
OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION 
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 

March 14, 2019 
5:30 PM 

City Council Chamber, 3rd Floor 
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA  94612 

 

 
  

I. Call to Order  
Regina Jackson 

 
II. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 

Regina Jackson  
 

THE OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION WILL ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION IN 
CITY HALL BUILDING BRIDGES ROOM, 3RD FLOOR AND WILL REPORT ON ANY 
FINAL DECISIONS IN THE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER DURING THE POLICE 
COMMISSION’S OPEN SESSION MEETING AGENDA. 

 
III. Closed Session 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
Gov’t Code § 54957(b) 

a. Action – Report out of Closed Session 
b. Public Comment 
 

IV. Welcome, Purpose and Open Forum (2 minutes per speaker)  
Regina Jackson will welcome and call public speakers.  The purpose of the Oakland 
Police Commission is to oversee the Oakland Police Department's policies, 
practices, and customs to meet or exceed national standards of constitutional 
policing and to oversee the Community Police Review Agency that investigates 
police misconduct and recommends discipline. 
 

V. Selection of Alternate Commissioner to Fill Commission Vacancy 
The Commission will select Alternate Police Commissioner Tara Anderson to fill the 
vacancy created by Commissioner Maureen Benson’s resignation.   

a. Discussion 
b. Public Comment 
c. Action, if any  
 

VI. Reimbursement to former Commissioner Maureen Benson for Cost of 
Replacement Laptop  
Commission will vote to use available funds to reimburse former Commissioner 
Benson for the laptop which was destroyed at an offsite meeting on June 14, 2018.  
(Attachment 6) 

a. Discussion 
b. Public Comment 
c. Action, if any 
 



VII. Commissioner Meeting Attendance
The Commission will discuss, and possibly adopt a policy regarding, the 
requirements for attendance at meetings. (Attachment 7)

a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any

VIII. Election of Oakland Police Commission Vice Chairperson
The Commission will nominate and vote on the appointment of a Vice Chairperson
to serve from March 2019 until the first regular meeting of January 2020.

a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any

IX. Meeting Minutes Approval
The Commission will vote to approve meeting minutes from February 28, 2019.
(Attachments 9a, 9b)
a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any

X. Oakland Police Department (OPD) Report on Pawlik Investigation
Chief Anne Kirkpatrick will provide the Executive Force Review Board report, the
Compliance Director’s report and addendum related to the Joshua Pawlik shooting
investigation.  (Attachments 10a, 10b, 10c, 10d)
a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any

XI. R-02: Searches of Individuals on Probation and Parole
The Commission will review an updated proposal for R-02: Searches of Individuals on
Probation or Parole.  (Attachments 11a, 11b)
a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any

XII. CPRA Prioritization of OPD Policies to Review
Karen Tom will provide a list of OPD policies that CPRA will review, in order of
prioritization.  (Attachment 12)

a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any

XIII. Recess (8 minutes)



 
XIV. Quarterly Informational Progress Report

The Commission will review the Quarterly Informational Progress Report
scheduled for the March 19, 2019 Public Safety Committee meeting.
(Attachment 14)

a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any

XV. Standing and Ad Hoc Committee Assignments
The Commission will work on assigning Commissioners to serve on at least one
standing committee or ad hoc committee.  (Attachment 15)

a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any

XVI. Budget Ad Hoc Committee Update
The Budget Ad Hoc Committee will provide an update.  (Attachment 16).

a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any

XVII. Chief’s Goals Ad Hoc Committee Update
The Chief’s Goals Ad Hoc Committee will provide an update.  (Attachment 17)

a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any

XVIII. Appeals Plan/New Evidence Discovery on Bey Case Ad Hoc Committee Update
The Appeals Plan/New Evidence Discovery on Bey Case Ad Hoc Committee will
provide an update.

a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any

XIX. Creation of Racial Equity Statement Ad Hoc Committee
Tara Anderson will discuss the creation of a Racial Equity Statement Ad Hoc
Committee.  (Attachment 19)

a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any

XX. Agenda Setting and Prioritization of Upcoming Agenda Items
The Commission will engage in a working session to discuss and determine agenda
items for the upcoming Commission meeting and to agree on a list of agenda
items to be discussed on future agendas.  (Attachment 20)

a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any



 

XXI. Adjournment

This meeting location is wheelchair accessible.  To request disability-related 
accommodations or to request an ASL, Cantonese, Mandarin, or Spanish interpreter, please 
e-mail ktom@oaklandca.gov or call 510-238-7342 or TDD/TTY 510-238-2007 at least five

working days before the meeting.  Please refrain from wearing scented products to this
meeting as a courtesy to attendees with chemical sensitivities.

Esta reunión es accesible para sillas de ruedas.  Si desea solicitar adaptaciones relacionadas 
con discapacidades, o para pedir un intérprete de en español, Cantones, Mandarín, o de 
lenguaje de señas (ASL) por favor envié un correo electrónico a ktom@oaklandca.gov o 
llame al 510-238-7342 o 510-238-2007 por lo menos cinco días hábiles antes de la reunión.  
Se le pide de favor que no use perfumes a esta reunión como cortesía para los que tienen 
sensibilidad a los productos químicos.  Gracias. 

 會場有適合輪椅出入設施。需要殘障輔助設施, 手語, 西班牙語, 粵語或國語翻譯服務, 
請在會議前五個工作天電郵 ktom@oaklandca.gov 或致電 510-238-7401 或 510-238-2007 
TDD/TTY。請避免塗搽香氛產品，參加者可能對化學成分敏感。 

Because some persons are sensitive to certain chemicals, persons attending this 
meeting are requested to refrain from wearing scented products. 

mailto:ktom@oaklandca.gov
mailto:ktom@oaklandca.gov
mailto:ktom@oaklandca.gov


Attachment 6 

OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION 
Agenda Report

Subject: Reimbursement for Cost of Laptop Replacement 
Date: March 5, 2019 
Requested by: Commissioner Harris 
Prepared by: Chrissie Love, Administrative Analyst II 
Approved by: Karen Tom, Interim Executive Director, CPRA 

Action Requested: 
To approve use of Police Commission budgeted funds to reimburse former Police 
Commissioner Maureen Benson $1,303.33 for the purchase of a new laptop due to 
water damage that destroyed her personal laptop at a Police Commission meeting on 
June 14, 2018. 

Background: 
The Police Commission held a special meeting on June 14, 2018 at 6:00 pm at the East 
Oakland Youth Development Center, at which guest speaker John L. Burris, Attorney at 
Law, was invited to present on the topic of Legal Rights of Civilians When Dealing with 
Police. During a presentation, a bottle of water was accidently spilled onto Ms. Benson’s 
laptop at no fault of her own. There were several witnesses to the occurrence. Ms. 
Benson reported that the cost to repair the damaged laptop exceeded the cost to 
replace it. 

In late June, the City Administration and the Community Police Review Agency (CRPA) 
communicated to Ms. Benson that the best course of action is to seek reimbursement 
under the authority of the Police Commission given that there is no administrative policy 
governing such reimbursement for personal property. The City Administration had also 
consulted with the City Attorney’s Office and learned that the request would not fall 
under the California Tort Claims process.  

Attachment (6a): 
The following documentation is provided to support the request for reimbursement of 
$1,303.33: 

• Receipt for new laptop



A
Apple Walnut Creek
1129 S. Main Street
Walnut Creek, CA 94596
walnutcreek@apple.com
925-210-2020
www.apple.com/retail/walnutcreek

June 17, 2018  05:34 PM

MB AIR 13.3/1.8GHZ/8GB/256GB $ 1,199.00

Part Number: MQD42LL/A
Serial Number: FVFWJ9JPJ1WL
Return Date: Jul. 01, 2018

For Support, Visit: www.apple.com/support

Recycling Fee $ 5.00 N

AppleCare+ for MacBook and MacBook Air $ 249.00 N

Part Number: S6200LL/A
Agreement Number: 970014118017285
Plan End Date: Jun. 16, 2021
Sales Associate ID: 301192532
Serial Number: FVFWJ9JPJ1WL

This plan is registered automatically.
Verify your coverage at
apple.com/support/applecare/ww/

Terms & Conditions:
You may cancel at any time (restrictions apply). By purchasing,
you agree to receive the contract terms electronically by
visiting http://www.apple.com/legal/sales-support/applecare/
applecareplus/docs/applecareplusmacus.html

For Support, Visit: support.apple.com

USB TO LIGHTNING CABLE (1 M)-AME $ 19.00

Part Number: MQUE2AM/A
Return Date: Jul. 01, 2018

For Support, Visit: www.apple.com/support

Sub-Total $ 1,472.00

Tax@8.25% $ 100.49

Total $ 1,572.49

Payment Method

Amount Paid Via CHASE VISA (Chip)
•••• 0975
00088D

$ 1,572.49

Cost to replace laptop plus recycling fee

I am not asking for reimbursement of AppleCare 
or the cord below

Calculated 8.25% 
of the $1199.00 
and $5 above

Text

Attachment 6a



*R0146081178*
* R 0 1 4 6 0 8 1 1 7 8 *

Please debit my account   •••• 0975 by $ 1,572.49 (Sale)
Card Number: •••• 0975
Date/Time: 2018/06/17 17:33:28
Application ID: A0000000031010
Terminal ID: xxxx0151
Application PAN Sequence Number: 0
Device Id: 0151
Card Type: Credit
Preferred Name: CHASE VISA
Verified by Signature
TVR: 0080008000
TSI: F800

http://apple.com/legal/sales-support/sales-policies/retail.html



Attachment 7 

OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION 

Agenda Report 

 

Subject: Commissioner Meeting Attendance 
Date: March 6, 2019 
Requested by: Commissioner Harris 
Prepared by: Chrissie Love, Administrative Analyst II 
Approved by: Karen Tom, Interim Executive Director, CPRA 

 

Action Requested: 
To review the excerpt from Measure LL 604(c)(10) and discuss the establishment of a 
formal policy regarding meeting attendance.   
 
Background: 
At the February 28, 2019 meeting, Commissioner Harris requested adding an agenda 
item to review and discuss meeting attendance, and develop a formal policy, if 
necessary. Commissioner attendance is referenced in Measure LL Section 604(c)(10), 
which states:  
 
“The City Council may remove members of the Commission for cause as provided in 
Section 601 of the Charter, or members of the Commission may be removed by a 
majority vote of the Commission only for conviction of a felony, conviction of a 
misdemeanor involving moral turpitude, a material act of dishonesty, fraud, or other act 
of moral turpitude, substantial neglect of duty, gross misconduct in office, inability to 
discharge the powers and duties of office, absence from three consecutive regular 
Commission meetings or five regular meetings in a calendar year except on account of 
illness or when absent by permission.” 
 
Table 1 shows attendance records for current Commissioners in calendar year 2018 as 
reflected in the approved meeting minutes.  
 
Table 1: Commissioner Attendance Calendar Year 2018 

Commissioner 2018 Meeting(s) Missed 
Absences Noted as Excused 

on Meeting Minutes 
Ahmad 1.24, 2.28, 5.10, 5.24, 7.12, 

8.23, 10.11, 12.13 
5.24, 7.12, 8.23 

Dorado   
Harris 8.23, 12.13 8.23 
Jackson 1.24, 2.14, 3.8, 4.26, 5.10, 10.11  
Prather 6.28, 9.13 6.28, 9.13 
Smith 10.11 10.11 

 



DRAFT 

1 

\\ 
CITY OF OAKLAND 

OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION 

Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, February 28, 2019 
6:30 PM 

City Hall, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Council Chamber 
Oakland, CA 94612 

I. Call to Order
Regina Jackson

She announced that there is a delay in starting the meeting due to M. Ahmad late;
needed for quorum.

An update - advised that since we have a recently sworn in new Commissioner, we can
identify her as moving from Alternate Commissioner to sitting Commissioner for now
to establish quorum.

The meeting started at 6:38 p.m.

II. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum
Regina Jackson

Commissioners Present:  Tara Anderson, José Dorado, Ginale Harris, Regina Jackson,
and Thomas Smith.  Quorum was met.

Commissioner Excused:  Edwin Prather.

Commissioner Absent:  Mubarak Ahmad.

Counsel for this meeting:  Sergio Rudin

III. Welcome, Purpose and Open Forum (2 minutes per speaker)
Regina Jackson will welcome Alternate Commissioner Tara Anderson (subject to the
approval of the City Council at their February 26 meeting) and call public speakers.

She welcomed and introduced Alternate Commissioner Tara Anderson.  She was
recently approved by the City Council.  She gave Ms. Anderson an Impact Binder
relating to study and the Commission.

Comments were provided by the following public speakers:
Bruce Schmiechen
Oscar Fuentes
Celeste Guap
Rashidah Grinage
Jesse Smith
Hilary Davis
Miles Cooper
Elise Bernstein
Paula Hawthorn
Cathy Leonard
Lorelei Bosserman

Attachment 9a



 

2 

John Jones III 
Mary Vail 
Saleem Bey 
 

IV. Election of Alternate Commissioner to Fill Commission Vacancy 
The Commission will elect Alternate Police Commissioner Tara Anderson to fill the 
vacancy created by Commissioner Benson’s resignation.  This action is pending the 
City Council’s confirmation of Tara Anderson’s appointment to the position of 
Alternate Commissioner at the Council’s February 26th meeting. 
 
Chair Jackson asked Tara Anderson to introduce herself.  She thanked the Selection 
Committee.  She looks forward to continue to be challenged by the community, 
continue to learn what it truly means to be of service to all of Oakland.  She thanked 
everyone for the opportunity to do so.  
 
Comments were provided by the following public speaker: 
Saleem Bey 
 
A motion was made by Thomas Smith, seconded by Regina Jackson, that we approve 
Alternate Commissioner Tara Anderson to fill the vacancy on our Oakland Police 
Commission as a Commissioner.   
 
Regina Jackson asked Counsel Rudin about Tara Anderson’s recusal from the vote.   
Counsel Rudin suggested recusal. 
 
The motion fails by the following vote: 
 
Aye:    Jackson and Smith 
Opposed: Dorado and Harris 
 
Chair Jackson asked Counsel Rudin for advice.  Counsel Rudin reported that you still 
have quorum so the meeting can continue.  She can continue as an Alternate 
Commissioner until further action.  Chair Jackson said that Commissioner Anderson 
will continue as Alternate Commissioner – the matter will be restated and brought back 
on the next Agenda.  
 

V. Meeting Minutes Approval 
The Commission will vote to approve meeting minutes from February 14, 2019. 
 
Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Saleem Bey 
Henry Gage III 
Larry White 
Mary Vail 
 
José Dorado inquired about the meeting Minutes Transcripts and the availability.  
Thomas Smith said we do not need the Transcript to approve the Minutes.  When the 
Transcription Service offers the Transcript back to us, we will make it available. 
 
A motion was made by José Dorado, seconded by Thomas Smith, to approve the  
February 14, 2019 minutes.  The motion carried by the following vote: 
 
Aye:    Anderson, Dorado, Harris, Jackson, and Smith 
 

VI. Oakland Police Department Report on Pawlik Investigation 
Chief Anne Kirkpatrick will provide all publicly reportable information on the 



 

3 

investigation and findings in the police involved shooting of Joshua Pawlik  
on March 11, 2018.  
 
Chief Ann Kirkpatrick gave an update of the case from the beginning and shared where 
the Department is at presently.  The 3304 date - March 11 has now been tolled.   
The case is not concluded until all steps are completed.  According to our new law 
(SB1421), she has been given directions to prepare their case for public dissemination.  
Under the law, the public should be able to see this case filed subject to legal redaction.  
That is in process.  She is preparing for policy changes and training (regardless of the 
outcome).  Her goal is to get to best practices, if there are any in this country (people 
who are either asleep, unconscious, they are with guns, and the waking up).  If there are 
none in this country, we will develop policy and training and we will be the Agency of 
best practice (OPD and the Commission). 
 
Discussion/questions followed by Commissioners. 
 
Ms. Tom spoke on the CPRA investigations.  Some materials were available throughout 
the investigation; certain pieces were not received.  She also spoke on tolling. 
 
Chair Jackson asked the Chief if she was overruled by the Compliance Director and she 
said yes.  Can you make available the Addendum and his report by the next 
Commission meeting?  The Chief said that is her goal. 
 
Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Henry Gage III 
Lorelei Bosserman 
Cathy Leonard 
Rashidah Grinage 
Larry White 
Jim Chanin 
Karin Adams 
Anne Janks 
Mary Vail 
Saleem Bey 
Mary Howe 
 
Chair Jackson read a statement to the Pawlik family and Joshua’s friends. 
 

VII. Oakland Police Report on Managing Job-Related Stress 
Chief Anne Kirkpatrick will provide her proposed budget and timeline 
recommendations to the Commission for providing education and training to OPD 
sworn employees regarding the management of job-related stress, and regarding the 
signs and symptoms of post-traumatic stress disorder, drug and alcohol abuse, and other 
job-related mental and emotional health issues.  She will also identify what services 
OPD currently provides.  
 
Chief Kirkpatrick is not present.  Acting Deputy Chief Holmgren stated he is filling in 
for Deputy Director Gleason who oversees the Wellness Unit as well as  
DC Cunningham (who is the lead of the Collective Healing Initiative).  He spoke  
about the significant topic and the Wellness Unit.   
 
Discussion/questions followed by Commissioners. 
 
Chair Jackson asked that in addition to Attachment 7, if they have a proposed budget 
and timeline and he said yes; will send it to the Commission when Ms. Gleason returns 
next week.  Chair Jackson expressed concern the Commission is not receiving written 



 

4 

reports as requested and has spoken with Ms. Gleason and Chief Kirkpatrick 
(presenting a budget and timeline).  DC Holmgren will email her tomorrow with update. 
 
Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Rashidah Grinage 
Saleem Bey 
Jesse Smith 
Henry Gage III 
 

VIII. Notice to the Commission of Community Police Review Agency Cases Proposed 
for Discipline Committee Review or Case Closure 
Interim Executive Director Karen Tom will provide notice to the Commission of cases 
she plans to refer to the discipline committee and/or propose for case closure as well as 
other issues relevant to case closure. 
 
Ms. Tom stated that in her absence there appears to have been a mix up with the items 
that were submitted on this Agenda Item.  This is not the Agenda Item as she initially 
anticipated would be submitted.  The Pending Case List attachment is in the Packet; 
the completed case list was not.  Mr. Rus placed them online for public and 
Commission viewing.  The completed case list will be updated and resubmitted again 
for the next meeting.  There are no cases that are coming before the Discipline 
Committee.  Addition:  The Pawlik case is an open case but it has been moved into the 
tolling cases; not reflected on this Pending Case List because it was tolled after the List 
was submitted.  Chair Jackson said we will look at the report on the next Agenda. 
 
Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Rashidah Grinage 
Mary Vail 
Saleem Bey 
 

IX. Recess (8 Minutes) 
 

X. Removal of Hiring Freeze on Community Police Review Agency 
The Commission will vote to remove the hiring freeze on vacant positions in the 
agency.  
 
Comments were provided by the following public speaker: 
Rashidah Grinage 
 
A motion was made by José Dorado, seconded by Thomas Smith, to remove the hiring 
freeze on the vacant positions in the CPRA.  The motion carried by the following vote: 
 
Aye: Anderson, Dorado, Harris, Jackson, and Smith 
 
Chair Jackson asked Ms. Tom to send the Investigator Job Descriptions to her/everyone. 
 

XI. Vote to Approve and Submit Quarterly Informational Progress Report 
The Commission will review the Quarterly Informational Progress Report and vote to 
approve and submit to the Public Safety Committee.  
 
Chair Jackson reported this Item was primarily worked on by Commissioner Prather 
and he is out of town on business. 
 
Discussion/changes to the Report followed by Commissioners. 
 
Chair Jackson said the Report is to be presented March 19.  We will have another 



 

5 

meeting so this will be presented on the next Agenda.  Ginale Harris will forward 
changes/comments to Chair Jackson; then give these changes back to Chrissy Love and 
get an updated Report.  Vote to approve this Item for the March 19 submission. 
 
Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Rashidah Grinage 
Saleem Bey 
 

XII. Standing and Ad Hoc Committee Assignments and Updates 
The Commission will discuss and vote on a requirement for each commissioner to serve 
on at least one standing committee or ad hoc committee. 
 
Discussion/concerns followed by Commissioners.  Two Commissioners are not present 
this evening.  Just vote on the Item and not assign anyone.  Ginale Harris offered to 
continue to do the work of the Ad Hoc Committees that she formerly was assigned to  
by Thomas Smith when he was Chair until a vote is taken. 
 
Ginale Harris – Budget update.  She reported that Commissioners Dorado, Benson and 
herself worked on the Budget.  Commissioner Dorado will speak first.  We will do two 
portions – Budget itself and the explanation on where the money is coming from.   
He will speak on the plan that we want to present to the Commission.  Counsel Rudin - 
Was this material posted with the Agenda and distributed to the public before this 
meeting?  Chair Jackson said no.  She said we will repost it and then Commissioners 
Dorado and Harris can speak to it at the March 14 meeting.  José Dorado then gave a 
preview of coming attractions.  Chair Jackson said the cost savings conversation in full 
is on March 14.  She thanked the Commissioners for their work. 
 
A motion was made by José Dorado, seconded by Thomas Smith, to vote that each 
Commissioner serve on at least one standing committee or ad hoc committee.   
The motion carried by the following vote: 
 
Aye: Anderson, Dorado, Harris, Jackson, and Smith 
 

XIII. Task Force/Summit on Community Policing Update 
José Dorado will provide a verbal update on the progress he has made with this ad hoc 
committee. 
 
Discussion/concerns followed by Commissioners. 
 
Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
No public comment. 
 

XIV. Reimbursement of Expenses for Public Hearing on Policing in the Homeless 
Community 
The Commission will vote on the reimbursement of certain funds expended for the 
Public Hearing on Policing in the Homeless Community. 
 
Chair Jackson reported that every detail was handled by the Coalition for Police 
Accountability, had a wonderful turn out by our Commissioners, etc. – it was 
incredible.   
 
Discussion followed by Commissioners.  Chair Jackson said this was a hearing for our 
benefit – requests creating a standard operating procedure for future hearings (map), 
still want support of the Coalition and any other community members, but understand 
how to put our own on.  
 



 

6 

Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
No public comment. 
 
Chair Jackson asked to entertain a motion in order to facilitate the reimbursement of 
expenses for the Public Hearing. 
 
Counsel Rudin, for the record, what is the amount that is being reimbursed?  Chair 
Jackson said there is not a total on the Attachment – future attachments should include  
a total.  Thomas Smith asked if we could do a not to exceed amount and Counsel Rudin 
said that is fine.  Chair Jackson said it probably won’t exceed $400.   
 
A motion was made by José Dorado, seconded by Tara Anderson, to reimburse funds 
(amount will not exceed $400) for the Public Hearing on Policing in the Homeless 
Community.  The motion carried by the following vote: 
 
Aye: Anderson, Dorado, Harris, Jackson, and Smith 
 

XV. Agenda Setting and Prioritization of Upcoming Agenda Items 
The Commission will engage in the working session to discuss and determine agenda 
items for the upcoming Commission meeting and to agree on a list of agenda items to 
be discussed on future agendas. 
 
Reimburse former Commissioner Maureen Benson for her laptop that was destroyed in 
an offsite Special Meeting (about $1500).  Chair Jackson - Provide additional research; 
arguments/context can be presented then. 
Budget Presentation (Repost). 
Chief’s Goals. 
Appointment/Selection of our new Commissioner (take another vote with a full 
Commission to approve her as a new Commissioner). 
Set a standard for Commissioners - Absentees from Commission meetings, Standing 
Committee meetings, Ad Hoc Committee meetings.  Chair Jackson asked Ginale Harris 
to send her research on this topic. 
Creation of an Ad Hoc.  Creation and approval of a criminal justice/racial equity 
statement where all policy bodies like in SF have expressly identified and 
acknowledged the harm that racism has caused and that it’s the government’s job to 
undo that harm.  She would like to draft such a statement from the Oakland Police 
Commission and use it as an opportunity as we are working together to develop that 
statement.   Develop methods for using an equity lens on any policy and practice work 
that we are developing.  It is a big part of the government alliance on Race and Equity – 
we have a department on Race and Equity in Oakland – we have the equity indicators 
relative reports and other racial equity indicator reports from the State that could benefit 
this conversation.  She thinks of it as you can’t fix the problem until you identify you 
have the problem and acknowledge it’s your responsibility to repair it.  That is the 
sentiment from which she comes from in proposing it as an action that we take as a 
body.  Chair Jackson - we will work on that for the language on the Agenda. 
Quarterly Report from the Police Commission (Update with edits/changes). 
Update - Parole and Probation status. 
Inspector General update (Ms. Hom). 
Prioritize OPD policies that are up for review and ask Mr. Rus to provide the suggested 
list of policies for review before the next meeting.  Chair Jackson said we will direct 
Ms. Hom with that request – prioritize OPD policies that are up for review with a policy 
narrative/or research statement that goes under each of those policies provided by her 
staffer. 
Updated Report from Ms. Tom 
Written report from Chief Kirkpatrick and written report from Virginia Gleason on the 
Budget. 



 

7 

Legal Opinion from City Attorney’s Office for two Vice Chairpersons (Vice 
Chairperson issues were not resolved). 
Finance Department provide us with updated numbers that they have gone through, etc. 
Ad Hoc Committee Update (Saleem Bey case). 
 
Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Saleem Bey 
Henry Gage III 
 
Ginale Harris asked Chair Jackson to go back to Item 12 to give a budget update which 
was granted.   
 

XVI. Adjournment 
A motion was made by Thomas Smith, seconded by José Dorado, to adjourn. 
The motion carried by the following vote: 
 
Aye: Anderson, Dorado, Harris, Jackson, and Smith 
 
The Commission adjourned the meeting at 10:22 p.m. 
 



Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 1 of 69 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION 

Meeting Transcript 

Thursday, February 28, 2019 
6:30 PM 

City Hall, Council Chambers 
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, California 94612 

Regina Jackson: Hello. It's 6:30. All commissioners, can you please come up to the dais? 

Regina Jackson: Excuse me, if I could have your attention. I am really sorry to announce that 
we're going to be delayed in starting. We just heard from Commissioner Ahmad, 
and he's about 20 minutes away. Unfortunately, we can't start without him 
being part of our quorum. My apologies for the delay. I don't know what else to 
do except to be transparent with you. 

Regina Jackson: Excuse me, everyone. 

Speaker 1: I'm going to ask him. 

Regina Jackson: That's fine. Hello, everyone. I'd just like to make another update. It has been 
brought to my attention that since we have a recently sworn-in new 
commissioner, we are able to identify her as moving from the alternate to a 
sitting commissioner for now in order to establish our quorum. We will be able 
to get the meeting started. Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: The time is now 6:38. I'm calling this meeting to order. This is a meeting of the 
Oakland Police Commission for February 28th at 6:38. Love life. We're going to 
take a roll call and determination of a quorum. Commissioner Dorado? 

Commissioner Dorado: Here. 

Regina Jackson: Commissioner Anderson. 

Tara Anderson: Here. 

Regina Jackson: Commissioner Smith. 

Commissioner Smith: Here. 

Regina Jackson: Here for myself. 

Female: Harris. 

Attachment 9b

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=nI31S8R6bq9rza1Rp-cVt75T1HztTMqGN6ebNjCAtALORB_fuRITT95EM3vk7iw2J0WT736aR9Uwh1NqCBVyn3sKdVQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=85.11
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=zB9yOpUVk33PlvrKqX_2b5503hd228s3WdCOwXIJAqNZuwimllgTP1-uD4c9U8qhz4KMO8b64_9Nw6mTby1K4Fug5H0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=338.91
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=6vpKlz624uAZfQlyq8VBE5RE1R3BZd2lfD5p0f72SpYm8gBIkEUvjCNFSW8n98wQEvMlXl7ergmunkxQ2MMZRJ6PyPE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=522.3
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=WVDf5lvA-yJaOe6NVE6pyGkXJ53BMYyYsxWOXNaY1Fwubmyy_1yoMd-B0PbVxxj9xmrJzhMBe4lVA4d8-itz5BZhJT4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=522.69
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=r_Dfp0TlEjCk38XCxisQsYmDE_PQBg3yX7E51kIRXdD8Czg3TYkjqCsIVXnVvrL27PIBe6HOTKzZBFo6gnEYMrCylC4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=584.43
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=7qbRMURho7GZA_K-STnb7cFcazrNdBovFcTGhxHuI2TWqExDqkCjR4KIuAEWaCvhQVpWp9HKWwbBVEJMp-XtP2AXuTE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=611.02
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=8F0-0TySo4wpVpW71o4JZhxJCR8rsXf6xf9bOp5U2RJ-8T2NKYilfeNv7HgwXFrgCCdjA5t7B9inIbXyXmz9lp3b1OE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=631.25
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=dseqZFBb2CddCohojbfgJYtqwalzvxxcMaZFH6A7g3NLgoc-Sbq1A8dmbgyCMm0D-a9vtCfkWiOqidEGeezCFRA0VWg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=634.06
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=9qt-H42ToPsmE8aalmwcp25W3lyBK4LaQQM1cUt1e2GtINC1BuZExMa5iZMo5xEEBnofd81sL9IgA78MfvIYiJSWWYM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=636.04
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=WqWtcbgcwAJsoOKFYrqf2QM2PmdWwxvRlX4MJz58rzmw8xafoN1mp0NWCvZlJAnUlCydRlFf592X56_tJ8r0iv4hugY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=638.03
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=dskI57N6G69qJOjlUNkNpt-PDdWbGQ6MGr5n04TIrYnIxG9FVTh7VYttPaz8LPasuDwWoge3kylaFeSvVGbFTcpq-Xo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=639.09
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=fTbLTu17YEIAtyn29Q9b9Ub2zYgDyFWdJZHGGhyiDUZTixNXssUstGu0LisDMJYH5Wibc3LLD7oBllPLct_h6RbxnZE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=641.21
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=jRH-raPtnBWZn3v-fJhFL614-cP6fr59bghhFi_-Bx2woeIB6opkNcWihZ8Id6Oh8z4H8-Dcnot_aVqacjyC6z4ozQA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=649.2


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 2 of 69 

 

Regina Jackson: Commissioner Harris. 

Commissioner Harris: Here. 

Regina Jackson: We have a quorum. Commissioner Prather is not with us today. He's on travel. 
Commissioner Ahmad, we anticipate his arrival shortly. 

Regina Jackson: Moving to item three: Welcome, Purpose, and Open Forum. I have the 
opportunity, the distinct pleasure to welcome Alternate Commissioner Tara 
Anderson. She was recently approved by the City Council. We are delighted to 
have you with us. I have a nice, big impact binder to give to you as one of the 
many study opportunities for you. If you all just give me a moment on Public 
Speakers, Bruce Schmiechen 

Female: Schmid. 

Female: Schmiechen. 

Regina Jackson: Schmiechen. Excuse me. 

Bruce Schmiechen: Thank you, and welcome Chairman Jackson. I have another commitment, and 
I'm going to have to leave after public comment. I see the Pawlik Case is on the 
agenda, but I won't be able to be here for that. I wanted to just share a couple 
of observations about that case. This is an extremely important moment for the 
Commission as to what the outcomes are around this. 

Bruce Schmiechen: You don't have complete control over everything, but I just want to say that 
having watched the video, and having thought about it, and read about other 
situations, which are very similar, if any investigative agencies come to the 
conclusion that this was all done according to rules and regulations, rules and 
regulations need to be changed. Whatever else happens that you don't have 
control over or didn't have control over, you have control over policy. It's really 
critical that the Commission represents the community, look at this thing in a 
way that says, “What can we do to make sure that this kind of tragedy never 
happens again to either the victims or the officers involved?” 

Bruce Schmiechen: I just plead with you literally because people are going to be here showing up 
around this case if it goes south in terms of there being no departmental 
disciplinary or anything. We'll see how that shakes out. You have the 
opportunity to change the use of force rules, the escalation initiatives, when, 
and where, and how weapons can be used, and force can be. There are 
opportunities statewide, coming up, I think, again, possibly to change some of 
these rules, but I think if that doesn't happen, it needs to be done here, and it 
needs to be done now. Thank you very much. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. I have Oscar Fuentes, Celeste Guap, and Jesse Smith. Thank you. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=g5J3L2l6vtY1vkmBZqLT6K9k9O0sVwL0-m0xpF3qa4fiTqFddw38jBsApg20hWwLIvt0_-H2BBe6JflRjONCMU7Th1Y&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=650.61
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=tUn7zfyp8OYwYOrc--ou2COi6zURKh_aXD-Aot-iPE1RcfmbXPMHN0pVMSd3I4oVmB17xCwewoXJx027cqsG-kxEmeo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=652.41
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=HWumWnIb7hwjRc42-ujmf2nRWXAn9ncNXDvRcYpP3_H1stwJwSDG0olfdg70ViHcHW9EDB5SUNqYgHAbA_-iSALH25k&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=654.81
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=CsGaFH_4da0bU-LzRKytjgCbIp7PVI7uOfpylP5ngv30l85ieqXgBYSoLDR3bdjm3V9MYkJXONbBtpDDX8TlYVHtO10&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=670.36
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=v-1Qi5RtIa3aj-b-kH8Jz9SrYxHtf4-tNVONwPSELRrvJdn9RJSVMgst9W4hJU0kp4VA8OJWMLDyg4HuR3a0VEN7DfY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=712.71
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Ce-PPHzmowTEfDpOJR3D73mZRrx6HU3Nmv3CUNFigcFvKO-auGqK5pwIsJLHAZunbYyfQ0OPWJpalGaTYn6sfTsOxcw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=712.95
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=-s7bXmNS--hHfi4IMas-FsN6vIuBCcKF4XKlz1zwA0q6fDSh6P2uLsR1S_sh6ZSJXSVO5Wpg8Atkm21IiCjqmn98xjU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=715.97
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=-V7b7bS0kBgb4eAzU-OZNKtOM2skgy06Sll5p-mfc9i7BUOP9fWU5fixOvEmMaODRWylSYtKyPGHsH9k49UQi0Z7k3M&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=719.88
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=V4OlZJmqIpFOb0su7xQ7RaJxNOdp_0Fk3_SvJqcK8xb-Z3J8u8eTeqPKuj7Uu8oQYCD8u5_e0CEXBLfOaRWdFR__i6o&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=749.84
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=r1Rs4PZw6SH9EkG7ZMvFDaIARJ3lcSBZAwZEzetZBftB2Q-s-yFeXaU0c_aCygD6-xmW1lLZR40-VAo7u2xzxgStpG0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=808.06
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=jnQCZhl-6lSbJpm0ol1AR8hbhBT2z2dctRu3KCTVTcJHOWNOjLqtzphGfOfdWcB8qOjls8n8Qp_Ij2kMYW0JxPSYWvw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=846.16


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 3 of 69 

 

Oscar Fuentes: Hey there. I just wanted to make a comment about the last meeting. I was very 
shocked at the lack of judgment for many of the Commissioners in their 
comments about supporting or not supporting candidates for the chair. I've 
been to a lot of City Council meetings and other kinds of meetings. I've never 
seen anything like that. I thought I was in grade school. 

Oscar Fuentes: To promote somebody, you don't have to negate another person. These are the 
kinds of arguments and discussions that need to be had on a one-to-one basis 
before you comment. I don't know who you all were trying to convince. It just 
seemed really inappropriate, especially the person who was chair at that time, 
Mr. Smith. I thought your comments were extremely inappropriate. You took 
eight minutes to do them, much longer than anyone else. You abuse your ... 

Oscar Fuentes: If you're going to shake your head at me, can you actually listen to what I'm 
saying? I mean, this is a great example. You're really unprofessional up here. I 
watched the video of you talking over a community member how was bringing 
to your attention serious, serious issues about your presence at the Pawlik 
scene, which was ridiculous and amateur-ish. For you to shake your head up 
there at me, while I'm talking while also feigning not to be listening is an 
example of what I'm talking about. People are watching you. This is on camera, 
right? Anyone can look up and find this on a camera. You're embarrassing 
yourselves. 

Oscar Fuentes: Also, there is this issue. Look, you all may have your heart in the right place, and 
it may not matter whether you're appointed by the community, or not, or by 
the Mayor, but it certainly looks like the Mayor doesn't want this Commission to 
succeed. The people who are appointed by the Mayor have an extra step to take 
to win the confidence. If anyone was watching because that confidence is 
already not there, and they don't think you're going to do anything, if anyone 
was watching this stuff, and that's the reason why they don't, they would have 
lost any confidence they would have developed over that period of time. 

Oscar Fuentes: I suggest to you that you would take a hard look. Especially, also the coalition 
people who, I think, unfortunately, and maybe not intentionally egg on some of 
that as like, "Let's get to work, and I'll join in." These are things that need to be 
sorted out and done so with integrity and transparency. That's just the bare 
minimum. I'm a nobody from nowhere. I know that. If I get up in front of people, 
I have to be honest, I have to be professional, and I have to represent myself as 
somebody who's going to do my job fairly. Some of you aren't doing that so far. 

Oscar Fuentes: This is a sacred trust that you've been given. The first Police Commission in 
Oakland, in a city that has so many problems with the police, and some of you 
don't take it seriously. I'll just say that much. Also, one last thing, to give a 
former Police Commissioner as much time as they wanted when they came up 
here to speak, Mr. Thomas Smith, was an abuse of your position, and you didn't 
even turn on the clock. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=PlEeoKBkRSKy1s0JMmYr-epKSfbQXBy5nOGmDpFBRjJo6zH_EH12sv8r7kHZbT7b1PXEMWYHKohAoVXatJZpGnxi70I&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=862.96
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=UVJ2X0pbPnwEe11DAxjGd9SnbD4N8ixpFyEMNXXsYgfmWVX1Oft9IG_HEAnNTO8FoMVOJRum_9LDf4E5Q39_gIpw2pg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=893.33
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=5c6gLM0hFPEDslJoj8hprmkonuZR6aJnqPufG93UGXaDDOCSlWYiAslhHHKzrBcJNTNChkPNmwpmbvWkzgsQuIleuSs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=932.28
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=8TAGm-HRA8_mVi2oTo924xkU_QMhbgBUH1bB1ThuP7UPlXfO0IJthanqakZ_8F69XP8NtISMTFNiFm30qcaM8EiJR98&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=973.01
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=k1AZ_ysID4HzGeQ-_ZwYpOX3XvKaf7Z0r5ZXXJTO8hcYq1GcvGl3uyU5msg9OL91MClHpenaVW5YByS2tJqD-MzZOp0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1011.69
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=-tIb3nyLuQxgR89Xds6mcMBjK9kSXoL3lTKBNQihbGn5Cx9hLjsKD4QOkiZKKJg1i1AeRHAxRvBc_P0Hwi6RR9TgmKQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1045.93


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 4 of 69 

 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. Celeste Guap, Jesse Smith, and then Rashidah Grinage. Welcome. 

Celeste Guap: Hi. Hi. 

Regina Jackson: Hello. 

Celeste Guap: I wanted to know about the Joshua Pawlik case. I want to know if it has timed 
out because it's almost been a year. I'm really concerned that just like in my 
case that the officers are going to go unpunished for murdering a man who was 
sleeping. That's the same thing that keeps on happening. These officers keep 
going unpunished. I'm still walking around Oakland getting smirked at. Nothing's 
changed then. I don't see anything changing. I think there is an opportunity here 
to hand on some real consequences. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you, Ms. Guap. Actually, we're going to be listening to that item. It's item 
six on the agenda. Hopefully, you can stay. 

Celeste Guap: Mm-hmm (affirmative). 

Regina Jackson: Thank you for your courage in coming to the microphone. 

Celeste Guap: Thank you. 

Rashida Grinage: Thank you. I just wanted to welcome the new Commissioner Tara Anderson. 
Now that you're beginning your second year of operation, and you have a new 
commissioner, and hopefully you'll have a replacement in the alternate as well, 
it will be easier for you to do the work that is in front of you. Hopefully, 
successfully will lead to more success and more visible achievement, so that the 
community can have confidence in this Commission. I want to also echo the 
words of Ms. Guap. The community is looking to see evidence. That will be very 
important, but we want to welcome Ms. Anderson. Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. Jesse Smith, Miles Cooper, and then Hilary Davis. 

Jesse Smith: Hi. I have two points. One is an ongoing observation that I had verified in a 
confrontation with a police officer on Election Day in November right in front of 
City Hall here. It began as, perhaps, a charged conversation. Not too charged. 
There wasn't hostility going on, but there's a little bit of back and forth in good 
nature. I discovered that these particular police officer, when we were 
discussing things, he denied any of the scandals have happened. I've heard this 
before from people that I've received information from on the inside. 

Jesse Smith: There's a culture where they have an alternate reality, like a cult or just like the 
echo chambers that we have where people have alternative facts. The Oakland 
Police, who are largely not from here, perhaps, we can even assume that they 
are Trump supporters by and large, and they're having an alternate view of 
history. They don't believe that any of these scandals have happened. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=rVNa2WbU4Ivi5q0avmob2QrGUNKgzz__uNg-0X3dcFYmN76ioo22zNlNVGKORLyTXq4WZ_0hKBxxMZsdUhCWMnJyfrg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1072.58
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=1acIcbXOSlg_VCovPxiPJk0E8-m7pjq-fdwakP6ggbQzFlJ46mv4AFz5weFE51O83RjClnfEpUFhr3jTsQ5KBmJdIiA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1091.89
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=UHv_yuc3csotEakEeW6G2WGIzJoFPaJCix93RUU6bHF6Al373UVzYvFAm99KFCWDdPhZua0M18n6NYq6SKHdundr0EU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1102.38
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Q4JmUoStm54hJRTI-NDoJBXmz4PMRv-zq-wtQouIWFU0g3Q_0ORA4Sm5XgYgcUieZnd6rLUqPUfv7Js9Fd3OmWIWJhQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1109.35
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=yQOzd6Ixw5D78p4ghUpcBJXhJnIblX0ggcd2TPd2mumlGIaGZ5bc0e3llkGYBVRIo1293KYn4gBI2e0S07qsz7lkkKY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1201.24
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=7A1r7dFd9KZNSpzfNBVNV5fL8UtclqMxph5sRMKaqzz3J91EfZSZgNzS9AZ3SlhkpwkXPI0kAwTCEmOS9nGFRw9dHPs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1209.99
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=u4D47c-7zRnpkqkb60cgvvSCLC7i2g6N6ULw8_kP3NaXUgaicwjF7C3iXngSkgZgRD7GPNOMlN3nGyX54MS9ufOW-OU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1210.95
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=59uE0wvWfV1fb_Uc_7U16lEnwBt7CdbUmexBc8ibkyOQ_i8SHzE70hzIYU9WyLThoqmWUq85OJtuHiz08P-YGcgbZmE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1215.18
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=8emCKNFcyfYX316wZS5Ojnih7BhO3BWuYhMd6La4AFHtN7VjfMh42AjWE1mLQCjYmH-yZny2wyyzBvkI0yg5kr-k_Fc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1217.29
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=NNqUbrJ_7JYabQ3gOE4jG9i_3vN8v2WvBkC5CKmHs9zhwITgDL86b9d9Uuto3rS7BCy6tPtbjgA-gVOB_cBrSiTSM9I&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1280.67
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=rnXJEy6h1AMyhJXHIzAmIRVG_Nxp5erjNRTa9AidKczwQXE-S7Mmo54c027TeN1uI8n1H5MSOkdm6BI81dE_FxbKznE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1290.77
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Td0iH2L1mWU7SU8E0FWCg7eg7KegA-Qa4bU58D9Ao4LEguzFjWoM5HvhKLFB0842cBgBcdUFRVdMtjHMwzSRgP2Ig4k&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1334.73


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 5 of 69 

 

Jesse Smith: This is an idea. Is there any way that we can actually check in on their beliefs? 
Assess, did this, in fact, happened, or was there a large left-wing conspiracy to 
besmirched the good name of OPD, which is exactly what I heard? That is the 
level that they're operating at. That's not too outrageous of claim to make. I 
understand that that's probably hard to believe but maybe not these days. 

Jesse Smith: The other point that I wanted to make is at a recent event where the 
community came out to West Oakland Library, near Bobby Hutton Park, we 
discussed ways of empowering the Council or empowering the Commission 
here. There is so much enthusiasm, and support, and so many great ideas. It 
occurs to me that so many people are waiting to hear from the Commission on 
how we can help. I know that there's the Oakland Police Accountability 
Oversight Organization, but perhaps, let's reach out directly to the community. 
Let us know what you need. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you very much. 

Hilary Davis: Hello. Hilary Davis, a resident of Oakland, longtime resident of Oakland, living in 
West Oakland. On September 30, 2017, I had a horrible motorcycle accident 
that nearly ended my life, put me in Highland Hospital for seven days, and an 
acute rehab in Sutter for another 12 days. It was another two months before I 
walked. I'm really lucky to be here. Thank you for hearing me. 

Hilary Davis: I really believe that Oakland can do better. It was 163 days before I got my 
police report, nearly six months before I got a copy of a police report that nearly 
took out my life. In that time, the vehicles involved had already been either 
repaired or impounded. I was long since out of hospital and care and had been 
consulting lawyers but couldn't really move forward with my case in getting 
reimbursed for healthcare, in pursuing damages, anything because I had no 
police report. No insurance company, no anybody is going to do anything for 
you without a police report. 

Hilary Davis: That is not serving the public. That is not helping residents. I was lucky enough 
to have my own health insurance, so I was covered. Within six months you don't 
pay hospital bills in that time, you're going to collections. You could have leans 
against your house, your property. It's not okay for it to take that long to get a 
three-page police report of damages that extreme. On the phone call, you call 
in, said 90 days. That's too long. It wasn't 90 days, 163. It's not okay. Oakland 
deserves better, and the Police Department can do better. Please help oversee 
that. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you, Hilary. Miles Cooper. Elise Bernstein, and Paula Hawthorn, please. 

Miles Cooper: Hi. I'm Miles Cooper. I represent Hilary Davis. We are here because if this were 
an issue that the records department was interested in, we wouldn't be here. 
We raised this issue with the records department because her situation is not 
isolated. Of the four cases I've had out of Oakland over the last two years, each 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=QxizWYSj4AsvIUsoPJt8qkkbBpjZ1o7QrWiC7cIFS9K55aLt3n6Gkt6jJPu28bm629zasNMbmJWgqKPNNJkYnWi_t6g&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1360.38
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=0wlW_DS4MYYYkvCFW15jUsAXLZaulAivFYcJ6G_tV0EXbMGiN8HV4hEY1JJMhi8ltcsLOhRMnk1NPbTDOq0kdkxFw3U&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1384.47
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=0gXvICvQR8ORw9E9jdxrz4Vd9bDRu3HQit9ofQ6Z48sjzTsHpJ-VTpGifF_jIZr9dhN22HmJki_9F_p2_PvjraqXi3A&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1415.16
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=RRZEmPPQ2KNVp1uX4FE8Q24KKtS14kqyiZzVo-PEVwaS-14s25rnQLahdP6mHzn-Kvaf-5wcJeydSSCQ-Inl_4LVZrA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1424.7
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=wxDhL-4yc7uNKGzNHSvd0UGZbFmvgZr8PQYP91ZxCKnkfEFRGCKqbtFx_k1EuDWh4W1LyhKAhVrFeuYK8KzwsxDxFoc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1449.93
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=MadlJ4vsvjEm3y8ZpuSGX_6dLsjZ-pueLJiAyPX9HhdKhtqF1vTXwIYWYaHXL7hT_6SJr9hk5Cz3JvA3pQy9eBXdzZ4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1500.37
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=sayKPCd54Ys81kj1anjWu4Rbx94HGNfMwpu56gy3Kl6NMncOAM5dC5gYSKCL-xoRhmoFGPcYqnb3o3ck3YE4DLtBUco&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1546.53
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=gl4juXO_roPXSwbfjP5oQ0bYeV1a3U1W5c4RErSBMqSr7PUr5p0ZeRR0BsSIts_VKkrF_ST-Xi5AJu-x8FdVe8iz8TI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1556.56


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 6 of 69 

 

one of them, it has taken a minimum of four to six months to receive the police 
report. By contrast, San Francisco, seven to 10 days; same as CHP, same with 
pretty much every other city I deal with. 

Miles Cooper: As Hilary has pointed out, when we don't have that information, we can't move 
forward on a case. When we can't move forward on a case, some of the clients 
end up with things going to collections and having a huge consequence on an 
already troubling situation. We bring it to your attention because the records 
department doesn't seem interested in returning a phone call on this issue. I ask 
that you take this up with them and see if some resources can be redeployed to 
make sure that that process has sped up some. Thank you very much. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. 

Elise Bernstein: Good evening. Elise Bernstein. Welcome Commissioner Anderson. I referred to 
this earlier. After an NCPC meeting, and had a second NCPC meeting, which 
confirmed these strange police thing, they are not able to stop cars who were 
speeding down the road in my area, 5. Captain Jones is wonderful, and he has 
made it clear to his officers, they are not to stop any car, even if they have a 
missing license plate and they need to identify who's speeding down the road. 
They can't stop any car unless it's intelligence-based. 

Elise Bernstein: Now, I can see how that might be an extension of the stopping Rachel Stops. It's 
not a misunderstanding. They reiterated it and clarified it last night. That's what 
they're following in Area 5. Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: Paula Hawthorn, Cathy Leonard, John Jones III, and Lorelei Bosserman. 

Paula Hawthorn: Hi. My name is Paula Hawthorn. Although I am a member of the Coalition for 
Police Accountability, I'm not representing them when I speak tonight because I 
haven't talked with them about what I'm going to say. The thing that I am most 
concerned about with this Commission is, actually, the staffing of the 
Commission for the needs that you have for your support. 

Paula Hawthorn: When I explain to people who are not keeping up with things in Oakland, that 
this is an all-volunteer Commission, they gasp. They're like, “Really?” The only 
way that an all-volunteer Commission can work well is with really good staffing. 
For that, you need the city administrators' help. You need the city administrator 
to come at every one of your meetings and report to you on exactly what is 
happening with each of the staff positions that you need. You may request that. 
Those requests can be made, and it should be met because you need to hold the 
city administrator accountable for these positions. 

Paula Hawthorn: I see in your wording and in your reports that you're reflecting it back to 
yourselves, “We need to do this,” or “We need to do that.” Actually, you need 
to push as much of that work as you can to paid staff members because you're 
not that. Only the City Administrators Office can post a job. Only the City 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=S2yE5n9j-uiIyiW2dWopptCaWR1VjZ2bziaolYs8UEb7Pb3bz9wJA7sCmavThWX0IGMdwlH-TVg11eKvrbn0mI50h10&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1590.21
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=CxyWFtFNEKfAKN3OoDecm7uELy6H2KthQMNLfC0h__A9x_nZFekuCN_VQ0g887GzHVBhWpi7AqvPB2TeXPAt5imt6C0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1623.64
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=cueiSPkHZOfTcth6pqnUSzW5PtxB-Y90mnwE0KBN0eJb8J4txKG7DOBDl2GCoFFZj2ju6mTVuHMpdM0_ADzHuT3HCHw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1630.96
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=xzoK3JKYpXstldxvJ3Kc9ehh9Mjs7PfkHPORtbVB26lzjcoba-Jg_idc5RC58y4RZko9cR2Fqg6Mx_TW9tY8U80Cj1Q&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1678.75
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=xEnsVswJldzFQ_zzcnADs373PcHfjt35O629jHW5bbO-iJdh87_1TUhALOTXwhjwjfcKpqcgsrYIBUZwyvx-TstwFlg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1702.95
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=qoNKBBZ2CxWbcKZ8RekMFmmzWwld0efiqwXQ91Y7Pz0iq2ZT5tmT5NORXU4-gGsUvh5DwJ3Kkt1gWvWKzm7d07pqscw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1708.88
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=dKlqsYIBbLs0tO33GwDJnlAjLPz89bGfnLmp16PKA50Qn-vHSRL8GeEcSRtvSPTSaZktpYBM71B5fRoRqt2YpNVc9rc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1733.28
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=b6ye4RGTmwR7iycQwr6Z_vQN_P-G2IFY_-0dkvIWnUfONxgyjHi2MZ3FWqg8XGYb_0n0SsTFFKjva_L5dliZpxfrHJ8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1777.34


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 7 of 69 

 

Administrators office can make a formal offer for a job that comes through the 
City Administration. You need to get them in here every other week to tell you 
exactly what is happening. 

Paula Hawthorn: I found in all my years of managing people that if you haven't come in and 
reported, then you get a sense of accountability. Then, you get things 
happening. Then, you get them understanding that you're really serious about 
getting the staff that you need in order for this to work as well as possible. 
Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. 

Cathy Leonard: Good evening. Cathy Leonard with the Coalition for Police Accountability. I was 
on Twitter today, and I saw a post by Darwin BondGraham, who is here today. It 
says, “Breaking: US District Judge William Orrick has approved the hiring of an 
outside investigator to examine OPD's handling of the internal affairs case of the 
Joshua Pawlik shooting. This signals that Compliance Director Robert Warshaw 
thinks OPD mishandled the discipline case.” We're all concerned about this. 
We've got an eye on this. I'd like to see this Commission and, particularly, CPRA 
look at this case seriously and not let this fall through the cracks. Thank you very 
much. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. 

Lorelei Bosserman: Hi. I'm Lorelei Bosserman. Welcome to Commissioner Anderson. It's good to 
have you here. I also want to talk about the Joshua Pawlik case. Obviously, it's 
really important. Obviously, you've got voices coming at you from different 
areas. All I can say is please don't let it fall through the cracks. 

Lorelei Bosserman: I also want to talk about procedures because if people are saying that the 
officers followed procedure, you can change the procedures. I don't know what 
procedures would apply. Someone was asking me if there is a procedure on 
waking up people who are sleeping, and I have no idea. Maybe they should have 
one because this is the second case just recently where they woke someone up 
to shoot them, to kill them. That's true. That's all. Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you, Lorelei. John Jones III, [Mateo Belo], and Saleem Bey. 

John Jones III: Okay. Good evening. For the record, my name is John Jones III. In addition to 
being a member of the Coalition for Police Accountability, I also have the honor 
and privilege of serving as the Vice Chair of the Selection Panel for the Oakland 
Police Commission. Right now, I want to speak as a third generation Oakland 
resident who was a father to two fourth generation minor residents. 

John Jones III: First of all, to the chair, I want to congratulate you for being the chair. Also, to 
the Chairman, I congratulate Commissioner Anderson. Thank you. I wish you 
well. I wish all of you well. I do want to underscore this point. All of you know 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=JoQnKBQ-bXlg8f4sO-T4Fc80IB_3YVvnB6WzpDpAbfujYgsvPtH9ac4Hv4m-q5qEvUJNLlz1yGgmWb7f-XRZuI1xdN8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1811.43
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Z9_npCX8yb-ZOIPmlgk3OHpKpM1fJSW_lDjC1YLD0e8_pUPl0AwYAIn_3STWbwTQiuRI95kXnvgMk2xcqkyYbTu9dYo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1830.79
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=lIt-zebiPB-jXXgfVCz6_E3znSm3HKxbv850GoRtrfbvsvYDs8GAPzaSkj7ltyMuvcfyZtitfRseHzOUjlauXhAKEHQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1835.57
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=umvsIJppSErhOKpIHge-Wb179rS4cQpVDAqcRWBfJnwZGmFW5IwdghNDQpclmiQfGwOTSW01hAjLqBpLPAFxOnUxfFI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1885.44
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Vbjbzt5sfpit26zC7S21qwNp6K7Mnk7opuEFmiG8-W-0sEwX5Y2ukq4dDB1oCZfX49hZJ1nVxG_4gEZnTu3oLPhFF7c&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1888.46
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=N9tNpKlVAFLPt_OPSdguPosvQUQM_3LNYcHNSXmFf22wCC8JO9LB1KZeMXZ_iTbjFsTk1pmS6m774qv4oayxdOh9qBw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1906.8
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=hHSZEdoyy-1NXXlcPKi9Ve3Zt65Kv_Od8eUxZBkSUAccuCYO2SEpEFME8jzzL94ufcJYGyvW48PH59kKlV8KUO3z_Cc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1940.38
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=QH5J0cFoEahGxVeSLQfV9Yh70PIa02zpVtSMpiFeAAYx0Bi0lauo8J6pWgAgAIOfDgn9JxlgYeOLVuf0lh8Z7akF2IU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1946.72
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=EMKhtypU4A9yCeTHc3yjNHDVPU707bfC-M5FHOn6H18f8Rr5MMT_zyPFenEtTXg8MLgqhoM9SO7fCP-9WxH9wi4wdy4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1968.57


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 8 of 69 

 

what you're tasked to do. I just want to strongly encourage you to find ways to 
make this happen because of the things that are at stake. I don't have to 
underscore everything that the public speakers have spoken to. These are very 
real serious issues. 

John Jones III: On a personal note, I want to share something else that I believe is no less real 
or true. To the chair, I'm glad that Chief Kirkpatrick is here. I've been dealing 
with a situation involving my minor son. OPD has been actively involved with 
helping me locate my son. I do want to uplift an officer in particular, Officer [Sy 
00:33:33] who has been very constant in communication and helping me every 
step of the way through this process. 

John Jones III: I think for these reasons and other reasons, as you already heard and will 
continue to hear, is the reason why we need true accountability. For me, police 
accountability is not just about holding the bad officers accountable. It's also 
about protecting those who really take their jobs seriously. I am blessed to 
know many officers on this force who do take their jobs seriously. To protect 
them as part of the process of restoring ... 

PART 1 OF 7 ENDS [00:34:04] 

John Jones III: To protect them as part of the process of restoring trust with the public, it's very 
important that we have this system that we have in place to keep it truly 
accountable. I wanted to make sure that I lift that up, because I know the 
department gets a lot of flack. I'm not here to argue whether or not it's 
deserved or not, but as a human being, I do believe when people do good 
things, applaud that. When people don't, hold them accountable. I'm here to 
uplift that officer and everybody else who's been very helpful with me and my 
son. Thank you very much. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. 

Mary Vale: Mary Vale. I want to follow-up on something Ms. Hawthorne said about all the 
staff vacancies on your staff and the agencies. Last year, again, because, you 
know, the City Administrator pleads "We're busy" or whatever, authorized 
positions not getting filled at the animal shelter. They lost a veterinarian over it. 
You guys really need to get on top of this. One of your biggest priority is to keep 
pushing to get the postings done, particularly on the line positions where there 
are no charter issues. 

Mary Vale: It has to happen, because otherwise, you know, you guys functioning without 
sufficient staff, it affects the reports that comes to you, you know, lures you into 
doing administrative work that you're not supposed to be doing, the staff is 
supposed to be there to do. The training, the last meeting with all the election 
drama, the one training you haven't had, really needs to be a priority, you have 
to insist on, if you have to pay an outside contractor, do it, working together as 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=UzDUIKCfCGVMX1uSRqzqbPGt8qmiqjKif5Ji-4IqVJxb1KKTDKaevbpX2WEp8Tyqw1_nSZbR42dhIS6UYEos4yhbkR8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=1994.82
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=_hGF038kFPcVY7HQ7if6Lk1nhFZpO30m_QqsZ957zfci-hx88tjoX7x_jYop5H2_xy8Lg9tVST8eKO7F48LYUl5fwF0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2019.41
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Ak9NyijAXKLBSoyXHx7LupDcnuj9ShPqHeh5SvcAAJVd7pO8YxeMkGMehX3tZ6fzaQZoHGZF3WBhpNu2uXk0CSLqPTw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2040.88
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=MrXCoO_2V64eA7agGb_o-wxGfMwz_EjYrfnA8Odz05yNBS0Ki32VZXoUt4iCOMMqgiQ4a91pn9sQJ9_j_ZYDbKRWmPg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2072.34
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=XEV7VS55kSSeWBusi_nO_Kx1QHAHbRKxbAIATdAOXta2N7UmNTcAJYBlUO3vnfrJY-wLQ0MkCYQDUDKB-b55e8OkQeM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2079.14
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=8TISxeTnmMtsWcn6ThlAMs5KtkHGBW3HE5Kf1L2VwWGwsBQIaGlamhdBJdTsIUZ7L7D5XmwRxdFXjFyhX4blYmGl5kw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2114.27


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 9 of 69 

 

a group as members of a public body. There are organizations that provide that 
kind of training and it will really make everything better for you to have it. 

Mary Vale: I'm very sympathetic to the position you were put in, because the selection 
panel with a much narrower task had the drive-by, you know, were told this law, 
that law, fill out these forms or whatever. You had a tremendous amount of, 
like, force-feeding of information about the police department's operations, but 
very little big picture about your role as overseers of the police department. A 
good starting point is the working together as a public body group. 

Mary Vale: I really, really, with the developments today with the federal court, you know, I 
would love to be persuaded that internal affairs does not function as a frontline 
protection of, you know, a sister to the union or as an officer justification unit, 
but unfortunately there's never really been a time when the court has said that 
they're doing their job professionally and objectively on a consistent basis. 
That's something, how they operate, how they do the investigations, you really 
need to be looking at with a skeptical eye. Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. Celine Bay? 

Celine Bay: Celine Bay, longtime resident of Oakland. First of all, from the community's 
perspective, this isn't over when it comes to who the chair should be. When the 
community votes, three community members vote all the same way, it's not for 
one community member to change his mind. You represent the community. 
That means 75% of community representatives chose Janelle to represent the 
community. We have one community member who got up there and said, "You 
know what? I'm going to go with the mayor." Which mayor? The mayor who's 
responsible for this Commission being in existence. If the mayor hadn't failed 
three times with three different chiefs, you wouldn't exist. 

Celine Bay: When the mayor appoints mayoral appointments up here, you're representing a 
mayor that's failed when it comes to OPD. You shouldn't be breaking your neck 
to get up into a leadership position. What you really should be doing is 
supporting the community people. That should've been written in the 
ordinance, that the mayor's people should support the community's people. 

Celine Bay: I'm going to tell you why you're failing as mayor's people. You failing because, if 
you're the mayor's people, why is the mayor sabotaging this Commission? Why 
aren't you up in there telling the Commission or reporting back to the 
Commission exactly why the mayor's not doing it when you represent the 
mayor? We can't point the finger at the administration when you represent the 
administration. 

Celine Bay: If they're not functioning, it's because you're not representing the community 
on the Commission. Lastly, what I want to say is the police chief that's here 
needs to get up when she does her report and apologize to Ms. Guap. She's the 
one that promoted the officers that covered up the serial rape of this young 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Ymli5JwOz6jDbbYGmI6uxNOAmt-KjKck3qWykTz7mlYu5p-xZ5vcGZlU_HM_x8qLxSYR0kDkCLnRjZ1tIO2xilF14X0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2165.9
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=8hUI6TeotYnH46NqA0H_SeQiDv075qtsr0YSZ6WKq8bosbBAKNqU_8eporQU6x7nwojtEsH53XRRcUst2s7f1WhEsGg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2192.9
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=1JIr_W221ggwWu309vkz1mm1wUQ_epReOBwoYygMfooPzQMX-yeUIh0z-4zPTzPG3ILxuHguGCPfpoLgjcCXw5NQTCk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2230.92
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=PDrAoG07gS5Qvq-jIXaipxnoOaDYKrLVdkly6LRJoASJObHCk6X18QB0smOYZHmW3vDt_77YRUrGtTLfgZAR2V3jwdw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2235.1
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=AlUYs4hSp8rol9H-cRdE3QBis-B2dU9Xezprnm2B2mS95DX3dMnfgmqC4WdgZRUH7URJzZTZbGrCj39LFbdyOFX_cLQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2287.5
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=nvvcJdxelsbW1YYlNrRCPvdNk7wDugGulIdyjwhEBFK8vecWPSdycKJOXSuBefGTkcAZSTBl0OUb6iNxoXa84eDXuCs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2311.41
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=XKnp5OJJGievTK0HJeAoPy0CJGxNMESCDRZTL7TjeFLA7WwwgGe5m5zD_lh3t20vA569ZQPWYIuFxf-zhTQ_NF8kWQo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2335.19


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 10 of 69 

 

lady. That should not be [inaudible 00:39:19]. We demand a apology and then a 
resignation. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. The next item, excuse me, Election of Alternate Commissioner to Fill 
Commission Vacancy. This is to elect Alternate Police Commissioner Tara 
Anderson to fill the vacancy created by Commissioner Benson's resignation. I'm 
sorry. Commissioner, point of chair. 

Ginale Harris: Mm-hmm (affirmative). In December of 2018, we adopted the Roberts Rules of 
Order. According to the Roberts Rules of Order, the voting party that voted in 
the member is the one to accept the resignation. Does that still stand, Chair? 

Regina Jackson: What I understood is that the last several commissioners who have resigned, 
their resignations have been received and it has not been a Commission act to 
accept. The Chair has accepted. I received that information also from our 
attorney, but you, feel free to comment. 

Ginale Harris: Question through the Chair. At the time, I know the acting attorney now was 
not here. I don't know if he's familiar with the voting in of the Roberts Rule of 
Order? 

Sergio Rudin: There we go. Those rules are parliamentary procedure. As some of the 
Commissioners might be aware, resignations of public officers are a matter of 
state law. Government code provides for a particular procedure for resignation 
of officers. Additionally, common law in California provides that offices can be 
abandoned by those officers at any time if they, you know, indicate via their 
acts or deeds that they intend to relinquish their office. In this instance, I don't 
think that there's any sort of requirement for the Commission to formally act or 
accept a resignation. I think that a vacancy arises as a matter of course. 

Ginale Harris: May I make a motion that we, as the Commission, accept Commissioner 
Benson's resignation? 

Jose Dorado: I can second. 

Ginale Harris: It is. 

Regina Jackson: Yeah. Well, no, it's not. The vacancy has been created by Commissioner 
Benson's resignation, which I've already accepted. 

Ginale Harris: Right, but we have a disagreement on the acceptance. We adopted the Roberts 
Rule of Order. It wasn't that we just, as a Commission, go by Roberts Rules. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, well- 

Ginale Harris: We adopted it. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=l8-WmbOvi7F6aaqZLAjiI95BlPwuLvG6BeD7CNMECg3rfPYvlReM6obHMmPXnmn1HYLy9NLHvUVd586f_yUd5A_xJ-Y&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2369.84
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=2W2UrftqPcRae1Zu9UaT4hJ1ZpXkai3N2FJGoYmBOfjfHKfMLTqYsONk7EuSAtu_f-2Fu2nDICRR9sm1q9J49Ht_oGc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2398.23
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=33aLIhkpik51LViOZLIYHzEUryqQZ83my3nOFZ8VLUIBC5MQLluhNES_kASSD5pV9UM-uHghWsR4S7vYTpcLyCwGUPM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2418.23
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=X9TNeaalgwbYmfHJjboaKIVGAVnC7dBIt_v9o7t8bWIzGOgemXG6Ul_T3bd7kGf-NvQvj5M6sC9FD81XNoOcifTGEvM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2440.41
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=R7FrKOG4r29j-jFEIs-0xpgzNgjN40sGnTr0uNmNIWZxH8s6hlDI6gyMby0i0Zx2CKg-nBspQg9xjHOuSnpswzob6jo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2454.72
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=F20aGp1tyGz0vmxm7pVWlH6Knq81YQIGvr3qTjrx_NeGRXiPJ1lGAj7rPuI08taXUW1T0KhCyf-WM2QQ8SrbIfb0Mtw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2506.85
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=QZm-b_H19Eg_2Xp7bsFNw5RPDVSAor3zGhD3PBWWVt1KhNgerx6qwl6lsQhH3YxAukeYDbDIjtBDe3q3aUSTofRyknE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2514.23
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=gFpxafEy9RitdwrycjDa1jkPC_V0hG17zwBXzfN5MDQDFNt8Kv4zslJ9NBe7dPNLxBZnzuiL25UqCvbhs0rVyMM5oHU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2523.06
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=qo5b5xEYLx3TNGSZOsL3FSGWd0PxR1bN06TRFcoZ8zOgBxvMf4iRLMOmLcdcDRZ2HFjRxMLhqdRxZPbWe1LRXI6bigg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2523.48
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=xVe9LJxitrCTZGd6oKTFOoLyLqG9ojdFHco4XmMn6892QzMS6Ec3iYLBUAHlsXhzVTFam6P_vEiMA5JrGEcGxKsuGVM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2534.7
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=zh00ay23LrQYwMp05QNBmgtzG72H1ZqPPGtCNDLkn4QPbZHRLk187yOWU4fnCOHaXtx4qqQL2mIUV3oOmH9x3IW7ynk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2545.37
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=WsD8Fk456F5G9cruNRIBYu6WKt7mI4KWlLcgassLKSUEzTdOrdaOqK5sXWaYNuYq2XnloyoxBhxpvltytRBL2_mMswU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2545.65


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 11 of 69 

 

Regina Jackson: Okay. Well, we have a first and a second. 

Ginale Harris: Mm-hmm (affirmative). 

Regina Jackson: I understand, it's election of an alternate commissioner. We probably would 
need to put that on the next agenda if that's what we were going to do. 

Ginale Harris: Okay, but then we can't vote Tara in if we put it on the next agenda. 

Regina Jackson: You're correct, but I think that Sergio has responded. I mean, like I said, in the 
last several resignations, the Chair has accepted those resignations. They've 
been confirmed by the person who resigned. That was exactly what I did with 
Commissioner Benson. 

Ginale Harris: Okay. Again, Counsel, is that your legal advice? We adopted it as a rule. 

Sergio Rudin: My advice is that vacancies occur as a matter of state law as opposed to a 
matter of parliamentary practice. In this instance, a vacancy does exist, if 
Commissioner Benson has indicated a intention to resign and has, you know, 
not intended to rescind her resignation. 

Regina Jackson: And I did accept it, so it sounds like we do have a vacancy. 

Ginale Harris: Moving forward, is that what we are adopting? Are we changing the rules that 
we all adopted? I'm just asking for clarity. 

Regina Jackson: It sounds like our attorney has been clear, that Roberts Rules of Orders are ... 
Hmm? No? 

Ginale Harris: Not clear. If we adopt something as a Commission, I want to know, when we 
change the rules, you know, is there anything we need to do? Are we now going 
by, if someone says, "I want to resign," that'll be it? 

Regina Jackson: That has been a point of consistency. It's been a procedure. It's, you know, 
established over the last several people who have resigned, so it's a point of 
precedence as well. 

Sergio Rudin: What I will say is that the Robert Rules of Order govern, you know, 
parliamentary procedures, sort of the conduct of meetings. They are not 
intended and cannot supersede state law as a matter of practice. 

Ginale Harris: Okay. Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you, appreciate that. We will get back to the election of the alternate 
commissioner to fill the Commission vacancy. The Commission will elect 
Alternate Police Commissioner Tara Anderson to fill the vacancy created by 
Commissioner Benson's resignation. Let's see if we need public discussion. I 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=EhMI-2eIGxi7R7jx2qBY0G68gHl9K3h1ixfeWVLd7kKAjxzmWa6QXaTg6zR4wsTmW9f1nWmYsZuzmX4Bot9pC0oCtC4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2546.63
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=vyeifISaeY__VL_hCKQNdtAjdy8lyHie8NGIjBB1gj6bNKGadA8NW0hGWrpLyOm7uBbse2hGOhjVEr-utLVe_3sSRZ0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2549.15
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=mSFLOruV6z0uoKtTVHU5glYyp_lHmMI_O-mPnkt0-ns1PYJkiArEOXKrBMH_ADOQugigOdUtxLnNNnX2rDPTxhEkTsQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2551.72
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=BMM6D1XmY_0nF6KVeegCaiqiXkZsk74ZWxd4qw3hHHOTH-ir588sxZt2Ge14fnzDuAZ8KfiPYR8OsCDMxVZwRyidsRQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2560.86
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=9JStlHOrqGwNA4azAU6ZY5N_hj8qDEG_gi6etgwgaPbTSAulY3ESpsKCH5OOKBfc3WYaKafBbGVrX1ewD28KXhERvAQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2566.64
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=SSUzSWpbaS56iD9aFNi2wLfgdqM6r0xRCz8JBGUIzJUzC0uGJdwn6mTvUaiFxedejBKVFWUJXSwJAYNYKmMTWJ28eQQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2581.3
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=AMa3CtBiZ9Bka6JDfZBk3KKF3kYYcg5AEbycyvRKT0VjMUyEUlXlbosYlNnoj2UU4qV4rmSpXy08HgR5lXPRGzOy_G8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2590.21
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=jtlrSRe_XLYavHrlpQG4F9XGmVMMulT0r4C0uq90slkQsMfpo9JQikAcILGbcR5LMRnYis-QWUALypclggApJqKalT4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2611.54
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=3VGPrt2uC9gn5iNttVeQjfQXnfexQdPX_1qNLiKmnPNiOzaGPQDjKs3NKhFmccjCWypx2JiMfDFtCuYyO_lmEeitSOA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2615.82
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=nRswPrr61F7B9YAQ_WUu-1gVdfi_3urghvd19Qg4CprcpCoNItaX-vM7iRx9mAK0YzMuUcpkDEZQsfam9SHVTZhgUwo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2626.92
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=AMkLBZB0HaEqLRgtlcEUdDyyONk9l24UOfy4gkBpGqJ0mZmqQmeEs856A38gJmSa0Rc3j5Yc8A2uXVvZvsfgNe-9i3s&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2632.97
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=CvHjawX0bO9t0aMlZjL3XIdcQwRtz3dTPSyp07d9CDiUWt4tIx9tgxP21zY8sRVsv1IpNZZ5j0W4nGJ-tRn-YfoR8BU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2649.02
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=3-Dai9T8WkLK3BUh4AQCdLyOwrpPNXdjTyOtdhqPQQt_dYI1ybzHNcQk4_Yh1aUU5MZG4rBzdMhN2Y26biU8Vnnjndc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2664.9
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=-38VxPZ3cghcA54c4QibHMsJDUfHENNBrqfemAdX2zJ_gEIltpJwonWzPVWXbJvRNYp04iCgyUHyLNuqQoD7rBjmVRM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2677.61
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=i-kfAqAb1jSTCxBm_HXFjZrAVsNDygE99ulvbMelAxCNPX-RVxeBdVx2vJGNHmws_r-HRIoIv5YV-1AlKxw-_HqU6H0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2679.05


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 12 of 69 

 

don't have any cards for this point. Yeah, this is item number four. Are they out 
of order? Oh, yes, they are. I have two speakers, Rashida [Granage 00:45:33] 
and Celine Bay. 

Celine Bay: Since I'm up here, Celine Bay. In dealing with this, we're still talking about filling 
out the Commission with quality people. I really don't know Ms. Anderson. I 
know that you come from the DA's office or you work with the DA in some sort 
of capacity. I also know that the DA's office is historically one of the most 
corrupt and one of the most vicious places in locking up people of color. 

Celine Bay: If you are working with them, if you are friendly with them, then, you know, it 
seems to be a conflict of interest. The DA's office is friendly with the police 
officers, because they have to work with them. The police officers end up 
working for the DA's office as investigators, right? The DA's office calls police 
officers to work with all the time. 

Celine Bay: Therefore, your office's interactions with the police department, seems to me, 
would disqualify you to be here based on, not, again, where your heart is or 
who you are personally, I don't know and I'm not pre-judging you on that, I'm 
just saying the perception of a conflict of interest or from the community's 
perspective. We'll be watching you to make sure that your actions are in line 
with what's best for the community. 

Celine Bay: The problem that we've been having is that the mayoral appointments have 
always seemed to kick our cans down the road. I've been to every single 
Commission meeting since last year and our case still hasn't made it up. It's 
been on hold since it was formally adopted in October. It was ranked as a high 
priority and yet I don't see it on the agenda. I was assured personally by 
multiple people up there on the dais that this was going to be taken care of. 

Celine Bay: Just like the chief jumped up and made sure that she spoke to the lawyer to find 
out what it is, that's what a good CEO is supposed to do, except that, as I'm up 
here, as I pointed out racial profiling, we still haven't seen her make a move. 
She's had racial profiling since last year. Why hasn't she come to you and said, 
"This is what we're doing. I can't speak about that document, but this is what 
we're doing"? If you're not adopting it, she's not adopting it, it seems as if you 
guys, somebody's in bed together. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you, Mr. Bay. I believe you might remember that we are looking to plan a 
hearing on racial profiling later this year. 

Celine Bay: [inaudible 00:48:25]. 

Regina Jackson: Rashida Granage? Oh, thank you. No? Rashida, you don't want to speak on Item 
4? Okay, thank you. Dispensing with public comment, do I have a motion to ... 
Oh. Tara, would you like to introduce yourself? 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=h5KHMlLeabPrO33w2hrCmVPqWPirUoi8GrxFW2c0-HfpPx9wUPa-Cm3hCYo11vtQcDkorWArLxEzI9M7BFXdj8E8q1I&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2741.6
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=4hcMsaI9BhogjOza7IGC1xCFjIELYkVIcaRXkUuPsY-sE-j1ZrbvRDopSYewgo37j14l-mwERG1lSmhwE0bCVV4qDAs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2774.63
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=oojUG_Od_CyBxJ63P0qwQpG-zIl82XpmGveNDZQSuZ4fGTObL3NYPVjYw1riME4MmirKJv4zDByVJNm12JBpPrz7nSI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2800.27
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=QyzyM__sx6KYiFEZxh_Tpoplt2XI9XCExcXnmmrvwO-es0a5hNuJO0_bzV0BtPBWnyr1NmUxNfKmWXRY5Zp1wctty10&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2828.4
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=lggIqbB227roEsSoSQ49_ITXQWFYUUKyRxZOtB47IpsRxD5smYwRuX_dOX4_UOEoJy4o3l6N81HWRm2_I6J4zmoHvuk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2861.31
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=wYShoXptg4Ndqac-xxwPkjwqwmNY8xTsGkjYqszv4w3LPy5_AhlFi8t7wl_AzBoew7ZOn4dQpvDu4JibP-vpKWV7Ja4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2896.7
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=zjxn71FyoySIMYGESRLeixaLDjzeXPWbHZHrwBcNwfj7zq4GEhpR3_MBF7TS44z1pmOXdafsplIjpajsmA4v4zY33Rc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2905
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=g_Z1COCcqi9RCJBhNHrPjqHwDbEFBVfTrnisf6yiwst7-w0vzHue1Ab8dlJWKJGr21EVxjSv04m5iB7IeAbhn3VeslE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2908.23


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 13 of 69 

 

Tara Anderson: Yes. Thank you. First, I'd like to thank the Selection Committee. The amount of 
effort required in interviewing all of the public at large candidates was 
immense. Just as a candidate, what I had to go through was quite a bit of a 
process, but I'm grateful for it because of the esteem, the quality of the 
questioners and the great respect that they garner. Many of them could be 
sitting in these roles, and possibly should be, instead of me. 

Tara Anderson: I'm here before you, humbly, but with great confidence, that I have the passion, 
the skills, the experience to be a part of a reformed Oakland Police Department. 
I come from a long history, both family and professionally, in criminal justice. 
My uncle was a judge, my father, a legal officer in the Navy, also a defender of 
his fellow officers in the Navy, and my brother is a police officer. 

Tara Anderson: I also worked in San Quentin State Prison. I've worked in community with 
individuals returning home and with their loved ones. I bring a balanced 
perspective to my work and I have a proven track record of reforming systems 
from the inside. I have the great privilege of doing that every day in the city of, 
county of San Francisco for District Attorney George Gascon, the most 
progressive district attorney in the country, who is called to task the San 
Francisco Police Department on many occasion. 

Tara Anderson: I am very grateful for the work I get to do every day, but this is where I live and 
the city I love more than anything. I wanted to bring to bear my talents, for 
what they're worth, to help call to account the bad actors that give this 
honorable profession a bad name, to call out racism, to call out the fact that this 
profession has been used as a tool of oppression and we see the impact of 
institutional racism here today. I am a change-maker. I am a truth seeker. I 
know that I am not alone in that. I understand the great commitment it is to be 
here. I look forward to continue to be being challenged by the community, 
continuing to learn what it means to truly be in service for all of Oakland. Thank 
you for this opportunity to do so. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. I'd like to entertain a motion. 

Thomas Smith: I'd like to make a motion that we approve Alternate Commissioner Tara 
Anderson to fill the vacancy on our Oakland Police Commission as a 
commissioner. 

Regina Jackson: I'll second. Excuse me, Mr. Rudin, we should have Commissioner Anderson 
recuse herself from the vote, correct? 

Sergio Rudin: If she's compensated in any way for her service, I would recommend recusal. 

Thomas Smith: Well, she's not- 

Sergio Rudin: Yeah. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=DujxXBqCwHqFI5nZ-3b6pkIWf4vYqStbx02zm-xCrzx1E3hwP9xJX46XJjb3hp500_kq1Nyl25DcW2dTz2WTlqeILig&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2935.57
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=8M9EWNsMQ7c15cbUseTOuGJwAFlsQ8xFvt3F0JgNa4OSNRy6k2dD_uhRXRpvMFlq9-OmrgbFtZ7v8pzN6EN41gyHDb4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=2969.48
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=r7ahUs5H-pDqUNjprvDiN1j-WYu__MX_6XXz6IxG8IMPevruAN29eiWWjlDtewO4G4rQ4tSsuWlVHXpGh-21Y6pUeQM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3000.6
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=7IFqjDFCHN6tww1mwCSTGJsinvMbqlq8b5ACddGyNS_wtEZsnUopYLOqd54JEL_XTzgYMrBuqZT0FDQzFPXEfSp78bM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3028.94
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=AilVma7E1iqEtcxqkzVOhF9iZ19pjkjn4ARVC60rDqFKBX8o5QxqY0RhM6lI_FBgkHsaERvBsbTnGqszi53DJdjeG-Q&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3086.32
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=P8hDDcDLx0nNdjTpIS2P9pUSXrkU92OOgpugm2uwIfwmTxopEBc9h8fm0eRWyLDS35pcm_JC5BsbuLA3eD8_J0sm-Pc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3095.54
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=TRgWmynFmXoE4tSD63hSjVI-pSbfmelNuUCmjsXwrREM-D5qKw0Ji_uSeCJieG84_bIhx3wxmlAU-m-qOhzOy2Tqf4s&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3111.29
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=qt6YlFYZgTywOSlBFYP5CCNDhsJsvZqW8sNWr1M0ZxYB9yj45-XBvOj9IgIznJB8XVVTFEipvd5Gz2Xe96z9GrENhVI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3123.6
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=mNfEw5IHdWXGAQ4UGbeNh9dqGT9dnHILvl5cYtrMm2IPa_ayl-ZGnCgRV-rkq6uDPaieUn2mR0nd6eif1Bw1N3EBkzo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3128.18
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=JBsFLEXw8Iy6GghRESWXufUicmeZURvoB-74Mton7Nmrn7CIV9k_RVMUId8ldObmwaX7gcpgJFmWuLF6spu2_O7fK64&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3129.16


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 14 of 69 

 

Thomas Smith: ... compensated for her service. 

Sergio Rudin: No, I mean, like, are expenses reimbursed for service up here? 

Regina Jackson: For what? 

Sergio Rudin: No? 

Thomas Smith: Okay. 

Sergio Rudin: On occasion, are expenses reimbursed? 

Thomas Smith: Oh, yes, expenses are reimbursed. 

Sergio Rudin: Okay. It doesn't seem to me like it would normally be a conflict of interest, but 
not having had the opportunity to research this further, out of abundance, 
caution, I think recusal would be appropriate at this moment. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, thank you. We'll take a vote. 

Jose Dorado: Madame Chair, excuse me, I had a question. Has she been sworn in? 

Regina Jackson: Yes, by City Council this past Tuesday. 

Jose Dorado: Okay, this past Tuesday. Okay, thank you. 

Regina Jackson: Mm-hmm (affirmative). Oh, I'm sorry. Yeah. I'd like to hear votes to approve 
Commissioner Anderson. Commissioner Dorado? 

Jose Dorado: No. 

Regina Jackson: Commissioner Smith? 

Thomas Smith: Yes. 

Regina Jackson: Aye, for myself. Commissioner Harris? 

Ginale Harris: No. 

Regina Jackson: Okay. Motion fails. Without being in this situation before ... 

Sergio Rudin: We still have a quorum, so the meeting can continue. She, I think, would 
continue serving as Alternate Commissioner until further action. 

Regina Jackson: Okay. Commissioner Anderson, you will continue in the alternate spot until we 
have another meeting to consider. Thank you. We're going to move forward to 
number five, Meeting Minutes Approval. Item number five, we have Celine Bay. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=v7HYH_U3yHaZ7VYl4B_NWrNpf2QlHHLbq9R51qd5QAQT05zVAwRiNdz8LWzDQvAl5eXJwj8XbpWYOdWY5sgaRgQ-Kl8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3129.18
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=3aHm76GFc5_W_P6YUwiQ_w4GgWxGGfOg7P2v8oMrXoIS3DkZAF6He8H4J1stXgx5A8JwLBovvlrSl9tygDfsHlhGF_8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3129.81
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=dNB2lxjhBqEnmlb5YX_Anj2AON3CL3qvWMeqRgKbVbWGS3IKs7tfL5E62gYci7hYZSb5-czAZKxo36EFNxk47tinbhw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3134.41
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=7ZA9OYoRqFYa3KD352LdJagJl9KEWqDsWhyJ3DwJE0LaL-38rYVAlNXf343meOXL2xR4L0TiRkKD6HElVtDHVsI3WpE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3135.36
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ONlEg7GNMkCgNlyHSGjB0nGt8076mckOByTkQ-Dnz5JlufgW3B__YKHz18mif_nVQlHOxT6mlFIdelit-ua405PzxGc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3135.65
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=BZCnlm1ZF0pLyoBXJv9JKWpWv_8UkdCBOgj-CiBozbC7c6Cc2i6DffOhTdvgULLtx_XDochfMma8510-o-19Ml2ocbY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3136.96
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=YUhWmcnqxXMB0T6-VOf5xbkDFxLixxPgnAwxTG7gLA7aHyiM1xnCQzrYPZ9g7KRbgckr3mxxl1mEj8mGoRcMz-RVsuY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3138.93
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=z2H2PhH5ssztt_C0F4vakhRD-FA2hANxU1DcKNsCDZe5x6oE8_4OvXFYKp8ilTzb63ZFgIAoaGvoO6Ot99Zry9b9xoQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3141.44
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=p3wtRuRZFM6H1Tg-naIKNLPGxLEtOHy9hIu3FuyEclc_eTrl7VMZ1PTBGdmw8zGXQlNCvLyirnb_DIvGNG8X9dWCQRk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3155.79
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=YmQZCyzs0552Spd0QzUjLaQFZGXaE1VIFdaSFD5gnoDwusRIcg7SZsoEPRea4MMuHGjhs3ZW6lyCWPEE2w8kw0DpB3I&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3160.78
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=g0y5EtkkE8kXj_pbWTLl2FU_4RCYqjTdpLyMkIu9JNFpvIko04T7rVfnBhjlp7gT2doPNEkk95kBxlkRAgcIsQDR9fM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3169.24
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=rFf2Y2EBmbZgmOPyMVaAziPIvnND1qysUW3Dq6fGSSixwlIXxUYHD4AurNcC-Uq0dKXgboF0-M5xf_W7eNK68DJ0WoE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3171.39
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=aHQ49Iiqz34giXs5jyS7THh0O9nqVFnfTHM-ClntX6nfYXkqXMt5QOAxMee0OY10q0fYRDD0OsR4SwleZMgEXNa1O40&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3174.17
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=yCpbi-F70k6w2uaOteWvhrU9mR2Bkdbz6JSHv9z3sA1xBzyLozpDtJH1NuGR5Q2Cswh30g-l-z59tt3DYPFcKkAIP00&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3189.86
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=A06SDtKrJ8mSogtA9AY_Eh-kGlSP2JdiJ1iI136CkK_pDGW_kK9eeQ_pw2T632iMWDUQx6XVo-e2JJ64JzHXmojbMF4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3193.08
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ci0bLHEDLNcppA-l7P0WfjtuqOfu31EuYkcv8BrQpB76dp6bIyAqgosVRd_QlyQJ0dKxKv5zV3xqvYQropgdWB3PrTE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3194.47
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=aWP5e1_JkMV90ZJ2ugah4sR8WaQRG8BtsTAQfCjsh6FiFp_xmdIuiXIzeh41x7aOxhLk3v4NPhc0Y5ISq8cQw6m3xRM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3195.89
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=58dvKpMzoyIUhQqyy5BfaJF46t3RQey75fvyeCOZqOmeAThSI-RxxgVSVK065bdn983FyAkvKdyi-1FDiA3HofbAxOo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3199.95
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=EZdIBJNl07lePXaQZlHA31Pj6pUYKE7jkwAbuNjqzJLrHF2vKrn_EVV6zxEga0tKXKtvGiVtNk_ksigPHEyxlgqwWe4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3203.62
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=lh3rvFsL7yuyL1Gndsk5PRrqakiIbO8rDg4jRVng6n_c2jRbepi6VjaJMVFZtT64v4p93EpOncOSyXE-s1BrXbCt7gQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3220.2
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=VGqIxVyDXmMH_ykhyMa_eNZJKj6W3DOd92AT2QXyYJA8MO22KE3dzbAUyMr2ShHLdt5t0ADl79vNWVmQ_O9_gi6bd7Y&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3228.03


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 15 of 69 

 

Celine Bay: Celine Bay. For the meeting minutes, I know every time I get up here and speak 
about the same case over and over again, the people who are in charge of the 
case are sitting right over there, the people who closed it without investigating 
my brother's case for, my brother was shot by four gunmen who ambushed him. 
After over 12,000 pages of discovery, when we self-filed against the City and 
forced them to come up with 12,000 pages, turns out that OPD had a 
relationship with the lead suspect in my brother's case. 

Celine Bay: Even though my brother survived, right, he was still attacked. That attack can be 
traced right back down to the police, right? We have the actual documents. Just 
as the police chief said, that they're under federal seal, they're OPD documents. 
They're available to her. She doesn't have to talk about them publicly, but she 
can act on criminal conduct by her police force. Compromising criminal cases is 
MOR370.72. That's obstruction of justice. 

Celine Bay: 63 days after my brother was shot by these four gunmen in Montclair, which is 
an anomaly in itself, OPD closed the case and then lied about it for the next five 
years, saying that they working on it, until we did a records request and found 
out, between 2005 and 2011, that it had been closed. During the time that it 
was closed, I filed the complaint that nothing was happening in my brother's 
case. I filed it with the CPRB. 

Celine Bay: The person that was supposed to investigate it was Ms. Tom, right there. She 
closed it in 2007. Flash forward to 2013, the compliance director, at our behest, 
reopened the case and renamed it IAD131062. What's funny about IAD131062, 
and nothing's funny about IAD131062, is that the CPRB found it not sustained. 
The IAD found it sustained, but they found it sustained for simple failure to 
investigate, which is MOR314.39. 

Celine Bay: You see, that's the least amount. If you're talking about obstruction of justice as 
it applies to a non-statute of limitation attempted murder or murder case, then 
these are all still charges that the police chief should be acting on right now. 
There's criminality inside her department. Obstruction of justice, as it applies to 
these non-statute cases, can be looked at. Since these cases are still open and 
supposed to be being investigated, the 3304 date doesn't apply. It's still tolling 
at this moment right now so that we can hold these officers accountable. 

Celine Bay: The main officer who was a supervisor at that time that wasn't found guilty was 
Ersie Joyner, who's now the head of Ceasefire. As Ersie Joyner, before he was 
the head of Ceasefire, was putting illegal weapons on the street and in the 
hands of shooters and then letting them shoot up the black community, we find 
out now that he's the head of Ceasefire about taking those same weapons off. 
As the charts showed, it said, "Oh, there was such a decline in illegal weapons." 
Of course there was a decline in illegal weapons, because they were all known 
ahead of time by OPD. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. Henry Gage and Larry White? 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Y8Q2FSFxHBpG3mdumit82rvF3GegsEMGKKdCqf6zHGYTqhlFJmnE5hrrEfFOywHjMABFAZD0Lil6M1K8ZIsX32l_Nqs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3265.61
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Im8OcfBXaL4W20NKMBImJVuVh-aAKrqvDkeX4QorcpShWr4wznUzmmPV6Ecm7XRp3vcyJ04MlAEXWE5mu9d2Y_PYrPM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3306.42
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=1JNReILoP55wh-9JHnt8dYaSXaCf3eigwcHUGEb7zzHZIFsMeOkruJHAf-zWm_vArKuSEFrX4qvtkZbj4AhpfxHUlrI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3343.84
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=AGZ12k9UAHVI3hbo23razrmyL4UL9Sd50SvpVO0AIjZe9zJGt6E4Fu_jj2fNkKwCNuJbkSqt6QLE3OvMTTWSNPHI3oc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3371.24
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=SG0c3uTzTzQv7Y-eMfm8mZ5uHz6rhoYA3GuzUBkflS35ZsQkd2Y-7yF1WQZpAYOx9uAUg0v4j5wzmCZOUMcJY_-a1-c&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3408.91
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=jdBvyCFD0B0bI9IsfXotOw_WkZNQIBNaaIqY8dtJk3nLnlMDXqxd9NMzCQLTuy9u4JGFy0z-uQwKtbVBApOi4ZnxFSc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3446.15
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=xizEemWAl6sleuvpy3XbrWyVS9trvGvB3Lx9u7ccgtTc9IQezt7NIgQX45DcCPSl9Dcdz73nv6ZcqTF4MmogGUuYNJU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3482.09


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 16 of 69 

 

Henry Gage, III: Thank you, Chair. Henry Gage, III, with the Coalition for Police Accountability. I 
want to draw your attention to Item 4, because the title is somewhat 
unfortunate. Calling this an "election" is technically not what's actually 
happening here. To have an election generally requires multiple candidates and 
you have that kind of competitive process. 

Henry Gage, III: I'd also like to draw your attention to a section of the Charter. I'm looking at 
604C, both seven and eight. I'll give you a second to turn to that page if you 
have your phones handy. The keyword in those sections is "shall," "The 
Commission shall select from the alternates." You only have one alternate to 
select from. Unless there's some mayoral appointee waiting in the audience 
that I'm not unaware of, Ms. Anderson's who you've got right now. I see no 
discretion under this measure to not vote on her election. I could be mistaken 
about this, but this seems fairly straightforward. 

Henry Gage, III: Additionally, I'm somewhat surprised by the commissioners who voted against 
Ms. Anderson, because it doesn't seem to make a lot of sense, so to speak. If 
you're looking for another commissioner to replace her as a full commissioner, 
the only other way to get another commissioner would be to go via the mayoral 
appointment process, as you cannot have two selection panel alternates at the 
same time. This should've taken five minutes. I'm very confused as to what's 
going on here. Thank you. 

Larry White: Good evening, Commissioners. Larry White with the Coalition for Police 
Accountability. I'm going to agree with Henry, say it in slightly different way. I 
guess the main point, I'd like to make a real point here, which is that, from 
watching you tonight, it's obvious to me that you need more training. You 
especially need more training, more legal training. You need your own lawyer 
and that process has got to be moved forward. I really encourage you to get 
that going. 

Larry White: I worked with Commissioner Prather on the RFQ and it has gone to the City 
Attorney. You can't just let it stay with the City Attorney, because that may, you 
have no idea how long that will take, but it will take a long time, if ever. Please 
get that going. To echo Henry, it's in the City Charter that the alternate, you 
have to choose one of the alternates to become a regular member. You only 
have one alternate, therefore she becomes a regular member. 

Larry White: For Commissioner Dorado voting against this, it's purely you have just put a little 
bit of poison into the Commission that really wasn't necessary. We all have 
noted that. One more thing, getting back to the training, there was a discussion 
before about the acceptance of a resignation. Again, this is a matter of legal 
training. Your counsel did advise you, but you really need to have a training 
about the hierarchy of laws. State law takes precedence over any rules that you 
might make. You know, an ordinance would take precedence over any rules you 
might make. These are sort of legal issues that you need to get some training 
for. Thank you very much. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=20MZO53UXy8OiLAI06MlfUnI9t7flcaMOf92gZex-0E3BJGbNFhh589eqrHwi7fl_EjJ5SL-ATmK-xMkVkng_M_VXH8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3494.47
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=QwuQwcJn_NcMj7F3GprqCRCNhuHzRJNtdE4B0Wksy4Be4J4HSej88Km-NnbWQmAEnsO126937mTMaX4sBAgznPuo3zo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3514.1
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=okKyzt0ML112mX5KZpb0YTgYbdTJfP9UzEp7to0Ls7F9h-zi5xcv_1qqKEg9CXGugHqO0tOHntGmkMWZO9Hv0TzGvX8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3553.27
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=fX0FBB_7XeptvFXS_PjFlSM-At26bU2EVoOfoeJ_qkDhr9DMCMGaJzlOwIKYo0e13cwd3kESr2qDmEy-pLbN-XFIWJE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3587.29
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=2fqvv0Rk5vHNBrCFhgxkiFnh2Z-ghQYHyrL_jMDr_5gUENY1OFahDAOdlYKPpLU5MJkF40Va9hIbnYDrbH1SM5Fc5Wo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3620.61
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=EEZV2xaOAjFlwYyV225YhYQbgvIFg-_YjqBtSHB1SsUeXnOpDVDTNJ8r3XYUlgcxE8VhKJaK-gVqFl_abDisvuZxY0k&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3652.51


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 17 of 69 

 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. Mary Vale? 

Mary Vale: I just signed up. First of all, I understand Commissioner Harris' question about 
process. Unlike the seed, first Commissioner Nisperos resigned and, of course, 
you didn't elect, you elevated. The Charter amendment, unfortunately, was 
listed this way. Going back to Commissioner Harris' point, when Commissioner 
Nisperos resigned, he tendered a written resignation to the Chair of the City 
Council. When Alternate Commissioner [Duly 01:02:39] resigned, she'd been 
appointed by the mayor, she submitted a written resignation. Commissioner 
Benson resigned verbally to you guys, walked out of the meeting, and then 
publicized her resignation on Facebook. She never submitted the paperwork. 

Mary Vale: Yeah, there was a factual question about, but her intent was clearly clear. 
Tonight, it's an elevation, LL, the Charter language, talks about the decision you 
make is not an election and it follows the origin of the original. The seed is sort 
of an all section committee seed, first Nisperos, then Benson was elevated into 
it. 

Mary Vale: It's unfortunate, given your workload, that you have not elevated Commissioner 
Anderson. The fact that also the issue, some of the members of the public 
expressed reservations because she works for the DA, we have certain 
disqualifications in the Charter amendment. You can't be a city employee and 
serve on this body. You can't be a current or former OPD officer and serve on 
this body. Other law enforcement employees are eligible to serve, so there's no 
question about the qualifications. 

Mary Vale: As reflected by Ms. Anderson's comment, I mean, the fact her approach to her 
work as the policy director for DA Gascon was discussed at length at the 
Selection Committee. She mentioned some of it this evening. Anyway, being a 
district attorney, for that matter being a criminal defense attorney or a DA does 
not disqualify you from serving, you know, either as an alternate or as a 
commissioner. You've got the workload. I think you need to consider going back 
and doing this matter. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. We will restate this and bring it back next agenda. We are still on the 
Meeting Minutes Approval. Does anyone have any comments for the minutes? 

Jose Dorado: Madame Chair, was there a reason why there wasn't any transcripts of the 
minutes? 

Speaker 2: My understanding is I was not here during that time, but the transcripts have 
not come back yet. 

Jose Dorado: Do you have any idea when they will be here? 

Regina Jackson: The transcripts are supposed to be- 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=qeq7ZJEDg0rnMdf4OIPW0j8n8KtKlFr_Z6oq9Ys77_-ot2KQ9C6Q0YVeXLfxg9-4_89tN0v8NT84qKNutRzqmqo7Dis&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3709.54
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Iqj_-hy9DHiHYzckcCz9wtnrjUVItu3DA9Tsffee1ymiTYpKaHShIQC3piMKhP0qUVkSoxs81-a6DqdNZ1e-u8Xv_Mg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3717.65
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=9Qp_iDvpLaFj9CMRdbryu_pFslzkRptfcoXtJkiVTd4bSfFANw90-Brr6oaDaMAXFBqFJALC0dfq7KXiChk0jF66SDE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3779.77
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=y3ObY_zdhSTprnETzQ1_3jHURE0gL_n5nN4LgCFJjN21tjDyUSbZqol4xR7LHeSlSmA1SPTejdNKoE7uVvD43lW3hIU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3813.66
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=uG64MphUoK__QThMZ4VeMkmXq0v6QQPVdjRWEhw6Q0PL49wRPVIBhV_WY2VK3WZKAzxlT7A-2r6WPXB0z3rnFd-Z278&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3855.94
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=MNa6MK6sdl59pCK4WAP3k-DjJyxWXr7bfYIyiYZY3SC1F3Y2L3gELipdjq3P0y71VV3z8Vi43x_ibFk74rEC_hFY13I&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3895.75
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=lOCfiElk8yQ6FqU0hG-5W1GZ8ubUBfwa_A2BxhmA1dVRi0zFGPHT_MaqLb6JtPAsOpZY3b8nrxyeM5r_3lA6QzNLiw4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3915.38
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=atcCt8HuN0YLSHoGLJXm9EgADWFTWs7f_J1c2DxKUAzq4n83wkvhWxbveNaNdIOAz7qoeMJ7gl_4UoEPzlLWnhqKRlo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3928.91
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=UqU-fb0NZzkL4LhJRD7pxKlCBLWr0-xn7QWvHUkemAzuc3lI_okXk_FB87dhI-0LvZysi-6O_eSR2hpCVFcJo_h1M-M&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3936.83
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=d755Mp-pFTy65ZvUH4SGCjY_O43sOuuCoZHyhr3hZbh7rEKRPbdp2hVjaHPCkss5GbMb8PlVzTwplQE5il3MGqueZwE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3941.58


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 18 of 69 

 

Speaker 2: They should be- 

Regina Jackson: ... separate from the minutes, I thought. 

Ginale Harris: No, they're supposed to be together. The minutes are supposed to be 
transcribed. We voted on it. 

Speaker 2: They should be ready- 

Thomas Smith: No, we approve- 

Speaker 2: ... by the next meeting. 

Thomas Smith: Chair? 

Regina Jackson: Commissioner Smith? 

Thomas Smith: No, what we approve is the minutes. We're going to offer a transcript as well, 
but we're not approving. That was the whole idea of separating them out. We're 
just approving the minutes, but we're making the transcript available. You 
know, we don't need the transcript to approve the minutes. Whenever the 
transcript people get the transcript back to us, that's great, and we'll make that 
available, but we have everything we need in terms of approval of the minutes, 
because these are the minutes, you know? 

Jose Dorado: Yeah, I was just- 

Regina Jackson: Commissioner Dorado? 

Jose Dorado: Excuse me. I was just responding to the request for a comment. It's not 
obstruction to approve the minutes. I understand that. I'll move to approve, but 
I just wanted to clarify that point. I'll move to approve the minutes. 

Regina Jackson: Okay. 

Thomas Smith: I'll second the motion. 

Regina Jackson: All in favor? Dorado? 

Jose Dorado: Aye. 

Regina Jackson: Commissioner Anderson? 

Tara Anderson: Aye. 

Regina Jackson: Commissioner Smith? 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=jlEpRUqO9ldBDhVcbvIr9DuWuDI8OuhAs7rMVlk5VZ2bFqf4U-hgyzOnoLWEvVKlqE4ighOFORwjydBc-7Cz_o7HM2E&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3942.93
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=OJI5R7ZIbKaVo2ZlOotPJE9Bp4O94OXhtjKVeQDn9fUUVaMe_T77K_t3pLJ4HiD3yS6MikomS3H_wihFq5nWBmCiD08&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3942.93
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=o0t8papPxYb5WhKUI47YGYshAdzNZnNnn68hjO6-eWovccdsliilqTSfIOaHG7JGdFq1nJljre33aaTR0LZcrgt-1Og&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3945.43
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=aJ7sRp69f8fVgFzUSfEM-jycKFEqwPgWmMB6PcU0BjQbOPWvP0i5ceylR9GFwfzfgTTtHamRg8ae6UM1-fHv_XFzQMg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3952.89
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=KccfE36xhej_fcwiZ8piizNxxrIchBsIAciEBkIaC2wmXVOeZ8ZD1hkiSmH13QQ36ybsxiSzkflDsuwzk6cvTm2jMAA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3953.68
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=o_GIa1IofF4BI_fKyiQtMgziw0XR7zoiFQC-4DRJ59lJJDOOUHN_CCUtJyADQerCgEu8oL4SLzkgGhUtue0tZ-RecEQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3954.43
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=BpKa4wXgIjCQZJus6xlUdpzlXBDGhfDp4iJbcsCrGU6XFyIkH_kBQLwh-cygDdJhoM0dKa4ka6r__Duu8jkzOjzuNko&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3956.29
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Z3IHL28iJS1UsWdlhEqryIjy-Cp6lnTigJIh0GDRKyWK28iNtbIhedgy2eBhlbWcgGzRIIeZPE2UI9MfkrRJ8Gro9GU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3957.74
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=TwcYQD4DZgGUw5hLG1KRuAldVuzA6mUl7ViVzMxZB1098DY1cJy6Du6lyrWMdSqB2l7lSbDodN01Ura8d6EJj-IhWRI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3957.95
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=A7nTRkzMRmCnWMSVNfmxwTbXS_s7RE0Ly347EKOcpiHHPoqXcrorR8NCP9o35KT0Xu0zjkR0V58aj_DM82cHhcMWlUw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3986.1
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=kClCu4F1kWb3HppQhuDvsehH2UHnwq-keFMkuGiVvWpYHMl8OZi3PGoKGsxVx8yqfZOMPf7J67Ju-hIXnSdgodQ1e2Q&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3986.12
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=TlC51Rys4OEOvS-eK1T52YsxIrpsh0iVY22V8GGqvGPGs701gB1WX0UX6gpxoi51P4kMastbAER83zut4PQ2BT6ae5k&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=3987.86
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=nHF1r-Z7gopRZ0Tg4FNY9j5aOBfLNZKoQX5n3OHqCeqbI1tzfoIQINR83ObiHEwKmErA8tpkJl70_mCLB0BTjEEiaZs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4007.13
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=hEAUp6fpVWCzDT2RN_Bta_zaJ1nPx6gV0UJL63F04RCzpd7Ig8Ar-QxVpEH8tSPunHjJm02rtUPs185SGmnvHBeHzPA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4008.86
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=x-FSby8Vhir5cwfqy9Lnnj7av3NlYP4LOcwWTnw_yVfjQbQ5yLtel0v2PrA6Xxlro19o1FMBzSf6yiCaEc4E_olIWGQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4011.62
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ufNtPHZxAXbA0TeF02mnBy5yRqwOBj1EfrG9DdGMP-5kSXPv6VItwStsiK28k4qxwUUxI3F8Uwsu-rO-h4kswWQWlpQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4014.68
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=dTGGrY0XqbiuysHgYTouGSYgE1JAi_zmB6cFI8YHgfp7TxtzSwCirv2dMzzHYPhUeU1lvEv7u2F8MmLzo0Tk_xeUBDM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4016.61
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=go03NiACw_UDI25UHwhJWEAK0Wf3d2gGANf8wdPICws3trCgqYUvhHG6B2WljbOYLOfpGH-E8eEbe-_BvTHcVzgstAM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4018.74
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=vJPUPb3_VNLtTunF7FKqo1K86WADQfK0hjK-b6Z-CLqJ0SzNWsCL3ONK44efG3PeHBwkqMB1HnvYsg2EHHXmFqkXFNc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4019.95


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 19 of 69 

 

Thomas Smith: Yes. 

Regina Jackson: Aye, for myself. Commissioner Harris? 

Ginale Harris: Aye. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, minutes have been approved. Motion passes. The next item is six, 
Oakland Police Department Report on Pawlik Investigation. Police chief will 
provide all publicly reportable information on the investigation and findings in 
the police-involved shooting of Joshua Pawlik on March 11, 2018. Chief Kirkpat? 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: Good evening. Welcome, Alternate Commissioner Anderson. I will begin with 
giving an update of the case from the beginning and to share where we are at 
this stage that we are in the Pawlik matter. First of all, I do want to say and 
recognize that I feel very sorry for the Pawlik family. This is painful for them that 
they have to not- 

PART 2 OF 7 ENDS [01:08:04] 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: Painful for them that they have to not only lose their loved one, but to go 
through the process of what we're doing now and that is painful for them. OPD 
was engaged in an officer involved shooting on March 11th, 2018. At the 
immediate aftermath of that shooting, we called out both two types of 
investigations, the criminal investigation team that works at the criminal side 
and does an investigation from the side of a criminal walk at the same time, the 
internal affairs team comes out and they began an investigation regarding policy 
or policy violations. On March 12th by 6:00 in the evening, all of the officers 
involved in the event had their initial interviews. 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: Those initial interviews are also witnessed by the Alameda County [Dis 2 
01:09:15] Alameda County district attorneys who also come out at the very time 
of the scene. On March the 12th through October 21, during that time period, 
that is when investigations, interviews, video enhancements, video analysis, 
submission of evidence and so forth, that is during that time period that the 
investigation is running. To give you a context, the investigative file is 
approximately 800 pages long with hours of PDR video. On October the 19th, 
the internal affairs division completed its investigation. Again, the internal 
affairs unit or division is looking at policy issues. 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: On October 24th, I received the file from the criminal investigation division for 
my review of the file before I approve it to be submitted to the district attorney. 
On October 31, I had reviewed the criminal investigations file and I approved it 
to be given to the district attorney's office, and that is on October 31. On 
November 1st, 2018, I approved the release of the PDRD video which was public 
and on the news stations. On November the 7th, the criminal investigation 
division presented to the DA's office by their protocol the investigative file. I'm 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=AqjRo7M5LVaKVedKmEh18uHEXjdImFMGYlg57_M7E_pgmgqTDiG8dYGW5JF_1zc3IlHbkDld1Di5xmxiOkibEQe_sB4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4021.47
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=-7AltBYwiGFNS4yGt_qaaS6ktik_BqFr6n_2vwaT9J6OzpbbT06kEtcd66fck984D9DSM-ujCG7VKg4ebQyobFiBwi4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4022.02
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=TsEye7quhcPIZ8j_Iotj0VRyNnbCuwYT7Y-tpz2HmAKhnUneMoJtrtdugSs4YiZ-EwB7xSffuMpUJ19PN9vKdxqhGh4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4026.7
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=nY6tM1ajpI3RImn_yhONXXg0HD1zjs_9IpdOEn22VZ8ukckjvfKyjZ_TbM3W7iBu3inSY9x_rVuUDOunZ28DmNkcULY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4028.81
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=BVq9GFyvqRcf638mUfzrA5pR6pbRj_NooIQDn3w_h546GZktaT4upMfKBSZpJgEhGv5NknP8L_vjO8yT2gMIAD8NHiI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4054.19
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=rLn5wuY8CCYHftfJslm8G_B-t7bCI8cH1mzLyJ8mE2M9Z1IwKwZD56q0pGmEbMlRxSlL_LYOBMRzR_riaNajZRWiSQw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4080.1
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=lwn-QFsYrR36c8X-qgLqse-2Cm-g6lkmk9lQfEwi2WW_efOk9rP2iXNzfN0ywNg9IJrY2bOZYsg4qpbdGc0G9cwZLNE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4149.25
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ap2CB4an9No-ioY_cIyPdSk3rrjMWk6OAkzkprJMVPErmb5la8Q-4GiQxhwUdrgXQHmdYyTmG-KsQqR--G_EIWXotVg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4222.75


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 20 of 69 

 

now going to transition to focus on the internal affairs division investigation. On 
November the 9th, the investigation was forwarded to IAD. 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: In other words, the CID's file at this stage, goes over to the internal affairs 
division. Oh, November 28th and 29th, that is when the first executive force 
review board is convened to listen to the investigative results and it was a 2-day, 
full day presentation by subject matter experts and the investigative division 
commander presents that investigation to a review board. I do not participate 
nor sit during the review board. The review board is comprised of one deputy 
chief and two captains. They are the voting board. However, the board also 
includes one of the city attorneys, the deputy city attorneys who is present and 
a part of the board. 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: We also had by our new police commission, we had police commissioner chair 
at the time, Thomas Smith was also a witness to the board proceedings and we 
also had other people as observers but not voting. After the 2-day presentation, 
the board chair sent back to the internal affairs commander a request for 
additional information before there was a conclusion of the board. The internal 
affairs commander wanted additional investigation done to look at potential 
violations. On December 21 ... Let me make sure I'm following notes properly 
here. Okay. On December 21, the internal affairs unit division commander did 
indeed do the followup as directed and prepared what is called an addendum 
report at the request of the force review board chair. 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: On January 9th, when I should add, we had a second convening of the executive 
force review board. The boards are also conducted when the federal 
independent monitoring team is present for their monthly check-ins. On January 
9th, there was the second reconvening of that executive force review board. At 
that time, the internal affairs commander did come back with a changed 
recommendation based on the additional investigation. It is at that particular 
board meeting on January the 9th, the vote was taken by the executive force 
review board members, the three members who vote and they came to their 
recommended findings after the vote. 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: They were voting on policy issues associated with whether or not the shooting 
was within policy and whether or not, there were any policy violations in terms 
of like supervision. There were several policies that they had investigated and 
they came to findings and made a recommendation, made a vote, and then they 
prepare a report that is brought to me. On February the 8th and in between 
that, I received the report of their recommended findings to me and on that 
date, February the 8th, I approved the recommendations in part I agreed and in 
part, I disagreed. I came to my findings and submitted those. On February the 
15th, the compliance director also made findings and his findings did not align 
with mine, and so his addendum has also been prepared and submitted. 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: At this point in time, the 3304 which is the one year time limit, which would be 
March the 11th, that has now been told. With respect to the fact that the CPRA 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=iuPMElz_0Jk4OqmXBckcdVp9XvnolmkQE0SX0xTAIfLTzQjWSFXdDfzV9W2E1IetdzUotue2npaN-zwQggzfNtBanTE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4313.3
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=3i7_Gksi4aSK5WkWeSSAtY2znJdV3OnONfhZ73sL2eZoPv5CEM-FLcw8BoGQvrsP3yQpRlg9iV7SYbb6X9iOVFI0O6o&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4385.58
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=lCBfXok_e7bD6skj8yYii4xCGOepG-c8bqt9Z7OJN8rAxe6aDFf0d1X98V_w1DhlNmtEWTBl8rGg7aBVkC4LbKwRBMI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4478.3
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=A9mTgBKjQkD-fqOfmMQUt_MIaFxkNd1QQxnNwesgJ0GYBOTkLf7_iVY5H93UVaDdTxs5ZmclbQpoJv5nUoH6ZvVRsms&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4551.14
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Zn6FSnjzlrs51bNQ_UA6ssTCdxFPqmqBFwn0wFWEbxkVlEh1yGikJKu3vNTrToB8PuYDrypbmdGVu6hZPVXOcAUsQz0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4638.69


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 21 of 69 

 

as you know does an independent investigation and I cannot speak to that 
because I don't know the results or if there is a result as they make their 
findings. Depending on that, next steps occur, and so the main point would be 
that the case is not concluded until all steps are completed. That is where we 
are with respect to regardless of how the case ends up being concluded. 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: I do want you to know that according to our new law, which was SB1 421, I have 
given directions to prepare our case for public dissemination and that is being 
worked on as we speak because under the law, the public should be able to see 
this case file subject to legal redaction. That is in process. In addition, I want to 
say it this time regardless of the outcome of this case that I do and am preparing 
for policy changes and training, that will be additional training. My goal is to get 
to best practices if there are any in this country regarding people who are either 
asleep or unconscious and they are with guns and the waking up. 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: If there are none in this country, we and we together as a police commission, 
we will develop policy and training and we will be the agency of best practice. 
We are working on that at this time and that is my report for you. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. Commissioners do you have any questions? Mister Anderson and 
then Harris. 

Tara Anderson: By the way, the chair? Thank you Chief Kirkpatrick. I had a clarifying question in 
reference to the disagreement you had and then subsequently sent back to the 
review board. Ultimately, the report that came out internally on the 8th, and 
possibly you may not be able to speak to this, did it come back and that 
ultimately you're in full agreement with the final findings of the board that then 
... 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: I was not. 

Tara Anderson: That produced. Okay. 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: That's where I agreed in part and I disagreed in part. Now I do not get involved 
in the stages of the investigation until after the executive force review board 
does their vote and presents to me their findings and as the chief, I do have the 
option to agree, disagree, to agree in part, disagree in part, which is what I did. 
Then likewise, the compliance director also has that right to do the same. 

Tara Anderson: I guess I need clarity on the report that then is compared to what the CPRA 
findings are because ultimately when there's disagreement in findings, that's 
what comes before us. 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: That's correct. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=0NBNcjddX096I72Md4ztrbuy3jdiEqGIimrk08ft5AzGvyoK0Q3oVe7OgryFloeRfiLnWXU2TVqlj4PFskrRf4P2A88&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4698.49
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=TSurr8ZGhdNqGwneYfJP0rVkAB8Jr4heK6QrztQ7pA3LoipR31O2f0eBEVAoFiyGaFtKT9mfHhsWAhNYnKjKcCTtaSw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4768.6
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=yVoXOmkH5DJNs--oVueRZGXcvfosI4IG0w62SZnM5nK3q_jXoY6CPowKBznfp7C8YzNU4cdATEV2d_0SPcITE5_9Kbw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4789.19
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=s2K-zlphhabOR4_I7JGAdjSQ6SLREMTAu2EAxLOpvxSAbG6wMXTmZHK8jwIg7h_pCPymWjWP1yVatqKbQWiMbb34eho&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4795.74
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=BEJS0WurQfgfVjSodohmUxXxGUIFO0lrbhs6jhCNDxYYne-cP_NzWCczd-oi2OGNtaVtsHe-zdXiIcoKxyfK1NxpOfA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4826.16
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=WikgYOivsc4li7fFmrNnjgXVoGTxZulPUnqqe5uCxOsKcO7XP6-ouxWUMKgbBo4X4sTKl5r6oeWISpdA86u0nBkRAvI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4826.9
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Fb-Yf6SjrQ5c-wgC0j2erP7O5uYIfDl4XF3Ges1sIrEnXMmnZHgh9ug4Xz5vVr66WGVq57YuArz_sI3OpA8HWcKWdj8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4828.59
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=xGiRheUXI2yFI0XsZ0tT_MIGv0a4heT_B2ns8_Mm2kMVDGvOQVsbiAuZ_FUPyJpJuwuT-F33hDZUJmieGPqGXtcVCmo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4865.25
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=GcPNsywmpWtaJKrsiYS9c4fxSdPxMCaSOWD0H7__aUSez0r1-T3fnq-xaa28h9KGHjiSbSqO-8OaYO4_g1WefxDTb_o&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4877.49


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 22 of 69 

 

Tara Anderson: I'm trying to understand if ultimately the review board has findings that you 
agree in part and disagree in part, but that has no bearing on what is compared 
to the ultimate investigation by CPRA. 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: That's a good question for the public as well as for you process wise. At this 
stage, I am done with these steps or involvement in the case. CPRA and they can 
speak to it, I don't know what the findings or conclusions or the stage fully is for 
CPRA, but you are correct, it will depend on what their findings are, but at this 
stage for me and the police department, we have concluded our steps, but the 
steps are not completed in terms of the entire process. 

Regina Jackson: Commissioner Harrison. 

Ginale Harris: Thank you chair. Hello chief. I have a 2-part question. One is why did it take 
eight months to get to IED, and then the second question is when did the 
evidence get handed over to the CPRA. 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: Okay. The first question, why did it take eight months for the case to go to IA. 
Actually they were operating from the very beginning that night. What is being 
referenced is when the criminal investigation cases also then turned over to IA, 
so they had been working the investigation all along from the very beginning as 
well. 

Ginale Harris: Okay, so I think I'm going to let you know why I'm asking the question because 
we have two different agencies that to do two different investigations and if 
your agency is hanging on to the evidence for eight months and we have a 330 
date that we must be in compliance with, how long do you think it takes the 
other agency to do an investigation with the evidence that you have? 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: I will let the acting executive director speak to when you receive information 
and the fact that you can start your own investigation from the very beginning, 
so you may want to qualify. I can't speak about how the CPRA does their 
investigations. 

Regina Jackson: Miss Tom. 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: Generally, the CPRA conducts investigations. In this particular instance, there 
will be some lag time because a CPRA does not always received materials in the 
same timeframe and so if their case is in criminal investigation division, then the 
CPRA would not necessarily be able to receive and review the files until they are 
released from CID. 

Ginale Harris: Do the chair ... 

Regina Jackson: Go ahead. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=i49s2V1HSGwx2x2fAR_LFcV7_7P3FqzONx4Cm_gINDW27x-raj4Kxs3YSk3l92TqrGU5l-isolXKWdqyQtX6GMRXH1o&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4878.26
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ZPWl0F06FYqO50aDsNZwvHXm1XGhP9QdJpKENl-zcZznjtTgtqmrDMN9DUAbl76j-6HCj_t2zE61Q4RAXp7oEbcvMIs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4893.12
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=I--lhn9--7a5pomT4nqgoLdilLKUTIFmzx_okQzm8E3ai2kGFj0uUXLp-D-XaQlMqwg9g59gMFbHl1pgrkAe0HoJJKg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4931.45
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=I5w61ZGFFnZcAl4JC58EhREj0fn0h2TdzetgP_r7dDWhX01xsTP_0r_H-lQPv4jv0H31TAgFEzsvxhLL8ONW7_AzW7I&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4932.54
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Q8Rk_Jdup_D-JK0McKVet8qDHAqxeESvHXAGhbxJoRPsJdT29I6Lvu3ClaLhP7sBLTXmhVpdjJjQf7WiE6QGa4Nx5DI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4953.81
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=NweoB6IeiHjZ7m2e9B-KCm9T7MzMhnNPawyDz9Ky23Nua3RI6l4E2G54vyhqCWWRjEq-m6qJVAaYD4y5WYcc31cEAlY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=4986.38
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=oHt_RFuFaGvmLXhaNbD2j-Hu4yaSHPwJvq9Jsr09fejbkKaQEQt4E9obbcTsbqTpOffrUXKIyug-c0qIMBnt2to5v7w&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5015.9
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=jTtirr4zRatCdmoc6Cllxt7Lkx-w1tK0fEuUN7JZ-8-0jqP31twV2e4QR0S1tM2O4qKRaXGRzWQUxMNz48Vs-2eU1t4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5034.91
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=paLas0IWfIhyFDMPUcToMKFvFZG9fh5-IAf7b4twU3EgGloo1ugayBswDjYcbMEpUZuistiFTy_h_aGFa630Ua4K7R0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5039.32
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Cfy8RMqUWtia-gO1C8KQraf64ndTwoJrS39gjI5vmMPzxyGjWRfMgnw91Riv0Lc8c8YO2pPM-t57IWggx5wmvqEx33c&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5067.23
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=K8KGnqZooWDQwrkooWeQgBbN34JXsXjUhRnSaXvPaoDbj6sUUNOG8-fgMp5-tEHFXGtrRT3SkNpMnF8n9lbrJSblJi8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5067.92


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 23 of 69 

 

Ginale Harris: May I ask when you received the information needed to do an investigation on 
Joshua Pollock's case? 

Karen Tom: On this particular case, I don't want to get too much into the specifics of the 
case, but we were not able to receive the materials until CID had completed 
their investigation. I mean that is not unusual for this type of a serious case. 

Ginale Harris: When was that? 

Karen Tom: In this particular case if I recall correctly, the CPRA received the materials to 
review, I believe it was at the beginning of this year. 

Ginale Harris: Say that again. 

Regina Jackson: Say that one more time please. 

Karen Tom: My understanding is that we received the materials after CID completed their 
investigation and so the chief said they didn't complete their investigation until 
November. I don't know the specifics of the details, but we were not able to 
receive the materials to review until after that time, so it would've been after 
they closed it after November. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. Chief go ... 

Ginale Harris: I'm sorry, my question was not answered. Please answer the question Miss 
Tom. I need a date. You don't have to be specific, but I'd like a month because 
the information I'm getting from you doesn't match with the information that 
the chief just said. If they didn't finish their investigation until November 28th 
and 29th, when did you receive or your investigator received the information 
and this is a very high profile case. I'm sure we remember some dates. When did 
you receive it from OPD? 

Karen Tom: This case we received ... I can only say that we have not ... Materials were 
available throughout the course of the investigation. It wasn't that there were 
no materials available, so let me begin with that. The materials, some of them 
have always been available, right? It's not as if nothing was received. However, 
there were certain pieces as the chief said of the materials that were not 
received and so throughout the investigation, the investigator did have some 
access to some materials specifically as to which materials the investigator had I 
cannot speak to at this time. However, all the pieces were not received together 
... 

Ginale Harris: Well, let me rephrase the question ... 

Karen Tom: That's not unusual for the CID investigation to not have everything. 

Ginale Harris: When was the last piece of information that you received? 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=PTVdUqPgvU5XPxoG6oIbsagb0aFmXw7IyPYjK67oH0sGoD1uPiLDtIf1G9rgk3kbKnuSm9juj0x9zxj1vP3M9EOdSrQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5069.54
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=2-zRxbw54uhvGITALyS_ARsObHA160_hrdnN0r-1sQYSalHjgCQHFLA9a-UhS9aLmd2a5tIniZd55oaeNPSdOWTST9A&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5076.88
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=10N1DKXQDWtKkL1DaMBJ91Y7-1pBU6vyi3cKywVT6YzOyCsTFX5H5WKXfSfmOiEEHzH2EykgEctJ0Lw2HwNe1px8LxU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5094.19
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=9fL1WRj3-LfYhK2iqUi9Z-bcISq8ltwFo672dBhb35UN55r2OoxSuzEmOdS7dZVvlQM-X9pWzet9kP2v0gosxafbFNk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5101.62
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=HOftq82-G_WuEtbsFP1kva43dv8P0BWyB6E0RVB2DMQLn1AzcCTLMpyycxPOGOi2aZybEQ7hTFbit0m_buNR8IUa-E0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5119.69
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=5M6ClxzErWI25EyHYu2CAAdlL717U7FDwO_i8eMWAZauLwprtv6gzYe5n07QSJbyzLoQ3qY9Yqoe-SlsqOX5O7ADRm4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5120.44
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=6AsdvACbGiTkHN3F-smHButWNqaoHodiB3E4XpGF-Q40z0gvNaDbowDLSoLMc141PZzTgPgnYWnwBzfEG49huSS0830&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5125.32
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Q8dy-hYDFUKYWOZjHwyci-7TdTYzRqR4do2Ra-6kE__pHybC88C6DvARTxj_9JVtAy4WH_aNrQiYY-i5kv22TuXuBrw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5145.75
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=L1DafkJErZQ3MCF2SUEM1Kh8sUmWWppyFmKYSwkRBl4EUeRcbg2_MXWIxawRqdxtFCJbGjl-9c1ZRuKo_zmjsqpjGoA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5148.97
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=cDyj04MEMTzrscarwlEYUCrfOyGSEumntL--1X-JJF3QVQVgC-QhogrcEzeJcRIchawirC9oeDKgAvHMDjxBzWgC-JM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5193.55
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=WLollC6O2ZogmqHJkx6w0Gc8aM-AoGFmnGtePbyLQjQAWlhhLorsKMwr7fiJ_DolpM-bNZSD8EwTCEteeR1rq4Sj0fs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5248.88
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=SuZNX_XAHKYkTu9_11LFkSGu-cuFClMoYhLuu9YFVHW6ZMcS-ZvoylCXxpNJzrLgYeqJlrA-3OS8R00rigx4pSOAv5g&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5250.62
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=tJrdtT75ir3VUPVXBLRYOf07zfrzooSz3bHy_jFaYlvlZoVpHlA-X5fQMfWTa5gpc2m1vMCzyBBjAJD1Uch0LiW1i8s&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5253.7


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 24 of 69 

 

Karen Tom: The last piece of information? 

Ginale Harris: Correct. 

Karen Tom: That I cannot speak to the last piece because that would be something the 
investigator is working on, so I couldn't speak to the last piece, but pieces come 
in throughout the course of the investigation. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, thank you. Chief Kirk, you mentioned that based upon SB 1421 that the 
documents will be disclosed and that you were making sure that your staff will 
make them available. I'd like to know will they be available before our next 
commission meeting. I want to make sure that the documents are available as 
soon as humanly possible. 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: I understand that. I can say out of the 800 pages, the redaction process nor the 
hours of PDRD video would be ready, but for instance, the executive force 
review board report and I've triaged the things that I know that we need to get 
out sooner that are not as lengthy of a time for the redaction but it's a very, 
very thick file. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, so let be a little bit more specific. I'm in this process, were you overruled 
by the compliance director in terms of your recommendations? 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: I was. 

Regina Jackson: Okay. Can you make available the addendum and his report before the next 
commission meeting? 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: We are working on that as we speak and my goal is to have that before the next 
commission meeting. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, thank you. As it relates to the 3304 having been told, what does that 
mean for the CPRA investigation from a timing perspective? 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: I'm not a part of that. I don't know. I don't know about the tolling. 

Regina Jackson: Karen can you ... Miss Tom, sorry. 

Karen Tom: I can speak to that. Part of the process. The CPRA is also tolling the case, so 
we've also made the determination to toll the case because of several factors, 
which is number one because of the fact that one of the reasons we can toll the 
case under 3304 is that when there is such a criminal investigation, this is one of 
the reasons why is that when we're not able to get all of the materials because 
there is a pending criminal investigation or there was one, it allows for the 
additional time to review the evidence after the fact. I wanted to clarify that 
because this is not something unusual that happens. This is why it's specifically 
built in to the government code that way. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=otkLt8DAV4gDrOZbt4_dHM_Ti0r2P5mbOFnCChTb_OHJ_VEIQmDJ3ry7FKLQrcfhBQRWHNu-UJq6pugQB_VA4donwbk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5257.71
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=HfrTWXiipadAkUZ2ZSIWt-p__m-uQXVa-UIVgOy6qey9rOeVIc0NB03XQmFUFSGQJh9uol1ezGMe1JPA7QzdnSKxTRI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5259.45
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ouX20GUXX77v82kokr21w1nTtTAhS8xh25rSWYP2TRKiyEvIcvlQmTNawIk9Uv9oir641IiAgTOCvmB5DlQggGdPrNk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5260.28
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Vy0a_RQQ9nmfcVGrKf1lwVk9gJCEOwUzc3-_MzlsdcNlyAdSg2zbpVyD7qwFMtsw3KgKTnG6oidVU6ZxVxuzrTXY39c&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5273.4
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=MQ-XEYSeCqsiOEvxVnpeaL5Dj5TYAfHVfzMIm-jdWT_oJpncAKAqeGMv2RQlj_94EDk6dIHcIKlWup8TnLg2pGqjeEU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5296.85
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=dpKt-_sG8LRamI9vy2gPQeM45pmAVQEEfAPJr3iTfk8Xyohv9N8r9whfIWVUC1Ed2p2w1qIJIeIxSXNMU41X2uJ3Pf0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5325.67
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=g1POWbX44XHRWjoUwIYRLZTK2L9ChcFzYyMcFr591g40l6wsl8TqeR9cNBl7eeH8B05H4gp6rHOx7OVTD0vA85pXGqU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5334.98
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=HQ2LtPdh4-AhUVaWW6kus2IXYcoKsHSMLnD0pRgntQ6W14xJsvJC7jlk2r-3p-nrQ5QXF_2yAYMUJco9FxXheBlbQXs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5336.5
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=bQCWHLdBJsmfdRv0aL37KLLXLuQIh7SsipDY9tNr5f8TL9fAEyVUx_LTOaIh4UV0cus9pvzElmMFiKhojY-pyg59sqI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5344.73
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=pX2Mm70E4rnhGKl1nk0Bczd5KP_tP7vD-4VUHBsiuPcpcMQzmEOBpkY39RYBqxEdZJGDahFRQOsDxF55NU24E2-45Fo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5351.51
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=a7dtKG5I3LL524yLYsA9PFInVJSFdz6F2GmXPUmvXaOfhFfqmXLyXLEX5scoxDAm2rqVdLQz5zZ422PniNPF0vx6xPg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5364.38
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=3XwkpNfHszGZFMdaKgrhxw5TI-tCtb32-EhKk2UyZYl-FSFNUFPIcxCUhzQL33GIgb4UExf3JMGw7nZhArf3LvLZS7k&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5372.83
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=0b6j_uh_rl_If96T8hsFNKHRn3Ar8Rt-VbX1aHkoly5tzLbsjSd4v3EZYj8VwYlbAvCbQ1lfnh2hoH0Hp1uIChX_E7U&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5375.13


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 25 of 69 

 

Karen Tom: The other reason we are tolling the case as well as now that there's also civil 
litigation in the case, and the third reason is that there is because of the 
complex nature of the case involving many subject officers and many issues 
involved in that matter. There's a multitude of reasons why the case can be told. 
It does not alter the process itself. It merely only gives more time to complete 
the process because of these complex things that are going on as the chief 
explained. It doesn't mean that we would alter or change the process. It's simply 
legally allows for more time to complete an investigation and/or impose 
discipline if discipline ends up being the result. 

Karen Tom: I just wanted to clarify that for the commission and for the public to know that 
that does not in any way impact the ability of the actual process by which ... 

Regina Jackson: Thanks Miss Tom. 

Karen Tom: The agency would function. 

Regina Jackson: Excuse me, I'm sorry. I know that according to your conversation with us written 
correspondence that you anticipate it may take several more months before 
you all are completed. Is that correct? 

Karen Tom: That is correct. I can't give you a specific date, but it could. 

Regina Jackson: Is there any other support that you need from us to get this wound up? 

Karen Tom: I appreciate the commission being willing to provide the support and at this 
time, I believe that the additional time will be helpful for our investigator to 
complete the investigation. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, thank you. Do the commission have any more que ... Commissioner 
Dorado. 

Dorado: Chief can you give us a brief synopsis of what the parameters of the redacting 
will be in that report? 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: I don't have the legal foundation to answer that because this is a new law that 
became effective January 1, and so there's been a lot of trying to internally with 
legal counsel about what is redactable and what's not, so I don't know. It's new 
territory for us because the law became effective January 1. 

Dorado: Madam chair ... 

Regina Jackson: Commissioner Harris. I'm sorry. Did you have a followup? 

Dorado: Yes. 

Regina Jackson: Commissioner Dorado. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=k6TieJlkRdRhtR4wZj_Dp_PwVn4f0sbreTN5l-Tx8w0QVgHuxl7ixuY2noYD6h0lzepqQ9u7EYOjxfk3M-azhEuTh4k&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5417.05
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=PSWgnGaml15lR_T1q_P_hgD1edFezX5BMo0PWqvdrBZvAaGNlqGDLCgS7tkzKgeTY3ZU4XBEyxQ1hzj50_R4KTiTMvA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5463.51
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=qtEY30Oa7BBTDKsH0NybCbBmWZoXveCLYIZf87LmRNwJObg51kWj-srg8veKYItMKMfq_j4AfRgvUU1qzyPT5AHbyDY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5476.04
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=tBgf7JqXlUQ3zoAXWFwNDhEFj11GSVjrDoFnvf23SVL8s7b7SPQHX8wfPUK-ORdESDneZE-73mrocVRSo326xVZqLoA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5476.76
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=YPZAiCSAFT2nLZUg4OcuTeavHpW3nXkUgrxjg66luWhDu1Df8RoxxGyAKhW5JJmZFW7IOfXDsgd5bakic-ACOy12ioI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5478.03
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=L0ClNhdeLt7YZYuvOvFWbGZsl5GtlkBzp36oZDWOxAX-oVdqLGjZDb16mE52cOGkqbZWqpcSN-1j9HXk6BD0i9ftphA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5490.56
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=edqqULQEJUaFS6GMzGr_JKd7SV5Erf09tgmZrRTWN93oxKfz6WY0Nm30cgC82rLw1iaqJIsmn6eat2_se_YohqXJGtQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5494.56
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ajRR8ehP6zZ1KiXHIaX3JW9zjT2uptOb52b_LnWQZFr7NfHZ7uwle_xlmx7V86TOri6KTlY0x4qXYIeRPOVUniQtrS4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5499.91
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=D9IbBLEciMPsoYZk_G3Y5FKgHfo9-omQlhauVal4xHWK3jc8QEYdhZTiimYPIrQMz8t6xWukuqT-3GTI5Hp2yECmqO8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5511.98
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=PxpOKTSASkWpiostn8C8uvO_3sjDS_56kyv4P4BzbRc_EHrWb7G7JutoCxADJcXUxGcCyEegvPg-UTc-NVuvghXeeug&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5519.57
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=j4PjaVrd5tNO_R9jtxSCXoHDKxukVcusvrTHrPQQkcl-qvNGJbEWcjGs-phAFgaVyssoVXHzQHmWWlT_G45bp3sMRPk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5529.71
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=2it-Ghv2XDVwMAdfzK20nutkaj6sAb3vw92bP-mfX47nVnmXhc7exrCGSh4NqvqdMpoQZlrgDSpdholtCS_XWlMevqI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5557.03
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=cBGc6-bk9jp-oGLxEqhiIhN_kLPT9TC0Kx-VYyBx8k6TbDf79zsucgiQ9pYaIx3F9tIpE6c2VapV28wLt9PRCSQQ1-M&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5557.17
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=8bg-segm3T0crdJ4Jo_mNOQy8zdlDHd8V83_lY-XroWx6_WC29tuRVKUJQkwC8pZRGjg2mFKbBJJrQxk8WGB5Y3S8dg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5560.2
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=VsxXSs3nH-jkjvCSBxpJQlkkwHcBikLHbeV1dyHOMaaQkNR1cSuY8C4tyIzb0BXzlhsQvtVXXVg9lIEMIY4noURBpDs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5560.52


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 26 of 69 

 

Dorado: Do you expect it to be extensive? 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: I do, but there are certain portions as I said that are not ... For instance, like the 
EFRB report, it's 45 pages. There were other reports that are not as long, that's 
why I'm triaging, trying to get out to y'all and to the public as quickly as possible. 
I am giving directions for triaging, but the big case file that is like 800 pages and 
the hundreds or I don't know. It's hundreds of hours, but it's a lot of hours of 
police video that all has to be reviewed. Yeah. 

Regina Jackson: Now Harris. 

Ginale Harris: Thank you chair. Chief we've heard Miss Tom say that it's not unusual that they 
get things later on in an investigation after your agency has completed its 
investigation. Is there anything in process or any kind of support that you would 
need to hasten they investigations, that way the information or the things that 
the CPRA needs to do its investigation can be in a quicker fashion? 

Ms. Kirkpatrick: Yes mam, that's a part of what I was referencing when I was saying we are going 
to be talking about policy changes, protocol changes, and indeed the new court 
order that y'all referenced earlier tonight about the Mr. Swanson coming under 
court order to do an audit, that should also be very helpful to talk about 
processes. He will be an independent reviewer of those processes and I would 
anticipate there would be recommendations just like as other audits. 

Ginale Harris: Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: Are there any other questions before we go to public comment? Okay. Henry 
Gage [Lorelei Bosserman, Rashida Grenache 01:34:49] and Cathy Leonard. 

Henry Gage, III: Thank you chair. Henry Gage III with the Coalition for Police Accountability. A 
few comments. First, a process issue. I think I've said this a number of times 
already, but it's always helpful to have written reporting for items like this. If 
you can have a number of pages for job related stress which is the next agenda 
item, you can take one of the 800 pages of this file, redact that, and make that a 
publicly releasable agenda item. Thank you. No one who wants to investigate 
this matter further and sees this on K top should have to watch the entirety of 
an oral presentation to get relevant information. 

Henry Gage, III: Second, my understanding has always been that CPRA and IAD are to conduct 
parallel investigations and you can't conduct parallel investigations if we're 
getting the file only after CID has completed their investigation. This is 
ridiculous. The measure itself has language to address this issue and the 
investigations section, the 604F, I believe it's three or four, it talks about how 
document requests from the agency are supposed to be completed within 10 
days. If that's not happening, the action needs to be taken and it's borderline 
contemptible. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=WRfVCwWItJDaF8zoR22TAIBfCQpoA3PJEYI3boyCkgtPKSSv3mD8XPoVqy2AVf2s8zDyoJwfD8hTtl4q4r67aZB5VXA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5561.23
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=TwRI57GVes524Edm53cNBw1oAC3AFfqoyoxCrp97U_8Txlz8NaWn6mVOmw9uoCwvkH28JOtt6vKsXDiNGTIReVs6jzQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5563.69
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=1ljubKFhY88f242mDxe1oIiAr3jWqunu-NFGjkLHyZv_CdW0-cW1QEZeKDGkG6L8rjGf8dMxPPbnmC-7cLSyeQ8kbvc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5605.8
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=m7l5Q6JMROkFKYCXP4-Lvm2KGbFOjWXmZGAarJVHIN-rojstcG48Z3mK3Q5OxhIRISIbTgk_OWssOedIfgRYez6HYzE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5606.83
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=_G5strNOqxqf7KoJi0QHYDg_E_co_cykyk_WxGD_Txr-x1u1nqruaVhxGmSY_8aU_SFOlSdn0GAqsm3j2WjSXZEKeL4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5642.74
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=InQ6NnZd26ndBsFasV6jZTMzLs_WFieOps4RBF9KBeZqpJdCXfUqgdGlRhiWk0HgrI_3276H0JnzkREOaafL2okK4WU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5676.96
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=_AfmagUc98rq5fp09w7OiOVfTZKh1S4eafyRGfx3_pY-D5qC0kHGsOfpVkQg7VIZv9W0Pp9UmGtV5RL7JWUUl3Q9CBc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5679.72
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=MzHvARiTMug9457232hKxPfza0COVjG9SMsQfwfTrmRh0ib4dkcoOLLbwxpJ-EPQhq5f6V-7zzaaGGJqqurDD0Lr1iY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5699.59
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=G6trwalz_fHxXpFR9uUT9qczhgLoaKqlYIJL3HUFY3UXACuaZZboLJTpcgZljj-r6V0ohF8XhyEnpCA25xs14Jz-wNg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5739.53


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 27 of 69 

 

Henry Gage, III: Finally, moving forward to more proactive action because you can't go back in 
the past and change what's already happened, but you can make sure that 
when CPRA gets investigative files on time under the measure, they have 
appropriate staffing to complete their investigation in the 6-month timeline laid 
out in the measure. Now my understanding is they're mandated to have one 
investigator per 100 sworn officers, which would put them at seven given 
current staffing. My understanding is also that they're down three and I'm glad 
to see that there's an agenda item on this agenda to address the current hiring 
freeze. 

Henry Gage, III: However, it also puts the onus on the agency itself to ensure that assuming 
those extra investigators are hired, that indeed is enough staffing to meet this 
mandatory 6-month deadline under the measure. My anticipation is that given 
what's been happening with these kinds of cases and how close we're getting to 
3304 dates, seven people, which is minimum staffing please remember may not 
be sufficient and given that the finance office or committee, I can't remember 
the suffix there, is pushing this commission for 160 something thousand dollar 
budget cut, I suggest you push back quite strongly and encourage them to 
understand that in order for you to do your job, CPRA needs to staff up. 

Henry Gage, III: Please take some action on this. This is ridiculous. It should not take this many 
months to get information between agencies. Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. Lorelei Bosserman. 

Henry Gage, III: Hi, I'm Lorelei Bosserman. I am confused because I'm fairly certain that I heard 
the former director of CPRA, Anthony Finnell say that he got information from 
the police department like within two days. I don't know if that was just the 
initial information that there was a case that had been opened, but I had the 
impression from him that information was coming over right away and that is 
very different from what I'm hearing today. I'm hoping someone can speak to 
that. My other question that I'm hoping someone can speak to is what is tolling? 
What does that mean? Does that mean the deadline is being pushed out? Does 
that mean the deadline is here? Do we get to have more time to decide on 
discipline? I just don't know. Thanks. 

Regina Jackson: Miss Tom, would you like to address that? 

Karen Tom: Yes. I'm just going to add a couple of points. Just for clarity for the public, there 
is a distinction between things that come out from criminal investigation 
division versus regular document requests because of the fact if a criminal 
investigation is pending into an act, that does change the nature sometimes of 
document release. I just wanted to distinguish that there is a difference 
between things that are in criminal investigation division versus just things that 
are generally requested in terms of documents, and that's again why there's a 
specific section in the government code for when cases are in told because of 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=MjmoomUKouZDGrZmXvnNAR5jbTIn6RqywNLCOIlN0-J4Uj4eYdksC40dw-w9iIrzBvhFLCcpIgz-Xw7t4Lx4mBvYZmc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5777.13
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=oCuzbP6N1QYexQewvWcMidFVo9PAA6QXnA5YwF9f_pZi9v6mBInwpk3xH5aqz0_6Ziy8uaE_b7BdISnKTKnoiwuNdTQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5809.7
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=7A8rhdnfBJsOy2KslAEjU044eLszXprXSAs36V3XFQSfBGOOpdlttavsCq1_XNBIh-RKVG1-h2sx-FnT7wBPem1F0qc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5851.13
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Vg1E37iAF1D-XgHI6Wpo8UW6BKG8Ges8NSH4seph_q5jO-ucua3ET2p4RBh0e-tsKavaTEZzLSskPYvQi-tgxgM22Mw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5857.44
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=eQGeRPQ_eu6UZVz1yRc6VdIbnLfGw3yzbHSfmg4kkCO283rJeASnuwKyOXr4O59irnIV6A4jYyFCJ1N1cDIpj7UPWOg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5864.1
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=yXZH-K8_gwbMbZgQe3SCC1c-1wJrPPQN2kO3dxj0hEcUCzXr_5emVV0srGQ9Z87zUjZ-2KOK-jwwN08REk7LfpiW5Zs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5912
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=33SalyuD9OSYtJNejtBZZ7D1BtaPj7y8sps_dA6JFgtC8rMzTxVmWs6xsNZYNHDBFZA4S5sLIA8fjKbi2ktz2zuSAvU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5918.95


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 28 of 69 

 

that, because a criminal investigation can sometimes take an extensive amount 
of time or take some months if it's serious. 

Karen Tom: With that said, tolling really is a situation that again, it does just extend the 
amount of time you have when normally you have a year to conduct an 
investigation completed and impose discipline on a subject officer. Tolling 
simply allows additional time for that process, so it's a built in ... Because of the 
exception, the ones I articulated, those are specific to allow for that legally to 
have additional time where you can impose discipline beyond the typical one 
year statue of limitations. 

Regina Jackson: Okay. Two things. I'd like to make sure that our admin Chrissy Love can provide 
us a timeline of the dates that you all have received documents so that we can 
then understand if this is a continual delay and problem. Then the ... Oh shoot, I 
forgot the second point. I'll come back. Okay. Cathy Leonard, thank you. 

Karen Tom: Cathy Leonard with the Coalition for Police Accountability. I personally have 
heard, Henry Gage, my colleague asked Chief Kirkpatrick a number of times to 
provide a written report instead of giving an oral report. If you have a written 
report in advance of the hearing, you have an opportunity to prepare your 
questions, you can read and digest the report. We're at in an unfortunate 
situation where we have to hear the report given orally and not have a chance 
to digest it and ask some pertinent questions. I'm going to again reiterate that 
we really would like to have written reports from Chief Kirkpatrick. 

Karen Tom: The other thing is I'm a little shocked that neither the chief nor Miss Tom can 
give us a date certain of when they got the entire report from the police 
department or when the police department turned it over to CPRA. It seems to 
me that every case has a timeline. Okay. You have a written timeline. You say I 
got the document on this day, we have this period of time that we need to 
complete our report and these are the steps that we're going to take in 
between the time we got the report and the report has to be finished, so thank 
you, Commissioner Harris for bringing up that point. That's a very important 
point. 

PART 3 OF 7 ENDS [01:42:04] 

Cathy Leonard: Thank you Commissioner Harris for bringing up that point. That's a very 
important point. The statue of limitations we see in a lot of cases by the police 
department has run because the investigators, whoever they might be, get the 
reports too late. Giving the reports to CPRA if it's true at the beginning of this 
year, is completely unacceptable. Completely unacceptable. We can't stand for 
this. 

Cathy Leonard: I'm glad that the chief has said on the record that her department is going to 
comply with SB 1421 because that's very important. We're seeing now in the 
news that a number of officers who have committed rapes, have beat up their 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=jaVu3oxxuyuxx4RIRqKvlo_6Nd9fd2HsBUaanmrLfqYdQBSqaNW4fA-D7yawb8EFcVucEQO35ZC0XqL40Gt1RVZZrV4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=5968.57
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=YKa_YrXBO00OtliOgB14_Uc00WUwDhGBvzpJFTnsFOKaUpBaThr73keUQltQtZjJDxlcLW-XtlQ8B35qJcSZYPYSVeA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6010.01
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Gmau7ai6GlqOg0JySWcsjl1torOY5o9vvt-68fFsO99QyiWjDrZANLR3Ys2MtLF90AS20EitpSoS1KNPmaKRthpClqg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6033.09
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Mebk4d9ccJparN1p-O5kxXU7bYyfH5S0yg_bcDbr275JtltHiMtz2xVUWEmLEb_ieJ8jZPQ7IdzIyjtIaxEIy1R5bcg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6079.08
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=EqQuBjvu41j3kBm1XqKgV1jSGwAFk6jIWMBsvfvRuq9B_Zyi0n460atthDwGmykq_bvSK-nc_bokG4Hz0ZGlgqE83nI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6120.38
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=9YomibVNyqNx1r6GjefSVF6_QVSORxjQj4Knea5cnSeMOkrFFDBwaN_YM_fOOr04SUOw2K3b_JthQiSCDxH7BLlFRdo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6157.24


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 29 of 69 

 

wives, beat up their children, rob banks. I mean, the crimes go on and on and 
on, and these officers are still on the job. Either they're in those departments 
where they committed those crimes or they just move to another department 
and keep committing criminal acts. 

Cathy Leonard: We need to stop hiring officers who commit crimes and those that do commit 
crimes, we need to get rid of them. Fire those officers. Stop all this dilly dallying 
around. OPD will never gain credibility in the minds of the community, in the 
minds of anybody if they keep on hiring and keeping officers on the force that 
are criminals. Thank you very much. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. Rashida Grenache, Jim Shannon, Karen Adams and Ann Janks. 

Rashida Grinage: I want to agree with everything that's been said. Particularly the notion about 
parallel not consecutive investigations, and particularly the enforcement 
language in measure LL, you need to enforce it. The problem didn't just start 
with the transmission of or lack of transmission of information. It started on the 
evening of March 11th at the incident itself. 

Rashida Grinage: As the chief said, she had her criminal investigators there and she had internal 
affairs investigators there. Guess who wasn't there? CPRA. Guess who wasn't 
there? CPRA. The commission needs to be notified timely when these events 
occur, and the CPRA executive director needs to get an investigator over to the 
scene along with internal affairs. 

Rashida Grinage: CPRA also needs to be out the executive force review board meetings where the 
evidence is presented so that they're not lagging. They're not waiting. They 
need to be on par with internal affairs. The only way they can do that is by fully 
participating from the time of the incident itself. It also took a day before 
internal affairs even presented the complaint or the incident to CPRA. So they 
lost a full day there. 

Rashida Grinage: A lot happens in that time that is lost to CPRA. That's not okay. And that needs 
to be remedied for the future. The fact that the chief continues to not provide 
written reports after having been asked to do so is a problem. And I think that 
you need to make it clear that that is not acceptable, it's not useful to you or to 
the public to not be able to prepare ahead of time to know what it is she's going 
to present. Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. Larry White. 

Larry White: Thank you Larry White with the coalition. If I can't [inaudible 01:46:25]. 

Speaker 3: All right, go ahead. I'll go find it. 

Larry White: I want to read into the record a paragraph from measure LL, which is on 
Rashida's phone. I had to help. Normally, I don't read legal tax because it's so 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=aRd9wlS4bPGN4iQvR_f6gEw7uezPhlVQV7j58LZuCNnL4DBqjB39BnOql6iHGoNkgjxTmd5wNnIRKYGkLPAndaSWOco&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6190.63
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=p1aAAtc3lYVvYJn6xLG5I8_HXmvQEv1m_krxN2L0RROW2jNZckkY4OXQqGPNR69FapOxMmJ4HQFM3dOyYupc7r6SEaU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6217.9
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=LnW8g0KtKxIgEsmByKFcFnNHSccIwDaJM-0mvGiS9IgIFaXuVMZe2VaAeHo-PjxldcIxTxveD7nAsS17zq88y7SftUw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6226.28
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Us5WsXDvu3TI3NFroRE4Nzav0_xwg0DMOwu2eT8MDU4pMw2mKDE7uJYbmN-_unobHI-NEpbcsE5K1A9rhU0wY9Xxr4Y&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6267.95
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=-Lvg8VbB4KUDflqJ78QrbjNK-_1w1Beim_pGPIhR2I1u9uUhNMwelAyFuvFG_P4j-FZLZG5S0nlmwDRlxYoXRLsOyMo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6301.73
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=zVOG-e8bECqQWI-IVTs2pbMN0FPYSjqmTTRRmE3376MdWMxYUY4bI9gya6hVbakBgG04tTIrxk4cf2WPc8fk6BarDeI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6339.58
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=qczUb-mf-Dvos3T2plVKUbH6_9EjyE8-RqLocbfExx6LHEF2xbXlqa-RK_keDeIURLXEGb_fBEW3nTy4kNDdKwxTILE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6378.52
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=i76Auc3mPJY2ZcRbKNFaNUFZbKAfzpF9BRlSwKw6hE8K80WWZtq8QN9NyWnaiaheWN4rnoxTxGqRox0s7tf9Sr5yS0g&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6381.91
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=kCXGENtOPIoCmfudnCNxzDDz9yxeEEHxME0YK5rWrmlxfdzqj8UWKVFdlaIEbefFe7wUmeAEPJyucAJWOfTKFQSl_wM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6385
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=S2wepnZHhvS1jHLpbgm-f_AbkC7sDERgydZpO_jPo58jG5ogKaSGZ6Jj8_bj6Qgfm-8rWaYF78dN1p_QXuFm4Mx3q0s&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6395.46


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 30 of 69 

 

boring, but I think it's important for this to go into the record and for everyone 
to think about it. This is a section 604 paragraph F2 of the Oakland city charter. 
Subject to applicable law, the agency shall have the same access to all 
department files and records with the exception of personnel records in 
addition to all files and records of other city departments and agencies as the 
department's internal affairs division. 

Larry White: Access to personnel records shall be limited to the agency director who shall 
maintain confidentiality as required by law. The department and other city 
departments and agencies shall make every reasonable effort to respond to the 
agency's request for files and records within 10 days. This is the Oakland city 
charter. If the city attorney had given you decent training, instead of trying to 
prevent you from doing your job, you would have known that the point of this is 
the agency shall have the same access to the records as IED, as the Oakland 
Police Department's Internal Affairs Division. 

Larry White: That is in the city charter. Also, please it's time to hire a permanent executive 
director and your own lawyer. Please make that a priority. Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. I have Jim Shannon, Karen Adams, Ann Janks, Celine Bay and then 
Mary Vale. 

Jim Shannon: Hi. I just wrote about five or six points down as I was listening to the 
conversation. These are bullet points rather than fully developed thoughts, 
which I don't have time for in the short time I have available. Number one, why 
does a commissioner get to a attend the FRB and not the CPRA? I have no 
understanding since the commissioner doesn't even get to vote on the case if IA 
and the CPRA agree with each other. 

Jim Shannon: This particular executive force review board went on for two or three days as 
the chief said. It absorbed an immense amount of evidence which the CPRA saw 
absolutely none of. Nothing. And you folks are the ultimate authority and yet 
your investigator has seen nothing. I'm sorry to say that I couldn't help notice 
that your investigator, the CPRA person, could not answer a question as to 
when they got the evidence. 

Jim Shannon: Evidently, they have no log or other document to tell them when they got 
evidence. That's a problem. I also had number three, I have no understanding as 
to why the CPRA has to wait for CID. Internal Affairs doesn't wait for CID and 
you have the same access as they do. There is absolutely no reason for you to 
wait for CID investigation to conclude. 

Jim Shannon: Number four, I don't know if you know why this case was told, but the one and 
only reason it can be told is because a civil case has been filed. The CPRA person 
told you that they are going to be finished in a few months. Well, what if the 
case settles in a couple of weeks, then the statute will start running. It's got 
about 20 days to go and you will be out and perhaps you'll take the city with you 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=E_6FJ91gw0IrXG5eUBiGftLaeaYUaM2QYdnmdfSeVQLuC5GXHqUV7adS67ffg-TCtogqxWL-8E0DTe2j--KmEsHMy7o&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6439.05
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=hjA51mLk_UsznEvOngy_vUAM1FeX71cPzH47KCjWmtRlD15C0TcWM9fpSvLnu5jvhVY2S3xOmnB-VelQin64qS3ATGs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6483.02
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=IxamcGhXBxOGnTAXnDXfMSyFf8ho4UrPeXwpWOG9ryI0yxyzOCajLhs-ZEVJjgSykIuxIhIbL8DTEK5uqhN6zFQpR5U&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6495.34
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=f135hmcSWiJb5wYLAizcAQLOuj89p07wD8XQov4nC6Cyo-JX72dfu2NrCDk-QEegRAISU7ujl0JR_aszniBxgb2CSdI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6507.28
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=uEQfkJuJELoG79kN-5QeU4r3gRPIjxpxRHXCfCLFR0S1S4_szw0vtwKOTf9hIVBzou7zQbO6RDmQ1N-z4uiHljLBYB8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6550.43
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=gVnMXSDYWm_bTZGP0l95sxSPs0-IS-SGeV30Y5j9e8OCkpNhlTfs7XiSN0oX5VRh7_iP1koIbmeNF3g2E6_bkR6Vy1s&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6586.11
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Sigr9SUlO1EkJ1HO0VZKZA5cpAvlmupTQPNPGd_kxT0ji4KabAixeF-BiQ1JcMXruSgcjydLby43jLEcdMVaLHacF14&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6620.25


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 31 of 69 

 

because you're an integral part of the whole set up here. And the officers won't 
be disciplined at all if that in fact is going to happen. 

Jim Shannon: The answer of a few months is simply unacceptable given the vagaries of civil 
cases. And fifth, the CPRA was not at the scene. Internal Affairs was at the 
scene. CID was at the scene and your representative was not. You should have 
the right and more forcefully the obligation to be at the scene, to be at the FRB, 
to be the number one authority at these cases without interfering. But you have 
to see, hear and know what these investigations are. 

Jim Shannon: Otherwise, your final product will not be good enough to be on top, which is the 
way LL says it should be. Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. Miss Tom. 

Karen Tom: I just wanted to address a couple of things. First of all, I just wanted to say that I 
myself did not have the log of my investigator regarding the ax. Specific dates 
and times are recorded in our logs. We do keep logs of what is there. So I just 
want to clarify that because I don't want anyone to think that we don't keep 
meticulous logs of the work that we're doing. I just simply don't have that in 
front of me because I could not anticipate the potential questions that were 
coming, which is why I was looking through what notes I- 

Speaker 4: Why not? It's the day of [inaudible 01:52:48]. 

Karen Tom: I do have notes in general, but I don't have specific dates if you're asking for a 
specific report. Reporting times. But in any event, there are logs of things. 
Number two, there were multiple reasons why the case is being told. And so the 
date of calculation will allot for at least that amount of time that the 
investigator needs of the several month window. 

Regina Jackson: Okay. Thank you very much. Karen Adams, Ann Janks, Celine Bay, Mary Vale. 

Karen Adams: Hi, I'm Karen Adams. I work with Homeless Youth Alliance and we're a service 
organization in the Haight-Ashbury, work with homeless youths and Mr. Pawlik 
was one of our participants and I'm here today on behalf of him, on behalf of his 
family and on behalf of all the people I work with because this is not one part of 
my fucking job, is showing up to these meetings so I can ensure that the young 
people I work with who fall asleep in between homes because they don't have 
anywhere else to go are not woken up by an array, dozens of bullets killing 
them. 

Karen Adams: That's why I'm here and I'm an Oakland resident and the unprecedented 
numbers of homeless people in Oakland, I'm here for them too because they 
are new to that experience. They're new to being woken up by the police and 
they're unsafe. And I'm here too, because chief, no, no, you do not get to say 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=8_U4DtCjNDyw51obV1tFOhbpZLX3ubC7x4VJoACjhK68cJq5yNDXm270h_sbx9ot41mUfztirv5jha-YXSj7HFuSWDg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6668.68
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ODgIEwlr_KY8EpqRSf_7JDyTSVOr0yON3nd4pmOZffcfr1h96mHSudOYbzlIRR2dg2eCw03jjWEusd6WVCpuuhKR15w&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6717.2
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=rvzgr3I6R2ObZDhK7AnGwK54RlaZBFaXSBnrRFH-Z_AnkAlCxgsRPLVwlZGqdXXG_TxwFgNIGHb_evXHOr49GPuT0XA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6728.27
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=R2Sr12bpTIF1euW-MRYnySAtVqZBQ_Jw9B7HcXd5o4nSCWDfuUNbO-m4Trp_9uG2Hp9mFtpgodz_vN_z1iWJ71cFBKY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6733.55
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=FAXH8irogcrQ1lhA_wawctaeXdi6zFX4jT0DH0_dNHSHFexiWtSLD0AZsesGbcxqBSviYeRrNkNwdqk7XquoNR2pBJI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6766.74
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=kyMKOpS3NPU4-IKECFXZANc3JMlDeZl37AM9GY-rW7Mvp0M9nE4eTwVCJg7oDb17_wjAErKfRF3lfAiJAaZ2ZNYzqp0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6770.15
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=EMPZ5c847mBfwsCqdBg7BU7nEctg6yf9QpUzHDkoiI4_AHrgKZ9E6RpcKtKRqXaSXqXy9k6fKZRO8CrnIMAHJ8LZbXE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6796.89
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=buVw7B1CVZQTwijmD48mamF1R6aW3XPXOez22AkrvwhGDCLyVi_8DH5IltUfLgUwkSiOyvxI6sG79voEDRTqB__1pPI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6805.33
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ZL4sAzhnSfGeWjzBJVWAE_C2gF4wVK1anAmcvYO9nrAl9kQZ-hktK695RSdtUOBPevPliLo_dRM-ENp4-qTKcdlUXjA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6846.71


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 32 of 69 

 

that you're starting new training and we have to start the wheel over into best 
practices. We know best practices. 

Karen Adams: I've been doing this work for over a decade and never have I ever had hands put 
on me or I put hands on anyone else. There are deescalation skills out there that 
exist. So no, that's a fucking bullshit excuse. Bullshit excuse. And I want to say 
his name. Joshua Pawlik. Say his name. We cannot forget Joshua Pawlik. 

Speaker 5: Joshua Pawlik. 

Karen Adams: Yes. We can not forget we're talking to him about a living person that 
represents thousands of people, thousands of people who come to this part of 
the country fleeing all sorts of different, traumatizing and oppressive situations. 
They come here seeking refuge not to be murdered by the fucking Oakland 
Police Department. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you Karen. Ann Janks. 

Ann Janks: Ann Janks. I was having some flashbacks of moments when I've been asked 
questions about a situation that I wasn't in, in the beginning. Karen Tom has my 
sympathy for having to be here now for something that you were the acting 
executive director when it was happening. I think that the fact that this case has 
being told, means that we dodged a bullet. And the one thing that I know about 
dodging bullets is it's a tremendous learning opportunity. If you don't learn from 
it the next time you will be shot. 

Ann Janks: The timeline is untenable. We shouldn't have to pray that the lawyers who are 
going to file a lawsuit that's going to enable totaling. The timeline is untenable. 
And I think it's incumbent upon us to ensure that these investigations are more 
timely. I'd like to have the chief reporting to the commission on what causes this 
process to bump up against the one year deadline repeatedly, and how it can be 
expedited so that we aren't facing this in the future. 

Ann Janks: It's very nice that the chief was mentioning some policy changes about how to 
approach sleeping or unconscious people. I think that there are larger policy 
changes that really need to be looked at here and I offer anything I can do to 
help the commission with that. I urge you to please look at the broader policy 
around use of force. Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. Mary Vale, Celine Bay. 

Mary Vale: Mary Vale. LL, past practice when it was the CPRB. Parallel investigations. 
Parallel investigations is not being fed information in dribs and drabs when IA 
and DA's office feels like it. That has to stop. Should never happen again. 
Interestingly, when the shoe's on the other foot, in 2013, 2014 talking about 
consolidating all the civilian complaints and major incidents in the old CPRB, 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=OyRddYDno-sF04qb7epxKWxcx6A1ZLwIw3uiLeRfGIsJzLYwCiklyeP_lRejhxf8XYfys5A-zx_sPAnmI0KeLmjNNTA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6874.92
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=tEnD3UJtBC17k34ogUfLqy1eKqOY9kWvYdYdVw-L-u93AbwZj0EyRfwEZtMjJZtOVt30Nvxyw_ERVIdG64yxB7NqSKc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6898.79
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=VVuPtd3Me5qQqhR7vdt33qvOYxtPBsa4UhDzCFPHgXTe3jt0944VM68H3FiGmtnCKSXp6iM_pcv34SplnvNKVYWBdIk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6900.32
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=_N4s1t3kQgvsXAwzlSrqDqdCZyEU4U7M32UGA6dtTuYh7WcoWSY-il0LsgyVKb8ZKedMVfxlWp1p8UZ9s2OTaX5m5xk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6919.91
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=LH6mifCgYsuk_EY92pPds6L6LKePEPmaLsOVV-vzc20198HOVIn-ZTFa_IfdLFOeBHHFc-wbFUyuFPVf_VExSYZG76g&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6933.1
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=16IjoHbHXUG3WqsjaiG-luDkpD_WOdZvnMld_snh9r69DOO-fRFugSedyZRk8N9qFpJ_6TNYfCkVwZ0p4s7pFWNqrxc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=6971.77
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=nOjyzwvKlK5VKo6-D6Q-0DxMHlxTb6mFEmBDgdNyWhyAco-1FMWK4biAiUSjqZcSgTTbQ8vTGbHjn7KJ45fnoDFtjxA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7005.71
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=QJWFaJJsZoAk44bkeApMqhkRhpPKRk7IYxXeCIomM1JqHrKNn3ud9kPZ97a7LD4hxfkFioECwL24CEc-dZX4SormY50&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7027.81
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=k6hndlkchMeSnkeDF3SIrGYulVmZ17Ga9xenbveIocPcE39JLQiVPv2sNvEDR-daA4fn5CRFdYuziskaMzgIThwAr0w&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7035.94


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 33 of 69 

 

they got frantic, "Oh, well we have to have our copies and 24 hours or whatever 
so we can do parallel investigations." 

Mary Vale: Right now they're driving in the car and abusing the other car's driver by this. 
How this has unfolded. This issue came up in San Francisco with the OCC versus 
SFPD. SFPD was worried they'd lose their chance to investigate. No, and they 
consolidated the complaints. IA over there, we get a copy. They could choose to 
do a parallel investigation and in major cases they always did. But here we've 
got it backwards and it's really, really unfortunate. 

Mary Vale: IA's decisions are always going to win when one group does the investigation 
first and one organization gets all the evidence and another one gets pieces of 
the evidence. It's wrong. Structurally fraud. It has to stop. Lastly, vis-à-vis your 
group for the chief to use the Skinner bill and reductions, you should be getting 
everything. Yes. And you're under multiple confidentiality and nondisclosure 
bands to protect the police personnel record confidentiality rights in the charter 
amendment, in the ordinance. 

Mary Vale: You get everything if a case goes for discipline or case review before you ... 
Yeah, you're not going to be showing it in public, but you get it all. You don't get 
the little pieces of things and you don't get stuff six months later because the 
chief is choosing the Skinner bill reductions as some sort of like supreme court 
brief writing experience. Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. Celine Bay and then Mary Haule. 

Celine Bay: Good evening. Celine Bay. I had to write down all of this stuff just the follow the 
trail of hockey BS that the chief came up here with. The very first thing that 
came to my mind was the NSA today stated today that your leadership chief is a 
failure, is still a failure because if you could have handled it, they wouldn't be 
doing anything independent of it. The fact that IED is still failing, which was one 
of the main failing points of the NSA is still failing, and just as today is proof is 
still failing. 

Celine Bay: 16 years of failed NSA, at least two of those years are under your failure, which 
started off with Judge Orrick and Warshaw supporting your promotion of 
criminal leadership associated with Jasmine's case. And so that means you're 
still failing. I had to say something about the CPRA, you're not prepared. It said 
Pawlik that was going to be taken care of tonight, so therefore you should have 
had everything associated with the Pawlik case and possibly the investigator 
should have been here. 

Celine Bay: The Pawlik case is actually the second killing in Oakland with the sleeping 
shooting. I believe Mr. Demario Hog, which was a black man. I don't hear 
anything about an investigation. I didn't hear anything about there's going to be 
something independent when a black person is shot, but we sure see a lot of 
movement when this young man was murdered and that is, I'm thankful for the 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=KDprTvxWXrdZfz4lHXPe_Tec1zP0geGvXIZAbuxjDgC3vVQCHcyWEY3ljEBlyCLHAvD85P8luG_ZhlVsZBBku7gRkxQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7089.46
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=3QiGXSxlNTBI2-vfEyhw7mLEkxpclTDrFr2JVK3DQX3VZUDkRccNoZEkVJW_A50T-R4wZTTxZe31RYSm7o-deSQ7Kpc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7129.68
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=p4-u3OtuDPxjZPUykIG7x8LmmLIHN7kTbTUzzklZfroqEArd4ab169-KRqa_MCsVUW9IZbUi6sfolYOXIodPROKjvnk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7173.26
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=pp3J__2_eVLKlJuPCuAKFwAcqOfpQEzDOJjDk6WW21WbkwEkyYg5fmyyWxusApLY_p3TLuAdTuU3aYgxlTGuoqbDsf0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7201.99
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Sqwp9vNhOjwtTg3edAYNykbhynTRgGQ9aFRqu-SC8zBwzFcuOQwRdgt2UYCvB5NuyYoaSqB_7YdUhoyvYTOjO_2RdUs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7208.38
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=gYrRcClxfPpPbHzyU3xL4FMmycfF07b4TgdmR5NsvrWoYf5p7kh0uTdcb0lfDneovt5sjmDF9b7o0s0NPlWF6pug19M&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7243.94
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=HzMg-aQX7kqNZU_UYOgYQSopPJ0pMRT4Xqf8OPl5KE_qH-qIdnxxlHYGQTL5qsPa5C-8CAZl4n6y5-yI1U5a_ejEncA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7289.05


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 34 of 69 

 

Pawlik family that they're going to get some kind of justice, but also will say that 
black lives matter also and that these members of the black community were all 
murdered, connected to the police and there's five of those. 

Celine Bay: Mr. Pawlik is just one and so I don't see any action to move like that. I don't see 
any action to move on Mr. Hog's case. I also heard that the chief assigned the 
Demario Hog killers to a police demonstration. And why wasn't policy addressed 
after that case? Why is it that the NSA has to come up here and pull her coat 
before she starts talking about having a good policy? I also heard the chief 
apologized to Mr. Pawlik's family, but there's a young lady in here who she's 
done completely wrong and I haven't heard her say anything about a apology 
for that young lady. 

Celine Bay: I also know that Mr. Channon is very good at getting investigations of his case or 
Mr. Bass getting independent investigations of their cases. They are the people 
who got the NSA started. So really and truly, I'm holding them accountable 
because they're still going up there collecting money to go to court every x 
amount of time and talk to Mr. Orrick or Mr. Henderson or judge Henderson 
and yet I don't see anything that's happening as the black community is still 
suffering for racial profiling and all these different things. 

Celine Bay: I do want to say, just as everybody wants to say people's names, there's five 
people on here I'm gonna call out their names just so you know what we're 
talking about and why we will never ever quit. It's Odell Robertson. He was an 
innocent person who was just murdered for being in the black community, 
minding his own business. Michael Wills, he was murdered inside the black 
community, just minding his own business in front of a police operation. 

Celine Bay: Chauncey Bailey, who was exposing the police operation when he was 
murdered by the same people the police were giving aid to. My brother, a 
person that I knew for over a decade, his name is YG Bay. I want you to see this. 
He's 51 years old, the CEO of a black corporation that hired 250 people. So if 
anybody up there has a payroll of over 250 jobs, and with the majority of them 
being formerly incarcerated, please stand up. And you may be able to stand in 
his shoes and then a young man who was being used by the police. 

Celine Bay: These black lives matter also. And I'd like to see some kind of action on these 
and have to keep on coming up here. And it's 13 1062 again, IED 13 1062 which 
was found sustained for the least amount of wrongdoing at the same time as 
the CPRB and Ms. Tom and her group found it unsustained. Investigate that. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. Mary Haule. 

Mary Haule: This is Josh Pawlik. I've been here before. I talked to you guys in August. It felt 
like we were appalled then that that investigation was going to take til 
December yet here we are at the end of February and it's still not fucking done. 
Have you guys watched the body cam footage that was released of this murder? 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ZmVYFDsKMa3--wwIVJqhlBW3icvyKpbYkaedglE7uf03GaCfk6xVViT_UacQVhDYaom7HRWPlmHeaySAhVgOG5mhabk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7330.11
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=dxMJZUXoA2tT5WsquIMbPWCaMnTlovjlwJP44y9ds_tiZy13CsmRijWOnGde9jpM9mkcVztWHvCx3o7V5gK7R5oDNV0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7370.28
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=l5_cA9hHDjU7I7ojuPkGN1hipWcCTlUnX33_kFzQRl8AexmxZPHP5JrWS4F9rFmMFwwVOoBOpcg-eIeL9qYhLr4B1yU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7407.78
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ZEAhCkQYL-u4WnqX7c_mnniKWeTIIRjha_HSDpMDwPhoLw5-oxbwruRUG9Hza2uBfz-74BbjcpRETAUR0ZkVUMMTQ54&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7435.29
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=D6O3BZ1P3fuETSZL3mcZzbIjw8dUvgtEJZnpFXLp1k8Z80z9ppsarJEgcMB0M5HUJ67VJ8ujYc0c-faEnerTpJJi-Rc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7470.38
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=52T_6OEbL5fgLO0BPKz4b3-cKnWK9gqNaL0k2a_oUojThDqcKYIozqGjAH9wu8q_6N7IVtvFuBD0Ghl-AuhPlWTF_C8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7496.91
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=-f3TU6xQjnjmpFb0B5P-weSC6uVEzsLB0PJ_ox-YM4N4GwijwD_JD5_a45zoatvJj0jT73BgypWFeSc0PMkBPSl-3vk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7503.47


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 35 of 69 

 

'Cause I watched all 270 minutes and eight seconds of it multiple times. I 
watched it multiple times and I still can't for the life of me, which I have a life, 
unlike Josh thank you, understand how we are here and how we're here again. 

Mary Haule: 45 minutes from when the first officer got unseen until the last minute of that 
footage you guys, they did not attempt to wake him, move him, get his 
attention or move the weapon away. I'm going to tell you some things that were 
said on that video of the 45 minutes that nothing was done. Still not responsive 
at this time. He didn't even respond to the sirens. Subjects still appears to be 
unresponsive and unaware of our presence. 

Mary Haule: He's still not responsive. He's breathing a little bit. He just swallowed. Is he 
moving? I can't tell. I don't think so. Is there any rise and fall of his chest? He's 
breathing a little bit. He just swallowed. I've seen him swallow twice and his 
nostrils flare. He has not moved since we've been watching him. Nothing at all. 
That's what concerns me. That man is sleeping for sure. I just want to make sure 
he's not guppy breathing right now. It's not labored breathing, is it? I'm too far 
to see the rise and fall of his chest. 

Mary Haule: I can't tell if he's shot. Do you think he's an OD? Hopefully he's hammered 
enough, but not hammered enough that he can't follow instructions. Even if he 
may have shot himself, which I don't think, hey, he looks like a homeless guy. 
Bizarre. Too high, too drunk, and fell asleep with his gun in his hand. I wonder 
what he's doing out here. What were the details? 

Mary Haule: Look, the point is for 45 fucking minutes, there were about 40 officers that 
stood around and did nothing except secure the scene of a sleeping individual. 
Not once did they employ any kind of deescalation tactics. As I demonstrated 
last time, as I have done many times in my life, disarming an unconscious person 
is the fucking easiest thing to do you guys. 

Mary Haule: It's so much easier than disarming someone who is awake and conscious and 
aggravated, but you know what? We do that too. We do that every day at a 
homeless youth alliance. Never has someone ended up dead in our care. Never 
have we felt the need to have a weapon with us. Never did we need to call a 
bearcat. You do not need police response to these situations. I'm real glad to 
hear you guys are aware you need like a policy on how to wake people up, but 
like how many people needed to be killed before we thought that was 
important? 

Mary Haule: Joshua's mom is watching this right now so I think it's really telling you'll learn 
looking over here. But someone died at your guys' hands as you just observed 
him sleeping for 45 minutes and then you start giving commands. 46 seconds it 
took from the first command in 45 minutes until he was dead. And then the only 
time you approach is to handcuff his dead body. Disarm the Oakland police 
'cause you all don't know how to act. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=4GSZ-glWsB10S0-tfNU2ksnEwpj06dUAkZTWyAg6zdSH7BWsmffjftaCjDCHu4UGkCIJU2HJzAbkzyggik_xM_TquWU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7544.37
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=optxJoDXNflDowwxjZmROM2xpUEKC9_Xh5EI3GCuaVOUxUsLrfm6dmJ4HkCQVDupGhJB64Vi4pwo9lWkM0ReX23_wXY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7580.83
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=yaqyiU6mUM19OSYgeD1VGMCv6oPGe921MR8nsFe3ndhvxTeil7JnaCKMVYScwRCiDofZPnJoQ52gRh4r6I7yYzZhoZc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7619.92
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=q6He8bg-YQohu7-H9fgmDlQKQ7GBQk-SwxILdaodZSpgjPb6S1RqPf5lYVnEYqRnlhBmtq4-f3E7wXDxYouUKW0GDec&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7645.22
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=iDdNiUFeRN6jdWFEGa47Bor2uyHZ2wUiQE26PBZy8v4TXNuWePJk8bpkqXPmbRPPopZRapgdVOu7-KdUizfgru8TkeY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7674.79
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=kF78iZVqmVPaqHB4f4aDD5exXEt0LqpQJXGE3VBJhIqkjxn92WJmlMtELJVzKmEfSso0x3R7F5tOr6wh-m8Rj4e9V-g&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7715.87


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 36 of 69 

 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. I have no more speakers on this item. I did want to take a brief point 
of privilege to read a statement to the Pawlik family and Joshua's friends. I'm 
very sorry for the loss of Joshua. Recently I've taken the time to try to get a 
more firm grasp on the procedural posture and timeline for decisions being 
made. My goal as chair is to create transparency between all the stakeholders in 
addition to ensuring that law enforcement is acting legally, appropriately and in 
the best interest of keeping the community safe. 

Regina Jackson: And more specifically that OPD's policies are in line with best practice 
nationwide. The investigation is ongoing so it's too soon to determine whether 
any officers in this case violated OPD's policies or training, but it is not too soon 
to start looking at OPD's policies and training regarding unconscious or 
unresponsive individuals and determining whether those policies and trainings 
can be improved. I realize that this may not feel like justice. 

Regina Jackson: However, my focus will be on the lessons learned throughout this experience in 
order to address them to prevent repetition by pushing for changes in police 
policies. Perhaps we can recognize situations that may require extra steps 
around deescalation before acting. We know that the Community Police Review 
Agency needs more staff in order to ensure capacity for effective and efficient 
investigations and therefore we are prioritizing the unfreezing of investigator 
positions and the hiring process for a full time permanent leadership. 

Regina Jackson: Finally, we're going to create a 180 day investigative timeline in order to track 
progress around case closures so that we may both meet our internal 
performance guidelines as well as our overall commitment to you. 

Regina Jackson: We're going to move forward to point seven. Oakland police department report 
on managing job related stress. Chief Kirkpatrick or not? 

Roland Holme: My name is acting deputy chief Roland Holme and I'll be filling in for deputy 
director Gleason who oversees the wellness unit as well as DC Cunningham who 
is in charge or is the lead of the collective healing initiative that cross pollinates 
with regards to officer wellness. Also, for starters, just let me express my 
gratitude to madam Chair and the commissioners for taking on this topic and 
showing support. This a very significant topic. Not only is it a pillar of President 
Obama's 21st century policing, but it speaks to officer's wellness. 

Roland Holme: How officers are able to function in dealing with some of the stressors that are 
associated with being a police officer, and then also how those stresses, how 
they affect how they treat our communities. So you can imagine some of the 
risks that are associated when either one, we don't have a proactive approach 
to identifying stresses, to identifying when an officer is suffering from some 
form of maybe mental health issues or PTSD, alcohol or substance abuse. And 
then two, not having a comprehensive system that's set up to provide the 
officer with resources in a manner that is accessible, equitable and relevant. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=MYXx3H6Hnmp6fkesw6O7SisUkGgi9Hm97YOM9UWLXd2A4CKZBSI5H5gmtzGQEspPjtovzZ2Shr6Id37FMAky251w764&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7752.77
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=4sjABwDcAGngdm-HwJ4oJbShbTyuqSw7whSuER0mjS82tRoqqS11AB6WvdYSDKk0l-DkoI01Td0oDjk8vZHytiX-OOE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7796.12
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=yY_BIzla35AgNw_9Jy8DQiFflosWSlodru41gtNykHeBA_iSjOql6eAKGEyPz46zCpvSEX-8u_L1vjMXbDcJB0fWEnw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7826.59
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=wJ2U2kkOLdnmrhn4vtPu2u8EDRCDU8GegD1AMmSf8SxyVAGNDSazhuj6gEBHYKvLdM02vzCSXX0CpXkRCTu_fBE69Ww&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7862.7
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=b2C3ux26MP5ucrAV71qWlec_9Y3erFZ8MGH8hNSteLwH9KhTbIuz1nsJe6YEbkSWNIaXsuPsLFM4fM9ms-kEcolyWBE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7886.68
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Npv4ZBposgcOq98ok4vnQvsS3rCrkkMST5HkSVBqMTZN61BKmSu2L-yIVEPvX_729i8JazBf7e_maQsOobQW1vVbNP0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7904.33
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=BVcRL01rQWZ16kDphzCF7m4tJ5H-JfwMZtbO3Cigfww7NsYcl-DZN5m8nZyUjgrHa-lcrmgWV1oDPba2uznbXHUBLw8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7937.9


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 37 of 69 

 

Roland Holme: Just a little history. In 2014, the Oakland Police Department began its wellness 
program through the graciousness of the city council. We were afforded a 
funding source or $400,000 to get the program going with an annual 
commitment of $200,000. That fiscal year of 2015 to 17, that's when we 
implemented our wellness unit. Services were identified along with the cost and 
funding source for implementation. We did some research in preparation to 
standing up the wellness unit. 

Roland Holme: This consisted of taking an in depth look at San Francisco's police department, 
Behavioral Science Unit as well as San Jose police department's, Crisis 
Management Unit. And we did that in a manner to guide our decisions about 
framework and services, partners instructions for the establishment of the 
current wellness unit. So today, as I stand here today, these are some of the 
services that we provide officers and we have peer support, which has governed 
through our department general order B 17. 

Roland Holme: This is typically triggers when a single incident, an officer who has been involved 
in a critical incident will usually respond to assist the officer going through some 
sort of event. Critical incident response teams. These are debriefs. This kind of, 
for the most part spanned pretty significantly back 10 years ago, right after 
March 21st when we had the officers killed. That's when we really started doing 
these critical incident debriefs. 

Roland Holme: And this was a time back that I've seen some change when back then officers 
didn't feel that it was appropriate to talk about how they were impacted by an 
event, how they may have been impacted about responding to a scene where a 
child has been hurt or being involved in a situation that they had an extreme ... 
Yes ma'am. 

Regina Jackson: I'm sorry to interrupt you. I wanted to know if we have a proposed budget and 
timeline. I don't know that we have an attachment. I just want to be able to 
follow what you're saying. 

Roland Holme: I do not have that. 

Regina Jackson: Okay. Will you be able to send that to us? 

Roland Holme: We can get it to you. Yes. 100%. 

Roland Holme: Moving on, we also provide mental health. We all also have mental health 
provider through a referral system and we have police chaplains to provide 
spiritual assistance for officers, substance abuse programs. We have a clinical 
psychologist that is actually embedded with the department through our 
association. And then we also have the resources that are available through the 
city employee assistant program. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=N8sO3N9RV_cepDUuxOHLzxzL0UZwdt4KME2gACG65BC4LI6zKw0kHXoaU2krsQTIYVjxun05Yp7n2UOllYTmqgRzamQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=7984.22
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=nIXOk9qVqmm4fsQz4ugmv_gouZryIyqzb-NGanUXS89n9hVKtcFH5Jt6wilPEtrziI3m9lvR22JfQyJyehpRDoMoLww&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8016.28
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=oHdboStIS_WCv2m4ey7NlzFF7ctOCT2PH-TudcdAPAVDHxznZVy_TYjmNITOcoccNfyEb5gNOzpIWn0vbrWO3DQkaXs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8044.83
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=1HtikdccFcaBAh5LYe_mUtLsyUeeWtvK2szW4lOPuaCRRdPWonvesH9T1XCGk7KvWxvSGKRtk-DeGjhyULZHGDrD_rk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8074.95
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=RxSa7NzkbVRaM-FrU5iuCUPFg9IQOKgToMgrzLEFiGsffOhfXAyEy2dCQ_CaMm_-hqGFXvAy3RWZ2dsCk5-QrZMF9kY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8099.12
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=gldljFPkMS_N_CAjMJn3ccBCPMZFxs85YXkdw0aiZ_Ba5uDfCTPw-QvgywAlxXD5zGQTVGY677r9ClIVi8y65vS-b-M&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8110.4
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=TeAPvmkMKR8TE_rPPr1M-d1u1p32ueqCur3LpQ8CdrsdIHtJzqHtdGuZR5xMa67UxSObKav-QnFXRA3sUDmLqAMcK7A&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8114.56
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=6HZXUpFilJOvMDXk3wlOA7u-PSnTsP1CrA9pIZsKSnaiX_Hs5KOhdIuE9Ap8kcZJ7aspVixjMUJjD5VL-4ZLeVKRQyA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8116.04
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=jeGSd6GKvMWTgfQQnhlL9SqG547netwsWB6x5DNCYNoqLhF3Xohwwss4LexLwExWdInQE8Q-mG3bIUxYocw6UIOfnhA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8120.83


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 38 of 69 

 

Roland Holme: While the department has long offered wellness related programs such as peer 
support and psychologists and police chaplains, like I just mentioned, the 
services are minimal and they're kind of decentralized. There are no members of 
OPD who proactively attend to the physical, emotional, mental, spiritual 
wellness of OPD officers and staff to coordinate ... 

PART 4 OF 7 ENDS [02:16:04] 

Roland Holme: ... spiritual wellness of OPD officers and staff to coordinate these services. In 
2019, through the Collaboration Staff Survey and Analysis and examinations of 
national research, we have come to realize that the Wellness Unit developed by 
our department, although it started out being good, it's not enough to meet the 
needs and the demands for our officers. The department implemented the 
Collective Healing Initiative, which I talked about briefly. That is spearheaded by 
D.C. Cunningham. It's a grant that was awarded by the Department of Justice. A 
key component of this initiative is designated or designed to address officer 
health and wellbeing. 

Roland Holme: This is kind of fortuitous timing, as the department just received the results of a 
survey conducted by the Urban Institute and furthermore, the International 
Association Chiefs of Police, which kind of oversee and are technical advisors for 
the grant. They'll be here next week to do a site visit and try to build out our 
Wellness Unit. Our hope is that the survey, coupled with the site visit, ongoing 
technical assistance will allow us to create a comprehensive plan to ensure that 
our Wellness Unit is meeting the health and wellbeing needs of our staff. 

Roland Holme: Questions? 

Regina Jackson: Commissioners, do you have any questions? 

Regina Jackson: Commissioner Dorado. 

Comm Dorado: I find it interesting that the text, and I'll just read it quickly, "Trauma-informed 
policing is an approach that explicitly acknowledges the impact of trauma on 
those served, as well as on the workforce providing the services." So those 
served is the community. 

Roland Holme: 100%. And it's not just the person that's directly impacted at that incident, but 
it's their concentric circles, right? So it's their family members, it's the 
community, it's their neighborhood. They all experience that trauma vicariously. 
Even though they're not directly impacted by that specific incident, it's the 
ripple effect. 

Comm Dorado: I couldn't agree more. So what we would expect then, I would ask for any 
clarification, is that out of this Wellness Unit will be a concerted effort by OPD 
to deal with that ripple effect of the trauma in specific instances? Particularly if 
they're dealing with issues that you'll see in the community, mental health, drug 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=E8_DYXyib_mz6B7SktB3sm1j-f4NZWGEfRXcVk8Wz6CiirphNpufNfw940uxnuBiwiWn8gy5o5mjPm8t0ch-wyZNl7Y&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8143.6
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=82pG2Qw4LMLl5vWmXYDzfrHJ0BB6uNSrr1fPfGryVaz_fL-Fea2DAGjfjtASzg1duOXrgPGIsupq0hAUfPFzfLYqQfI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8160.17
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=u0esmAHm6OwXKxkettT8hk_D6fwiQRG2YZhay5e2UsL81iJH_AEu6RdiCVYlsuAIAcWN1lLxvZuucLWf3VCp7aAyhVU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8201.5
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=d9XVEIrqw9W-WiYDk6t7W44s_aeBVz_UrGRGTPIt13u4QU15VuM-1ddMcPYwf_q_P27h67t4P5ZzoDbbaIPnmgtr0fY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8234.77
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=DReYvEYbbOk46CZcH6ISJVo8AsaJi5jEbEMltOKzqW3tMRqgUyTkU7zOrBzRTLqiXL5IiVT5tuKf27lWtoYPNM4BsEU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8236.89
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=akD1N5cD_EfoKVW64oNr7cCpagNbtg1xuBekU0Wse8ICjHgpr1s3SfPkXct0boJad0SsSekLmVfWDVDI6HRI-1jD02E&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8240.03
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=dOM8XHT8YI-Nz6yz4fl-BWqrj734iUVb7L6lj2EGEKg1SzDg11z5t2kEcTgvVPcR1nxG3uoheymBRbw3Ei3kF2SN_F4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8246.5
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=xtUYTqF4naUBXg8fybf5NjxG42hAv16UPubhrCF6gPKkMTiBAzOUN7_3ve15jj42DUdEGwQNab5rfrVj-OalvvvWY0M&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8269.15
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=6q8yQ-qNc40M--6Uq2_1Pxf8Ku1Tf23bVCIQNw_x5cZUmLn0v4u9ua1b2ynUpI1UXH0o34wkReuZfeLJuaE7XVYsNuk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8288.4


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 39 of 69 

 

addiction, et cetera, that is gonna be dealt with within OPD, those specific 
officers that actually have these services through OPD, to deal with these issues 
I would think would be even more insightful in terms of dealing with them on 
the job. Am I correct? 

Roland Holme: Yes sir. 

Comm Dorado: Okay. So then I would expect that the Wellness Unit would do any number of 
things to relate that it's doing within OPD to the larger community as stated 
here. 

Roland Holme: 100%. We have. So I've only put in there because this is about officer wellness. 
Another component or other pillars of the initiative deal with that specifically. 
We deal with our Youth Alive, we deal with our other community based 
organizations throughout the city. That's just one piece of that initiative deals 
with officer wellness. I could provide you other information on it as well, but 
there are other parts of that. 

Regina Jackson: Any other commissioners have questions? 

Regina Jackson: So when can we expect that budget and timeline? Tomorrow? 

Roland Holme: Well, Deputy Director Gleason's out of town so I would have to wait until she 
gets back, next week? 

Regina Jackson: Okay. I'm a little concerned too that we're not getting written reports. And I 
know that I spoke back and forth with both Miss Gleason as well as Chief 
Kirkpatrick about actually presenting a budget and a timeline. I think that when 
we state those, that that's what we should get. 

Roland Holme: Madam Chair, I will email you tomorrow first thing to give you a status update. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, thank you very much. Appreciate it. 

Regina Jackson: For speakers on this item, we have "Lorelei Bosserman", "Rashida Granage", 
"Shawna Monique McQueen", "Salim Bey", and it says "Police Commission" but 
there's no name. 

Regina Jackson: Oh, gotcha. Okay, thanks. 

Rashida Grinage: Thank you. I have a question. It regards moonlighting. So it's been reported that 
OPD officers take on additional jobs for other agencies, including guarding 
construction sites. It seems to me that putting in extra hours in addition to the 
shift and not having enough hours of rest in between shifts needs to create 
stress and instability. I'm wondering if we could get a response to that issue? 
Whether it's been identified, how prevalent it is, how many officers do engage 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=LDP81aEn4BiBY9tgYGIR_euKd9u6XhlhLRpqjr3Tj1a_EuxI7treKjNto6WnkNkf7YKjP3JQ3EXsP-Lx8fWAtZ06kLc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8334.5
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=OyeTnraf9hWxuWuL26X5-6NQyjstAoJr3BG76YIuSI44lHjXyA2wOqYTU990zl6jLbno87JW5DjPrqFcz8Y8lCesfM8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8335.02
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=b4xrCPlWsmBfswOTR5NFfoVIJ5Zj-wN81sLOkK5zgdfUTWFO7M3ea0feh30Rr4QyoV6WdqOjFYO2-YAmu1iuK1NdFQ4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8348.79
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=JHT8Ix9DpwSDGpTtb8iz3SUJaZGOoBUahocj9rfaNTkyR6il4V9WiF9FTZ8IRnebmcKHJvZBQo32NO9r4o9pDC5x4Lg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8373.35
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=LW1SC7avgsufisoo-iM4N8RuDIdf449ZSzAQa5iqp82m7UYkxIWH6B38wraVupG-2T5_XalS3-Pe5svAULsfiEeRUFk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8381.21
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=fiCZKzL6DPy6nPYISy6jIG3DDSXwrDW-1YeBND55W4FMquHhTquhtTwq0JbqwAIYhUIc8rUQuXxrYuocLMEIzrXpmQU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8386.33
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=LtxBTDSjSsCxFEJ5pB5A89iLgumbUpPF8wWYkikDQgR7uwTvnjXFryftaqEp8Xuc4UBTx33V4V59A2QNs4Xjmk_H7BI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8395.11
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=1be9veRR3gHmrrtrSz830tWicpxJRqFmD0xNDjdQpn2ePzROEaQ818UnvGf5T1YzPNZg5SvB1nWJ2szyYYmF4yIC_34&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8416.8
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=uNH62U7fQMIeHd9v3olvxFzqlAqu2a6cBwdaXtObsKQ_ajf0bCJ8jIDZMGhHdmyylMSCyTDOVPtzx1TheJCfKyZLvh0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8420.8
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=6XVVzoqkhWxfz9tV2RL-xm0ygTkjgCM2mRL0EKQdAgxbZ-7btFy1l2jht9-OV-NOD6XBzvzoP3XSwY0dEcoVfBhqd9s&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8428.38
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=2DxYrIpkGasezNg-_OpysriWUc_Wvo_PHbU_N46nddb4fwpcoMDasXdRozjWsg4Yjp8FF5FUl8fq0ArWpssW2VUJQ3U&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8453.2
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=SMAKN-pOpyu-zRtV2t8_KEnlb1CUTh689uCULH3qOJ0fXvb8FJ8vzGX4xkEa93Us8u8p0kRPDzxh6GUzBBaiM4Dj_CM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8455.03


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 40 of 69 

 

in additional jobs that compromise their ability to rest in between shifts? Thank 
you. 

Regina Jackson: Is he still here? I don't see him. 

Roland Holme: Could you restate the question? 

Rashida Grinage: Oh, he wasn't paying attention? 

Roland Holme: It was a very long question. I want to make sure I give you a thorough answer. 

Rashida Grinage: Thank you. 

Rashida Grinage: The question has to do with moonlighting, with officers who are engaged in 
employment aside from OPD. That, for example, AC Transit or other agencies 
where they are in their cars and they are guarding properties that are under 
construction. That's been reported. It seems to me that officers who are doing 
that are not getting appropriate rest in between shifts. In some cases, they roll 
right from their other gig right into their shift. So it seems to me that would be a 
factor in terms of stress. I'm wondering if you have statistics on how many 
officers are engaged in other activities beside OPD and if you've looked at the 
impacts of that? Thank you. 

Roland Holme: So I don't have the statistics but I can tell you I share your concern as well. Sleep 
deprivation is something that affects an officer's judgment, it puts them at risk, 
and it puts the community at risk. We do have general orders that kind of gives 
us guidelines saying that a certain amount of time has to be off in between 
shifts for that particular reason itself. There are no, as you were calling them, 
moonlighting, everything is officers can only work internal overtime. So it's the 
backflow shifts from vacancies or other special events that are run through our 
Special Events section. I can try to work up some statistics for you to see where 
we are, but I share those concerns as well. That is something that we will look 
at, yes ma'am. 

Rashida Grinage: I think that would be helpful, if we could get some data on that. Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. Thank you very much. 

Regina Jackson: Mr. Bey? 

Celine Bay: "Salim Bey". So just in reading this and looking at and also working with post 
traumatic stress disorder, this job is prime for PTSD. It's built into the job. We 
also know that PTSD, a lot of times, results in abuse of substances. But I never 
hear anything about the police being tested when they shoot somebody. I don't 
hear anything about the police being tested period. I know the fire department 
is tested, and rightfully so. But if a person has a gun and has your life in his 
hands, and especially coming from the black perspective where it's, "Shoot first 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=vQKnoVV6vmQdeIvoqB5i-L8jgGRTASzThJfjW4RCNxkGROKCx55MMtgIs2z-6aJ0ewYkGyscpw6CK0B1D80jiT1OCdU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8512.69
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=4vK1i_BVoK_9R8qEIEFY7mCBY-f4j8AgFawV7KmDFBJjPHSZvvBFBfBvmTgbHbwkXwi_X8Ty__Dj1n6xaD1VnGARx_Y&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8515.28
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=5acuIghHtXY5MaFW07OnQHB7Vt26Ll_JP08o-0J23gbv_ZnIFxtVBGkrdZWf8wKlPBh_FMnSH--Xx5777O6rai33VeY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8521.26
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=IefjL0aBv7bpHezqqEHOlwncsvxBcNUx442aDFfQvOicCLqK3qRwNjHOjwFQLkbj_KN-BSoz0FkaoE8Sl1aVKnmK3dI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8523.01
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=kf_c0NJN2lPzsaZ78mIUO2tlGc4YlaPi3wpBUJLxAi-xC_e0rne9gRvHKxTY6R6nID2DKCFm0Ig4rcOj_mDEWqf2rwg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8527.91
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=jFdaRzC5hGB1v0BVZr_qRhVHvDnxr1YeqfU5pRfDfJhysKPnjxSTu8lP4r4Cm2g25F2sXA3FjwKEVP66x6SMeKJV6M0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8529.27
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=SpTLvaMcpYyHlHN6SdccnRsVq67ckkNxu3TFJyxPT6f9vUi1pl1XmpXAZy-F74I7X2Hs_7jMlJ5tN8df0Ofh5SVqvUw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8583.52
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=GCUKiajr8fvizZ8y9RR3HPPYYcB84-hoisvklwXP-7sPhjk1COJkyzk5ZGVDuw7VzgLs7J7u14CSmjQfSEaxutZnPXs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8623.32
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Xgq7rDKk6UU7hgYorGXeZyfBgZUIhWJGY46TfYCSBOPRliEHc2eO3r2rFTpte3XCSqleDXP9a71siZM6Y7VfvhHSnWg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8628.54
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=GoC-DlXdL0QY5ie0rnZZT3XYy3luTQ5r7itx2FImivjaQYfmWeWA4Hk5UzgIxYc-XVL5G-p8-FFVpd5G9L9g09Y3d1A&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8632.21
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=-DEgMO9zc_BUN-_owi1fyOBgTh5rIDFAuX--7YKNRGCpIE5se6Dk8YvKMJg4xtijyCFIbxcvB8l9ffkIaOBlE6h11sM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8634.89


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 41 of 69 

 

and never ask a question later. Bury it.", I would say that you look at the policy 
of requiring the Oakland police department to test for drugs. How do we not 
know that these dudes aren't hopped up on cocaine when they fear for their 
life? It's called paranoia, except they got a gun. And then we also know that 
Commander "Holmgren", as well as Commander Cunningham, were involved in 
coverups from previous times. In fact, Cunningham, who's now in Chain of 
Command, is the person that closed IAD13-1062 without investigating it. 

Celine Bay: So how do we even listen to people get up here and move their mouth and act 
like they really care? He says that he's concerned about people not getting 
enough sleep. I never heard him say anything about it. I never heard anything 
come out about it. And the issue is, is that there is an amount of time that they 
have in between shifts. It's the time that they fill with the moonlighting in 
between those shifts. So you don't get the rest that you're supposed to get and 
it endangers the community and the public in general and it results in people 
being shot when they're asleep. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. 

Jesse Smith: Jesse Smith. 

Jesse Smith: The police suicide figures nationwide hover around 140 a year. That's several a 
week. That's higher than occupations such as emergency responders and 
fireman and this type of field. The police also have higher levels of drug and 
alcohol abuse rates, higher levels of domestic violence. Basically what we see in 
OPD and the nation at large, but especially in OPD, is a medical crisis. For the 
last five years, I've been studying this issue specifically and applying it in 
different projects, most recently in my own campaign to run for Mayor. It was a 
central piece of my police position. 

Jesse Smith: This is a medical crisis. It hasn't been quantified or even evaluated in a 
qualitative manner. One example that I learned from a cop in Texas, in a 
discussion, was one night he had to sit with a dead baby. There was no crime, 
but he had to sit there and wait for the coroner's office or something like that. 
That amount of time, hours spent in that manner, this is affecting him. And then 
we see a lot of our scandals with the police involve alcohol. They're breaking 
into people's homes, they're committing acts of hooliganism. They're going 
untreated. 

Jesse Smith: We can't expect good results from what is essentially an abused workforce. This 
is the most sympathetic outlook I can have on the police. They're tormented 
and tortured and just as we neglected military troops for so long, but now we 
understand- Every combat veteran, we just assume they have PTSD. We should 
assume every single cop has PTSD. I'm almost excited but I'm far too skeptical to 
hear that this issue is being brought forward because what I heard from 
Holmgren doesn't sound like they really grasp the problem and that they're 
really ready to head a- 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=JSBdJCgdbv2w4ulVUqkBTuzLAwOiPTEC9-vA04gCvVS1eVD56XsQxgGbPepwQbnN8ewoaUtQJczuJUd7pX842CHb8X4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8729.15
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=BX5YonLkKXzhhB5s4G-ZbmBsgzR198QbAcTAEKONiB11_OX1yUCx6K_nCys5QN7fBBTKNGfDWgRxJ97B3vc_JpkRawc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8767.86
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=IkQnwk58J1MOv8jG0s8NUezFknY41K2Od4zTXsAkbnF8lXqlav4mFE9lT3XfIOih_FHt9vVPxW2zNn74P0NJRAbFaeo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8772.23
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=nxzz2g_vKDOnZbXWOKa04WBOBAVPxd8fIRf774CZVil9Fyd7By8q-_87wQkS7Kmj1hSbAb8Pn2pEgxo38ObBgdLbHA4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8774.58
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=HPOkzeeaOBhDV3CALG32yTTKKbv2CfmeWb5rXpkKClSrpY6OSrjJBQymWQo-7c1q_exnRGEX3p8bbZpMVubh07-7cFw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8815.78
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=4Hai4uiHKKvDmAJgNiL3RRBcmP_NTs8C_1-qCkNsyR7ByON6HOK1NKoWRCGQjpVqUzeDrZuByfbene2oZ74Yf3-R6ik&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8856.59


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 42 of 69 

 

Jesse Smith: I have a time seated to me. One minute? 

Jesse Smith: In addition to this presentation not being convincing that they have grasped it, 
because like I said, I've been in it for five years, or six, and they're new to it, 
there's also a history in Oakland of the issue of PTSD being a bankable situation. 
We saw this under Measure Y. PTSD in the community promotes crime. So to 
alleviate PTSD in the community, thus alleviate crime, they hired, and he 
mentioned clergy, religious figures being brought in, that's called culturally 
relevant therapy. It's basically pay to pray. It's this idea that, because it's 
culturally relevant, it gets cautified this way, they are not using scientific 
methods for addressing this issue. 

Jesse Smith: When they restarted Measure Y into Measure Z, they switched over to actual 
scientific therapy after that boondoggle had gone on for so long. I fear that can 
be the case here. And as well, like I said, I've been on this topic passionately and 
extensively for over five years now. If you would assign me to them, to observe 
their thing, I would love to give a report back, for whatever worth that could be. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, thank you. Last speaker on this item is Henry "Gage". 

Henry Gage, III: Thank you Chair. Henry Gage III with the Coalition for Police Accountability. 

Henry Gage, III: While I'm listening to the speakers, it really struck me to think about how many 
lives are affected by police violence. We are all familiar with the subjects, 
people who are shot, arrested, people who have hands put on them. Deputy 
Chief Holmgren discussed some of the concentric circles of other people whose 
lives are affected by police violence in a coaliary fashion. And the emotional 
damage done to those individuals is just as damaging. The public at large is 
affected when things like this happen. By this, I'm referring to things like the 
"Pollack" case, and the officers themselves. 

Henry Gage, III: I'm glad the Wellness Unit exists because the unit itself does fulfill a truly vital 
task. We ask police officers to do emotionally dangerous jobs and if you're going 
to ask individuals to do an emotionally dangerous job, then we have an 
obligation to provide appropriate emotional support to help them complete 
those jobs. We should provide emotional support for all parties. The subjects, 
the concentric circles, the public. But when I see items like this on the agenda, 
the first thing I think is that we're treating the symptoms and not the disease 
itself. 

Henry Gage, III: We should take action to prevent the emotional damage from occurring in the 
first place. For me, that means completely rethinking present policy on use of 
force. See, I've always found the term "Peace Officer" to be sadly ironic because 
that's not what we're getting. We're not getting Peace Officers, we're not 
getting individuals who can step into a room and by their very presence, 
deescalate situations. We're getting police, we're getting the rod of authority, 
and that's not what we need. We have an opportunity here to make changes for 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=vucLuncO0QOouMBQ_vmHq0GQ_lpE6-sa9Lrt5acwdUmNIFK2TdHa7zTAX_Sz9q01Dlp52_Tn3x9RjN-YMxDicZ28vMs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8895.26
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=wbVgWpZTFImPnFnlvxqVL93J1hFuVA6nWhjKnQioU49dnWDn6nV5Owz9A9P6YMkY3jd9jIM9k6LucGKYjDNuBwaxXYM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8897.75
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=nvDjIEV6kH2n2S0TKxEvRb_gnkc5dImzcXFrCoUtzRh5TlzHUG8KNwQ5AZaiFQ9oXHOorlJietBWoc0j9pyuc1Vms-c&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8949.47
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=vh9WgNTGtXwfHZbH8A6x-aUnPyZDmwBJHHNW2Z9fpyTqJosCD7ydyLef98XMmfDht5Z8r1_WUTEFoT3ykp1uxd_7580&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8977.01
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=I2x1E_EDOQAjr2SWppRomixhn1pWe8YJevObLn-DQ3WB-F1oYPh5CNEVY0TxH2Se25SUHdVt5aEnHddf-c0uNaokECg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8992.2
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=48BDu5R2plxYm7uWT4f5DZBKfIviuiwktkRSXT0Jgq7JG9TRkMpG8t6f4qe-GI0zhuq_mb5ftehgitz6dVDspmTcN_w&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=8996.59
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=aaNg3qd7P_KW0i1akr8F9ClGKEqcinJ4Z5VJddzOPkfgmLre5BGwXSd9bIH-ftqPuM96461VVjkIUzMm1wrGITMGV_I&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9044.39
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=X8UCp6m1Jw_7pxaRf-zmRJBYzJPd2hGPBj6AguuvILj7he6kveEOqdcrZYxs6ecPMUYLrH5EcYGkSyQ_VPL6XLP6-BQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9086.76


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 43 of 69 

 

the better, that are persistent, that are systemic. We should seize it. I don't ever 
want to see someone come in and have to give that kind of emotional reaction, 
that kind of display of emotions, 'cause someone they care about has been lost. 
We all need to do better. We need to start here. Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: Moving to Item Eight. 

Regina Jackson: Notice to the Commission of the CPRA cases proposed for Discipline Committee 
review or case closure. Karen Tom. 

Karen Tom: Thank you. 

Karen Tom: I would just note that in my absence that there appears to have been a mix up 
with the items that were submitted on this agenda item. So therefore, the 
items, this is not the agenda item I had initially anticipated it would be 
submitted in. So just so that you're aware, one of the attachments that's in 
there is the pending case list. However, another attachment did not make it into 
this particular agenda and that would be the completed cases. And so, Mr. 
"Russe" has placed them online so that if there is anyone from the public or the 
Commission that wants to look at it, it is on there. But what will have to happen 
is that this completed case list will have to come with the next agenda item or I 
will update it to include new cases and resubmit it again for the next meeting. 

Karen Tom: Other than that, there are no cases that are coming before the Discipline 
Committee and that was one of the items on this agenda. And so, the only 
addition I would like to make at this time is just to note that the "Pollack" case is 
an open case, but it's been moved into the Tolling cases and that is not reflected 
on this pending case list because it was Tolled after this had already been 
submitted for this agenda. That would be the only correction. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, thank you. Are there any questions? 

Regina Jackson: So Speakers, on this number eight, "Rashida Granage", "Lorelei Bosserman", 
Mary "Vale". 

Rashida Grinage: This is not a great night for you Miss Tom, sorry about that. So I was going to 
mention the fact that there were no cases proposed for closure, even though 
that's what the agenda item says. It would have been nice to know that there 
were cases posted online. That would have been good to know because there 
was no way to know that. 

Rashida Grinage: I'm concerned about the time it takes CIPRA to receive complaints from IAD. It's 
supposed to be 24 hours. This is a carryover from what happened with the 
CPRB. It was part of the CPRB ordinance and it was carried over into Measure LL. 
When we look at the pending list, we can see in many cases that there is a 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=PtHvqMFIRTbZa85CLfTVaaV62BH6mIyjm1kVsbqmFGtmW_YsKUy_iDFGtZJgqTbBViiWdKjKoxDJaHdRqjv-awBzyNs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9147.12
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=OhGsZ2hHjGe38XIF-ykzRcAD2R8cpMIWvwlo2UTAS4ap0kC1c0NEWlYgPl3o1X3eO2n9JxoomO7qgfbYu4nguW9D1dA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9150.88
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=GB7zuTsk466FPH8Zkm4t6f0rJ0SprD4_vM43FMUdbmsj70ZwTC6T8cpe5x-OCB-80uGqqg2bxMEtwbohWnd_jqdJnhQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9153.26
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=mVkHAXMofCMEKOFWs428YHz4jh66hFfZ2ABj9fcNJvTafdKg_4SZWaxAZlmwSHQWv5mrswniAE7WUK05mvXcJUp4Q4M&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9161.01
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=7FEy89b-IwxSqbvvP3botuyFdsoeH18auTiJMsmbc9u4UOdV6LTXRq0l0lLYcSrWp0Hmk_ne74R8M1gOqVLs1gFuoyk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9162.33
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=AkgcXtQFpywpcIWASHzm-hyuYIvUOCagxHdcA0B6uOtYolCw-jyedd0d6NwwOiARh5NDMsOwgYOT-PKkeGA3nyM3Ja4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9219.19
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=A4gtpPYthgWd4z5Wo1zdZn5nKPJEb9qx-5D9_oWmgu3ovFgitvYs49ZLfGBlbcaCZUxlT2cini28fxIFGin-woP35kk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9248.19
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=BRLIuUMXLzdSxu5FhdbsVfEaeQ1evafJgq5I4Rhuux2WhUwJt3p9zzcxCSnuTKL7GY_Gq1WAqdmtCh5Wm0tDCokgXRM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9260.8
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=-jXgwqJei-2kn0YKuffKcM0M6nEa5olsW76zt9QwQtmNKgFI-66WPZtQqC8SGLEpNSGR9jnvW-AZZ7WHBj7MyPkAPFc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9270.73
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=kzgNa18E3mbfwv0xA0bf9uN3TYBf8E0exMzbwsN4kmTIiRj0O4N8r5WQ68M6H9IfISbMTfMboCCo_nkACzPDpmTjD9c&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9300.6


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 44 of 69 

 

considerably longer time that it's taking IAD to copy cases to CIPRA. So as we 
said before in the "Pollack" case, there is no adherence to what is on paper. The 
Oakland Police Department is simply ignoring these requirements and you are 
not enforcing them. 

Rashida Grinage: I'm hopeful that as we start the second year, that we can get these processes in 
order. If there is no compliance based on the requirement of Measure LL, you 
are entitled to file a complaint with the Ethics Commission as a remedy. You are 
also authorized to subpoena records and documents. That is within your power 
to do. So I think what we're saying is, you have much more authority than you 
have used to date. And that may have been an effort to be conciliatory with the 
city, but now it's time to follow the law. Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. 

Mary Vale: From the item that was attached, I want to talk about the link between the 
substance of the cases on the list and the sort of repeat topics and the policy 
areas that need to be dealt with. There's sure a lot of alleged sexual misconduct, 
sexual assault, on this list. Three or four cases. Of course we have the events of 
15, 16, and 17, where officers engaged in sexual misconduct, coercion. 
Knowledge of it was delayed, a coverup happened. There were no disciplinary 
consequences, particularly for the officers of the coverup. So you have basically 
a hostile work environment for women and you have this recurring problem 
where officers think, just like they think they can drink and deal drugs on duty, 
that they can engage in inappropriate sexual conduct. 

Mary Vale: There are a couple racial profiling cases that are open, or alleged race 
discrimination cases that are open. As the federal court has expressed concern 
about, OPD and the administration are happy to put out the narrative, "We're 
gathering the data. We're cooperating with the Stanford professor. We're 
spending money on this." The problem is, they're not utilizing the data to 
change policies that lead to profiling, to hold officers who are slow to stop the 
profiling accountable. So therefore, of course, you have new cases of profiling 
coming up and showing up on the case logs. 

Mary Vale: And instead, we're spending a lot of time about community engagement instead 
of doing the deep change in the area of profiling, and spending money on more 
consultants being added, patting ourselves on the back about, "Oh, we've had 
community engagement events." That doesn't change the underlying problem, 
which is the profiling itself. 

Mary Vale: Looking forward and talking about the presentation on officer stress, there's 
such as being a bystander victim. So when you see officers at work that are 
belligerent, drunk, engaging in sexual harassment, or racial discrimination, and 
you either witness it or worse, you're in a victim target group but you're a 
member of the force, you have a lot of stress out of that. And it creates a bad 
culture where the wrongdoer officers are riding high and no one's holding them 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=CcOt3-CXaiAI1VgOvHCieXLS0waSU7LzlJ7a-AAmYz0rAcrnKml_C0Gc9upuPRcatPxubU6_nwUntgR_-UbDWnsfNMs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9356.53
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=vqH7DU15uZrhL7WI5KWSNHpdWiobgRwvT5-d7IRkqf8IVRgywVU8fLgOBrl6yosQNivisox7JJHNu5OSSKM9fQWsS0s&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9403.64
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=7ENheDeotXQY22UCceKK8jlg5044k6C03LyQijYwl4Rz69mNPpt9YLcqYCpPUc_o1A_GBtI1GBZokm-ulNOFKcMG0zU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9411.38
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=cMeIxm9n0unQUMkMRTkW-Mna7XJ00W1Zf76lOHCbYi_22VH5IGUukHyPHPBCB8JVUJEyVW2thSI0x4ojjbGd-83hVeU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9482.73
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=gwXGZjOI4JQ6EaTqss4JTE4Fl3va3dxvt-HkwXaB9qVgmkJgjoCoOJQXscTUVQWeHQTYxvAfRkUNr38cJTRlqfWP3u8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9540.51
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Jz_VtVbGEOaFFo3s9OMHkL0v-t-DD5Y1RHaJ5HXy74iNU2naETNGpZRyMSeX6-eByTHP3PFtAZbIIyfCCt-ZyaoMz7E&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9564.21


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 45 of 69 

 

to account. And the victims, or the people that see bad policing and bad 
treatment of the coworkers and the public unfolding under their eyes, they're 
gonna leave the department. They're gonna experience tremendous stress. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. 

Mary Vale: So when you talk about reforming the culture of OPD, it's for the officers also 
who we want to keep, the officers who we want to recruit. Constantly there's 
this chatter and dismay, public safety, the Chief, "Oh, we don't have any women 
in the class." Well, anyone who's read the newspaper the last couple of years, 
an applicant would have pause coming here with one, the problem having 
occurred and two, the problem folks largely not being held to account. Thank 
you. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: Last speaker on this item, "Salim Bey". 

Celine Bay: Before I get started, does everybody have this package in front of you? 

Celine Bay: I also provided copies for everybody in the audience right here, for anybody 
want to follow along. So before you start my time, we just want to make sure 
everybody gets this and has it in front on them, at least on the desk. 

Celine Bay: Okay. 

Celine Bay: So you'll see the first page, it says, "July 23, 2013". It comes from the actual NSA 
Compliance Director. It's to Assistant Chief Figueroa and it's about a citizen's 
complaint. And then you'll see a carbon copy of my brother's business card at 
the time, and it says "IA07-0538." On the third page, you will see it says 713-07. 
On the fifth or sixth line down, over on the right side, it says "Wajid" Bey and 
John Bey and there's a complaint about force, procedure, conduct, bias, and 
discrimination untruthfulness. 

Celine Bay: The second page, it says on July 20, it says, "Please let this letter serve as a 
follow up letter." And it says, "The letter states that you had spoken to CPRB 
investigator Audrey "Shawnbern" about your complaint. However, it's come to 
our attention that you actually spoke with Investigator Karen Tom on the day 
that you filed your complaint about your allegations. Therefore, if you have any 
questions regarding this matter, or if you wish to amend your complaint, please 
do not hesitate to contact Complaint Investigator Karen Tom." 

Celine Bay: So you saw that is said John Bey and "Wajid" Bey. On March 18, we received 
IAD131062, a three paragraph closing letter. And it says, "Performance of duty" 
in the second paragraph. "The complainant alleged that there was a systemic 
failure on the part of Oakland Police Department during the investigation of the 
murder of "Wajid" Bey and the attempted murder of John Bey as it relates to 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=rNPvOeVN0TO9LOxPd5Nkmk1CSVLWSb4bwnE7pV31ncfSKa66RPN5pe4Cw0e1MBn28BI1dhnJYufb5iPNsOCozWjqxpU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9619.85
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=rCwnTRhjmq5Sa_TWj5XCwea9Whs4pSOzf4XZ3YNlNTuB6dGb6b7OIvFuVDs2hFswvVrwwKDN9INa68cDKFAyE6twJWQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9621.42
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=6q5c3z8HHzPku3XvE4UCL4moHr00kZosh_RoCk8fLCfcIIb58jVNzYg9ZGHLvRGAePwRevEf9gvC1CXAZATnxhzZdJs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9659.5
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=iJDBjWRFGtG8mszc2AUDdyV88OLFZlpptiKrzKRQElWjitL0p4Q3PkFXFQtZASQ0LliNgKJOTjK_UmqY_ERMIrUJnfQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9660.46
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=03jlb7BVfpx5f_e2OfoTrO7c-7NkodQPi214VdRdbUK93IxLhEdMVPUqEa3_F_gElo5Bh16KdPUzcKfhP_gadMmv5Es&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9665.84
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=U5-tfWBcXdgKc51pi7R87Cnn8SweYbz0quQy6U52uDLO57gK-48R5bZNCsFNmRUyLbSdXW3kY1uEeG1-ZWsoMAbvRA4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9673.47
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=320iD7a46CoEb6-FmCsXfPgbpNO-c5ETQpAIhODDxsJQHONkxHWosXNPGwH_MEMgzBJMXmSQD4Wia8TEN0s6m2fZr_o&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9694.79
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=_q13oh_L9SHpExotNHEh8c5MI-R_dpKAVTveHsZ6g0Wk1u_C5bMjgAt8pgDfgWZKgzPJn9v6oCDZ2bOIaAutFG2n74I&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9695.89
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=8xv4PxJyby3Gg4dPbccwbLJUVoJkCdeKOKD-aEca3Q9bQIaS6j_uyqGWj6SE-Ccr6qUX4JLkpAsHyU4pD6kDWRY0Cgw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9741
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Ub_0Qgg6ikxvW_FnF7Hvng5GQLGhjLEzbrRkmlsdUWaIQ1IAofjSB6TZJ3Ynbbdq70KJsXvFWYdiTwGqeklONmTt7jM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9772.34


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 46 of 69 

 

the follow up criminal investigation. The investigation disclosed sufficient 
evidence to determine that the alleged conduct did occur. A finding of sustained 
has been determined. This finding is applied to the Oakland Police Department 
as the individual subject officers and their immediate supervisor are no longer 
employed." 

Celine Bay: Well, at the same time, the Chief at the time was "Wendt". The Deputy Chief at 
the time, who closed this, was David Downing, and "Erse Joiner" was the 
supervisor and they were all still employed. At the exact same time that 131062 
was found sustained by IAD, the CPRB found it unsustained. Now is that any 
wonder, since Miss Tom was still working there and didn't find it sustained on 
the first time, but IAD comes back in 2014, seven years later, and says the exact 
same cases she was supposed to be investigating were in fact. So that means 
retroactively. 

Celine Bay: And then once we found out that my brother's case, at the time that I filed this 
complaint and the police were telling us that it was being investigated, that in all 
actuality, my brother's case was closed. So that when that complaint went to 
the CPRB, if the CPRB had done the most simplest of due diligence and just 
looked at the cases that we were talking about, they would have seen that my 
brother's case had been closed and remained closed all the way up through 
2015. 

Regina Jackson: Mr. Bey, the fourth page that you indicated- 

Celine Bay: There is no fourth page. 

Regina Jackson: We don't- 

Celine Bay: There's on three, I just read directly off- 

Regina Jackson: Okay, no problem. 

Celine Bay: I can get you a copy. I just didn't have- 

Regina Jackson: That's fine. We just weren't following that so I wanted to make that point. 

Celine Bay: But this is what it is. And this is available to you because as I said that it says 
that, "This finding 131062 is," according to the Oakland Police Department's 
Internal Affairs, it's "applied to the police department, Oakland Police 
Department." Therefore there is no individual officer's privacy that is keeping 
this case under seal. You have the ability to get this case and you will see in that 
case how the CPRB did a more thorough investigation of the people who made 
the complaint, in order to discredit us, than to actually investigate the officers 
and IAD. Now if that's not upside down, I would expect the CPRB to find it 
sustained and then there would be, because they represent the community, the 
citizens supposedly. But, that is why we've been saying, this is why I keep saying 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=a_mUJXRdSInFFUzc-qmT_NYzuB01UHjbCuDWnS8l0BYlD6vHaLzEL9r0UVN6N5omm1paw4fS0y3LBUcTcestMM5pATU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9820.47
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=bZ4zO7GtARwG4qYVc4-njgYnJSYkeHhncs4m022PhqCrpmvhajD2WDpwn65zKyu2_M4EY_bb4qk0nbmf8eX9CqOrX7E&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9858.62
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=TpccyeiowcNd56X4f9u8VNleCDfHlBFBQEMBkHCBxJMU6NjDr5vC7EO_B7Ar1KHlju2LdvUqjrGJ3CpRydi50PzipwA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9886.81
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=C3t4WEKsl1m_SP45lc57qCAxkZnuYJOhPJObXP5Zz8hSE2wgFTtuKyOso1gsXvqgKDH_NIPe2qG4loWrBMSPax8u-tU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9889.06
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Iwbkk1v7D5WfqkyfD3KwzdIQSk8HVRKW2mfjQSA-FE1REYL_3-8I6_2_mUEC8pu0D111tVAmBx0UAdjATYYhdkx0Mg8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9890.15
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=CEzVoPCPCmuFEeSNc_bgzVdGwsfsTnpccn-i6wCFwfA6t92a0sC_wUu9MsoFYGLSdTsAOhvW2fz9tVzBg9k1a9og-RA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9890.64
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=WecDmRR0m6x4HMLmHxGwUflUvgMoBw-GktFDZphha_XE3fjz_xZczlAg2P4oAmI353CZU3uojyc7CXAEVpy97m8bAdA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9892.54
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=2qEKyGT6LIHgsEnpgwCMX9riblrzHRPyq0wQNT5L2xtewXJVGEqwZ1qhzKTZResYwf-jvAj4GNRzsWc5ITTRdHiT4V8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9892.9
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=aYKnMg7yhU2ChBTFzvoQ0d2bppeVxV_jnXSXy9IEkQYufuv_0L9OwrlM3CZHEkIRrSEeyl7vbbUU5kF2tJ1rYPLpDjA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9895.09
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=BfMNzc7zpAs56nTIRbBY5XEGQiiLQdSJ8qXQqcG4rFmX1HHgyBUKmII7H4tPNIyom1XectpsnopN-sbb-HaGzfF5Rf8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9897.94


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 47 of 69 

 

Miss Tom, Miss Tom is tainted. Miss Tom cannot be your Director, she cannot 
even be associated with Investigations because she has no credibility. This is 
Oakland Police Department actually discrediting her. You don't have to believe 
us. They're saying something different. And one of the things that the 
Commission is actually bound to do is if there is a disagreement between IAD 
the CPRB, then it defaults to the Commission to investigate it even further. So,- 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. 

Celine Bay: ... can we get this investigated? Can we please get this investigated? I'm just 
asking. Chair? Can we please get this on the next agenda? 

Regina Jackson: Yeah, we have an ad hoc committee. I'm just being apprised of that,- 

Celine Bay: Very good. 

Regina Jackson: ... to look into that. Thank you. 

Celine Bay: So it will come up though? I mean, I saw that it was a high priority. 

Regina Jackson: Yes, it will. 

Celine Bay: As a matter of fact, it was way up there, and it's been up there since October, 
and we're getting into March. So even on your 180 days ... Although I did make 
it in June,- 

Regina Jackson: Okay. 

Celine Bay: ... so we're actually past 180 days. 

Regina Jackson: Okay. 

Celine Bay: So if we could just get some kind of action on that. Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. Yes, we'll get to that. 

Regina Jackson: Now I wanted to just double check, Miss Tom, what you've said is that the 
information that got switched or misinterpreted is going to be on our next 
agenda, for the case closures? 

Karen Tom: Basically, the item that was mixed up, I'm going to recreate the agenda item as I 
believe it should be properly stated and include the items. You'll just get a new 
pending case list. However, with the completed cases, I'll either submit this 
document with the new completed cases or I'll merge the two into a new 
document and submit it at that time. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=qExkHMVeKnDym8pJqrf0sK8EfOOWuKQ-XRuwceXnHss_ByyIvVhgKbHVQmkXdSKNPwtPIXFJlvh6jeiLF0kMAFPpFWk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9988.49
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=OXu-IaB2OIRv2ilbCCtgEPjT0zG6Uk4X8do4CE6hYOgS_X4zc6KjpGFp2yfqE3FYaVAJtOKB0BMCMvQ6R6mvmxYFpew&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=9989.2
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=bDPEKEz90LOuEsvbhcnI1dKU1yQsKZtmoUSpzU9lhmV1M0dXMBmrV35FJh0gRKoPsqDwknhNdZtLxn39Vmxfloxsl0M&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10002.32
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Y0kbhuJB6SJf991MKj0cVPheszwJ-IgsEPJk4YUoBjUKJIEBugm4jcVzWzKUS6ECJ5spWKGHXHdd-BT7MQl3pd0cu94&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10005.76
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=f4Ojchfr3iBflLif6rjrp-TBqvIhoZSoRDwBDqyrEaS26kgqTPVdL7dQTS6_2A8R2GxwHBT92K2TyMnqd0w4OYYLGY4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10006.15
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=_2x2I_Y8-Nt6Yhqu6Wh6p7RqzfuTdYPftjtCFA1JAWPgkRspYbOUH8l-K7HyXJlhNwWHEAQp_ARBDHe5MJPMxmsuS1o&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10007.39
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=UC2iomTyQefYJb_Fdg7Xq7pkIUtLNiZonfQruubGD27ARLkLh0NZ15q1ZG1bhB29VY7RlPRIwuACNvVvMpJIkJXXOIQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10010.27
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=b1qq2ivTyY9EqpLaLrcs_HYSLlBe9j8Ya5QzhFTf21CyUw8tJL72OHZL3Y0ukQfG1FKQSgddu5Ib_5aG-vRWpIFGqL8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10010.66
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=PiLhENlKk8hMkCFYGaaD3SIBlc8M9r2cepAhxI-FKaobOnQousxxC0ay60AbAkML74Z9pescIgiqUarjrOsuqvsdP2s&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10024.27
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=CGGoNZnXZzJ3xfSZcf1bMZRPcrZ42zIvtvdPi7X6dEgcQQPMbrX3k2GgT-FNDxKvBtB7y7HlvqzfPZdvdEZ2_59PlWM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10026.65
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ziRn1OLvBYJNctI0Xj6UBKR9ayIL17v6Zcyf0hNF-kQWGqBto0LvyUjsF9mlBNH9ozddgFuqn-e2N5O458JRU0-DgsY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10028.88
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=d8OSjGscOtyL0Q4IXv0iSqr0kosa7JgXeHXSHdj5vhzhpmimxBF0gvQ9lsMZjA7o2I1HjZ5GmU-d8hPvdQvhlMLZYA4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10029.17
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Zj3iuue7YhMG9dyI4A6H5fR93OJEl2SpLpmPi3JpGWfnGW9iHsGqE8OQxhROd2ZcwevmMRrGnDHi5M-WvaPN2afI-6E&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10032.28
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=99PKoCjEXnj_xoAAgWIo6poAyIO1iIMm98-AFjBPc4K8Sb_pDcI1g1UScP6BVfzE6tMJAbnwGo-lbTM6kjyMBnVHoNY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10033.39
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=vsXff9ilxfLirxD26Dj48MeALWEXCtNYb7pxR_MdSTQWMFlNUkClC5Sxap2djp7snHrqwD9MrYARPLD7XQ26YHNtG5w&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10050


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 48 of 69 

 

Regina Jackson: Okay, so it sounds like we don't need to accept this report because it's not quite 
reflective of what her intention was. And so, we will take a look at it in the next 
Commission meeting. Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: So we are now at recess. If we can make it eight tight minutes so that we can 
move ahead with this very packed agenda. Thank you. 

PART 5 OF 7 ENDS [02:50:04] 

Regina Jackson: Okay, so we'll be coming back together in about two more minutes. Hmm? 
Yeah, no. I started choking. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, if we could have the commissioners come back to the dais so we can 
come back from recess please. 

Regina Jackson: Alrighty, and we are back from recess. We are now on item 10. The removal of 
the hiring freeze on Community Police Review Agency. Commissioners, as you 
well know, we are severely understaffed in CPRA. We voted to freeze almost a 
year ago, and I would like entertain ... Well no, no, no, I guess I have to do public 
comments. Sorry. Does anybody need any additional information on this point? 

Speaker 6: No. 

Regina Jackson: Okay. For public comment, we have [Lorelei Bosserman, Rashida Grenache 
03:01:10]. 

Speaker 6: Hiring freeze. 

Regina Jackson: Okay. Lorelie is giving up her time. 

Speaker 7: Rashida can have ... 

Regina Jackson: Rashida ... Okay, thank you. 

Rashida Grinage: I won't take much time. This is no brainer thing. We've seen all the evidence we 
need about the fact that being understaffed means you cannot function as 
intended and so there are also budget implications as well, so we have to make 
sure that your budget for the next two years reflects the increased number of 
investigators that are acquired. I certainly hope you move expeditiously to 
unfreeze. Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you very much. That was the last speaker on this item. Can I have a 
motion please? 

Speaker 6: I move that we remove the hiring freeze on the vacant positions in the CPRA. 

Regina Jackson: You Commissioner Dorado. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=cpYAM11_pjQV0s7auMOdOFYzWMyloPmR8H7aLQww8nn4gH1jhHKCH2-7XQPk8jVE6Gdne9ZHNLyOaKiO-Z_ynxK-nDY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10075.62
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=qBzVp6VGwpAvNhUqifPlmMMJzTbyaZjKz8UHZaNUW7DKzEEa0-5mRKbTJk7EGfCJsrJXH3r_DL4O1DjORs5ZB3VjD-4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10086.83
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=3WnOEXvD1JLYDiw-Rq-Lkwfctv_Wio9q0b7pA7NTWvJCxwCfDRluQNeZtQBzqETr9qTdxPeOt9v8bCEW3I1ln16F52c&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10614.32
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=gOLw65vjyK3izKUIhs7-YETtypEp2sEmsUq785mT7Z4vXyisZnD2R3KwCG3sT4ZKovtuJy7itsM96MAUbsgLsgR5DvM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10814.65
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=lXv11PtZhxoOa5E8C1-ZzjJv8EfQ5u_vLygNtNwc5s1ClDG8D2QukgOzY9sK_KI20tx2Mk8bvkGMPy3yesanmsbfTd8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10830.1
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=6s4aXoRXMBEFeQnevz441QaZCMSSNrILLyV3QKgPWQsKp7XnoiXpU5boSAA1zzPXfxItofX8bIsqh6HTUfKtJWzhz7o&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10865.23
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=D5c6xlcthB4fgV0UnmQictqG_5XqUM05q_RiCoa6WtnlJL0ucvfmLGYzwtIBSY-pjMEkEAzA4zRcaUSwO3LywmivPRM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10866.87
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=JtlXoVSqJ8qa6H4ir787vvtnYSDld0FK1qMJG4Tym5s3qXpTGGbJeGPAUVGwjVClOP96qzGi3SCTGBbXGA4aaA8vWB4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10871.8
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=7NqmMov3cp725FQxPH8Bwc-R-HVRZT4nVCxGM205GE7yh_bAhQoBDN8_vZXxAHyVxTFqT4oKmZgxf7uJXZtAa6G15yY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10872.25
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=nT0IxsSG_fynd6wzV4l6UTJTgA1NTeR65PBvxXrqC7r0IC6-DzzN2Ikbp-emdpz-glIVsf8UItOYl2QhkVDmWLox8-8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10878.22
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=sGIbQgDGUMmhs-s_gO_KGLUbhthy6_BEDWtQfn7VrUDYGXbRTf530w5m7dZhVi4qIRU5DrWXFxh29-LGgzfuC7S-N6s&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10880.46
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=xkSm_uEyMEP7jxFcc09Ffr49S1619CgLwyWeB3Od-sXFzBu0LFeYgy4FNHenBUVxUC9GzkepECVCcbpanO9oddOzSlY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10883.81
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=GB0aGAsFJHd-bO23oWdfuCG_b6qSieeXUIi2roducTL3OHuaaPWTaOlAMa2odDuAVf5D2Sbno0LW9fuGI2K4CKx-u6s&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10917.07
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=3Ltpu8djpwxNgTrPAiOeRj_unJS22Iiq-szDeKJrkpSvdC64XmUfNJoI7UsIEDMBqzc_iftpSW8TL9BG7lxt-G6M0ZI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10927.6
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=i1C483yhL3pBZgZp_OcUDP3FAzadwOzK80bh4D0q9JzBFl3mjrtawJi-D4T9P-mkKm1P4vxa15buMpujA125ZhiXuqk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10934.04


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 49 of 69 

 

Jose Dorado: I second the motion. 

Regina Jackson: Okay. Commissioner Smith seconds the motion. May I have a vote? 
Commissioner Dorado? 

Jose Dorado: Aye. 

Regina Jackson: Commissioner Anderson? 

Anderson: Aye. 

Regina Jackson: Commissioner Smith? 

Thomas Smith: Yes. 

Regina Jackson: Aye for myself. Commissioner Harris? 

Ginale Harris: Aye. 

Regina Jackson: The motion passes. 

Ginale Harris: All right. 

Regina Jackson: Karen, do you have everything you need to put into motion job descriptions to 
HR and all? 

Karen: Yes, thank you. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, very good. Thank you. All right. Yes? 

Ginale Harris: Can we just make sure that the job descriptions for the investigators don't 
reflect the CPRB and it reflects the CPRA? 

Regina Jackson: Absolutely. Karen, would you just make sure that I have a copy of the job 
descriptions? You could send it to everyone just to make sure. Thank you. Item 
11 is vote to approve and submit quarterly informational progress report. This 
item was primarily worked on by Commissioner Prather. He is out of town on 
business. For those of you who've had an opportunity to look at the quarterly 
information report, do you have any questions? Yes, Commissioner Smith? I 
mean Commissioner Harris. 

Ginale Harris: It's the seating. Okay. Going over this report, there's a few things that I see that 
are not accurate according to my recollection. On page two, it says that we 
conducted three elections and there's no vice chair so we only did two, right? 
That's one. We didn't draft and adapt the rules of procedure, we only adapted 
Robert's Rules of Order. That's another one. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=dzreac9oQvVBDeAokspoyy9x6IeTG7NpxRLWK8fZKl1DEe8mhrEzPhS4Mdw-9AQ2Dm3w9eks2RWNK4iGc2Th4BixriE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10935.18
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=72TdHCpzZkdDXEJSdGK6FuOGA4GLStrhihsQd9TzMNPu4Y_FE7yWTe9oOa2_mcTH9ghm2dnGloJC-IJKMKg5kZP2ezo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10938.08
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Km4YQLynMqukIQDjA6-JO6ZcsN6enDuteBCrceRCtVC4ETT12YXGpxP6DJ4pTkMNtbD6RUyKZ-8N8cceufs18ArpAsE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10945.23
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=R4BjlFn1bhQSpNVwcqAkepOp1Id6AE3H1ery6y-aMfdgs7uypkjjW-VuUHj07KUJB1wpd0Bv19Jr3D0jf5G-TOxV6VE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10945.28
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=5ZXwLOqBBGtzIbAbbkcLMiRwKh20w-eQJctqRhE6gxugssHFShdqz5oYdGN0XZFf4DMS7YtshfVG3DjeCdY1z9U-fzs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10946.47
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=X9DS3zTgy5u8pTGUhvS1FJ12vbFvfzxUg2ikwgPbVqv24Jtcq7QOshV2M6tW4OpGe6HanvqZmgHYjBiSD87q81kob5I&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10947.54
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=uw14d5J--qvbHTi7bYO8s45x8BdRWpwGJVDGgHaRxqE-1S1km0Nfv7z_aSvDZUjexKKbVKGxvp_ZHfKlBO0YWXa6nXM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10948.88
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=YSQNPMkIfxwyijM7etiv3e5NaNeqxOdlHl7L9Zl0LZdJ6YBEr9EZcf9C_5U2tVI2r4KS3TfuS_6OTzYxMyHRjY7u8y4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10950.34
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=sHdwRx8_c2ctOdC-E0-K6sVmwuIhhB4IIBh_Xxk_-wz8RFeeK9xoIdxC7zT3-AZ070dyIZBKGzzSyV73VZXiwFIdaaw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10952.36
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=X6D3Fd08ooifuN_7xeyugL2N8O7E32P1eXurufdLlQtG7KeApWwd4OPr9_BPk-LRxY2JvHIhQv3uM846UggC6iG5ATA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10954.33
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=dWbNRR28c67SaDvPWSJqhrVKcfQd6lA-PTmMjo2bM2PEmZPJd_sr8E9P7AwhaYHy-3xe5QK5OnTC-sRDo-F5YpT8rsI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10955.8
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=I2dQtBXrBWbgI2-w_Q_Hl5qEEJdp42F40SkEW44kGjNbyVXtmMG2yyc7P0v_wjlV_6mkqdzNc2TfyGVT2O8pAf0VEIE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10956.5
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=tbww_tiyY2HpjpW-PdNcj0WSNG1bWHP4tN8iJfehFe3A8f5thGHghOzhY66_K-A5Nh-xB-eYkdZ0aQ22JKlco_mRjgQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10962.11
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=n443AfiinzBEEz8r5Nu4im4KVvHiovkkW898tLmwyXCZfJcmqwMAJyAAwX5ztPTLUyMh4Z0pLfWxp8e-s-uYU3AKF3U&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10963.09
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=g3wyGOLML4edqMvzMXTVtTWaEQA16ACpRvZKIJwfGRRBMRXTWPAedmQXeX9mxZLHo8se063gUCCHRKjM4OolYfStgyo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10970.93
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=UpCmCanJKmaIRo2DX7OrVEFdhjgQxPQdwnq4mEMPsf6yGAOcVX5l-Jy_mTVegpKF4XlOrTXbSWtf6P21JTA5b6gxJUU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=10980.67
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=7_DJCKCrbbGuArt2tv0_ZsD8ErQrLeAHU1hFVj9nnBoqwtW5hJKYEOIEYpHe2Lqg9ylt03bF7QYdF5s0AE97Pj83QP0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11019.11


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 50 of 69 

 

Speaker 6: We didn't? 

Ginale Harris: Yeah. Commissioner Prather didn't finish them. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, we'll go back and ask him to provide those to us and see if we can get that 
in there. 

Ginale Harris: Under analysis and policy alternatives on the third bullet, we didn't complete all 
of the trainings required. 

Regina Jackson: We will identify the commissioners that did complete the trainings. I think that's 
just the two of us, right Commissioner Dorado? Okay. 

Ginale Harris: It says on bullet point six, where it says, "Considered, reviewed, and provided 
feedback on multiple police department procedures and policies including 
redrafting the police department's policy on probation and parole searches." 
Probation and parole searchers are the only one that we completed. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. 

Ginale Harris: One more. On bullet point eight where it says, "Developed and approved an 
outreach and social media policy," I don't remember doing an ... I remember 
social media, but not an outreach policy and if so ... 

Regina Jackson: I think you're probably right. I know the social media policy because I helped 
with that. 

Ginale Harris: Right, and I can't remember the date that we adopted that, so if we could 
maybe have Chrissy remind us of what was adopted, that'd be good. Good. The 
ninth bullet, it says here we had conducted a special meeting in East Oakland 
Youth Development Center which centered on presentation from Attorney John 
[Bur's 03:06:27] legal rights when dealing with police and held a public hearing 
on the police department's practices and policies [crosstalk 03:06:38] ... Sorry. 

Regina Jackson: Uh-huh (affirmative). 

Ginale Harris: I'm just trying to see what my notes say. It says we had a second retreat and 
planning retreat. We've only had a training. I don't remember a retreat. 

Regina Jackson: Yeah, the Saturday one ... 

Ginale Harris: That was a training, right? 

Regina Jackson: Down stairs, yeah. 

Speaker 6: That's a retreat that we had. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=BakUUCcXjd7TvlPxwCAIJN5naffxESC9IFp7xw3-bykmZF8iXX6asXe7xSxCOyUK_ZkSulkiB6irh9Vu-slo63w93RY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11068.59
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=QCXrm5dw0lLqv6h5rfyk-dcIcPXV5IZsTEp74yODv4gz0Byd6Lz8tjzaLuskCuCZsmoQY6BQQkz253TKAzQAmc1QmqE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11071.65
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=RCTaB50vSlLRlev2wfN7moB6TymCvc1K0gRPvOAYd5Fln16KOqIVKj5wD7CyP3aweQG-G5S1oh1to26OL8-G5rpwbqE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11079.55
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ZnZ7JjyLdQVnow8fyKGcPTdLJAf5AhLrBPWxGzXsHf-vzNz4rCSFKm4rDk93R0sWXk_8HVZh1iSjzoNuMFIwHBb7ndQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11088.32
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Gb6fg0hLFx4M4DjfSy919ALiOl7VxISZPX9KHGJhI7TkEtl2tzXAEarSJCsmQhpO2XYjQKHSDvHqH3uCsR9KU5r7BbU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11098.81
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=L6cApBd1CWPI82znsipvE1gxBnclK92drwxr6szJnAj8LHQCqsepiatuYaiiC_4l-PeZSttYXfmPszauf80b41UDPXQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11112.81
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Rw7q5cVD6SdYR9hpuT8Lx6U455LeqozQBYavOggwiPaP-KIuvBntCxZE0bwZC1XFY98F0p5p1iSTYCGeTmNl9LigT_0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11131.76
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=IO-XgQeO7AuqisAPSbtL8TpIFzwLUNlLdE2BWAq0GXSdpse9I2v9-9P9GNKCYAYO-JSfbmZXa4XruefyMNzfoJKpWlI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11137.7
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=8bh4JKaZzuNpTDOWyOGv87XTdznoeB4KhqsDREZUCeQwfu0VEAlsX-nFdYIXDnbjjNY9T5qXgkCDnyHSu9uoVSqfubg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11156.8
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=4nbQe0BOyT7dBai38H1kFPP-NKVfZh0s4oGVGLVIrpfyTfKBQ6IwuKPKtXrIFY7jeOTaAGD00peiKi2pjiJwZDPuw14&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11160.55
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=i0k7Jhm9Ev7FtIaMqFNeng21Dybc45Et-1Tc-qxr5NjPO5dDCY0GTX_c1PZGzcD1nOaAeSj96183COHEeXB8jGqNo5g&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11198.65
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=dec14fkkP2fXZExAtrnutk66F2SZfKw4BDnJSBtkbNR_ui7OGtLozcLScKVoGb5RhqLZvRknROI3sG1wOaQKUSDO9cQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11199.32
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Q2p01EfvaVd9dU_hNECX9YDsewKu2TMJeN5rH0qwvdX-a1Km9_B0yGM_a2u2zhOphWpoeXme0yVT4KO2ai6NQI67Wow&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11215.26
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Vem8Kd4fsuc8YIJhTR10bJ7a_Az6-u9_w5_lbb77nTLGUiBOGgfG5cpvI80dtI2E6-sfeIta4ssohxwurhIoF_kp4Og&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11215.44
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=qjDQvin8vDhlvj42gaZj0NAldvYuG83XCgs3nzAwaQcn_wowlBQ3hzpY1DqZy6vvDjLJeG8O2VmQzax3j2wqECTc3cw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11215.44
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=iCdOiGRFhFKefxlsF3wFfP2SaPUk7WKlgC_GqS4t3fC9VbfIf_fslJx0mgBuhlbFJjZdD5yNhr7rFi5mNJ-BrTLztKg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11215.44


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 51 of 69 

 

Ginale Harris: Was that the homeless ... 

Speaker 6: Not at the beginning. 

Regina Jackson: For us as the commission. 

Ginale Harris: Okay. 

Regina Jackson: Yeah. 

Ginale Harris: Okay. 

Regina Jackson: Yup. 

Speaker 6: On the rules of procedure item, I believe the commission did adopt rules and 
procedure December 27, 2017. I do have a copy of those. I do understand there 
were some updates that were in the process of being made. I'm not sure what 
the status of those are. 

Ginale Harris: Right, but Commissioner Prather finish it. 

Speaker 6: They were adopted though. We did adopt them, right? That's what you're 
saying. 

Regina Jackson: He's saying they were adopted. 

Speaker 6: Yeah, I remember that too. Yeah. 

Ginale Harris: Okay. You said you have a copy of it? Okay. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, so based upon what I'm hearing, conducted two elections for the position 
of chair and vice chair. 

Thomas Smith: Well, three elections. 

Regina Jackson: One election. Oh. 

Thomas Smith: We completed three elections. We conducted all three elections, but one of 
them we didn't end up ... For the position of vice chair, we didn't end up to the 
vice chair. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, we'll figure out how to update that and then ... 

Ginale Harris: Chair? 

Regina Jackson: Yes. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=6upk_uJpIAa_mijApvM3UGrMpUsCClvD0XIOaawM-jhgsKZEjbvbEPHk3utv6KBbJ3RV-CXTdhDfpL48NVcPC69_Ib0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11219.18
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=1iGK-rjwHvqBEIZdYWTniHghHmBV01_cY3L5ymHC9DJMvBl1bo-BZu7Ho9hjUHfOWCUaMrdWVBO2XRsN1aeiCwLEZQw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11219.6
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=BTd9sOMhhuYggPO95aEkCXBYjGtHlEIzoeLd3tLdQ3PZ-EpnUgmiYPheYlVi33mjJtXowGU2a6zi4YLoVYwp98klKXA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11222.57
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=bAlV6YhL9TnnaAN_jNHnW0NMKtIGDBbh8_Yib7MJk9ycmJU-crLKe4aFz4jGEaUfJmWv9DHDojWzeMaFU_OjVZu0g8E&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11223.86
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=YAOnKk9t4A0YyOxfE0jQoxef3Ew48P0AYELp26bgrWAO4MwI8QU53DwoR7YrPBIHk4A3qx7j4wqMMHfoxylJcPSVQZ4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11224.32
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=96MuRmnwj9FAKIByvmy2f-U3zzBHePSIk91mOSRN3e1-NqYCl93W1D5sJCtA4LbufH1CdnyI_oHv771jzQyiPpu59A8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11224.69
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=y17QNWgkDSZpY3vIV1PSKfVolSazGOMY8fgqdtg-DatYyfO1RPZx80_kSsrzmWz_pq7_d6Fo_-8O5quH4LvowZx24dk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11226.59
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=cBrMql2Fj_NgFITaieTJ1-Z6WHC4TInFMTg9wmxzF5OU4YI-OELTdU9-WAiEoNOaGCSuqoFJ8qNkIkRPBZc4skE5_cc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11227.29
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=OfugW8RV__PsIqgE_kod_IehDinQP_TuAx6kClHidzrgecqeN6nXucLcTpkZCJfS0YFg-8We5J-B8oPDHDSS_7ptr_8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11245.34
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=L0z1fpkO5TuZorUQOqmpGnhUhydKR_KNbBn2LDxWPf0EDTmGbZ8IQ5LslLOFOD4q_IjlzLpzKdHZM7ixvNAS_LG194Q&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11247.58
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=9LLbabsHRzBisD0CVt-_G71tZmVc10JFp5pX6j23S72WPdQ3ORvUbu-aYjRfjEn9zmepEdJ7gfKnzBOEZkZ0sSpG4So&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11250.92
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=3ma85DWTkLOGkWtKQMvyLdoDjis4IL7-Vcvh7v4xZJgs1RKTllZWt9VPXHKb277L8ikItFoHE9GuS7TlSKKGp2IRzZY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11253.44
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=SqCvzZRAwd80SPLZseHvfnq9rmxeypavmAjb8e3IN6vfRroXFHV_RB4yvmE-jV6mZZcRzApTXK6XU9-5QJx-xyUreOk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11254.3
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=K73xynOpGE1DmClpt8qXoLqDJ6u4wVEtEozsGxuWk4GnmvWwnWd1JVqOFE2Y3tHN72DDCzXy89X9PjVAzyIeVDW8bsA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11260.17
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=3AgYtBrZJrxkV5TzMomix0ZkSLVif7S9hqOOLWOqU2ORqnwXoubEfGTAM4FtJnxU42tUuqrOCm6cJIMztQkejguFEo8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11268.41
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=EOPYJDkdYDN-Uig5RgteREH1OBs4sENrJtOvAOFtXNni5ds-NaeXyEY6OXPgK_4PASyda-qMeEPViAdSR7-iXi4NGHg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11269.59
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=BYk9ocPQ5cm1QrfGW1nLqAjPvVrfRc4sNPAtDNEKiqR2fIiA6ir-DY77wrj9y164mstyCqXipVZM30Y7a_xMe7HRP2E&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11270.07
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=VdRtiPg75dMltq_JuFJlYHxqzN9VjPUStUb3nQNOCDCr1s469BRqPBi86QqeBOJ4TPor2CbbfaJWecW0jGAYkSTrdsw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11280.55
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=K5K9rtB8OoFRqgXJQDE8ug7UsBGuek3S7d2Wdab5QuQ5RiTEnZdq-yZ6zOcESMRtHYkd7W4AmILPnrR_T9twrayTk6k&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11283.74
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=0U39UqIHXmgl02YJT_Yk_y1iYrJ5T54Yn3CSgywh112lgUZ0Uzl3KnSDLu62CdFhmsEVD9WTZrKelc4Q__LRt8caRz8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11284.32


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 52 of 69 

 

Ginale Harris: I'm not finished. I'm not finished. Okay. One, two, three, four, five, six, eight, 
nine ... It says we did a poll to the commission for pressing issues and there are 
a few things missing on the pressing issues. Do you see that? 

Regina Jackson: This is a 75 pages? 

Ginale Harris: Should identify posting jobs, creating job requirements, right here. The 
commission has currently identified other pressing issues currently underway, 
which include, and you have these posted here. There's like six total and we did 
not put the chief's goals. We did not put the IG position sitting with the city 
administrator's office who changed the whole job description, the RFQ for our 
attorney. Training for discipline committee is not completed and what are the 
key things that we need to succeed from the city council. 

Regina Jackson: Okay. In terms of the chief goals, weren't you working on that? 

Ginale Harris: Mm-hmm (affirmative). 

Regina Jackson: We didn't ... 

Ginale Harris: Did you turn it in or not? 

Thomas Smith: Chair ... 

Ginale Harris: We had ... 

Regina Jackson: Sorry, I did ask that question. 

Ginale Harris: We didn't get a chance to present them. 

Regina Jackson: Okay. Commissioner Smith. 

Thomas Smith: I was going to say the planning for the conducting of a performance review for 
the chief, I think that's where they incorporate the chief's goals and the 
performance review and the goals are together. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, so let me see. This is supposed to be presented March 19th. We'll have 
another meeting. Can you go ahead and present that for the next agenda and 
that way, we can be an alignment for that particular item and maybe clean up 
some of the others? 

Ginale Harris: Sure. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, great. Thank you. 

Ginale Harris: Do you want me to send you a list of the pressing issues that I just gave to you? 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=iEYxW4UbswTpetjczW9voSIv3AHmAIO-2CKlyLVOE6x9tj8v8Wl-NJ2IqX7_wkqXIkE6QNQtK6Pq3Xys9kJEFLj6wAg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11284.9
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=fUjQ_3i2mWN3hr1dcU81IXVOx66BAyYeJH85CS5KpfUflBttA-1TTvRE0eqF6t1PKst_MErGGh3OCcYubeo7BCgusT0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11313.06
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=XSikciweiv-MG4V8TyaBCthWCLYnjFMUxky1nIBovTUjfzGR4MWgEeLN81BpiBkYjhe6n-z5O3TbGua9FLgO-cWHISg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11320.07
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=lHWZeLoLv3EUqSlBv29-k3FnojtIWTxQ9xyhj1mKc4dsvg_EO_uRV-HfZ-i4PL3Z9iWgzEa88Oi-c1wXPamFSOuc0N0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11365.46
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=tpKUybXiX3JzAjC_SQabqT4yNv-IpjdVUORjJSIsZz8ye6lnFIflO_MEjU0zWMJOuFtNYueC0U1SI_maQqeZAZ6vEGY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11367.94
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=kLUkdm6lJa-tGsYZd6R2TajjLVHpNZedwpxGhzm7BInXjL2UMSmyCGBGn0bkn9Le8iXZDDXV-lw8tcdWjq-LaOyKBK0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11368.68
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Kr4PfcHJS3tFA8lwBk7ywoyyqaRFegWXfeKtch9KZRVlRiJKT7ddM2IWor7FvA-FoRZOdwwsFWNDaksm6G5keS_jdvk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11368.95
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=LQUNqF2dGQuLJMN3RxHuC5KYvRHDKkF06_ec7EV-syRKgtUp7sDbqaKAlqwbHrRQdRlYaXTVDOS4u5O7ABpPUN6yBKs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11370.3
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=HGEoaa0bubcKIsYji0D0QrdMPPcfSpeH9w6V7fbEKmKUvu9PHmXfvlyYRxNAItytuL8weWiej4hBxxzCJfQdXE1cnfs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11370.48
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=YIMbD0lL5nb6XvRZSo4jwtNB4cRRgXduOz8s6ONz--gI4a9TZaORMiNXVONC5mReyLI1YplQkJ2szEiWRX_t--3bIUo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11372.69
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=gCk_4zzwtRFPj5zjbDCgxl_ixIr5KzFEeX-SXJfpfPCbLsI-9_oNUmf0y0mbvvqvxnA7a6vxbkYwYC9hJZH0cE4TGAM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11376.07
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=nuwQvDOZGGhssU9PIkKdYE6pJbHo9WlUP4c1rF8ctSUnlYwJyrBEdfDVMwrYE8D1lIRREwtEVr8V8bBArSKKccmytyQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11378.08
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=t_8SI-CWvQH2PXG1rrkxUV9kq_ooPHmd2yNt967BYMANTqgksNeQY1bMQw2dm8iON0rtzSCW-wciHfA3tevjzlbX4Pc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11382.33
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ebyJETA-OjxNZGp8db_zwiCfrYpNO3Qj9m2JpT38dEM0EGjiyLXzLN_U3vB6Ahj_xm56Sp8LGG1UCkykuetMd7thbGs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11394.88
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=xaFh5EC9yZT0eKElCY_W7sajYdmO_1gC3lYCqAzqfHTQ0ZTEogbbVTd5CEqdJXPe8zIige3cylUx9GvcaET-1r1yG9A&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11411.04
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=HdsYjcJShfoURqXdRIaZ-kw6FBDbgmVoF2f58ECnLkVR9jwLjlTkdyvr8KRF8XurfUTsAnHxcUniPd0nHLkYskLHncI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11411.61
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ye_qc9PkSDjroZKHEV3YYkOX6dvFr_YgWAaqEDutq6Wuq2FA5PE-EnS6Zm0WVtRNAUgDZaZF70GSTMLK6-gswyxKyDI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11414.24


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 53 of 69 

 

Regina Jackson: Yes. 

Ginale Harris: Okay. 

Regina Jackson: Anybody else have comments or I'm sorry, were you finished? 

Ginale Harris: Yes. On the third page where it says public outreach and interest, it says no 
additional public outreach was deemed necessary for this report other than the 
standard posting of the city council agenda and my question is why would we 
say that we don't need additional public outreach, we haven't done any. 

Regina Jackson: Well, we've done on the Twitter our commission handle. We've done that, but 
not an overt campaign. 

Ginale Harris: Well, I think ... 

Regina Jackson: Maybe what we do is change the wording deemed necessary and just say at this 
time this is what happened. 

Ginale Harris: Yeah, I haven't seen the Twitter so I don't know anything about it. 

Regina Jackson: Yeah, we've had it out there for about six months. 

Ginale Harris: Okay. 

Regina Jackson: Yeah. 

Ginale Harris: If you can send me the handle, that'd be great. 

Regina Jackson: Yes. Oakland Police Commission. 

Ginale Harris: All right. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, so we will give these changes back to Chrissy and get an updated one with 
your recommendations around the chief's goals, so we can make sure that those 
are in alignment. Are there any other observations? Okay. Yes, Commissioner 
Dorado. Oh, no, no, you're good. Okay, all right. Thank you. We will vote to 
approve this item for the March 19th submission. Okay, come on up Miss 
Rashida. 

Rashida Grinage: Thank you. Commissioner Harris mentioned some of the points that I was going 
to make, but also you might want to include the fact that you had a 
presentation and/or training by Jim Channon on the history of the negotiated 
settlement agreement. I think that's important to mention. On the budget issue, 
Measure LL states that you are to have a public hearing that allows the public to 
weigh in on the budget proposed by the mayor with respect to the police 
department and take input from the public and then issue your own 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Q3i0vy0KXHRzoIkAqv1pQUzXU1AupxbT1ud6o2nvIy_wy4_PRaPkCXq_SS-uNIL_1dOr4dv9Y3PT6TmGYkiV_iQjgSg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11418.38
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=3FxCL1ja0lwmER1hwjz7yQqlI69ho8OJYI6WuoOFtVyhXfOIArPixrCFHBV8hKw60NNoTkAR92UaAfX27I6zkgZhwtc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11418.81
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=-0bEGshB2cny2Azx2A2FZ_an-zopKbfaWSIz9WEV3XgQDTFt750et_nMO6QOamRTkwDCRaMshtuKLTPP2_Ztb_qpuHE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11422.06
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=zgdy77iVdNVm1nX9eRhcrSNH_If9Hp6aGhlI3sKX0wAYP9C7xP9woaiUVe7l446tqRbYGMcmBSopyOfNELX8Bp0Tqns&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11430.42
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=RYTwEUPAWOEK3FVYLoLr07SSR07GTCnFqom2N8tpuh4p0t-gOthK5nrCR8m9QSka0okZR_fc8Y7zct3QPD8uaRGRMgA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11454.46
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=fxtfDhOuE-74o8H9SpcBJBrgq0-_XtPCmnPoeFSQruaVgs_rvGwFBce3mWWvCk4fOKvwaprHtOKVkmzE631cW2dWf4g&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11463.38
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=jcszJtA_91xopUiVkcBbkS89lnvkQNHoubJdTuWtPcsNyLGSLQpabZHINT3ujZezj7NPhsJkEatYAZegDS3CfrGyLCA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11464.4
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=gAoeg-KIGRKEvbVDafVUj0IQl2nWhVliZ4hjVqP1cfyrxT4KARoXV-_xw1Qpvii950BFSzpA60o6bGcSNHsjOYCARxY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11471.63
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=dmxp74jPX_7e11P4upNDt2dLQ-VS7NMQHQ0wn7T1tgSTxWkhZPeoQY-v7h8RaXGd8QzETnexWAdIE3Yt0gTgfds0Aok&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11475.32
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=OiQN5S0oo1m0Qr7BbZPePdjlJlHwfpsonTNfjvHEAj5S2oehUuzRdu0QsA-T5kXCAzOFAuBpeGusYQrSmwiLVt5EyHU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11477.68
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=pMIxad6toCmH4OoVQwLsWFhfNUipLafc_OkTM_M12KNSv8b0o9aLeRyNTzPHejfJoCTE1Qf84OvNIH5OdVOiZhOm6ik&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11478.05
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=6B2xEtuo7y4162lnE0vu3bOcmM5C0dFDsZw47JaQkk7f7pFGOUSvPz0ly2IcRadoNlqGUHwvBSf12imyvKSeOBNz66Q&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11479.36
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=8aZ_5ZzPSkoBjaUkJzm61cbkDizqEdT-JXFWG2mTEDfVhleAfWdK0K4hS6ajXJHA-VjXVeyvO-PM2WPAahy8yUoAHoQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11481.93
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=vVoHVxezAQypE01g4vkpZ-jyzSjr-laXihs3QmagakmtVmNlBdpXt7_Qwqd9Zz1YlTLz_79brv-59_W1YHdDIb8MpYA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11484.24
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=FavuKz7ywK7c5w5LqipEhIEHex7wnM3adiiIgeK4lNwHUq47tW0E1ijG-tHj52F-xSiV8xGGxiFfYq8TcizVzbAjJQI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11488.96
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=qZyaIFz8SBmzh6VMoxOwltn7QNXAlAXDAGEwBz-x5O0Mlh2Lu8FjuKFg-P6G5_6O26uHaeeIjtzExHcikp4RcpTwRoc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11528.07


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 54 of 69 

 

recommendation. I think it's bullet seven under powers and duties of the 
commission. 

Rashida Grinage: Under your perspective things to do, I think that that needs to be included 
because the first budget workshop happened this past Monday and there's 
going to be a followup workshop I think at the end of March, so maybe you 
could have Chrissy connect to a Councilman [inaudible 03:13:26] office or the 
President's office, President Kaplan's office and get the timeline of when the 
mayor's budget is scheduled to be presented, so that you can make sure your 
input comes before that. 

Ginale Harris: Mm-hmm (affirmative). 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. 

Rashida Grinage: Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: That's one of the reasons that we put their budget on expecting to have it so 
that we would be able to inform from it. Thank you. 

Rashida Grinage: Oh, one more thing. 

Regina Jackson: I'm sorry, I think it's done. 

Rashida Grinage: Sorry, one more thing. You may have noticed that one of the topics discussed at 
the council meeting on Tuesday and also with the budget workshop was the $19 
million of overage in the OPD overtime budget. They were given a budget for 
overtime. They exceeded it by $19 million, which it counts for the majority of 
the city's budget deficit this year, so that is something that I believe someone 
mentioned that the commission might want to wait. I think council member 
Boss mentioned that you might want to weigh in on this as a commission, so 
that's something that you might want to include as well. Thank you. 

Regina Jackson: Yeah, mm-hmm (affirmative). Okay. Thank you. Celine Bay and yeah. Yeah, Mr. 
Bay is our last speaker on this item. 

Celine Bay: Keep up the good work. 

Ginale Harris: He passed. 

Regina Jackson: Okay. Okay, so we are on item 12 standing an ad hoc committee assignments 
and updates. The committee will discuss and vote on a requirement for each 
commission to serve on at least one standing committee or ad hoc committee. I 
put this item fourth because I know that the majority of the work that we will 
do as commissioners will not necessarily happen on this dais, but in ad hoc 
and/or standing committees and we need all boots on the ground to helping our 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Jh3fABnxb-287E1E0AHZWVvZMRR5Li67OCgpeI_BcCFm0HDpblYrOl5n8aZjKpowrAHvCkeqd6u44AOTsMCtnqtPTpg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11581.62
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=sV1Cj2TOjnm9jUC0TX-QG_2oUMYBJTo-mPSTBzIoJJc1tIURALZc0uopMIw1tN7LlDO5qHcHC1KjTHgdnlU2eivLDiM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11620.99
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=_45dcFQFzXMam4tdkVvnrkluPc4TqR1Zj7WdZA6K3UkwYJA82f6eVPotAZAULke_t8eDWpn9JGZOwVLAWcyM9TYJ6fw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11622.24
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=z8GTEK0lSbb8cMpBGn7PUIYdb30R3wWuGiMNVulPxVDvJKi3N-G3rb7lBeea2cV28o7iXUD8j8oGO86_gR1robDQXio&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11622.3
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=mWwLFc0KeFEkhDGgbs4PP3ZTySVekXwbBLMMo5nsoE80YURIslDAP1znuA4I77nbA7qg2qfFXj3lIHAzAd5pkMUMHMU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11622.3
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=eW4LGAhjY99VuAIGiQQxvFBdlaCtOJTQsWmiYUSssUWJN3ecTr23pmVlPiCxA_AmCTN5Y8qXPHnXVX-hCaTJQmWn7Xs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11633.61
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=JVhsNGUN6sYlPEOD7uuuyl2LHj-PJ8r79cs5i31cTcRF3V3zETZUS48JcnV7g4EbvDq8BxST2ACcjwfnWM2y1xwkUvM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11634.39
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=BpSQPwUzGXQdxbBn7D_Witb82agX_BItvjDgrzSt3bvJmCQrTWUbAsWj7gfvIpzeCvz1NHGINMJlgk3isSSeaMSbrVo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11636.21
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=32l9QN34KB8PNxycfO0YG-rVUFqQXcfCAbC8XpDT4EG8LeuJ5YZlsbOYcYLwWSwVLgm9NWvpMzfXxsVGNQ1D7XZs2nw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11689.67
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=a2Bc4LXJgx68HmJKpdwOFFjRun5W2Hxn3pvICMaJXcL0mCcuKmF1Q1qWgobN8IVSugA8eqEnINczOjPWiiORN0xd50Q&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11710.47
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ktLRZPVi6e-B9db4fSJ6WYDg_inj4ScPoXXrEcqe6XHPMZCTkctSDjD4pN9Gy02RIbEuCk-8J-AiuputO8X_FsurKAg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11716
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=6lQsJlMtJrD0CSdUwM9eeds4ZLad0kFY01Iwnw8s0CIuTEk39dEgtns3FP3dNsSF91__qMct5U0C-eltfTIXBzim-C0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11716.3


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 55 of 69 

 

capacity because we've got a very, very long list of items to handle. 
Commissioner Smith and Dorado. 

Thomas Smith: No, I was just going to say one of the just concerns I obviously have is today 
we're missing two people also. In our effort to try to make sure that we assigned 
everybody responsibilities, there are two folks here who ... I mean maybe we 
assigned them to something, but we don't have the full constituency of our 
commission present. Yeah. 

Regina Jackson: Commissioned Dorado. 

Jose Dorado: Yeah, I was going to say we were just going to I would think just vote on this 
requirement. I'm not going to necessarily assign anybody, so that's an easy one. 

Regina Jackson: Yes. Commissioner Harris. 

Ginale Harris: I can say that I will dedicate myself to continuing to do the work of the ad hoc 
committees that I formerly was assigned by Chair Smith when he was chair. I 
don't have a problem doing that until we take a vote. 

Regina Jackson: Excellent, thank you. Don't have any speakers on the subject. Given that, can we 
have a motion? Commissioner Dorado. 

Jose Dorado: Yes, I move that we vote that each commissioner serve on at least one standing 
committee or ad hoc committee. 

Thomas Smith: Second. 

Regina Jackson: Commissioner Smith second. Are there any questions? Okay, so let's vote. 
Commissioner Dorado. 

Ginale Harris: Aye. 

Regina Jackson: Commissioner Anderson. 

Anderson: Aye. 

Regina Jackson: Commissioner Smith. 

Thomas Smith: Aye. 

Regina Jackson: Aye for myself. Commissioner Harris. 

Ginale Harris: Aye. 

Regina Jackson: Excellent, motion passes. Okay. Item 13, taskforce summit on community 
policing update. Commissioner Dorado. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=sKBptTIAqsUL-bRwTx_6XZoOAUfrbMP1cb3O6AlUULa7g1LOH2fPGDpVp2Cx-o-VMtRsUgF-ZSzjCQZ3PjGgBjyaaZA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11775.62
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=AwrNjF9BtXPhtuaQHeQo81V0BYKo8AUvHPSWrYEndE1ruLT34yxSzv-RhCEjG3-ILytXzK0g47e8A0J6TOnRNSqk0V4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11801.61
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=NlBz8m_dgv8ngfTxKkijh8BgL5xaPffFFI0eBRl4b_YvWfV44uyqGS4tEoHOb-zmaTZU3F4lJKnHD1Yg0T1_68EbB6Q&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11803.55
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=zIaJmJXcSOqNlK1dnkr-0AFugYF7rT-9Yq55mSdl4J2AOQJw4ZA5iFJ_QAMas7vvfn1UkYEcP19mIeiThgoHqetA2Wg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11811.62
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=4WB73TMTXXqqpzl0Nif1jvfULCdgbNx1gHGJ9abDDSkQn4pkewy2xrjqJfMhGkmNFWQiWG0pEgceGgO6X8b5faiRTcc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11815.38
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=_uwA1BMDE9xrc9sG-Sd8Iv92EsgxI4_shvuNHFsmPqvNLMRdkJw8IhlxOAHdQ3p2vtj1dlDS8AD315n-Hl5hECYTMVo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11833.76
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=2Lzn168r_TBicc52nXjb9hcVEsp9OWLKkrsb1FuKyPLKp-rG0A1dsX3-VlgEqGlTjSVTCjXF_o6r61Wf0mERAmnwB_s&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11850.36
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=LIa3n1t24A24LXSQYQ4OAmMxhvOzmrZL5Q4fiXUYPGNIsZA6KEsc76vDpyJg41Jh8SZrth8NYo8kSV1Ja8PG5qpSBSw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11861.5
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=qQpvi4n0EKJGYo0I6HnH2M2cdFLyWJ6wO8MpHeQ8t032psK75OfruoJEnZqr8Qmu21VyO-oK7Mh0aYMlnPNF5HUJ6Rw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11863.08
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=KCeylav64uh3kfxMExVDC2yr7ks9RFjrY5ksUHJs_8bV1ulIPNX4wB58dFpgePCVZbxtKRJOm-MfudNNoykC7U35sjU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11871.54
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=u7Q71nj73u7FoSIAMILp0LRes5M6KUvtbzXKpRVWtY4BnBaR5JzG67-FYfNtyc7Fxcn0CxOW-4JWLIXtPZKMnrXCmfA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11872.67
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=RZ13NNAHTiocMMvemPM7uJUyZynxReeKCPsPWvnmk1UxIzOnoS0nZIeHhO2LZBnhW6NhJNiZ9owQ-zCXCDPwaVl6UBo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11873.76
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Za8epYEjx3SqCcKEERk236l-pwDJPRudTYLUjhWICrUYwdpE5TBp5T2f7W3F4cNsoZi0xWq0o7CwMTKGQxI9fRMquoM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11874.4
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=f4anL1A3tDQokOC4JW9dJ2KNpcOKEZcZ07b2T3wKrQ9FBgSjh7_jwAIgVLJKaFaN7AH4G3wMXaXJfQXKdP9JI66bdtg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11875.05
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=1emQOernT5hJH9hZ80QLM-kat8sltV97lWsXzJII1BzdOukbQKtXD_Fv6jTtjkYvGmEsNuBXVa8uT0j0U1KChDZkCvk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11875.97
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ccAvW8gfWxjZQa0vmZ9IMDQOv9hAfxM_h9eJlysgpCCWmiYfJ3wsoENi3Xm7S5Bw5q_FnANtvFDz6kYJq31dw6yrKWE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11877.64
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=GaApumaQc3qXN2zplWFqtZ7hjDdiT_6vSEXTIBVE2cbX-4ecdrYtwIIlKqBomRYD_pyZrw8s56usOfo1XN1rKCgnEU4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11878.49


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 56 of 69 

 

Jose Dorado: Yes, thank you. I'll make this a fairly brief. I've started to go out to other NCPCs, 
Neighborhood Crime Prevention Councils and talk about community policing as 
it should in fact be implemented in our city and I'm going to follow up as I've 
already mentioned to both the Community Policing Advisory Board and the 
Measure Z Oversight Committee that we should, meaning the police 
commission and those two bodies form a taskforce focused on the 
implementation of community policing in our city and that a big part of that can 
and should be, again, I mentioned to both of them a summit focused on 
community policing, where we really deal with the real questions in our city 
around community policing. 

Jose Dorado: That is what does it really mean, what is the [inaudible 03:19:17] process, what 
is a reasonable procedure of arriving at a priority. There's just a whole list. How 
do you evaluate your committee resource officer and your neighborhood 
services coordinator, what role does racial and social justice play in the 
community policing and in the mission of NCPCs. These are all workshop topics 
that I think should be part of a real community policing summit and so I'm 
continuing to talk to the CPAB about that. They're moving in that direction and 
I'll be bringing back reports on their progress and also the progress of the 
taskforce. 

Regina Jackson: Excellent, thank you. Commissioner Harris. 

Ginale Harris: Thank you, commissioner Dorado. I've looked at some of the work of urban 
strategies. I've looked at some of their work from 2002 and Commissioner 
Dorado brought some mapping to my attention from 2002 all the way up to 
2016 and it identifies East Oakland as being the most saturated with violence 
and police racial profiling and that kind of stuff, but it's been since 2002 that 
they were able to actually track it and it has not declined. It has not declined 
and so that was a very big concern for me. Like he said, we're spending money 
in the bid budget and we have these NCPCs and we have the people that are 
supposed to be servicing under Measure Y to our communities, and it's not 
improving, nothing is improving. 

Ginale Harris: We're spending hundreds of thousands of dollars on these positions and 
nothing is improving, so that's a concern. 

Regina Jackson: I echo your concern as that's where I spend most of my time and we have a 
copy of that map from 2002. I don't even have the updated one but ... 

Ginale Harris: I'll give you a copy. 

Regina Jackson: Yeah, and urban strategies is the exact right resource to connect with for any 
updated information on that. 

Ginale Harris: Mm-hmm (affirmative). 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=1RX2hRb2tHLVN-Lg5XPKj3bt98PcARpsN_h7RC1_EqPGGZxZtJVScjVM_9VySUDJcbE8nxpYrLhhoc8QkZFUxaN3UOs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11892.4
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=jz-E7ZRZ_Gsatq8FlanEyckLH9jdDHJKtJgL8Eyb_baGUqU8xlHt5iwqFkbjr3IvVL1lWWWdnNBMmIsz5OVnKtn4Xho&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=11953.32
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=w1aOjnx8hI2zJ_3uKWTlLf6qHnEz7ZcAEbnBo4g5gMSpKRo37WqPM2SH4B4NCAy_QeKddVhx7kEvxXATtSVN-jAP6VM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12002.74
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=KEaolHG45ZVZaCFGhpl_yTMAUPMxKFHr_vADsVTKQMK8x2jiV4Oqo1DpBZScmH_gpGzGN53hVie5gsEJ3IQsPyhUa9o&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12007.04
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ZK17OFDOypJj84wxOGYAC7bvQn2QrMggzzC5TyRNxOqfvXO954X5vXL1LkmuhByJb6S1-NMhiQ3AuXy0isArhcrXLPw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12067.3
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=FVOuOdew3uJSmZgDqb_hKpVs4PSMvUbOWJsqFiYL-0YlkoQMwJ-Q_ZvJoinOFNDKZTHfw0og_i6MOvyVZcsXV5bkJo4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12076.85
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=2NTeiN41lnPBoxAlpoR3embBku0-02QAur2lGGEwCnA5WRUASq08TnGbdjYWDegn0TrfruoweWWTiepcaf-YNSYDpFY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12087.77
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Zp1SBC-HWKH2Q61xujEWsOqpziXEPobA9Jcag8pRYXjyyZkd0rhigPiq1Rm9Sk7yhJSO4BoHr1Qphdc8lw-CLzuREyU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12088.87
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=rBbSfZNBSQq0m-xHYHW1NLqm_GAlabDUFOQzlOjmMTol5kGryvlOWC25yHqDySiRofhtEiT508PfakVStXqbvBieYUk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12097.46


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 57 of 69 

 

Regina Jackson: Thank you for your report. Commissioner Dorado does anyone have any follow 
up questions? Okay, so then the only speaker I have on this subject is actually 
not listed. It just says police commission. Does anybody ... No? Okay, we'll pass 
on that. Next item is ask 14, reimbursement of expenses for public hearing on 
policing in the homeless community. May I say that it is a terrible shame that 
there aren't more people in the audience right now to hear about the 
phenomenal unhoused ... Well, policing of the unhoused. It was a packed effort. 
Every detail was handled by the Coalition of Police Accountability and I cannot 
thank you enough. 

Regina Jackson: We had a wonderful turnout by our fellow commissioners and are so pleased 
that you thought of busing or driving the homeless folks to the spot, the food, 
just the thoughtfulness, the Goldman policy students. It was incredible, and I 
just hate that we weren't able to get out in front of the money so people didn't 
have to actually have to put it out there and then get reimbursed. Anyway, 
commissioner Dorado. 

Jose Dorado: Yeah. I'd like to lead a round of applause at the commission for the coalition. 

Regina Jackson: With that, Commissioner Smith. 

Thomas Smith: Yeah. I mean I really was impressed by the turnout, the speeches that people 
made, they were powerful. The information that we got is so valuable and I 
think that these kinds of partnerships and doing these events is when we're at 
our strongest, so I think we need to continue to do these. Yeah. 

Regina Jackson: I would also give the people who work hard, you want to keep giving them work 
because they do so well, right? What I'd like to request because this was a 
hearing for our benefit, but there was not, as I understand it, much legwork on 
our part. From that perspective, if you all would go one step further and create 
like a standard operating procedure, so that in the ... 

PART 6 OF 7 ENDS [03:24:04] 

Regina Jackson: ... Kind of like a standard operating procedure, so that in the hearings to come, 
we actually have a map. We still will want the support of the coalition and any 
other community members, but it would be good for us to actually understand 
how to put our own on. Is that okay? 

Regina Jackson: Okay, we got a thumbs up by Rashidah Grinage, great. So there are no speakers 
on 14, so I would like to entertain a motion in order to facilitate the 
reimbursement of expenses for the public hearing. Commissioner Dorado. 

Jose Dorado: I'd like to make a motion that we reimburse those certain funds expended for 
the public hearing on policing in the homeless community. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. Do I have a second? 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=hDiGQJRtf6rMVGcY-yapuD9Vxd8CwcoGDVqJnQ0hfKUnya9yjPirvmsPTxCr52dCzRzFXb_RJKxEi_0zKA8RSluvamA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12101.66
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=fFYytsSmcUUQQ-Uc8fh8gj66k-SqnTK5a0bvhXSxVf2H8CG_lfl7hrUQrzbADmZgX0qVS6Eu1jSEky52jnkX-nZFOOI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12153.53
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=avCbu6oettGrqFhw2OkNZQYHdEIv-gMDMGcShKuGWWDQ-CYfajzr4e3Iy2sz88QtjjvAgRjVHBpFiPxbRiLGcLdqYEA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12183.09
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=UI-oW4C3v9oPeoMu_Egu3z64C1W8B_wjBQCfBPmfC48Wxdm-MNlSa4sgBKEy-2OpIt8hhVCKYssVvZyPGQMlE93PbJ4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12194.8
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=TrER2HWQ8FDxGOkkz_HUgU9l_cDaENKmZW339Ma6EVfvz4AkvsWHZIjzFPlY_Miv95z8bv6iyACqxH5Du58u6HMyAGs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12196.76
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=D5N9vgzsr4HmwB8eDN5F-m1-dBLBzA6EDGXI66Ec0tualbIUGnQkvTu4o28luiMR9_hp8MB4yj6cj6HQlYaKaOcR9d0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12218.45
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=-6sDPjkv3AgnRmTb_F1g4zFGuXLnFrWGMGR1A1L2dnLP8k1o4kyqWQCh5_oKe4VQwXQZTUMgI6bGxLaLZA9xKAkgn2Q&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12240.08
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=g8GUt1EVA0-v-TMwZD87PAHLzT7ys48TRX0JAAuNJUgfliFYt7Z3BnNzwbqYqxH2cisWpnSj_hmyZCRd1tkb5CRvhVU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12258.47
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=i4kV-U41Xq_qn-J2JxS6A_0AhWjURsbhhrXEqjbTMD71t_v3dnRp-_QrxfPohL8P-4X6vvk1DeDOq3GsIDKicjZibM4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12279.77
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=8Arktxy_5jkSLZ0aLYtvvmG0PzATi0mvA4OxuC8g5y39yGQVs-5VIauDRK-xArwX0p7uXtHb8ZBCwCVm-wx9f3INAMs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12288.87


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 58 of 69 

 

Tara Anderson: I second. 

Regina Jackson: Seconded by Commissioner Anderson. Can we take a vote? 

Thomas Smith: Just for the record, what is the amount that is being reimbursed? 

Regina Jackson: I know I totaled it before I gave it. Oh my goodness. It's not totaled on this 
document. 

Mr. Russe: [inaudible 03:25:24] $70.80. 

Regina Jackson: Can you say that a little louder, Mr. Russe? 

Mr. Russe: Yeah, it looks like it adds up to about $70.80. Is that correct? [crosstalk 
03:25:39]. 

Thomas Smith: We need the exact information. 

Regina Jackson: No, no, no it's, there's- 

Speaker 8: $209.44. 

Regina Jackson: Anybody have a calculator? I know that I ... There were receipts plus some 
mileage. Okay. Why don't we do this? I'm pulling the phone out so that we can 
get the calculator going. Jeez ... 

Regina Jackson: (silence) 

Thomas Smith: Can we do a not to exceed amount? 

Mr. Russe: I don't see why not. 

Thomas Smith: Yeah, I think maybe we should figure out what the amount is not to exceed and 
then we can ... 

Regina Jackson: Okay, from a quick glance, it doesn't look like it's going to exceed $400, but it 
probably will go into three from all these different ... Commissioner Dorado, 
would you amend your motion to say not to exceed $400, please? 

Speaker 10: [inaudible 03:27:15]. 

Regina Jackson: Not to exceed $400. 

Jose Dorado: Yes, let me amend my motion to include the provision that the amount will not 
exceed $400. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. Commissioner Anderson. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=MlD288wWSMvV4ldy2wGqj4osrK1MHjaXkqs2I0DuSxXnAcHQHM_mwZKc9Szso-y2xvzrSOYbM1bC8wyze5VPF-16LHA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12290.09
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=2_uNzcZlSFzn-KB4_TqUcmlPG9IVc9gU06SxRZbDh5Ofzcpz86kKRr9rcVGjtExaux96n_8N3QOaJvZroTSS-SWopCU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12292.9
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=oQMr_Hj6SKCku2e-I7OIRAouWtEnam-8NvMaNgsZg0cXXOSKrR-aT-RYjpRLw9DIl3KPI-O2VxTCZgndhnNO8viEcLE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12297.5
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ZwhcwMOAnmfpzP_A8ZxLoCx98RpvXOTfWdW12XHixi6NJbhwQpDz1Yqvo9Ztsieywg25Tw0ks9lmBg7uftf65HWImmo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12309.13
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=H3chEvcw9HAy9npXn6ESG5ps0Sm25c1riueD2_9GTukHtOxgQKzSdURikdyngOs4QoUb43tklOFikJ1wHVvJbfnhdPg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12324
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=xFUJacL2rdEuqCDb-QEFaprG5c_IVuz-R3UYp0NGdwk-4ccTwIoOzBQ6pgKKdPnQQD2ybLjZx1RZONRCOSChhAQ1cN8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12327.15
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=_59Cvhjld5B-5jf-EBgsWMNvFCKrSE4KgZdLc8VLE6dfbtwnLYtkD0ywcj8BJ7CRCSR0mz8CON6bP7PNmDqaRicbWUU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12330.09
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=nESH9cSnYd7OydktfJFKJb5jLXL35MY3g5TVXiM4LxcYWqLH-ZmmJODo__d_MKvcwIYdpK1Wiu0_EE_vIjBBIPmPGS4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12330.2
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=JsHU1WSZ8wpgC-YVp-aU3v8w1Hdk-EJ6dPHxUBKTSntP8XMgMk2dCfY8jMbjwPBIYELHCO3KyZOlfcefstPh3MWiruE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12339.52
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=p2ab6Cz8q8l6fCHqNPLBC9sH5jctyT3jxocwj79ggTyNHw8eBJFwq5fXKTj25B3j3jwfYj3LQXfUz_bZrEw5wBuh_-U&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12340.26
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Ij3tlAUCt_U7GCm3PquX6vRKKU4VVqN-FiVn4o_0PloIHjqW_iDNXOzu4YZyLoZ71TSOhowelvRGpWhGl6yO4JlqQnY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12346.33
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=WqAMvcJGdv_DoHZtfTAyJIAH3ftE_Iifa424d5FFHaFMDdzPWkuIHLwWgOzKEfzdkAmG2uvq-GA0A4iD_AaUZlcE6EM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12399.55
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=8zz0-z_i0mXOJIRwiNiwe3Y-yDk8bXuFgFf9zgpey95jHzLBGNd7TMgV1cRo-J9boYbT95nsu4_Zpf4T4qJvcojp0vM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12399.91
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=aN9h33WZZcSkxSI7rimpPvGtfxANJNu4JPSx7jRBOzHP2kdDmvdy84qcmdtyEpm-ST_DVoQGbwgUNGYuk-zVzmKpm1o&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12401.74
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=zmLVQQYVJcr_vkEvUJ4jsflfneR8Yi_Iv9XkhQNkGZNfvQ2Hc0xC_ktUyh9XevVHMZgDjYvGQ4CB5gr8ZW8ghVMET-I&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12404.94
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Wgl7rfuOU7KuCdEudjCXUkVlMjVfKzS2DT8nkcclFX8Xl6NpLJbHkgN6It8rbeHyL23l989ocGdsF0LhCfIGnjEWz48&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12411.91
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=JV73tHVs0ra6Wiql1SbBN2RRg4rwQ5l9qv0AdhOdRrNQneRszmDGLqwRYRdU8dzZpJu5Io6Cxp7h-OLjMdKqHGVOwkM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12434.8
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=QGWwom8AcM8xImluX-FRYRxWZXMUy9Vwcwkw9JW9f76TVPaMLLVSVTuwqdGqUaK2_AHB7g3aeN6-tpLavVtN1C0wBX0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12434.8
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=zjHQCsipQj-6Slr3kpZH7qRL5D4S0J3GvLk_foEphZTY7cYnBR8bJIWmlIxAGiiknEcAFwQNiB2JaqJCidXSAY8HNOE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12440.5
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=nq6yqpHk8Dz5OUhzgzDsECycdf7slRwS7maWj1GcOL4soBCbkgqYwQlnAcwJSM1GSILoIsD24rgXaNukYsZO214Dnls&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12448.97


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 59 of 69 

 

Tara Anderson: Oh, I second. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. Okay, so can we get- 

Thomas Smith: Aye. 

Regina Jackson: Okay. Aye for myself, Commissioner Harris? 

Ginale Harris: Aye. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you, motion passes. Note to Chrissy, we need to make sure that there's a 
total on these in the future. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, and we are on to agenda item 15, agenda setting and prioritization of 
upcoming agenda items. Yes? 

Jose Dorado: Madam Chair, can we ... I would think that we would have to have it be an 
agenda item, but I'd like to reimburse former Commissioner Maureen Benson 
for the laptop that was destroyed in the special meeting we had at your facility. 
It was about $1500 that she ... 

Thomas Smith: Yeah, I think the ... We can obviously put it as an agenda item. I think the 
controversial part about it is that is the reimbursement that was denied by 
Oakland. We'll have to vote on it. We can obviously put it as an agenda item, 
but whether or not people support that, there needs to be full information 
about what came back in terms of the reimbursement denial from the City of 
Oakland. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, so we'll have some research on that item as well as listing it, yes, on 
Commissioner Harris. 

Ginale Harris: I think we're setting a double standard here because this police commission was 
put together for excessive force and racial profiling, not for homelessness. We 
are spending tax dollars on homelessness, therefore, Commissioner Benson 
came to our special meeting and one of our presenters damaged her computer, 
not on purpose, on accident. It was up to us to approve or deny. I don't want to 
set a precedent that we can spend money on food for things that have nothing 
to do with this commission and we don't reimburse the commissioner that gave 
all of her time to this commission. 

Thomas Smith: Chair? 

Regina Jackson: Mr. Smith? 

Thomas Smith: Just a point of clarification, first of all the hearing is a requirement that we 
checked off or checked the box and successfully did and so it's something that 
we're expected to do as a commission and the funds expended within it were in 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=HSEaU_8-1G6quTMtfww1lUDrKcl5NVylhGyDKYuWeARrTw-vmJ0mkQnOaNtsf_Dr0eKVBVnJ5f1gVRd5zfxrj_-qqyQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12452.74
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=vFJF3kdJB_CxXSA0MFiEEOw_eP1FNpVSOf2uBfDMLBNfdLx7u39FmQIugI4nk2ZaCUDsHHvYHWbkoiRb1-X954ASeh0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12456.46
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=xs35rZ2imCdJjsuadgK6TOLjvEJfTVHAP04GRaT9ghGuSszTCCFIBeoizcz0mUnkcvbidjHVEVFa4wurwg59ZaL_N6w&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12460.98
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=3mEbrzt7C4c2sIw6Dcr1iqcC-5IynFXX4roqZ5chsZ286n7JT97rYSdNkanjYaih1UjzfWABeMQ0lsjkjNQc__Q4NNw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12461.47
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=7_9b_YatRERJsEQ9rNl_0RT9379rudBdKZQjhWkSKCR5BM3D7Bcn8FG4p1180qra1JNqnHPDefnfymesvKBtmtF0Qtg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12466.04
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=GP6isoxqCZUP7rj9XXGoOcvEbfxpc1XyF3Jb7r7kw8uEHVzM1QllhG285kJjg6YIb63Ohz1xTEQ_pvoUrfNXlfI4OkE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12468.95
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=C_MbCiWkUJyJNAU5pPYTmXt4NI-l4QoZbi5zF7csGwRKhlxoKdUIDC4Se5f3_Hp_U5Gcg53XW_1-3ZwXwW5pAz74gVs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12479.38
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=G6TL5YQc4NqnHwJlu6tJyT7jzo8gj5aMaKgI1BD6hA6qeQMcF3r7g5ehr6t94sBvYWQCGF566RoMAGDiuVbhSDskolE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12490.57
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=i2q6OMiFM5vkDQ_r3bDa4xND29oaB7_2UH4OS3y0VGJek_aZtMbjRGXznuim-Jvsq4H-2G8bTJMMLryWEgPCudyDBdc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12516.75
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=c3c6OdnLTo13nIumzAVn2xfKDAf_Vdr1MWwoIThOdbs2CXjbR4FtknQeiltaNP29D99PO56Qzy_JfDtH-ssEa2SAjzs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12541.34
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=BadW18XqGMoVpwPVTR1bM7GabmLFD19XPH2F-L5Pqf2RWUlMTlmwdSino1rqGCj-voTugnkV7aOggKlX5ulOS4P0Q38&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12549.4
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=xTQ7KzcGLV8vmM-kOmUzneARBT08v4lNowe_c5xJWujYqD90NlNacDHmpx9ensFr5eLBrwl8xcLPR_tgIIVKKyon5wY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12600.36
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=RMfVPLUBg45CWMrAGBpfJAg_asRfreLh6ekRU96DrRzaDyZlFTvoo8x2Ag_SVlELr54vxI9qxktGk7vqMtELTFDFxmw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12602.3
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=F9ClCocr6LBSYe1aQkNH_yejrcyvwLXVwvOZc5yKs9OivReKa32JK8oOooh0UaLbfTVkakB-jLILxhIV9yFPSF86oNg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12603.36


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 60 of 69 

 

the scope of things that we're required to do as a commission, so it's 
appropriate use of public funds. 

Thomas Smith: The item that we're talking about putting on the agenda is reimbursement of an 
individual's private property and it is not the case that the presenter is 
responsible for that. I mean, I was sitting right there and I watched what 
happened and it was actually a faulty bottle. The bottle had a convex bottom on 
it, I think because it was frozen or whatever and so it fell over. But, to blame it 
on the presenter is not accurate. He didn't, in my view from what I saw, he 
didn't do anything wrong. It was the bottle. 

Speaker 9: Chair Jackson, if we could move past this item as it's not on the agenda. 

Regina Jackson: Actually, we're setting the agenda for the next time. 

Speaker 9: Oh, are we discussing the falling item now? 

Regina Jackson: Yes, yes, thank you. 

Speaker 9: My apologies. 

Regina Jackson: No, no, no, that's okay. I think that probably what we need to do is- 

Thomas Smith: I just want to finish my point. Public funds, obviously, are a very serious issue, 
right? The concern that I raise here is and that we'll have to discuss if this comes 
up as agenda item, is it appropriate to use public funds to reimburse an 
individual's private property. Obviously the city attorney's office decided no and 
if we do that we would be going against that. Each individual commissioner can 
make their own choice, but along with that comes the impact on the 
relationship of the commission in terms of being a guardian of public funds and 
so that's a serious matter to consider. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, so I think what we have decided is that we can go ahead and put it on the 
agenda. Obviously we'll have the additional research that can be provided and 
then whatever arguments and context can be presented then. Are there any 
additional- 

Ginale Harris: Chair? 

Regina Jackson: Yes. 

Ginale Harris: I'd like to say something. First of all, for clarity, the police commission was made 
up for racial profiling and excessive force, again. Chair Jackson, you opened the 
bottle. You opened the bottle when we gave it to our presenter, so it wasn't a 
default bottle. The bottle was open and nobody told him, so the water spilled. I 
just want to be clear that yes, it's public funds, but you cannot spend public 
funds on something that has absolutely nothing to do with why we're here. If 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=QhSsrDVB5lXKI8dvl3_-qC2Lb8X7Yvk4f3f2ASvEv2eDdehhxfnheedu8fH2ea8hTTFMJ88xlgMksWay-rWV1OuRsKk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12623.14
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=tGW7UPeYqpD_tgYOfDDf-r4d7ZbMI-EDHPKweH0FlFZ87NvFS5nDzBc3qaES3Qwfx1DRNzhA74jin360qNC8aSu6Up8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12656.32
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=cfNBVibjluAYm39x3wY31G3ndltny2loG-gpwoV-IOf-QknIOBH3q6-oJpZni0hfbrN3liN9ILHfR7pIcAlqg9WJDA8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12662.29
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=0D_b4Maz1uB7Ekm5SeEumOap-MEs1IaJJfVlDgEhgB9Byo6RnFSMfmNKQTTVH-U_mIyDUD65FlIIlWBg7ZWwnd2_4Vk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12666.09
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=dBTzAl5UK9PzKaEYPa6WHNltFtQOftV0O89aQDVVpPt94iwipqAesDgw-JxAaBneN3FFRZusDx7FyZqA9WqsoIxBNzo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12668.58
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=j66HkE1uULTh3VZjncvdaTHs2W1BfqGjfBX3A0FC6R2Cr6UtHv0V5j5_DoE4aHS5-TqOBUF9M-nVABIW6JDeI1pAAnk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12669.68
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ad-h591yqJ0_8AT_IyDg6B7kll4oXX6BWLez98ITebPa-DNAM3CHAnr7Wp6mnqWkaiPhqZWf4f26sziF_qp6miK1tf4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12670.37
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=YcCgI8lW8h2cXmZ4OrEMqskkn56Y0UrVEcA8-AT2zq2reCWzPam-SWW7UoFiJjgLm0vAl-6Ra-23cp9_zt1_RDUNPvc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12674.6
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=gb5KvouDDgm6G6aVROjOvoJz4pCSrjjQS9PRh3mLgJVMMRw-2KxwnPnBMWi7tY8oAV3IJYzPzvqs4Uon4UxUOkfPBpU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12717.11
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=gc5innvKvS4c3d2_cXt8AGnGpb6MpjNnKB4u6h0FI-V-dT7OwDQMRcdlr8R7SubfyjR_937VirqLc_j-_RsIUQkSvlE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12731.46
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=I73yhR22pWlEq-IwPUASMpgGgJ7_URzPzszPfIf7q-N8u-cIldwb7pdJVfsRMvji5nxeHyB7wGrdz6mi1FP3BCWnDSQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12731.49
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ZTABIoEK8-o2pplCQW1uRRynxTkH_X9t3EcfiOY0KVzbu8oY6vlptoOa2CAz0Hm_R2AUcQCgrgIbi2XaRXNlHCy6TQM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12731.49


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 61 of 69 

 

you're going to approve it, then it's going to be setting a standard that there's a 
double standard. 

Regina Jackson: Our meeting was a community meeting, just to clarify. 

Ginale Harris: A community meeting not about racial profiling or excessive force. Okay. 

Regina Jackson: It was one of the designated things that we're supposed to do as part of the 
commission, but that's neither here nor there. The point that I've already 
identified is we can put it on the agenda. I'd like to move forward, though, so we 
can identify what other things need to be on the agenda. I do believe that you 
and I had a conversation about a budget presentation? 

Ginale Harris: Yes. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, so we will make sure that that's on the agenda and then the chief goals? 

Ginale Harris: Absolutely. 

Regina Jackson: Okay. I know you and I are going to meet next week. Yes, Commissioner Smith? 

Thomas Smith: I would like to put the appointment or selection of our new commissioner on 
the agenda again. I think we'll have Mubarak Ahmad hopefully back and 
Commissioner Prather. I think I'd like to take another vote with hopefully a full 
commission to see if we can approve her as a new commissioner. 

Regina Jackson: Okay. Thank you, and Commissioner Harris? 

Ginale Harris: Chair, I'd like to set a standard for the commissioners as well on the absentees, 
of being absent from our commission meetings. That's a problem and it's a 
concern, so I'd like to put that on the agenda. 

Regina Jackson: I'm not quite understanding. 

Ginale Harris: When people miss the commission meeting, we cannot get the work done and it 
has been that way for the past year, so I'd like to set a standard. If we're going 
to hold people accountable to be on ad hoc committees, then we should hold 
them accountable for attending these meetings, and I believe I read somewhere 
that you only can miss so many meetings but we have not been following that at 
all. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, so why don't you find whatever you thought, wherever it is- 

Ginale Harris: I will do that. 

Regina Jackson: And send it to me, thank you. Okay, Anderson? 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=9YIielIk0Wau90xGbqCA_yqSqFN4cNN7bwjbmEBNrQemye399Mbph2IA5pYbkkx08_bNd0h6q_70rHx0VqH_I_rmjTk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12776.24
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=WgPgdVzMEgj3oFNAa_FEHc-qNViLyavltek9H7Y2J-l1sRK8qLYNG-ZR4Xt3iyoBsGsAvys1zgubdmae-fsezAv85Os&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12780.82
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Uqvqhzk-bZyYsOD79ypRzPKbxskC8jmqtemZKECMzHKJQshRvNyiou-l83tdTrZE6lVp0mlZ3KCow3QhxSWdhXyW-No&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12787.57
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=_PB__4owv5j9EtHn78vOLKWhePwUWzo_R3K8f2AO7ORIhy6Gy6z6yaGg6_XtsDYM4nYmcx4RyShs0gsaCi5IYSckqOs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12808.16
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=qauyVXIPD6TcDsFFqWk4X3FZ79tfbVFHDQNoz7vM5AoEoEhjBM-hmnUwSaHmYzPoR-a5RFzrxPnAEAmMqjK2ghv3NuE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12808.67
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=6v16_v8hcUEroE0to7ledd7Hy4wZ6pl2PvhcV_1dsS0aDwCWwyqrenqvIhJpygTEWstY4-1lTm2K4u4VvOO1wfcQxKw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12815.31
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=i21w43SnIhcWopqL8M23DRQK4ViqPS1spEmNyip69qqVz1K3GobKLUDRlv6raClyl1yNGCarQsYP9XyjHDhUiDgLXhE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12816.08
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=HIvEQ1fiygsyC-zlV_VqN5cvY6JRzZQ_AIxfFO4BZGG6FClDllJv_-jLL8qyolDlfkGR_JeqH5WAbHUXHOck2vSfnC0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12822
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=vYk8Mizk4wc9i0n-8bBCmxzzijPMh55qDJ5SxPPV32cnZUn0f1u82oYd68hlkGgCqNhTdRPu5EYghSRIUFn91pY9kG8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12845.5
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ekpRsi6m9yl_ya34vxTo-QxMWFAqeMgZGN4iMWE31PlA-fByUmo97nCGEqcPp97kN9QLv8L4uMLz4bto39H0_l9waE8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12850.49
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Qvrm2Tng8BlCU9GLC9avLaqQqsy2JHLDckT717TzCshFdWFymu-wtJfOdK1pZZoMcG3DznK9CAo_aPZvvxaBa1lz5LM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12866.82
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=B0lwz2pfqtiUiXeJktGWXLJqmIdD1QESAvDx-aFyStvGVHA6YUVMmp31zXCD4cO9wVnQrBZK5Q_LYxoZ5bdvTaeyHEs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12869.66
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=V3i9YcXBtbIERxddaUJE1wCtdpk5f3IbOdvpWBiUiqT56iYL8tdbJ4LCyvBk6aI_WXY3L0sgWzG4XaWf6qfh2FQ5BnM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12897.99
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ZhZxXJas3_uefXYCz0wnK5wui5iLW4LN-7I7a7r-duIu7LLEmFMhocRADp_3z4O85B29K8AAxFTovWjA76p65i0WSOo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12903.28
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Kebt0pz50w0Z3gr3b5D_3-rXOrV_hSsLLPaFLvMlDoKFz8ua8ou8jH_zzHdebIJArtzVpjsl_-SMuvqhO8XGmlx1EK4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12903.93


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 62 of 69 

 

Tara Anderson: Correct me if I'm not going about this procedurally, appropriately. I do believe 
what I'm requesting would require the creation of an ad hoc and I believe that 
would have to be agendized. One thing that I'm very proud of and the work that 
I've done recently in San Francisco is led the creation and approval of a criminal 
justice racial equity statement, where all policy bodies in San Francisco have 
expressly identified and acknowledged the harm that racism has caused, and 
that it's government's job to undo that harm. 

Tara Anderson: I would like to draft such a statement from the Oakland Police Commission and 
also use it as an opportunity as we're working together to develop that 
statement. The ... develop methods for using an equity lens on any policy and 
practice work that we are developing. It's a big part of the government alliance 
in race and equity. We have a department of race and equity here in Oakland 
whose ... We have the equity indicators relative reports and also we have other 
racial equity indicator reports from the state that I think could benefit this 
conversation. 

Tara Anderson: I think of it as you can't fix the problem until you identify you have the problem, 
and acknowledge it's your responsibility to repair it. That's the sentiment from 
which I come from in proposing this as an action that we take as a body. 

Regina Jackson: Excellent. We will work on that for the language on the agenda. 

Regina Jackson: I would also like to submit that we're going to re-put the quarterly report from 
the police commission on with all of the edits and changes. 

Ginale Harris: Chair? 

Regina Jackson: Yes, Commissioner Harris. 

Ginale Harris: Can we get an update of the Parone [03:37:17] probation status for the- 

Regina Jackson: Yes. Actually, that was not ready for this meeting. I think that it will be ready, so 
we should be able to put that on. 

Ginale Harris: Okay. How about the Inspector General from his home? 

Regina Jackson: I'm going to be meeting with the city administrator, I think next week, so 
hopefully we can do that, too. 

Regina Jackson: Let's see. I'm not meeting with the city attorney's office until the 11th so we'll 
put the RFQ for the next one after that. 

Ginale Harris: For the attorney? 

Regina Jackson: Yes. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Eu_98zTiHbd81EAzWcdfooAlWfmWIyk3G-7UnRA0hOiBmvH9w9lnhzqp9mtw9xJToDdO1nI4E8Udx-QKNX62fZMYTMs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12911
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=nb-AdArBEJbwpeYwaYj7U4kKi9fQC-Md1ornYmPvT4XuDBJX0BSgpso695aObe5sdq-vLSpzWpd4rtupxOMWgKbdVx4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12946.83
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=OWAo0XuwwhLG5ChZ43O22HtpZ1exyDtbs5nXPOeTSVI6AJwwRsnF_NhC9FJImGqIKXFMg2xY0K-y0o5GzW9jW6MYh0Y&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=12989.44
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=wtUdafAXRVZyecGzx5fZCLuSSHYWq4uY19CqsvyA12WG8bnVkcXIKG2F07MgD81t9Y41tHyjVFWETm5stnNzbR_cPuw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13004.74
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=nRxHPlhNcxSRpv4S8fiwpaRcFIGlNZARKITn1irvuEW33ioD_aW5zbyd7tYgYT9KYqM7m3fpdPd0jw6ZiQRnV98618k&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13008.34
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=_M7HRHqP2nECUFLoSDZtb6myDmkijdUaYrodqZbrmCwK8Cf9DsZC3HEwic3qFr0rRbSqYhTu4_xiG4qA0dl3MqBOocM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13029.03
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=dAesxOYGmIfsD1UTf-_q1pysETUhYZy5069bZ_iC44kEmgRP1Ts8pTScUp3dPrZCvlY1S5Ue2LzC-tQ5MrROOHfRdwc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13030.01
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=XQyWwhm5Bsh6Bsp1QFGWZ31uSxJPxLOWzpkmklNsqQ6MRGR4w-Zc2rsgOa_3untYrCMg78_H_p2CRagI68ysWGJEDYA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13034.83
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=katCf_Vl9A47aUR3FcTOBp1qTG085N1JWSC1qOiKbwy6QOuF5hVLMv6nLDXhl2kMxxTgpD_bvhAUA04SftndA39Hp_w&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13040.4
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=eD3Pcr7fMZvmHS7rzEp5ApR2ruvMvCgQ7OGPxxJ8tZjPLf5F06OIkUTKtY7AZuBt8r5MyU_CJcrnh9a8aIsm0h-IJcM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13046.56
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=BdTt_cntMie-CX-DUw--P1H6yiDseJUENQuN7B2PnFiKACgQv6nVKWFAUGh9VI1X9sN031c1K5nJnmZWslIHJZqv8OY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13051.81
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=2k86e3IMyConp-WIpUihOwtk9fi6xFaatXq6obKbaYqTQ8RS2qFORVKkb_qNzUAXgyR6mM-AWX8It-2voObirVKpQV8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13063.11
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=2oIxxq2L656BK5RmMVbMlhYGaG68wNAsFKHnhTbNu2bdLq9YO4tdlZSI8QPNyoTxuOcdUTc3yC9IgO_eyIqdvm_ltGE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13071.08
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=HGMLxY2tc-4ZzL1dLbaLoxVxQXQIAkopL68djvgh1YHkLx1uZvUn8QlgwEqu4LpQGemJ_YzykjnD0TWcEJKJfM_g4Zc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13071.88


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 63 of 69 

 

Ginale Harris: May I suggest one more thing? 

Regina Jackson: Yes. 

Ginale Harris: For the next agenda can we prioritize OPD policies that are up for review and 
ask Mr. Russe to provide the suggested list of policies for review before the next 
meeting? 

Regina Jackson: We would direct Miss Tom with that request and that will be to prioritize OPD 
policies that are up for review with a policy narrative or research statement that 
goes under each of those policies provided by her staffer. 

Regina Jackson: Okay? I think that's a pretty packed agenda, so I would submit that we will clean 
this up and get it out, and we will have the updated report from Ms. Tom. We 
will hopefully have the written report from Chief Kirkpatrick and written report 
from Virginia Gleason on the budget so that we can know what it was we 
thought we heard. 

Thomas Smith: Chair Jackson, I think one other suggestion that I might have for you folks is that, 
as I recall from our last regular meeting, the issues regarding the vice chair 
issues have not been resolved and it might be prudent to have a selection of a 
vice chair or chairs. 

Regina Jackson: Yes, excellent, thank you. Appreciate it. Okay, and with that- 

Jose Dorado: Madam Chair. 

Regina Jackson: Okay. 

Jose Dorado: I'm not sure that this is an agenda item. It certainly relates to the budget. Just a 
request that the finance department provide us with updated numbers that 
they've gone through, so we have accurate numbers to deal with. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, sounds good. 

Tara Anderson: Would you put it on the calendar? 

Regina Jackson: Yes, I've already put it on this one, thank you. 

Regina Jackson: With that, we have several public speakers. We have Henry Gauge, Celine Bay 
and Rajshahi Grinage, and Lauralai Balsaman. [03:40:11] No Lauralai. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you Mr. Bay. 

Celine Bay: Celine Bay. I would ask that you add to the next agenda a report from the ad 
hoc committee regarding the case that I've been speaking about ad nauseum, 
right? I would like to get that on the next agenda so we can at least get an 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=bazQYMC4h4el6L3rO4DJ2LHrG6ws2st7nGTM5THjqUXs0lqA4XFSB2MdxrcE-GXLknsw6vbV7zF0s4PKOSgyI3Y965E&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13074.25
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=3MdR5XxA8ZvsfVOVInb8qzemVVwzfc6jQKK8wexCPsQ7GyxjlDLG4NARg85dnIameFdMN1g0R87T4mZ_gWl6VvX7ZIw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13075.9
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=wHf_iHBDuLz4LRg0Wkat5pLkWcPhQvrpgcvSrEuJIFZH4bTNw3jVynfEAV6gQcYFORf_HOZAOHVSKrE3F1E1lXaPDtY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13077.79
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=l2bu75mSiI_BJWmju8xKUuoED8B8xOa7tKgFTJ4pHg-ukC0DzE7Z6HLrRdvuxfpuRVdV9WhTFip72j6__9GUvs3DrSM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13093.31
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=N88g3F0j1Ei8qXAtyIyJPOxKbZvpXGCpBFQ84Lyos10fNBTEZF6iaA4OkUTVIYLfPKc-Wjy-o63jcet596hrvbH7SZw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13113.55
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=4gu3rU4JgYYFXO-VYk3kUN8KZ_Og36LbeVcOCH929KI9lVUW-SEbE_bYobiHh2WgAiyANDUnPDAiyJD_UuYtIHXeyjw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13142.06
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=mvrPkE3BQnTejuhOF2tDtXuORZxmkt-QDpBGakzOLvurSCY4kTXx1N8NzwXaiCC-a_GLJ2_FsQ8tonVtyCuDMQsbnmE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13160.21
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=7YfCmi3OZxRHyMgh_xt1NxZ5dLeBoa5MImMLjjQvdQwhfwmBBxB3TeKxnP_iDDWJTJzGhqc7846cFILQ9P_-AQNBPZo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13166.24
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=8MuCZa-JFNlpn9YgHOpgc8HoFpKVj_9158kvGqucyiaYcpcDraXhkzO6EH0QjcWMuCmgDd6UTCXv3aEfd2YtRpcD4bM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13166.87
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=1DiokPIlWw6h-jXCAbg6OHIbyX5-56UiCLIO7r7dlfFoBvfbP1Op4SlhjPDdX-_2ae0n3uWerXmsITxzsudl1V4v6SQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13170.02
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=fUicwEEm4bky-Phg6gN1ZsFSp4tvT2xxrgaKEaey4SK5mCVGfWx5JGmA1eEWfnOYYWKyv_LpI9lTPxdifHUYHzxQSiY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13190.31
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=cRZ0rXsb7u1rbiXKpYt9EiRUw8ZrNs9v2mGouOIc_My1C2g6OEdGNv6k4cyMTzuQ4PgnDtKqbvTghggQCxWdXXDISO4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13191.63
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=4QBKIZYwnZS93OAHBA03v1UTwJ0bLkGeCKHvaWs21w-hjPciR9P0Iy67GwxqCNfYHhEkIChtWZiATpphnaCq0k2njXE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13193.35
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=xKWPzPrCliruGbpStse_vynsQn_MyckMAZhfpnAVrhLQUM8pEMQYJPZwKSvdZk1D9r30PKbl3hQDjmkIwHJgjQdMsls&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13199.41
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=YGS_y3-UtwWrRL8AGP6Wvzi-MuaI-qIVxwZOaDKDec3DzLmnudmgeacWZghhV4vJlJxuQuI0UJlQDa3UPEHhXmjqqLs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13213.96
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=o3Y94faLUc68dja7raxH1as1rY9rC7bjbzceNKzKTcLi4AgUNYHGfegSzeSg2wDMdIygCUtomdpBE1akNhv1PRdpRx4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13214.98


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 64 of 69 

 

update on where we stand, or at least to move it forward. Right now it's just 
spinning. It was listed as a high priority, one of the highest priorities as a matter 
of fact. 

Celine Bay: In fact I believe I didn't see any other priorities that you just discussed, that you 
just stacked the agenda with that were rated higher than the case as it stood 
with your own designation of high priority. I'm just asking is that just a label? Or 
is the high priority something that you're going to act on, and that's why I'm 
asking that you please at least get a report back from that ad hoc committee, 
and possibly recommendations so we can move this thing forward, and not 
leave this to kick the can down the road, as Mr. Prather is so quick to do. Can we 
add that to that? 

Regina Jackson: Will you be ready to go? 

Ginale Harris: Yes, I'm ready now. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, so yes, we can put it on the agenda. Thank you. 

Celine Bay: Thank you very much. 

Regina Jackson: Henry Gauge and Rashidah Grinage. Rashidah? Can you turn the timer off? Or 
reset it? My apologies. I misread that. You go ahead, and then we'll have Henry 
come up. I'm sorry. 

Karen Tom: I just wanted to clarify something on the item that you were going to place on 
the agenda for CPR aid regarding prioritization of the OPD policies. Just want to 
get a couple of clarification items and then I wanted to bring up a concern from 
Mr. Russe. 

Karen Tom: The first question is, I wanted to check to see whether the prioritization of OPD 
policies were based on the email I had sent you previously about that topic, or 
something completely separate and different and new, or what exactly 
specifically you were referencing in requesting that. 

Regina Jackson: Commissioner Harris? 

Ginale Harris: Thank you Chair. I was referencing the OPD policies that they're working on 
right now for review. We want to be a part of the review. We want to know 
what it is they're prioritizing that are upcoming, and then we'd like 
recommendations from your office on what policies you feel that we should be 
looking at. 

Karen Tom: I know I had already sent an email. That's the one I'm asking about. That I just 
wanted to clarify whether you just wanted more information based on what 
information I'd already relayed to you in that email. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=2X6K6ZJfxEj2WpzHk6-zuOVGyorCAkQHYJNUcG4Y-1ZRLXJipgZLMrYTUY_cvfW2Ee1tLPgPqeXiYKGxk8rZLNARqNg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13242.38
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=19QQAVHFpY-HIEa2uyYfvBK85MwnSzMMRr3kjV1AKwcEOVZkRvOVffCW1FXhh4Vma5AoH7xMNZarsORAzXFVvYqbqkc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13283.14
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=pLSMAJA1ZGjPTP3CC6C2oWMBmc3syClTus669gFhkeA0tAoMAPZly3k2IcqBmSTUr7o1wgx9U5e5Raz9Ufs0AdcyjJQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13283.67
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=NX3_jFuxOaprdlOzN94JM7Ofl3C4sk0rQ8p7MAve-bUmI0iBfJlPCtDnprUuzFMYQs0p9XDywduz454XpWiH7QZZBEY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13285.29
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=9pf43CK-7klEN_2mqEn1nLMOgq86I26l0hNI8puZTOf_HUhJaB3MRctXlYsjoWmlHl5P4kFMRfyVDfyCPUw43aNljAI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13287.36
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Ixg3enkdi5po85qtk3rKbmGqINsCczeGRPt4VWNcS3sMFYRLuGrXvGSlBR8ONPXrpE3xN9ojIGHZdavEv3ItCrxBylg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13292.41
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=jUmLCYvtN0gYngpyllqLnBX1f6s1WrY6rjt1sbEzmHbxVH9Dr715SqzIaYkAbCUEitygyWLHntzhWTO_aA91opntgi0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13320.55
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=dHJnbfjK3gYh2N2w5DTsW8INZvOV3DCSxjJajnUN_kZjNDbHXYECz3I7nUuPjSOyGeJb6sydDEHMJ6Q8JngZohZKPzQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13335.3
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=YsIWeGN8Ea9VSlOumGfyerKCRI8ngx_qoqR9dv949lRRt8zVR2RdzpKMuHOYFsIZUq8hpb43iUbncXLizBLQCb7X32g&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13352.4
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=uPsCIg4kIS7A2sLRBoymxFgF4vGnnkkqKrj9m1Ul0KiRhyNzS3JlDYzwcBtg7IGXXaqbq6OGRaxUbRmcDATkG0R_TEk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13353.65
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=FgLBBMPrMDM_6KCe4Wc1sxEZv0NfAOCJL0gpytl_Fixc-U6QSQJv2-FRJGrQX94OgTBEmA83jce4yULcjDrAy7bBwfk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13377.76


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 65 of 69 

 

Regina Jackson: Commissioner Harris, we're talking about two different subjects. You have 
provided lots of background and those recommendations. Now I think what 
we're looking at is trying to identify what OPD sees on the horizon, and 
providing that same depth and breadth of background. 

Karen Tom: The list that I gave you was based on what they had already provided. Correct. It 
was a list I believe that Commissioner Benson had forwarded, that they had said 
these were the items I'm working on. What do you recommend based off of this 
list. So that's why I'm saying it already has ... it was really an extrapolation of 
what they had. Then I had ... I believe Commissioner Benson's question was, do 
you have anything else to add? It included that plus more. 

Ginale Harris: Thank you for the clarity, however, I want you to ... You're a separate entity so 
you don't work for the police department. We want to know what will be 
helpful to you. [crosstalk 03:44:07] on their lists or not. 

Karen Tom: Yes, but that was also in my email as well. 

Regina Jackson: I think what Commissioner Harris is asking is if you have any additional things 
that you'd like to put on, jump in with that so we've got the most updated list. 
Okay? 

Karen Tom: Okay. Part two of the question goes to a question for Mr. Russe, which is, based 
off of the list I provided, which I believe has addressed both of the questions, 
what I would prioritize from their list and also additional comments I had made, 
the question would be, when you say you want a narrative research statement 
did you have something specific in mind for him? I think he was saying that, with 
the time frame that we have right now, he would have to submit something, he 
would only really have a few days to work on it before it's available for the next 
packet. 

Karen Tom: I guess what the question would be, do you want whatever he can put together 
in that time frame, or would you like him to spend more time on it? Ideally he 
would like more time. 

Regina Jackson: I think we want a quality job but we're not looking at research papers. We want 
a narrative. That can be a paragraph or two paragraphs, but basically, in 
alignment with what you've already provided as background related to other 
policies. Just a continuum. Commissioner Harris. 

Ginale Harris: Thank you Chair. Are you done? Okay. 

Ginale Harris: I was looking at our agenda packet and I would ask the Chair permission if we 
can go back to item 12, because it says 'assignments and updates', right? We're 
prepared to give a budget update. That's what I came prepared to do, I thought, 
because it was a time sensitive matter. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=eDZNa0W3ttE5IozfZBCuMVKXwpuL_MHNldUQmPXnUK4xbN30jzNpGGlQgb2x3X6vwf1RJtd0Eo_nDOM23URtZZ3k1ZM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13391.43
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=LNFCHmDTtHQ44RflMOwiJVLY175qOL8I1O5nDhFOTqmyX_qSMEyzEH39zQsYioLavGuQndyXP_GYmSauj9H1IoW3_Uw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13406.91
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=t_xUUQ0I3SlxorBopJLTQNUgbtl-I_LXBD3WY-GU2WFQ7fZagD4qCKbYisLpp5oMHLfQ-D-N1lTLUhWK1ySRtZIlCnQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13434.22
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=3HEmA8MFEKnJ3wwe1O7WXWwn468lE9djC7AqAAEhyAajVNfH6JZrfzh-54IB5RNTBYO8AHdhy6xhnAEudEHezWL6FOU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13448.88
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=EQ3UWQw3O-oY2NFDgdsCnvMsmwMWcgAZwZgWXtul-9hJ4PlR0tMeEQ1Dh_NA_-yBqpUvFlpiHCvr7jKwysjKF8jhzwE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13452.32
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=jdv02NVZpULA-MpzWiLHRGUGUkd3-a7nHUmJ33jZynRagtOwE9MfmRv82VCdlHS8RT4NDnRK1Br-4GSaVGS0nOYWk6I&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13462.62
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=p5Sbjsxpyu5kr3d4cdqCGvaqGMBocnDgoiRNNZzUiX3Uc4bmmnrUfwc8NQcGVAdbRLMnazFzLxZF37sNSpVpPb6LFEM&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13493.08
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=DBPWD6IEkYoOlfMFAdEyPyjjx9ZKiV3D7C1o8jolUgZdZPFO8rpHKyX2FSsc6INX_Iw_gerEzJiXpc7_2mK4VeMaOqk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13501.73
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=pbZBrcWbXRdGsR-8-e2FL1EKsi7_UOQLJRkDNZxsvsxKc-UhTM2u2nrO0ZZJ8cLuYVcgHP9loaoAm4DV8oy6oOEZe2U&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13521.96
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=i3taPKh2kU7uMB2eLdWaoAfOJyKjfKc3YGSr42-nOmgMmcbGzHGlqrwOk4oZH3FGf-Jr0t7xlIlFDdZhuoxS3nxDebA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13527.9


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 66 of 69 

 

Regina Jackson: I'm sorry. I thought we moved past that. My apologies. Whoops, we're in the 
middle of public comment. Let's have Mr. Gauge do his comment and he's the 
last person on that subject, and then we'll go back to 12. 

Regina Jackson: Apologies Mr. Gauge. 

Henry Gage, III: Thank you Chair. I think at last meeting there was a discussion about former 
Commissioner Benson raised the issue of a potential for multiple Vice Chairs and 
responsibility sharing. I don't know if that conversation's been ongoing and if 
that's going to come up again during your debate at the next meeting when you 
discuss the Vice Chair election again, but if there's any chance that it does it 
might be prudent to request a legal opinion now, so you'll have that in hand 
from the city attorney's office to see whether or not that makes sense, if it's 
legal and whether you want to pursue that type of responsibility sharing. Thank 
you. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you. We will handle that. Thanks. 

Regina Jackson: We're going to go back to agenda item 12 now. Commissioner Harris has an 
update. 

Ginale Harris: Thank you Chair. Commissioner Dorado, Commissioner Benson and myself all 
worked on the budget. I'm going to let Commissioner Dorado state his piece 
first. We're going to do two portions. One is on the budget itself and how and 
the explanation on where the money is coming from. He's going to talk about 
the plan that we want to present to the commission. 

Jose Dorado: Thank you. The bottom line is that we've been asked to cut $163,000 from the 
budget, but in fact we have over $800,000 of carry over funds. That's really the 
bottom line. We have all of the numbers that have been provided to us, and 
that's why it's important that we get the updated numbers, to make sure these 
are accurate. 

Jose Dorado: Based on that fact, our proposal is to move the separate policy analyst to the 
office of inspector general, and also to change the office assistant two to ... the 
current office assistant two to an administrative analyst two that reports to the 
executive director. 

Jose Dorado: Thirdly, that we certainly have more than enough money to have seven 
investigators. There should certainly not be going down to six particularly since 
it's an LL requirement that we have one per hundred. 

Jose Dorado: That's the first part of- 

Mr. Russe: I'm sorry, Chair Jackson, was this material posted with the agenda or distributed 
to the public before this meeting? 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=9Rw-Ijn0jR3H3A76Bk0FI8hD_a_Dms4wPQofgmHg64gRBtFyXlPbAfF7ibSJr_7HEQPk3z-y387rcHc1KYtQyoXdzzw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13550.63
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Gilk_cbPQtLY3K5A-LLI8W8eKV8Y7QWq-TXwSLSrUhm7Q9CjdBYDqo2ck1IHgE1yrNoOhu618OWaYuYtd62yFwmYWDU&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13566.71
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=ciBB8NjKRdo0ttfYVdVzNPCZuzzNDB9io-KcZUtj70sQtrcrBou1q3lNg6dlfWFDiBxBjq0CdIupJL_qGXzNinRJ9pg&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13570.2
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=D2DvscnLkywYZssp-8igiYCmSLbK9b8KTE8-pD4I83Ra0MW99jlY06yapUgPGpX9S3dBjkWTATBnYnUUsifAoJcTpWY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13601.5
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=pqY8mv_O9qdwkyl3JBqoK7BoscQI7-mtPfju2Y2IPJz9smysnxyWUZzjN0rAxLRWr8ige2kE17bw2R883_7gThGpxNo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13606.97
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=tlk7tmiJhMDunvoRTQcXEaicY8e-TZRwmRtvhDif0b3F-2X4ej3dD-KiqCbutHV0yc0VnJz_X2LMDyDZbSSxJy9Lc6w&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13615.56
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=4QI_T6zFnB926GIKmDdwuylGNMn1knxFnr-AkRgx5hWmJ1kUe0kZxLDfYfYntOQ08dt1A3N-likvuYDs2ey9ygqndBs&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13650.41
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Pyz98X6wmKjBGrqlSilK_segekoRNPyXcKJr-znlAgq8UD7hvKQRlFJyQmfDGsnOpJimMVcrU4NWLR1iNk0LwzQ0KOc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13678.14
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=9VkieLz03sb7BFJCP1OwpgV6Bi5h3ryUQZyYL3IoeLmN8v1-Va5tUxJkKWJg3ySQldRb9BsQ-EneqGvwcktkT6LNEA8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13712.31
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=QCkq9RaZf0PAETMVe4RiBapsAafJcMmaiXe2uk34OGO8Jd4YTl5LZXTsKQisYp0-GAHHTZKS9U0INuLhYuV2YSpfqSc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13727.85
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=hagebLEboc9IQj2sRFjDeCvIKw4aq2o_Ur2r9EuQlqS92W5hzlwp6daEN9TfDt-4xa4DbDfUW4i9-y_30tbR0dcgJ3w&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13731.44


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 67 of 69 

 

Speaker 8: Yes, [inaudible 03:49:01]. 

Regina Jackson: No, what he's asking ... This is item 12 but the paperwork that's being 
distributed, no, I do not think that that was a part of the agenda. 

Regina Jackson: What I'm going to have to request, Commissioners Harris and Dorado, is that we 
post it, and then you'll be able to speak to it at the March 14th meeting. 

Jose Dorado: Okay, because this was not presented as a part of this agenda. Even though it 
was of a prior agenda, is that correct? 

Regina Jackson: Right, because the attachment actually has to be posted with the agenda item. 
My apologies. I didn't think about that. 

Jose Dorado: Can I give a preview of coming attractions? 

Mr. Russe: Sure. There's an exception in the Brown Act for commissioners to provide brief 
reports on their own activities, but the commission can't have a substantive 
discussion on policy. 

Regina Jackson: Okay, thank you. 

Jose Dorado: Again, there's those three. Part one is these three, let's call them moves, that I 
will speak to at the next commission meeting. 

Jose Dorado: The other will be directives to staff regarding the discretionary funds, the labor 
budget, the CPRB investigations project, the CPR admin project, discretionary 
funds, the admin project restricted funds, and [inaudible 03:50:50] labor. These 
are all part of our packet of our last meeting. That'll be part two of what I'll 
address in my remarks next meeting. 

Regina Jackson: Just a clarification. Last meeting when Ms. Harris wasn't there but you were, we 
had this paperwork? Or we didn't? 

Jose Dorado: We did. 

Regina Jackson: It was posted as a part of the agenda. Okay, we just did not get to it. 

Jose Dorado: Correct. 

Regina Jackson: Alright, so we'll repost it. 

Speaker 8: Here's the agenda [crosstalk 03:51:23]. 

Regina Jackson: No problem, thank you. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Pw-bt9tL94VnSB8sJPzGtqyh3ClMBJZivx_rbxNW7lBEQHXZPeK3omlC38jGD-HEWA5mj3LjRWVyxwwIrmRzcgsX6s4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13740.81
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=XtpubIylV8um4nWorsJCdmK8oATl47w5kj23oMwzohnFqqferVCI_tpX_mWX75C7OQ6trZq6WlTFYfZArMBMttzatRE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13742.86
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=orE95jGsFev8N86pP6m7KVf8DZcS1MyA9VWSI_01tbj4MfIG7sHzxPJt9uYFxU1AL2jzG_kM4MElGwtcCCuxBtCyJ4c&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13755.8
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=tpzFirXc29cN4ulI9q1Wrguhgc8lZVEAFZ6H7fI9AMdYTs7O0DSn5BenkfTUfGU1xgjoa4SISgQBugeEMtExCkwhCKY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13765.34
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=WxvfmSTtuei3gw6uRkgC9D6UtHnT1yFeK81ORs9UksrkZBhiIF1Zz1pme147yCajulpn0klhSKH2ZfmWCxmKBdxewkk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13773.43
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=8NPN3mahtotqqcfuxVtW_kXq9FcwT0uoaexbZ1djU2o_QbyPTm8ex3NV98ZfC-FBT90ciW35j-0Hh8_UoqJGaM6K8Ok&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13786.79
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=zlWds6CogxT_h_V9eEP6U4p7ibhTOR97IT9GT-IfNkXRL5R_r66zbgupgbT8S8GkVPDOi25IGKbdlqOoHq-vk_cpGgk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13790.35
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=UeUzDul0QxrpCzcXPzdHf1DshBEuZHjJxgDRp7K7G96CU1N8u5XUUiuYwIAQpPD7cqhMpoCpsRswVnXRnBVkBLVkWts&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13799.78
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=YRA-JYbgIz_idIQwRoeqoN0WhPzxB3j3N53Vh5HA4GBb8yjUmwzREtLXpaa4VMf-hvp4WJr67ogmBurGL3Itoqcglyc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13802.16
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=sr-cPYNxd950EpgGzAv_zq6cLlC4fbVqfthS3GGi2mhroO8Gi5qw3nheztXibOAf8eZwOBgoQlwgW4QC7Y2tqER_bHo&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13818.83
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=sP1dLlgUxdQ031GX90MM8DjKyAIjC4ueEuonUvMiBCvXscgCrDTExYgAITP0sFVbZgdxne0Hj4oKO9pAl-rEgIyXqCQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13866.88
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=7YaM1raKp87URbhcSPOZii8Cx0kUv_bVHWhO4o3f4qjIibXwfTrkgT_Iq-QWBupl2f6JDTNshxUF-hFv98QCGFKlDOc&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13876.62
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=n8-S6Sx3h9ZjKx5ljkCKeAWGyplrBvMJr-uGa2RkvWWrqoiNEfz2_vRMnZfxlahVVESbfHFFAKNuKCpm3TLC5KLQ-nQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13876.97
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=MHuMj-CIp_RHC-Ny829BDOgP0345TmsMnsk3QcUbBJfdpgZ5XaSVXN8nAPqaA7EUmGuFQAlbcgvjP2bq9VhCvuaxThY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13881.06
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=lv1q_qW2BBPwB46lHUwUsbvMQmnE72fOJwId9z-hsfKNWfit7Ckf0oRGfK4TL99MIGCO-c8aVrbRupKOi3fN0H-CpTI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13881.37
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=p3bn0yTejVWiLKgVD9DknP6e3NCqufi7I0k_eRlg4y3gez5aYpQjLZJuyVfT-yBZoy7-At1kTYBJiAStCRHKy589mqI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13882.87
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=YzTogOo9WgwlBjH76CTt_ZAnLUe8h2FDS9eKVVR3VaAO2Rtrj9Wb8GbYH2nAaO8hmpvTwjUEws22amcdknVNbog9eIE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13884.07


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 68 of 69 

 

Regina Jackson: With that $800,000 that you've identified, can you specify where it came from, 
so that we can make sure that there is a legend to identify? 

Ginale Harris: I can break it down. 

Regina Jackson: Terrific. Thank you. 

Ginale Harris: The bottom line is we're moving the policy analyst to the IG position. We're 
changing the job description of the office assistant to admin analyst two. We're 
keeping seven investigators. 

Ginale Harris: That $800,000 we do not have to cut any ... that $800,000 is ours. It's a carry 
over. The CPRA had it under their budget but they didn't spend a dime in the 
last two years. 

Regina Jackson: Cost savings from 2016 2017? Sorry. Here we go again. Apologies. 

Regina Jackson: We're going to have this conversation in full March 14th, but it sounds like we 
are on it. Thank you very much Commissioners Dorado and Harris and 
previously Benson. 

Regina Jackson: I think that I'm ready to entertain a motion to adjourn. 

Thomas Smith: So moved. 

Regina Jackson: Thank you, Commissioner Smith. Do we have a second? 

Jose Dorado: Second. 

Regina Jackson: Commissioner Dorado. Can we vote please? 

Mr. Russe: Aye. 

Regina Jackson: Commissioner Anderson. 

Tara Anderson: Aye. 

Regina Jackson: Commissioner Smith. 

Thomas Smith: Aye. 

Regina Jackson: Aye for myself. Commissioner Harris. 

Ginale Harris: Aye. 

Regina Jackson: Beat me to the punch. Thank you all. It's been a wonderful night. 

https://www.rev.com/
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=fy3wfjqbq88FX2jouMr5XldjLm33I-oDoZ36V-dor5KfQf2jv3tBP0sD42KFDJTdm2Cm69A-k_PuKJ4xbAN3JpcC3dA&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13887.33
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Q4-dDLwjG8nVW3t9k-4Nle-DSUACN9IjurjcVp9pOv_irlFHLyIMolC6P9XJWUnUjVE8D06giI5uv-RSOhp62wjeJrk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13899.81
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=7_4cVMcbhY0XwhYOooPm7W1F3hiThvcIWvulwsKcNdnw1uPXXVZTKqJXUwnyEm0AKEJFh_WPMKccVsvFTCT0Ap0NQRI&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13901.01
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=Syb-XNsaps0-5yUo-mfQp4VNk8PhZeVJLsqrNDOWr2a-gKEIcZim_4Ne52P7TFxC-RM5h8ECM-JmhRyec4brJxnBwCk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13903.36
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=RJsIleTQbHVXUY843CJsd0CuAo2oLckEWtd_PmB0aeqNOZktQCqocOJgW4ZR7e7kO3dQG2Hq5tTQPyFbP3BqQll-qfk&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13918.03
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=xshOg3ShK7LIkFNrrSppwggreMofZcpGITcWmVLD31YDc14Xod-UN9t0JdxHjt5AdAIFFeCcln9ieUoiTv2JRYa1MS8&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13936.03
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=BnpmBmLscGmypZl_CfJUqD89vHpoWkT_3bnMyyx0U2D_3g81fmzeX25yXgGD6eBHX4MANihSs0kfLp4z60JFjAJHZNY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13944.41
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=2elvDsIfrFTkn-w-lJC444h5YEnZNAplPqLJZhWAhoua_SiNNVUxSb_MEzRevpQ_21XdxxPqBf3ou2wtKwDATgEJCoQ&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13959.1
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=5IsttltTVbYfrQRzVY33zH-UcB2T_9hUdXs25kP2t94AeyjS9Ho2Doo7SM2-4T14r-83N-kpR3ErWNDx915cCI1q-Z0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13966.96
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=JRlV86WL0vqDwHajAKdZgGDyZoojjDDe0cZQNNgpu7wOEv1PmXj26crk9DyNFx7wMAm5GWvrgVK3vT4kj-hip6rTVDw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13967.89
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=fGan33AN9tjeDdyWYEDYKw-WQh-eOBWZd-cACeaHiHZsWoiMyABYAx1yF7kaUNi0ZhlcJV2dVZ1FjVlWvlZqSJnbXf4&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13969.75
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=N2f-5yEh2zpd3J5iDDtJn7baSa_cgzUpjK_hawE5TfnKdDb-DuevA1DRiPFcMUsaxXPvLJG1QIXqT09TfSQ-8um7SKE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13972.23
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=xFXWWzvJLUSz2Y9aUJA_DPK2FxOTXSp_molavir5yRyLXFzIwN7L0xhPUKf-jxkwmhN938jEK2Y-P8aLJpa2OiOH9IE&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13974.71
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=GyZWMdzsoAcLP4JvgaL6ZhYLec0e1ojj6OxHVv_e9DHnF1uuGxt5Cj921M1QRJ4RLrvhrgpWvQDkEAAp7KT_KigBHiw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13976.16
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=vLkYe7ngCb2suHMxkrQ2UFsxt7EQylPzZ0iwnboOc-kRukh37NEfpA25TZuCsPwuXVa6sSBnUizZRsO9GtJJ17U7B4g&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13977.57
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=S2KZRCubn1g-mMDkF9XEbz3q3rOXhsIDhT1ZlsjF7uAkefFOwOB7hfDPZLRCvj5M4RXEE8Pn8JkuSIVLgbeHDXpnEfw&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13978.3
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=iIfHQwxT8FxlLGvUC79aB53zRn5E3c4yQOcrTjlHCNXc3GVLxmS2zN8U_Dc0QBdzVBcBxDbdLiZD7Wou8Me3bWnc_L0&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13978.74
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=HcKMGNNZQxax8yOXOu_2ScYqqRacNoahnhtVW2haj_3nA0BRKtsyGWEPq7eOoO4YHocruooyhbmsk_A8S7ksm9xjlwY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13979.53
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=9YaW-hfxvQh89zZvIC4c_NAgML913cjrFEsKt9GEC2SoMcYF_ed2EV8bkttjUjcUuH263LJzwyTHmy0g_aSH6JkuG4o&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13981.19
https://www.rev.com/transcript-editor/Edit?token=jEkdmgFI68mgaQ3puCEm6cPgkOb9k4P1Og78AA2SccXXOhyi-uTiI03i3g8ywWKVBpAKN-fIoOqMOhpKNO5r91bUMlY&loadFrom=DocumentSpeakerNameDeeplink&ts=13981.24


  
 

Police Commission 21419 (Completed  03/05/19) 
Transcript by Rev.com 

Page 69 of 69 

 

PART 7 OF 7 ENDS [03:53:23] 

 

https://www.rev.com/


· Incident
Date

11 Mar 18

EXECUTIVE FORCE REVIEW BOARD 
OAKLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Use of Force No.: lSF-0067 
28-29 November 18, 8 January 19

• 
EXECUTIVE FORCE REVIEW BOARD REPORT 

UOF No. Revd. from 
BFOAdmin. 

18F-0067 NIA 

Revd. from /AD IAD ROI 
No. 

Yes 18-0249

CONFIDENTIAL 

IADROI 
Closed 

19Oct 18 

Days to tl,e 

Board 

41 

Attachment 10a



    
   

     
      

   

    

       

    

     

     

      

     

        

         

        

       

        

     

       

          

       

       

      

       

           

           

       

 



    
   

     
      

 

 

             
              
                

               
      

                 
                 
               
          

    

         

         

         

         

         

        

      

   

         

      

      

   

      

   
  

 

      

             

 

 



    
   

     
      

   

     

     

    
    

 

   
   

   

  
   

    
 

      

   
    

  
   

   
  

    
  

 
    

   
 

    
        

   
     

   
   

     
   

 

  

     

      

       

      

       

      

    
   

 

 

 



    
   

     
      

 

  

             
               

                
           

          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

               
      

      

         

             
          

           

   

          

  

         

     

               
                 

              
    

           
    
        
    

 

 





    
   

     
      

                
            

              
              

               
                  

                 
                

               
                  
                 

               
                
                

          

                
              

             
              
             

               
         

                
              

               
                

                 
      

             
              
                  

               
              
          

               
                  

               
               
               

 

 



    
   

     
      

                
   

              
               

                   
                   

        

                  
                
                  
               
      

                 
                  

                 
               

                  
                   

                 
              

              
                 

                 
          

                
             

              
                 

   

               
      

 

  

             
              

           
        

 

 



    
   

     
      

            
            

 

    

               
          

   

               
              

                
                 

                 
               

             

              
             

                
                

             
         

                
                  

               
              

               
                

              
    

                 
              

               
                

              
               

                  
                  

                
                 

 

 



    
   

     
      

             
           

                  
                   

                
                
               

                 
             

                 
               

                 
               

                
               

            

                 
                

                
                

                
              

               
                  

                
                

     

             
              

            

                
                

                
                

             
               

               
  

               
               

 

 



    
   

     
      

                 
               

              
                 

              

             
                

               
                  
                 
              

               

              
                  

                  
              
                

              
                 

             
              

                 
              

              
                  

              
              

                 
                

                 
       

               
          

              
                 
              

               
      

               
              

 

 



    
   

     
      

             
                  

              
                 
               

       

                
               

                
                

              
                

                
 

               
              

               
                

                
                  

                
             

                
               

                  
    

             
             

              
                

              
               

             
         

                 
               

                     
             

                
                  

               

 

 



    
   

     
      

                  
               

               
                  

                 

             
             
              

              
                 

                  
           

               
              
               

              
                

                
                  
        

                
               

             
             
               

                  
   

              
              

              
              
                 

                  
                  

                
               
            

                    
   

 

 





    
   

     
      

             
             

              

               
                 

              
                
                 
               
                  

                
                 

          

               
                 

              
              

                  
                   

                  
                  

                 
                  

                    
           

        

              
                  

                 
              
                   
                

               
                 

  

                 
               

                 
                  

                 
             

 

 



    
   

     
      

               
                

                 
                
                  

             
               
     

                 
                 

                  
             

               
               

                   
       

                
               
               
                    

                 
                 

                  
             

         

              
               

              
                  

                  
                

                
    

                
               

                 
                  

                
                

               

 

 



    
   

     
      

                
            

                
             

              
                    

                   
                     

        

             
                 

                 
             

                
               

               
              
                 

             
             
              
                 

                  
                 
                 

                  
                  

              
              

            
               

              
              
   

               
               
         

               
                

 

 



    
   

     
      

                
               
                 

              
                

              
              

               
               

                  
              

 

               
                 

                    
               

                
  

               
                

                 
              

               
               

    

                
              

             
                 

                   
                

             

       

                 
             

               
                

             
                

               
                

 

 



    
   

     
      

               
              

              
        

             
               

                 
                  

                
              

                
                    

           

                
              

               
               

             
             

  

               
                

       

             
                

                
                
               
                

               
                

              
                

                  
                

  

               
              

                   
                

    

 

 



    
   

     
      

                
           

              
             

               
               

              
               

               
 

               
                 

              
                    

              
        

              
                 

                 
                 
              

                
                 
             

                
              

               
                 

                 
                 
            

              
                

                
                   

           

                
                

 

 



    
   

     
      

               
              

                     
 

             
                

                 
            

                
              

               

                
          

    

               
                

                 
             

                
                
                

             
              

          
           

              
              

              
              

              
             

              
             

              
       

              
                 
                

 

 



    
   

     
      

              
              

               
                  

               
     

                
               

              
                
             

             
              

                 
              

            
       

                 
                
                 
                 

              
                    

            

                 
                   

                
                 

              
               

   

              
                 

             
                 

               
                  

                 
                
               

 

 



    
   

     
      

             
               

                  
        

                 
                

               
                 

               
             
            

              

             
                

                 
                

                
                 

        

             
                  

                  

             
               

               
                

 

    

                   
               

               
               

                  
             

        
                     

          

 

 



    
   

     
      

      

                 
                 
                

                 
               

                 
                

                
               

               
                

              
             

                
             

                   
                

                 
                

                
                 
               

                  
                   

                
        

                
        

    

              
             

               
               

                
                 

               
                 

                

 

 



    
   

     
      

                 
 

             
                 

           

          

                
                   

                  
                  

              
                 
              

     

              
              

                
               

   

             
                 

               
                

              
              

         

                
              

               
              
                
                  

             

                    
                       

 

 

 



    
   

     
      

               
                

              
            

              
              
              

             
              

            
              
               

    

           
                
                

                 
             
               

                
                

              
                 

               

             
              

                 
               

                 
                

            
               

             
              

               
              

              
                 
               
             

               
            

 

 



    
   

     
      

              
              

     

              
               

               
                  

                
      

              
               

               
                 
                  

               
                 

               
                  

            
        

               
              

     

             
               
                  

              
            

          

                
                   

                  
                 

              
                 
              

     

              
               

                

 

 



    
   

     
      

               
  

              
                 
                

               
              

               
       

                
              

               
              
                
                  

             
               

               
              
               
        

              
              
             

             
              

            
              
               

    

             
                
                

                 
             
               

                
                

              
                 

               

 

 



    
   

     
      

             
              

                 
               

                 
                

            
                

              
             

               
              

              
                
                

            
               
            

              
             
     

              
               

               
                  

                 
      

               
              

               
                 
                  

               
                 

               
                  

            
        

               
               

    

 

 



    
   

     
      

              
                

                  
               

         

           

                
                   

                  
                  

              
                 
              

     

              
                 

                
               

 

              
                 
                

               
              

               
       

                
              

               
              
                
                  

             
               

             
               

               
                
    

 

 



    
   

     
      

              
              
              

             
              

            
              
               

    

            
                
                

                 
             
               

                
                

              
                 

              

             
              

                 
               

                 
                

            
               

             
              

               
              

              
                
                

            
               
            

              
             
     

 

 



    
   

     
      

              
               

               
                  

                
      

               
              

               
                 
                  

               
                 

               
                  

            
        

                
               

    

             
                

                  
               

        

          

                
                   

                  
                 

              
                 
              

     

              
               

                
               

  

 

 



    
   

     
      

              
                 
                

               
              

               
       

                
              

               
              
                
                  

               
               

              
             

              
            

               
               

              
              
              

             
              

            
               

               
    

            
                
                

                 
             
               

                
                

              
                 

               

 

 



    
   

     
      

             
              

                 
               

                 
                

            
               

             
            

               
              

              
                
                

            
               
            

              
             
     

              
               

               
                  

                
      

               
              

               
                 
                  

               
                 

               
                  

            
        

               
               

          
               

 

 



    
   

     
      

                 
              
          

               
              

     

             
                

                  
              

          

           
   

                
                  

                  
                 

              
                 
              

     

              
              

                
               

   

              
                 
                

               
              

               
       

                
              

               
              
                
                  

 

 



    
   

     
      

             
               

               
              

     

              
              
              

             
              

            
              

                
    

            
                
                

                 
             
               

                
                

              
                 

               

             
              

                 
               

                
                

            
               

             
              

               
              

              
                
                

            
               

 

 



    
   

     
      

            
              
             
     

              
               

               
                  

                
       

               
              

               
                 
                  

               
                 

               
                  

            
        

               
             

               
                 

         

              
                
                 

             
               

       

 

 



    
   

     
      

 

    

               
 

        

                
               

           

              
             

    

            
            

            
            

       

             
             

     

               
     

               
   

             
            

   

              
             

         

             
              

 

     

 

 



    
   

     
      

              
            

             
              

               
   

               
              

             
                

                
                

    

               
            

               
             

               
                  

              
                 

          

             
              

                
              

               
             

               

     

               
               
               

               
        

              
             

              
                

 

 

 



    
   

     
      

               
             

             

    

            
              

              
              

               
              

                
                

                 
              

               

               
             

              
                 

      

     

               
            

               
            
                 
               
                

                
              

                 
 

             
              

             
             

            
               

        

 

 



    
   

     
      

        

               
                 

              
              
              

   

      

                 
            

                
                    
   

               
                 

            
             

              
                

               
            

             
 

    

            
                 
             

               
              

                 
               

                
               

            
             

              
                

                 
   

 

 



    
   

     
      

               
                  

                  
                 
                  

               
             

  

             
                  

                
                 

               
                 

              
             
               

             
                

           

      

              
              

               
        

       

             
            

              
              

                 
              

                
              

              
                 

         

              
             

 

 



    
   

     
      

               
 

                
               

                  
                

                
            

              
              

               
               

   

                
             

              
            

         

       

              
               

               
            

                 
          

                
                

             
                
                  

                
              

                
               

           
                

              
                

             

 

 



    
   

     
      

             
 

               
                 

                
              

            

              
            

              
            

              
            

            
                
               

   

            
               

            
               

             
                 
                

              
             

              
               

           
              

              
               

              
                

               
                 

               
           

 

 



    
   

     
      

                
                  

                
            

             

     

             
             

               
                  

               
             
               

              
                 

               
               

 

            
                  

               
      

                 
        

               
           

            
              

                   
           
    

              
               

               
                

               
               

 

 



    
   

     
      

                 
                

               
                   

                 
              

               
               

                 
       

           
                 

                  
                

               
                 

                
  

                
             

            
                

                    
            

         

               
              

              
             
               

               
                 

                 
       

             
               

                 
              

             
                

                   

 

 



    
   

     
      

               
                 
          

                
               

            
                

              
        

        

     

              
      

              
               

              
               

                 
                  

               
 

                
                  

              
                

            

               
             

 

      

     

               
               

 

 

 



    
   

     
      

            
               

         

              
                 

              
                

               
              

              
 

                
               

                 
                

                  
                  

           

               
                  

                 
                  

            

                
                

             
                 

                  
      

       

        

              
              

               
        

                
             

      

 

 





    
   

     
     

                   
             

          

                
       
       

       
         

             
            

            
       

           
          

     

           
           

       

                 
        

                
               

        

             
           
  

 

 



    
   

     
      

              
              

   

            
             

 

               
            

                  
       

 

 

 





COMPLIANCE DIRECTOR ROBERT S. WARSHAW’S ADDENDUM to 
OAKLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

EXECUTIVE FORCE REVIEW BOARD REPORT 
Use of Force No.: 18F-0067 

February 19, 2019 
page 1 of 4 

The state entrusts law enforcement personnel with great authorities, and police officers have a 
compact with the community to use that authority judiciously and appropriately.  The use of 
deadly physical force by a police officer is the most extreme use of that authority.  Accordingly, 
any instances of the use of deadly force must be examined and investigated thoroughly. 

In the case of Use of Force 18F-0067, a critical piece of evidence is the Portable Digital 
Recording Device (PDRD) footage from a sergeant who had the foresight to place his camera on 
the armored vehicle as it came to a stop at the scene of the shooting.  This camera provided an 
unobstructed view of the subject, Joshua Pawlik, and recorded his actions in the moments 
leading up to the officers’ lethal discharge of their weapons. 

For this case, I reviewed the Criminal Investigation Division (CID) investigation, the Internal 
Affairs Division (IAD) investigation, the Executive Force Review Board (EFRB) report, and 
Chief Anne E. Kirkpatrick’s February 11, 2019 addendum to her February 8, 2019 general 
finding to the EFRB report.   

I have found no reference to the use of the video during the questioning of the involved officers.  
The Department failed to use the video to in any way challenge the involved officers’ assertions 
about Mr. Pawlik’s movements.  Yet their assertions are contradicted by the raw and enhanced 
versions of the video – both readily available to the investigators in this case.  

An essential part of any investigation is the resolution of discrepancies.  IAD and CID are 
required to do this by Department policy, by the Negotiated Settlement Agreement (NSA), and 
by responsible police practices.  However, in the matter at hand, the investigators – both in their 
questioning and analysis – failed to address the inconsistencies between officers’ statements and 
the video evidence.  The involved officers’ descriptions of Mr. Pawlik’s movement of his right 
hand range from a few inches to two feet.  In both the CID and IAD investigations, the 
Department failed to challenge the officers on these inconsistencies.  In addition, the questioning 
in both investigations was deficient, non-invasive, and replete with leading questions that served 
as attempts to support the justification of the officers’ actions. 

Attachment 10b



COMPLIANCE DIRECTOR ROBERT S. WARSHAW’S ADDENDUM to 
OAKLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

EXECUTIVE FORCE REVIEW BOARD REPORT 
Use of Force No.: 18F-0067 

 
February 19, 2019 

page 2 of 4 
 
 
Likewise, despite having access to the officers’ statements and all versions of the video, the 
EFRB members did not address the apparent discrepancies between the statements and the video. 
With respect to the uses of force, the EFRB members appeared to accept IAD’s 
recommendations at face value.  The board was duty-bound to resolve those discrepancies if IAD 
did not.  However, the board failed to do so.  In her addendum, Chief Kirkpatrick repeatedly 
referenced the totality of the circumstances, but her assessment of these circumstances was both 
disappointing and myopic.   

In this incident, officers were dealing with an unresponsive and apparently unconscious man who 
was laying on the ground between two houses with a handgun in his possession.  Despite the 
presence of the firearm, there was no information that Mr. Pawlik was an immediate threat to 
anyone or had harmed anyone at that point.  There were no citizens in immediate danger.  The 
Department had established a perimeter, and officers were behind excellent cover afforded by the 
Bearcat armored vehicle they had summoned to the scene.  OPD personnel had over 40 minutes 
to plan viable options for successfully resolving this situation.  

Mr. Pawlik roused to consciousness, and the video shows his actions to be consistent with 
someone who was waking up and attempting to orient himself.  He was moving minimally.  He 
was a live human being – and any reasonable officer should not have expected him to remain 
perfectly still.  His movements, as seen on the video, do not coincide with the movements to 
which the officers claim they reacted.  Mr. Pawlik’s slight movements did not constitute intent 
and a reasonable officer should not have concluded such.  Any analysis of the officers’ actions 
ignored the presence and intended utility of the Bearcat.  Further, the EFRB Chair pointed out 
that officers did not use the armored vehicle as cover.  They utilized it as a shooting platform. 

In her addendum, Chief Kirkpatrick dismisses the possibility of sympathetic fire.  While she 
readily accepts that all of the officers reacted to possible visual stimulation – as slight as it may 
have been – within a split-second of each other, she rejects the notion that they could respond 
similarly to audio stimulation.  At the time of the shooting, four officers already had their rifles 
trained on Mr. Pawlik and were ready to shoot.  Since the video does not show an overt 
threatening action on his part, sympathetic fire remains a viable explanation for the near 
simultaneous discharges by the officers, and the large number of rounds fired. 

  



COMPLIANCE DIRECTOR ROBERT S. WARSHAW’S ADDENDUM to 
OAKLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

EXECUTIVE FORCE REVIEW BOARD REPORT 
Use of Force No.: 18F-0067 

 
February 19, 2019 

page 3 of 4 
 
 
While the video is the key piece of evidence in this case, it is not the only piece of evidence.  The 
quality of the IAD investigation is evidentiary as well.  The video itself is neutral – it shows what 
it shows.  The Department had the video professionally enhanced twice and analyzed once.  
Further, during the course of our monitoring of this investigation, a Departmental sergeant 
attempted to enhance the video and provide an analysis of what it showed.  In the aftermath of 
the sergeant’s presentation, the Chief discounted its usefulness, quality, and accompanying 
analysis.  In fact, the Chief informed me that the Department would not consider this analysis in 
the investigation of this case as she considered it substandard and an embarrassment.  
Nevertheless, it was prominently referenced in the IAD investigation, which was presented to the 
EFRB.   

I agree with the EFRB Chair in his assessment that when examining the circumstances in their 
totality, Sergeant Negrete’s conduct constituted gross dereliction of duty.  As part of his 
reasoning, the EFRB Chair cited multiple failures on the part of Sergeant Negrete.  He deployed 
his own rifle as part of the Designated Arrest Team (DAT), though he had designated two 
officers with rifles as primary cover officers.  He assumed the role of both team leader and 
talker/cuffer, which divided his attention and did not allow him to effectively supervise the team.  
He failed to plan for a foreseeable exigency: Mr. Pawlik awakening and not complying with 
commands.  The most important point the EFRB Chair made is that the outcome of this incident 
was so severe that it needed to be considered when determining whether Sergeant Negrete’s 
conduct rose to the level of gross negligence. 

The review in this case begs for consideration of the totality of circumstances in the encounter 
between the officers and Mr. Pawlik.  The event was fully captured on the video from a body-
worn camera.  Neither the Executive Force Review Board nor Chief Kirkpatrick adequately 
considered the event as a whole. 

After reviewing all of the investigations undertaken by the Department and the resultant 
deliberations of the Executive Force Review Board, I reject the Chief’s principal conclusions in 
this matter.  

  



COMPLIANCE DIRECTOR ROBERT S. WARSHAW’S ADDENDUM to 
OAKLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

EXECUTIVE FORCE REVIEW BOARD REPORT 
Use of Force No.: 18F-0067 

 
February 19, 2019 

page 4 of 4 
 
 
My determinations of findings are as follows: 

Sergeant Negrete, Officer Berger, Officer Hraiz, and Officer Tanaka; Allegation: Violation of 
MOR 370.27-1 (Level 1) Use of Force – Sustained. 

Officer Phillips, Allegation: Violation of MOR 370.27-1 (Level 2) Use of Force – Sustained. 

Officer Tanaka, Allegation: Violation of MOR 314.39-2, Performance of Duty-General for 
failure to advise the Communications Division of his rifle deployment in violation of DGO K-06 
– Sustained.  I concur with the EFRB’s reasoning and determination. 

Officer Tanaka, Allegation: Violation of MOR 314.39-2, Performance of Duty-General for self-
deploying as lethal cover – Not Sustained. 

Lieutenant Yu, Allegation: Violation of MOR 234.00-2, Failure to fulfill his command 
responsibilities – Sustained. 

Sergeant Negrete, Allegation: Violation of MOR 285.00-1, Failure to Supervise – Sustained.  

 

Chief (Ret.) Robert S. Warshaw 

Compliance Director 

 



Chief’s Addendum – UOF No: 18F-0067  -- Page 1  

CHIEF ANNE KIRKPATRICK’S ADDENDUM to 
EXECUTIVE FORCE REVIEW BOARD REPORT 

Use of Force No.:  18F-0067 

I. EFRB Findings re Use of Force

My charge is to analyze all the facts and circumstances in this matter to determine whether there is 
sufficient evidence to determine that a member’s conduct was in violation of law or policy.  Absent a 
preponderance of evidence that the conduct is out of compliance with law or policy, there is no 
violation.   

The policy that governs this matter is Department General Order K-3: Use of Force. The relevant sections 
of this 12-page policy are the definitions of Reasonable Force (Section II.A), the definition of Immediate 
Threat (Section II.B) and Discharging a Firearm at a Person (II.D). 

Starting with the authority to discharge a firearm, the policy states that lethal force … “is authorized only 
when there is reasonable cause to believe there is an immediate threat of death or serious bodily 
injury.” Thus, in determining whether there was reasonable cause to use lethal force, my threshold 
question is whether the facts and circumstances in this case meet the criteria of an “immediate threat.”  
The policy states:  

“An immediate threat is considered to exist if a person has demonstrated actions that would lead one to 
reasonably believe the suspect will continue to pose a threat of death or serious bodily injury if not 
apprehended without delay. A person is an immediate threat, if the person is reasonably perceived by a 
member or employee to have present intent, means, opportunity and ability to complete the threat, 
regardless of whether the threatened action has been initiated.” (Emphasis added.) 

If the threshold for what constitutes an immediate threat is met, then the next analysis, under both law 
and policy, is to determine if the amount of force used was “objectively reasonable to affect a lawful 
police purpose and protect the safety of members or others based upon the totality of the 
circumstances.”  (Emphasis added.) 

The evidence in this case is vast:  it includes hours of PDRD video and audio (including subject and 
witness interviews), and hundreds of pages of documentary evidence. The Internal Affairs Division (IAD) 
Report of Investigation, including its analysis and recommended findings, is more than 830 pages long.  
The Executive Force Review Board (EFRB or the Board) took three separate hearing days to evaluate 
both IAD’s and CID’s evidence and presentations, and to make their findings.  In evaluating the Board’s 
conclusions and recommendations, I personally reviewed the underlying evidence, including, but not 
limited to, the PDRD footage (including the enhanced video and expert report), subject and witness 
statements, and the autopsy report.  For the reasons described below, I accept the analysis and 
unanimous findings by both IAD and the EFRB that the lethal force used in this case was within law and 
policy.  

Attachment 10c



Chief’s Addendum – UOF No: 18F-0067  -- Page 2                                       

Each of the four officers who used lethal force stated that they did so only after they saw Pawlik begin to 
raise his arm and hand off of the ground and point the gun in their direction.  The video analysis was 
inconclusive regarding the specific movement of Pawlik’s lower arm, hand and the gun just prior to the 
shooting.  However, it is not inconsistent with the officers’ statements that Pawlik looked at the officers, 
raised his arm and pointed the gun toward them.  Also, other evidence corroborates the statements.  
For example, the statement that he gripped the gun is supported by the fact that the gun was flung 
behind Pawlik when he was shot.   Moreover, the evidence shows that Pawlik did not comply with 
numerous (12) commands to take his hand off the gun as he looked toward the officers and moved in a 
rocking motion to sit up.  Despite Pawlik’s movement and failure to comply with numerous commands, 
the officers did not initially fire their weapons.  Thus, the evidence does not contradict the officers’ 
statements that they fired only after perceiving a lethal threat, when Pawlik raised his arm and pointed 
the gun in their direction.  
 
The most compelling evidence of a reasonably perceived threat was that the five officers shot almost 
simultaneously at Mr. Pawlik, with all shots fired within 2.23 seconds. I find this evidence persuasive and 
corroborative of the officers’ statements regarding their perceptions of an immediate threat.  In other 
words, the evidence supports that this was not the perception of just one officer, with sympathetic fire 
trailing the initial shot after a delay; this was the perception of multiple officers.  The evidence shows 
the individual shots occurred too closely together to be sympathetic fire. This is illustrated in a frame-by-
frame analysis of the shooting. There are at least three rounds distinguishable in the PDRD video which 
was recorded at a rate of 30 frames per second. The first shot is captured at frame #1714 and the more 
visible bean bag contrail is captured at frame #1731.1  There are also several shots between the first 
shot and the bean bag round.  The video analysis was not able to discern which shots came from each 
particular officer.  However, we know that the first rifle shot and the bean bag were two different 
officers.  They occurred just over a half second apart.  These shots are so close together that they are 
not likely sympathetic fire.  Based on my training and experience, I know that studies in the field of 
human factors teach that firing a weapon at a threat or other stimulus takes time to perceive and react.  
Accordingly, sympathetic fire generally includes a sufficient delay for the second officer firing to perceive 
and react not to a lethal threat – but to the sound of the first weapon firing.  Here, at least three of the 
shots took place within 0.5 seconds, and all 22 lethal rounds and one less-lethal bean bag round were 
fired within 2.23 seconds.  The multiple shots fired almost simultaneously and the incredibly short 
period of time between the first shot and the bean bag deployment (.567 seconds), suggest that (at 
least two of) the officers perceived and reacted to the same stimulus or threat.  Also compelling is the 
fact that the officers stopped their fire almost simultaneously. The video evidence that the officers 
started and stopped their fire almost simultaneously is persuasive to me that the five officers 
independently perceived a lethal threat and independently perceived when that threat no longer 
presented itself.   
 
Lethal force analysis requires an assessment of the reasonableness of the officers’ perceptions under 
the totality of the circumstances without the benefit of 20/20 hindsight.   Based on the evidence, I find 
that there is not a preponderance of evidence of a violation of policy or law.  Indeed, the greater weight 
of the evidence shows that each officer independently concluded that Pawlik posed a lethal threat.  I 
find that the evidence shows that the officers’ perceptions of an immediate threat were reasonable 
under the circumstances.   
 

                                                           
1 Taking into consideration that the PDRD footage is 30 frames per second (FPS), the bean bag round 
was fired 17 frames after the first round (.567 seconds).   



Chief’s Addendum – UOF No: 18F-0067  -- Page 3                                       

The EFRB report contains extensive assessment of the level of risk the officers were exposed to 
considering they had the benefit of the Bearcat for cover.  The SMEs on Bearcat use and the Patrol Rifle 
Officer program stated that the protocols and training for use of the Bearcat do not anticipate that 
everyone will be completely covered and entirely protected from the threat of gunfire. The Bearcat does 
have portholes in the side armor of the vehicle but according to the SME, these do not allow for a 
conventional shooting position and are not ideal platforms for proper rifle use.  Accordingly, officers are 
trained to use the body of the bearcat for cover.  While the Bearcat provides enhanced cover, officers 
will still be partially exposed. It is not so much their choice to be exposed as much as it is their training.2 
 
As I step back and reflect on the totality of the evidence presented at the EFRB, I am mindful of the 
Supreme Court’s language in Graham v. Connor, 490 U.S. 386 (1989) regarding proper perspective and 
the balancing and analysis required in evaluating the force. The test of reasonableness under the Fourth 
Amendment requires careful attention and weighing of the totality of the facts and circumstances of 
each individual case.  The “reasonableness” of a particular use of force must be judged from the 
perspective of a reasonable officer on the scene, rather than with the 20/20 vision of hindsight.  The 
Supreme Court noted that officers are forced to make split-second judgments in circumstances that are 
tense, uncertain and rapidly evolving.3 
 
The loss of an individual’s life is a tragic outcome that OPD trains extensively to avoid—a fact borne out 
by the tremendous reduction in the number of the Department’s officer involved shootings in recent 
years.   I am committed to supporting and continuing this trend, and to holding officers accountable 
when they use unreasonable force.  In this case, however, after a careful review and analysis of all of the 
evidence and the application of the Fourth Amendment’s objective reasonableness test, I agree with the 
recommendation of IAD and the unanimous decision of the EFRB that the force used was within law and 
policy.   
 
II. Findings re Other Allegations, Including Supervisory Failures 
 
Officer Tanaka, Allegation:  Violation of MOR 314.39-2, Performance of Duty-General for failure to 
advise the Communications Division of his rifle deployment in violation of DGO K-06 and for self-
deploying as lethal cover.  
 
IAD’s initial recommendations in this case did not address a potential failure for Officer Tanaka, but after 
IAD’s initial presentation to the Board, the Board asked IAD to consider whether Officer Tanaka engaged 
in misconduct for failing to advise the Communications Division of his rifle deployment.  IAD returned 
with a recommendation of Exonerated. The Board had a split vote on this issue. Two of the three 
members of the Board voted to sustain Officer Tanaka for this failure.  I reviewed the issue of Officer 
Tanaka’s deployment in detail, including a review of the relevant PDRD footage.  The purpose of the 
policy is to put one’s supervisor on notice that a rifle has been deployed. It requires an officer to advise 
Communications when it is practical to do so in order to keep one’s supervisor informed of resources.  I 
find this a technical violation given the exigency of the circumstances.  When Officer Tanaka self-
deployed his rifle while next to his Sergeant, it was reasonable to assume that his supervisor was on 
notice that he had deployed his rifle.  Therefore, on this question alone relating to Officer Tanaka’s 
deployment, I would come to a finding of Exonerated.   

                                                           
2 Also, if a shot were to be fired into the air or past the bearcat, the bearcat would not protect members 
of the public or other officers in the area. 
3 Graham, 490 US at 396.   



Chief’s Addendum – UOF No: 18F-0067  -- Page 4                                       

 
However, I also evaluated whether it was appropriate for Officer Tanaka to self-deploy as lethal without 
being directed to do so by the DAT leader, Sgt. Negrete.  While neither IAD nor the Board came to an 
explicit finding regarding Tanaka’s decision to self-deploy, both elicited evidence regarding its 
appropriateness, and I find it to be an allegation of potential misconduct that should be specifically 
addressed.  With regard to lethal cover, the Department trains with the objective to minimize the use of 
lethal force by, among other things, designating specific officer(s) to the role of lethal cover.  Given that 
two other officers were designated and positioned as lethal cover, I believe that Officer Tanaka should 
not have self-deployed as lethal.  However, the question is whether his decision to do so was 
unreasonable for an officer of his experience and training.  The subject matter expert stated that officers 
are trained that they can self-deploy to fill a gap or position in a DAT.  The training allows flexibility for 
officers to bring their skill and training to bear during a critical incident.  When Officer Tanaka arrived on 
scene, the situation changed quickly, with the heightened threat of Pawlik, who began moving and 
failing to obey commands.  Neither the IAD investigation nor the EFRB provided evidence regarding 
specific training Officer Tanaka received about the expectations of a utility officer in circumstances such 
as those at issue here that would support a Sustained finding.  Accordingly, it is unclear whether or not 
Officer Tanaka should have known under the circumstances not to self-deploy as lethal.  The 
appropriate finding for MOR 314.39-2, Performance of Duty-General regarding Officer Tanaka’s self-
deployment is Not Sustained.  
 
Lieutenant Yu, Allegation: Violation of MOR 234.00-2, Failure to fulfill his command responsibilities. 
 
Initially, IAD recommended Lieutenant Yu be Exonerated for his supervision of the scene as the 
Commanding Officer. During the first round of EFRB deliberations, the Chair of the Board sent IAD back 
for further review of the facts and circumstances, including further exploration of supervisory 
responsibilities of incident commanders with an appropriate SME.  The Board also directed that an IAD 
Commander with Incident Commander experience make the analysis and recommendation.  At the 
second convening of the EFRB, IAD changed its recommendation from Exonerated to Sustained. The 
Board unanimously voted that there were shortcomings in Lt. Yu’s exercise of his command 
responsibilities and oversight.  In my review, I found Lieutenant Yu took many appropriate actions that I 
expect of a commander over a critical incident. His statement revealed his critical thinking skills.  For 
example, he took command action when he overruled Sergeant Negrete’s assignment of less lethal from 
Sergeant Webber to Officer Phillips. He also made sure that his sergeants were dispersed properly 
around the perimeter and ensured medical was staged. However, I agree that Lieutenant Yu deferred to 
Sergeant Negrete too much and he should have had more firm control of the management of the scene 
as articulated by the Board.  I also agree that after he was briefed by Sgt. Negrete, Lt. Yu should have 
recognized that Sgt. Negrete failed to plan for one of the three basic contingencies all DAT leaders must 
consider—i.e., how to react to foreseeable exigencies created by the suspect.  Accordingly, for the 
reasons stated in IAD’s Addendum Memorandum (dated 8 Jan 19) and the Board’s report, I find 
Lieutenant Yu Sustained for a class 2 violation of command responsibilities.  
 
Sergeant Negrete, Allegation:  Violation of MOR 285.00-1, Failure to Supervise 
 
Initially, IAD recommended to the Board that Sergeant Negrete be sustained for a class 2 violation for 
failures in his supervision. The Chair sent IAD back to further analyze whether the facts and 
circumstances surrounding his supervision rose to the level of a class 1 violation.  After this review, IAD 
returned and reaffirmed its recommendation for a sustained finding of a class 2 violation.  The Board 



Chief’s Addendum – UOF No: 18F-0067  -- Page 5                                       

voted 2 to 1 to sustain Sergeant Negrete for the class 1 violation, finding there was a gross dereliction of 
duty.   
 
In my analysis, I reviewed our MOR on gross dereliction of duty, the standard required for this violation 
to be a class 1 instead of a class 2.4  Gross dereliction of duty is a high standard.  It requires both 
carelessness and a reckless disregard for the consequences of the member’s conduct.  I took guidance 
from case law addressing the standard of recklessness, including the following.   In Delaney v. Baker, the 
California Supreme Court stated: “‘Recklessness’ refers to a subjective state of culpability greater than 
simple negligence, which has been described as a ‘deliberate disregard’ of the ‘high degree of 
probability’ that an injury will occur.  [Citations omitted.]  Recklessness, unlike negligence, involves more 
than ‘inadvertence, incompetence, unskillfulness, or a failure to take precautions,’ but rather rises to the 
level of a ‘conscious choice of a course of action . . . with knowledge of the serious danger to others 
involved in it.’  [Citations omitted.]  Id., (1999) 20 Cal. 4th 23, 31-32. 
 
Similarly, in Conservatorship of Gregory v. Beverly Enterprises, Inc., the court found that the following 
instruction adequately defined “recklessness”:  “[T]he term ‘recklessness’ requires that the defendant 
have knowledge of a high degree of probability that dangerous consequences will result from his or her 
conduct and acts with deliberate disregard of that probability or with a conscious disregard of the 
probable consequences.”  Id., (2000) 80 Cal. App. 4th 514, 521. 
 
Reckless disregard is a degree of culpability greater that both ordinary negligence and “gross 
negligence.”  “‘Ordinary negligence”’—an unintentional tort—consists of a failure to exercise the degree 
of care in a given situation that a reasonable person under similar circumstances would employ to 
protect others from harm. [Citation.] ‘Gross negligence’ long has been defined in California and other 
jurisdictions as either a ‘want of even scant care’ or ‘an extreme departure from the ordinary standard 
of conduct. [Citation.]”  City of Santa Barbara v. Superior Court (2007) 41 Cal. 4th 747, 753–54; see also, 
e.g., Hass v. RhodyCo Prods. (2018) 26 Cal. App. 5th 11, 32, review denied (Nov. 28, 2018).  “‘[G]ross 
negligence’ falls short of a reckless disregard of consequences.” E.g., Hass at 32. 
 

In assessing Sergeant Negrete’s conduct under these standards, I find that his decisions, though very 
negligent, did not rise to the level (degree) of conscious and deliberate disregard for the safety of 
others, including Mr. Pawlik.  Although his failures may stem from inadvertence,  including a clear failure 
to follow his training regarding the three basic contingencies of a DAT and the role of a DAT leader, I do 
not see his failure to take precautions as evidence of deliberate disregard for Mr. Pawlik’s safety.  
Sergeant Negrete’s actions in taking on multiple roles and not planning adequately for foreseeable 
contingencies were supervisory failures.  However, his decisions cannot be characterized as being done 
with reckless disregard.  Instead, the evidence shows that in his planning he sought to resolve the 
situation with everyone’s safety in mind, determining that he was the best person for the talker/cuffer 
role and believing that he was planning for contingencies with the goal of taking Mr. Pawlik safely into 
custody.   Sgt. Negrete assigned DAT roles and articulated a detailed plan for two different scenarios, 
which he shared with the incident commander. The subject matter expert testified during the EFRB that 
the DAT leader takes an overall big picture/strategic view of the incident and sergeants are not taught to 
take on one of the more specific roles.  Nonetheless, it does not appear that sergeants are explicitly 

                                                           
4 MOR 175.99:  GROSS DERELICTION OF DUTY – Failure to use reasonable care to protect life and/or 
property and to safeguard the legal rights of individuals. Gross dereliction of duty is characterized by 
carelessness and a reckless disregard for the consequences of the member or employee’s conduct.  
 



Chief’s Addendum – UOF No: 18F-0067  -- Page 6                                       

trained they are not to take on a specific team-member role.  In fact, the subject matter expert said that 
a team leader may take on an additional role such as talker/cuffer depending on the circumstances.    
 
The Board Chair pointed out that Sergeant Negrete’s decision to deploy his own rifle was unnecessary 
given the fact that he had two lethal cover officers assigned.  Although I do not disagree with this 
assessment, I do not believe it supports a finding of gross dereliction of duty under the circumstances.   
The subject matter expert told the Board that the DAT team leader’s big picture role does not preclude 
the sergeant from defending him/herself or others from a threat.  Sgt. Negrete decided to deploy his 
rifle in response to what he perceived as a lethal threat to himself and his officers.  Moreover, he did not 
fire his weapon at Mr. Pawlik when Mr. Pawlik gained consciousness, began rocking back and forth to sit 
up and failed to heed multiple warnings.  The evidence does not contradict his statement that he fired at 
the moment he felt their lives were in danger.  
 
In sum, during the course of the incident, a review of Sgt. Negrete’s conduct in its entirety under the 
totality of the circumstances shows errors in judgment and action.  Errors that occurred in a very serious 
situation with the lives of both Mr. Pawlik and others at stake.  However, despite his failures, his 
conduct viewed as a whole does not demonstrate gross misconduct carried out with carelessness and 
reckless disregard for the safety of others.  Instead, there is evidence of his desire to resolve the 
situation without harm to anyone, including Mr. Pawlik.  Accordingly, I find Sergeant Negrete Sustained 
for a class 2 failure to supervise.   
 
 
 



Attachment 10d



































































Observations

• Based on this frame by frame analysis, the bean bag round “trail” becomes visible 
0.567 seconds after the initial rifle round was fired.  The initial rifle round and bean 
bag round were fired an indeterminate length of time (likely small fractions of a 
second) before the respective smoke plume and “trail” became visible.  It appears 
that the bean bag round was fired approximately 0.567 seconds after the first rifle 
round.

• The low end of an officer’s estimated “perception‐reaction time” is 0.7 seconds 
(Source: Lexipol and Technology Associates Engineering Experts).  It appears that the 
bean bag round was fired in less time (0.567) than the low end estimation (0.7) for 
an officer’s “perception‐reaction time”.  With this in mind, it does not appear that 
Officer Phillips could have fired his bean bag round “sympathetically” in reaction to 
the initial rifle round.   



DEPARTMENTAL GENERAL ORDER 

R-02: SEARCHES OF INDIVIDUALS ON PROBATION OR
PAROLE

Effective Date: XX Jan XX 19 
Coordinator: Training Division 

Page 1 of 4 

Individuals on probation with certain court-imposed search clauses and individuals on 
parole/PRCS (Post-Release Community Supervision) may be subject to warrantless 
searches by law enforcement.   One role of Law Enforcement is to act as an arm of the 
probation and parole/PRCS systems by ensuring that probationers and parolees are 
conforming to the conditions of their release. 

COMMAND INTENT 
The intent of this policy is to enhance the effectiveness of Oakland Police Officers while 
also reminding them to use their best judgment on when to use probation and 
parole/PRCS searches.  The Department values the abilities of Oakland Police Officers to 
make sound judgments when using law enforcement tools available to them, such as 
probation and parole/PRCS searches, to ensure officer, community, and subject safety.  
At the same time, the Department recognizes that those searched and other community 
members can view searches as intrusive.  Accordingly, the Department seeks to build 
community trust through transparency of Department operations by requiring officers to 
document articulable facts supporting a decision to search.   
A. DEFINITIONS

A - 1. Non-Violent Offense
An offense in which violence or use of a weapon is not a factor. Examples 
include simple possession of controlled substances or property crimes such as 
petty theft. 

A – 2. Cursory Search 
A cursory search (also known as a pat search or search for weapons) is a 
limited search of the outer clothing in a manner designed to determine 
whether the person being searched is in possession of any weapons or items 
which may be used as such.  Cursory searches typically require A cursory 
search is most typically conducted if the officer has reasonable suspicion to 
believe that the person being searched is armed and/or dangerous, and are 
governed by applicable case law and OPD policy.1 

A – 3. Full Search 
A full search of a person is a “relatively extensive exploration”2 of the person 
being searched, including their clothing, their pockets, and containers in their 

1 See for example Terry v. Ohio, 392 US 1 (1968) and OPD Training Bulletin I-O.02, Legal Aspects of 

Searching Persons.  
2 US v. Robinson, 414 US 218, 236 (1973) 

Attachment 11a



DEPARTMENTAL GENERAL ORDER R-02 Effective Date 
OAKLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT  XX Jan XX 19 
 
 

Page 2 of 4 

possession.  A full search of a person is most typically conducted incident to 
that person’s arrest. 

B. PROBATION OR PAROLE SEARCHES AND THE COMMUNITY 
B - 1. Purpose of Probation and Parole/PRCS Searches 

Probation and parole/PRCS searches must further a legitimate law 
enforcement or rehabilitative interest. Such searches shall3 not be: 
1. Arbitrary; 
2. Capricious; or 
3. Harassing 

B - 2. Procedural Justice Considerations 
 Law enforcement contact with individuals on probation, parole, and PRCS 

provides an opportunity to practice the tenets of procedural justice: voice, 
neutrality, respect, and trustworthiness. Probation and parole/PRCS contacts 
can be used as a means of providing counseling, referral to rehabilitative 
resources, and a deterrent against recidivism.   

B - 3. Inquiring About Probation or Parole/PRCS Status 
 Inquiring about an individual’s probation or parole/PRCS status, especially at 

the beginning of an interaction, or without an apparent basis for the inquiry, 
can be viewed as unjustly assuming that the individual has a criminal history.  
Officers must shall refrain when possible from immediately asking whether a 
person is on probation or parole/PRCS unless there is an immediate threat to 
the safety of officers or others. Any subsequent inquiries about probation or 
parole/PRCS status must be framed in a respectful manner. 

C. REQUIREMENTS FOR PROBATION OR PAROLE/PRCS SEARCHES 
Probation and parole/PRCS searches shall be conducted in consideration of the 
totality of the circumstances surrounding the encounter.   
C - 1. Knowledge of Searchable Probation or Parole/PRCS Status 
 Officers must know that an individual is on searchable probation or 

parole/PRCS, with a clause which allows the search the officer seeks to 
conduct, before the search. This information may be obtained/confirmed via: 
1. Prior knowledge of the individual’s searchable probation or parole/PRCS 

status; 
2. Check of law enforcement databases such as AWS, CRIMS, CLETS, and 

CORPUS;4 

                                                 
3 Manual of Rules 175.77: SHALL – Indicates that the action is mandatory. 
4 CRIMS is the recommended database for confirming probation status. CLETS is the recommended 
database for confirming parole status. 



DEPARTMENTAL GENERAL ORDER R-02 Effective Date 
OAKLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT  XX Jan XX 19 
 
 

Page 3 of 4 

3. The individual’s confirmation of his or her searchable probation or 
parole/PRCS status.5  In such cases, the officer shall confirm the status of 
the individual with a records check. In cases where the individual is 
mistaken concerning status, the officer shall provide the correct 
information to the individual and document the results in the appropriate 
report.  

C – 2. Individuals on Probation or Parole/PRCS for Non-Violent Offenses 
For individuals on probation or parole/PRCS for non-violent crimes, officers 
shall consider articulable fact(s) which tend to show that the individual is 
connected in some way to criminal activity, that the individual is a threat to 
officer or citizen safety, or that a probation or parole/PRCS search would 
further a rehabilitative interest.   
The mere fact that a person is on probation or parole/PRCS is not in itself a 
connection to criminal activity.    
Some examples of facts that could support a search include, but are not 
limited to, the following: 

• The individual is a known gang member or affiliate 
• The individual has been identified as a person of interest in a crime 
• The individual is in the company of another who is a person of interest 

in a crime  
• The individual is connected to a crime-reduction strategy (such as 

Ceasefire or a specific crime-reduction plan) 
• The individual is a person of interest in, or uncooperative witness to, 

an ongoing criminal investigation 
C – 3. Traffic Stops of Persons on Probatino or Parole/PRCS for Non-Violent 

Offenses 
 When officers contact a person on probation or parole/PRCS for a non-violent 

offense during a vehicle stop for an infraction vehicle code violation, and 
there are no articulable facts present which tend to show that the individual on 
probation or parole/PRCS is connected in some way to criminal activity, or 
that the individual is a threat to officer or citizen safety, officers shall not 
search that person pursuant to any probation or parole/PRCS search clauses or 
conditions. 

C – 4. Individuals on Probation or Parole/PRCS for Violent or Weapons-
Related Offenses 
Individuals contacted or detained who are found to be on searchable probation 
or parole/PRCS for violent or weapons-related offenses may be searched 
pursuant to the terms of their probation or parole/PRCS conditions.  

                                                 
5 See In re Jeremy G. (1998) 65 Cal.App.4th 553, 556 (officer reasonably relied on minor’s statement that 
he was on probation or parole; “[t]he fact that the minor was in error is immaterial”). 



DEPARTMENTAL GENERAL ORDER R-02 Effective Date 
OAKLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT  XX Jan XX 19 
 
 

Page 4 of 4 

C – 54. Cursory and Full Searches 
In those instances where a cursory search is justified and the individual is on 
probation or parole/PRCS,  for any reason, with a clause which allows a full 
search of the area which would be subject to the cursory search their person, a 
full search may be conducted if the individual’s search terms allow it.   

D. MEMORIALIZING FACTS OF THE SEARCH 
D - 1. Required Documentation 

Officers conducting a probation or parole/PRCS search shall at a minimum 
document the following in the appropriate report: 
1. The circumstances of the encounter/detention; 
2. How it was determined that the individual was on searchable probation or 

parole/PRCS; 
3. How searchable probation or parole/PRCS status was verified including, if 

verified via a Mobile Data Terminal (MDT), a paste of this information 
from the MDT to the body of the report (if feasible);  

4. Any articulable fact(s) which informed the decision to search; and 
5. The type(s) of search completed and disposition. 

 
By order of 
 
Anne E. Kirkpatrick 
Chief of Police      Date Signed: _____________ 



DEPARTMENTAL GENERAL ORDER 

R-02: SEARCHES OF INDIVIDUALS ON PROBATION OR
PAROLE

Effective Date: XX XX 19 
Coordinator: Training Division 

Page 1 of 4 

Individuals on probation with certain court-imposed search clauses and individuals on 
parole/PRCS (Post-Release Community Supervision) may be subject to warrantless 
searches by law enforcement.  One role of Law Enforcement is to act as an arm of the 
probation and parole/PRCS systems by ensuring that probationers and parolees are 
conforming to the conditions of their release. 

COMMAND INTENT 
The intent of this policy is to enhance the effectiveness of Oakland Police Officers while 
also reminding them to use their best judgment on when to use probation and 
parole/PRCS searches.  The Department values the abilities of Oakland Police Officers to 
make sound judgments when using law enforcement tools available to them, such as 
probation and parole/PRCS searches, to ensure officer, community, and subject safety.  
At the same time, the Department recognizes that those searched and other community 
members can view searches as intrusive.  Accordingly, the Department seeks to build 
community trust through transparency of Department operations by requiring officers to 
document articulable facts supporting a decision to search.   

A. DEFINITIONS
A - 1. Non-Violent Offense

An offense in which violence or use of a weapon is not a factor. Examples 
include simple possession of controlled substances or property crimes such as 
petty theft. 

A - 2. Cursory Search 
A cursory search (also known as a pat search or search for weapons) is a 
limited search of the outer clothing in a manner designed to determine 
whether the person being searched is in possession of any weapons or items 
which may be used as such.  Cursory searches typically require reasonable 
suspicion that the person to be searched is armed and/or dangerous, and are 
governed by applicable case law and OPD policy.1 

A - 3. Full Search 
A full search of a person is a “relatively extensive exploration”2 of the person 
being searched, including their clothing, their pockets, and containers in their 
possession.  A full search of a person is most typically conducted incident to 
that person’s arrest. 

1 See for example Terry v. Ohio, 392 US 1 (1968) and OPD Training Bulletin I-O.02, Legal Aspects of 
Searching Persons.  
2 US v. Robinson, 414 US 218, 236 (1973) 

Attachment 11b



DEPARTMENTAL GENERAL ORDER R-02 Effective Date 
OAKLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT  XX XX 19 
 
 

Page 2 of 4 

B. PROBATION OR PAROLE SEARCHES AND THE COMMUNITY 
B - 1. Purpose of Probation and Parole/PRCS Searches 

Probation and parole/PRCS searches must further a legitimate law 
enforcement or rehabilitative interest. Such searches shall3 not be: 
1. Arbitrary; 
2. Capricious; or 
3. Harassing 

B - 2. Procedural Justice Considerations 
 Law enforcement contact with individuals on probation, parole, and PRCS 

provides an opportunity to practice the tenets of procedural justice: voice, 
neutrality, respect, and trustworthiness. Probation and parole/PRCS contacts 
can be used as a means of providing counseling, referral to rehabilitative 
resources, and a deterrent against recidivism.   

B - 3. Inquiring About Probation or Parole/PRCS Status 
 Inquiring about an individual’s probation or parole/PRCS status, especially at 

the beginning of an interaction, or without an apparent basis for the inquiry, 
can be viewed as unjustly assuming that the individual has a criminal history.  
Officers shall refrain from immediately asking whether a person is on 
probation or parole/PRCS unless there is an immediate threat to the safety of 
officers or others. Any subsequent inquiries about probation or parole/PRCS 
status shall be framed in a respectful manner. 

C. REQUIREMENTS FOR PROBATION OR PAROLE/PRCS SEARCHES 
Probation and parole/PRCS searches shall be conducted in consideration of the 
totality of the circumstances surrounding the encounter.   

C - 1. Knowledge of Searchable Probation or Parole/PRCS Status 
Officers must know that an individual is on searchable probation or 
parole/PRCS, with a clause which allows the search the officer seeks to 
conduct, before the search.  This information may be obtained/confirmed via: 
1. Prior knowledge of the individual’s searchable probation or parole/PRCS 

status; 
2. Check of law enforcement databases such as AWS, CRIMS, CLETS, and 

CORPUS;4 
3. The individual’s confirmation of his or her searchable probation or 

parole/PRCS status.5  In such cases, the officer shall confirm the status of 
                                                 
3 Manual of Rules 175.77: SHALL – Indicates that the action is mandatory. 
4 CRIMS is the recommended database for confirming probation status. CLETS is the recommended 
database for confirming parole status. 

5 See In re Jeremy G. (1998) 65 Cal.App.4th 553, 556 (officer reasonably relied on minor’s statement that 
he was on probation or parole; “[t]he fact that the minor was in error is immaterial”). 



DEPARTMENTAL GENERAL ORDER R-02 Effective Date 
OAKLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT  XX XX 19 
 
 

Page 3 of 4 

the individual with a records check. In cases where the individual is 
mistaken concerning status, the officer shall provide the correct 
information to the individual and document the results in the appropriate 
report.  

C - 2. Individuals on Probation or Parole/PRCS for Non-Violent Offenses 
 For individuals on probation or parole/PRCS for non-violent crimes, officers 

shall consider articulable fact(s) which tend to show that the individual is 
connected in some way to criminal activity, that the individual is a threat to 
officer or citizen safety, or that a probation or parole/PRCS search would 
further a rehabilitative interest.   

 The mere fact that a person is on probation or parole/PRCS is not in itself a 
connection to criminal activity.    

C - 3. Traffic Stops of Persons on Probation or Parole/PRCS for Non-Violent 
Offenses 

 When officers contact a person on probation or parole/PRCS for a non-violent 
offense during a vehicle stop for an infraction vehicle code violation, and 
there are no articulable facts present which tend to show that the individual on 
probation or parole/PRCS is connected in some way to criminal activity, or 
that the individual is a threat to officer or citizen safety, officers shall not 
search that person pursuant to any probation or parole/PRCS search clauses or 
conditions. 

C - 4. Individuals on Probation or Parole/PRCS for Violent or Weapons-
Related Offenses 

 Individuals contacted or detained who are found to be on searchable probation 
or parole/PRCS for violent or weapons-related crimes may be searched 
pursuant to the terms of their probation or parole/PRCS conditions. 

C - 5. Cursory and Full Searches 
 In those instances where a cursory search for weapons is justified and the 

individual is on probation or parole/PRCS, a full search of the area which 
would be subject to the cursory search may be conducted if the individual’s 
search terms allow it.   

D.  MEMORIALIZING FACTS OF THE SEARCH 
D - 1. Required Documentation 

Officers conducting a probation or parole/PRCS search shall at a minimum 
document the following in the appropriate report: 
1. The circumstances of the encounter/detention; 
2. How it was determined that the individual was on searchable probation or 

parole/PRCS; 



DEPARTMENTAL GENERAL ORDER R-02 Effective Date 
OAKLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT  XX XX 19 
 
 

Page 4 of 4 

3. How searchable probation or parole/PRCS status was verified including, if 
verified via a Mobile Data Terminal (MDT), a paste of this information 
from the MDT to the body of the report (if feasible);  

4. Any articulable fact(s) which informed the decision to search; and 
5. The type(s) of search completed and disposition. 

 
By order of 
 
 
 
Anne E. Kirkpatrick 
Chief of Police      Date Signed: _____________ 
 



Attachment 12 
 

   OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION 

Agenda Report 

 
Subject: CPRA Input on OPD Policies Under Revision 
Date: March 8, 2019 
Requested by: Oakland Police Commission 
Prepared by: Juanito Rus, CPRA Policy Analyst 
Approved by: Karen Tom, CPRA Interim Executive Director 

 
Action Requested: 
 
That the Oakland Police Commission discuss and determine its highest policy priorities with 
respect to the Oakland Police Department where the Police Commission would engage all 
stakeholders (i.e., community, industry experts, and the Oakland Police Department) in 
comprehensive policy deliberations. 
 
Based on CPRA investigative history, the CPRA recommends that the Police Commission 
consider the following two policies as its highest priorities at this time and begin working with the 
Oakland Police Department on appropriate development, review and/or revisions to such 
policies: 
 

1. Handling of persons with armed individuals that are found unconscious or unresponsive. 
The gravity of potential consequences and recent incidents in the City of Oakland 
warrant that this new policy be a priority. 
 

2. DGO I-15.1 Body Worn Cameras (BWC) 
OPD is currently working on revisions to this policy and the CPRA suggests that this 
policy be of highest priority for the Police Commission based on a number of 
recommendations generated from CPRA investigations.  

 
Background: 
 
In January 2018, the policy team at the Oakland Police Department (OPD) sent the Oakland 
Police Commission a list of all OPD policies and procedures currently under revision by the 
Department (Attachment 12a). At their regularly scheduled Commission meeting on February 
28, 2019, the Commission requested a “narrative summary report” from the Community Police 
Review Agency (CPRA) on the Agency’s priorities and recommendations with respect to this 
list.  This Agenda Report constitutes the CPRA response to that request. 
 
 



Subject: CPRA Input on OPD Policies Under Review  Page 2 
 

Attachment (12a):  
List of OPD Policies and Procedures Currently Under Review  
 
Attachment (12b): 
CPRA/CPRB Recommendations with respect to OPD body worn camera (formerly called 
personal digital recording device or PDRD) policy 
 
Attachment (12c):  
CPRA/CPRB Policy Recommendations with respect to Vehicular Pursuit of … 
 
Summary: 
 
The CPRA has split the list of OPD policies under revision into four general categories reflecting 
both the degree to which they impact Agency investigations and whether they have been the 
subject of past Agency policy recommendations.  Additionally, within each category the ordering 
of the items is reflective of the level of interaction that the Agency has had with the policy 
development process and Agency priorities.   
 
Unless otherwise noted, this document reflects the CPRA’s comments on the fact that the 
specific policy is under revision without access to any specific revisions contemplated by the 
Department.  The Agency is interested to see what changes the Department proposes in their 
review of each listed policy. And, when draft versions of the revisions to the policies on this list 
become available, the Agency is prepared to submit more detailed responses and 
recommendations addressing that specific language. 
 
The 4 categories and the listed policies that fall under each are as follows: 
 

1. OPD Policies and Procedures Directly Related to Core CPRA Operations 
- DGO M-03 Complaints Against Departmental Personnel or Procedures 
- TB V-T.1 Internal Affairs Investigation 

 
2. Policy Revisions arising directly from CPRA Investigations 

- DGO H-04 8102 W&I – Confiscation of Weapons from 5150 Individuals 
 

3. Policies that are CPRA Priorities or that have been the subject of Agency Policy 
Recommendations  
- DGO I-15.1 Body Worn Cameras (BWC) 
- DGO J-04 Pursuit Driving 
- DGO K04.1 Force Review and Executive Force Review Boards 
- DGO K-04 Reporting and Investigating the Use of Force 
- DGO H-01 Property and Evidence 
- DGO K-04 Reporting and Investigating the Use of Force 
- RWM R-1 Field Interview and Stop Data Report 

 
4. OPD Policies and Procedures about which the CPRA has no significant policy 

recommendations: 
- DGO R-02 Probation and Parole Searches 
- TB VIIII-I Homeless Encampment Response 
- Lexipol 430 Automated License Plate Readers (ALPR)  



Subject: CPRA Input on OPD Policies Under Review  Page 3 
 

- P&P XX-XX Community Policing  
- TB III W Cannabis 
- DGO C-01 Uniforms and Equipment  
- DGO D-01 Overtime  
- Lexipol 415 Immigration 

 

CPRA Narrative Review of OPD Policies Under Revision: 

 
1. OPD Policies and Procedures Directly Related to Core CPRA Operations 
 
DGO M-03 Complaints Against Departmental Personnel or Procedures 
This Departmental policy outlines the expected behavior of Department personnel with respect 
to CPRA investigations and requests.  While the Oakland City Charter and Municipal code as 
established by Measure LL and its enabling ordinance set out certain parameters for the 
interactions between the CPRA and the OPD at a departmental level, the details of M-03 
governing everything from the responsibilities of individual members of the OPD to assist in 
CPRA investigations; to the form and processes through which notices are served on 
Department personnel and who is responsible for specific types of CPRA informational requests 
have been the subject of extensive and ongoing meetings between the Agency, the Internal 
Affairs Division (IAD), the OPD policy team, and the City Attorney. The Agency will be happy to 
provide more information and comment on specific details of this policy when a draft is ready to 
be presented to the Commission. 
 
TB V-T.1 Internal Affairs Investigation 
This policy sets out the rules and procedures for conducting Internal Affairs Division (IAD) 
investigations of police misconduct.  While the Agency has no specific recommendations on V-
T.1, we understand that the Department has received technical assistance with the revision of 
this policy from the Independent Monitoring Team that oversees the OPD under the Federal 
Consent Decree.  The Agency is therefore following this policy closely, both to see how it will 
affect IAD procedures as well as with an eye towards whether it holds any lessons for CPRA 
investigative practices. 
 
2. Policy Revisions Arising Directly from CPRA Investigations 
 
DGO H-04 8102 W&I – Confiscation of Weapons from 5150 Individuals 
DGO H-04 is a new policy being proposed by the OPD arising directly from CPRA 
recommendations associated with the findings from an Agency investigation of a community 
complaint.  State and Federal laws regarding the detainment of individuals under psychiatric 
holds (Section 5150 of the California Welfare and Institutions Code) is complex, nuanced and 
continues to evolve; and Departmental policies have often not kept up with these developments.  
Specifically, when placing an individual on a 5150-psychiatric detention (also known as “green-
sheeting” within the Department), the police are authorized to remove weapons that they believe 
potentially could pose an imminent threat to the detained individual or others.  The scope of this 
confiscation ability is limited in specific ways however.  While weapons can be confiscated, 
ammunition and other materials and accessories associated with the confiscated weapons 
cannot be removed.  Likewise, all confiscated items must be documented and the individuals 
from whom these items have been removed must be informed of the processes through which 
they can regain custody of their property.  Because these issues have been the subject of 
CPRA investigations and the Agency played a significant role in identifying the lack of sufficient 



Subject: CPRA Input on OPD Policies Under Review  Page 4 
 

department policy and training in this area, it is closely monitoring this proposed policy and will 
have more recommendations when initial drafts of this policy are released. 
 
3. Policies that are CPRA Priorities or that have been the subject of Agency Policy 
Recommendations  

 
DGO I-15.1 Body Worn Cameras (BWC) 
The Oakland Police Department was an early adopter of body worn cameras.  In the years 
since they were introduced, they have become the single most important tool for Agency 
investigators reviewing community allegations of police misconduct.  Getting this policy right is 
therefore a top priority of the CPRA. The Agency, and prior to that the Community Police 
Review Board (CPRB) has made numerous policy recommendations on the Department’s 
deployment and use of body worn cameras (Attachment 12b).  In 2018, CPRA staff including 
the Policy Analyst and an investigator participated extensively in the initial OPD review of DGO 
I-15.  Our current understanding is that aspects of the policy are subject to meet and confer 
provisions with the Oakland Police Officers’ Association (OPOA) and review by the Oakland 
Privacy Commission.  We have been assured that those processes are in motion, and that we 
will be notified when the policy in its entirety is ready for final review, which is likely to occur later 
in the year.  When the Department presents their new draft of the BWC policy after these review 
processes involving other stake-holders, the Agency will be interested in any changes to 
language that was agreed upon in the initial review and what that final language will be.  We will 
present the Commission with a more detailed response to the policy at that time.  
  
DGO J-04 Pursuit Driving 
In 2007, the Community Police Review Board (CPRB) convened a special panel on OPD DGO 
J-04 Pursuit Driving after several high-profile pursuit related incidents that came under Board 
review.  That panel compiled extensive policy and training recommendations for the 
Department, many of which were adopted at that time.  In general terms, the then Board and 
now the staff of the Agency believe that the extreme danger that vehicular pursuits pose to both 
those who engage in the pursuit and the public calls for a highly restrictive policy with respect to 
the decision to engage in a pursuit. Further, the 2007 CPRB recommendations focused on 
several specific recommendations to minimize the dangerous aspects of these pursuits.  The 
Agency is therefore curious to see any new language in revisions to DGO J-04 that speak to 
these issues, and is prepared to provide additional background materials and policy advice to 
the Commission when the item comes up for review. 
 
In addition to the general pursuit policy, the CPRB made additional recommendations with 
respect to vehicular pursuits of subjects fleeing on foot, bicycle or other modes of transportation 
(including scooters) that are not explicitly covered under DGO J-04 (Attachment 12c). The OPD 
received these CPRB recommendations and referred them to the Department’s Training 
Division when they were first issued.  The Agency believes that the increasing mixture of 
transportation modes on Oakland streets increases the possibility of these alternate types of 
police pursuit and continues to advocate for more attention to the policies that guide police 
behavior in these incidents. 
 
DGO K04.1 Force Review and Executive Force Review Boards 
In 2013, the Citizens’ Police Review Board made a policy recommendation that the Oakland 
Police Department include the Agency Director and other key staff as non-voting members of 
OPD Force Review (FRB) and Executive Force Review (EFRB) Boards.  This recommendation 
was never adopted as formal Departmental or City policy, however the goal of CPRB 



Subject: CPRA Input on OPD Policies Under Review  Page 5 
 

participation in these important reviews was accomplished through informal agreements 
between the Director of the CPRA and successive Chiefs of the Oakland Police Department 
such that until the dissolution of the CPRB the Agency Director was regularly invited to 
participate as a non-voting member of Department FRBs and EFRBs.  Measure LL which 
created section 640 of the Oakland City Charter thereby establishing the Oakland Police 
Commission and moving the staff of the CPRB into the new Community Police Review Agency 
included a provision allowing the participation of the Commission Chair as a non-voting member 
of these review boards, however no formal provision was made to also include the Agency 
Director and staff, and the CPRA has not had any role in these Board reviews since the 
empanelment of the Police Commission.   
 
The CPRA agrees that the participation of the Police Commission through the inclusion of the 
Chair or their designee as a non-voting member of FRBs and EFRBs is important because of 
the need for transparent processes that include community voice and participation. And further 
recognizes the important educational goal of having Commissioners witness and participate in 
what are otherwise closed process.  
 
By their construction, FRBs and EFRBs constitute the most significant top-level Departmental 
review of police interactions that involve the use of force, and participants in the review process 
include the investigators or investigative teams from within the Department’s Criminal 
Investigations and Internal Affairs Divisions who report on the findings of these investigations to 
the review board of Departmental command staff assembled for this purpose.  Because 
Measure LL mandates that the CPRA conduct parallel investigations in all major Use of Force 
incidents, the incidents under review in FRBs and EFRBs are in most cases – except for the 
most minor uses of force – also the subject of Agency investigations.  The Agency therefore 
believes that the active participation as non-voting members by minimally the Agency Director 
and the lead investigator assigned to the case under review is not only warranted, but an 
important part of the Agency’s oversight and review role, and vital to its investigations.  From the 
perspective of the reviews conducted within the FRB and EFRB process, Agency investigations 
sometimes discover facts and evidence which the Department’s investigative teams have not, 
and because the Agency is independent of the Police Department, its investigators also tend to 
approach the investigation of these facts and evidence from a slightly different perspective more 
focused on complainants and community impacts.  The Agency therefore believes that in at 
least some subset of the cases that come before FRBs and EFRBs, Agency participation on par 
with that of Internal Affairs investigators is both warranted and can provide useful information 
and insights to Department leadership.  This flow of information is important in both directions 
however.  To conduct thorough investigations, Agency investigators need to know all relevant 
information about the incidents under review in a timely manner and to understand the approach 
that the Department is taking with respect to these investigations.  For these purposes, there is 
simply no substitution for being present during the main Departmental review of the investigated 
incident. The Agency therefore believes that a formalization of the participation of Agency 
personnel in FRBs and EFRBs is warranted, either within the OPD policy on FRBs and EFRBs 
or within City policy establishing the range of duties and responsibilities of the Agency Director 
and staff. 
 
DGO K-03 Use of Force 
The CPRA has no pending policy recommendations relating to DGO K-03.  However, the 
Agency is mandated to investigate Department Use of Force incidents so it is closely monitoring 
any developments in this policy’s revision.  Additionally, current high profile incidents have 
brought the Department’s Use of Force Policy back into the spotlight.   As with the Agency’s 
position on the J-04 Vehicle Pursuit policy, the Agency and prior to that the CPRB have 



Subject: CPRA Input on OPD Policies Under Review  Page 6 
 

generally advocated for more restrictions on police uses of force – calling for force to be used 
only as a last resort and for graduated and non-lethal responses to dynamic situations in 
accordance with accepted best practice.  The Agency is therefore interested to see what, if any, 
changes are proposed by the Department to DGO K-03. 
 
DGO H-01 Property and Evidence 
The CPRA has made no recent policy recommendations specifically related to DGO H-01.  
However, the Agency has concerns about the police conduct that this DGO covers that have 
been the subject of Agency recommendations with respect to other Departmental policies and 
training.  The CPRA receives many community complaints every year alleging damage to 
personal property during interactions with the OPD, or other indications of lack of care for 
property evinced by OPD members. These allegations can be among the most difficult to 
investigate because of a lack of direct dispositive evidence that any damage claimed occurred 
during the incident involving the police.  Many of the Agency’s recommendations with respect to 
body worn cameras therefore specifically reference their use to document care of property – 
including that OPD personnel conducting searches create pre- and post-search videos 
documenting the condition of the areas searched, and that video should also be used to 
document the securing and/or confiscation of property in addition to OPD written reports.   
 
Additionally, the CPRA has made several training recommendations with respect to DGO H-01, 
from improved training on documenting property and evidence in written reports, to better 
training on the nuance of the law with respect to care and documentation of property and 
evidence in specific legally complex situations such as the special requirements that apply to 
individuals subject to 5150 holds as described in the newly proposed DGO H-04 previously. 
 
The Agency is interested to read any proposed changes to DGO H-01 and to make additional 
recommendations when drafts of the revised policy become available. 
 
DGO K-04 Reporting and Investigating the Use of Force 
This policy review was triggered by a report by the Federal Independent Monitoring Team (IMT) 
indicating that OPD personnel were under-reporting use of force incidents because of 
systematic failures to document incidents in which officers had pointed weapons at suspects 
without firing them – which legally constitutes a reportable use of force. The documentation of 
Departmental uses of force are important for establishing trends and potentially documenting 
disparities in policing amongst different groups within the Oakland community to better capture 
possible issues of bias and profiling. Under-reporting of these incidents – even in relatively 
lower level uses of force – potentially skews this sort of analysis. While the CPRA has made no 
specific recommendations with respect to DGO K-04, the reporting issues highlighted in the IMT 
report are similar to CPRA recommendations to improve officer training on report writing and the 
nuance of reporting requirements across a range of policy areas.  The Agency is therefore 
following the review of this policy and may have additional recommendations when the 
Department presents its revisions to the Commission. 
 
RWM R-1 Field Interview and Stop Data Report: 
As with the reporting issues raised with respect to DGO K-4 above, the revision of the OPD 
Report Writing Manual (RWM) R-1 relating to Field Interviews and Stop Data Reports are 
important to the extent that these reports are ultimately crucial to the documentation of 
systematic issues such as profiling and bias.  Specific to this item, the CPRA notes that stop 
data and field interview reports are collected only when Officers make involuntary detentions in 
the field.  If interactions between the police and community members are voluntary, then they 
don’t constitute stops and are not documented in the same way. Agency investigators have 



Subject: CPRA Input on OPD Policies Under Review  Page 7 
 

commented that in many interactions between the police and the public observed in the course 
of CPRA investigations, the community member may not be aware that they are not technically 
being detained and are legally free to walk away from the interaction at any time because of 
fears of the police and lack of specific detailed knowledge of their individual rights.  Therefore, 
some stops which community members may perceive as involuntary detentions are unreported 
because they are technically not involuntary.  The CPRA is therefore tracking any changes to 
this portion of the OPD Report Writing Manual and may have additional recommendations when 
the item is presented to the Commission.  
  
 
4. OPD Policies and Procedures about which the CPRA has no significant policy 
recommendations: 
 
The final group of policies listed as currently under revision by the OPD are those for which the 
CPRA has no significant recommendations at this time.  These policies are listed with brief 
explanations below: 
 
- DGO R-02 Probation and Parole Searches has already been the subject of extensive 

action by the Oakland Police Commission and the Agency has no further input to provide. 
 

- TB VIIII-I Homeless Encampment Response was the subject of a recent Commission 
special public forum, and has received Commission attention, but has not been the subject 
of a large number of Agency investigated misconduct complaints, and is not the subject of 
any current CPRA policy recommendations 

 
- Lexipol 430 Automated License Plate Readers (ALPR), P&P XX-XX Community 

Policing, and TB III W Cannabis have not been the subject of any complaints investigated 
by the Agency, and will receive additional community review by the Oakland Privacy 
Commission, the Community Policing Advisory Commission (CPAB), and the Cannabis 
Commission respectively. The Agency believes that these other oversight bodies are in a 
better position to review and advise the Department and Commission on any proposed 
changes to existing policy in these areas. 
 

- DGO C-01 Uniforms and Equipment, DGO D-01 Overtime, and Lexipol 415 
Immigration are not the subject of any CPRA policy recommendations at this time.  The 
OPD has advised the Agency that they have received and are considering 
recommendations regarding DGO C-01 that were offered by the Coalition for Police 
Accountability at a Commission meeting in 2018. However, no draft language of any 
proposed revisions of this policy have been made available to the CPRA as of yet, and the 
Agency has no specific comments on this policy item.  

 
 
   
 
 



OPD Policies and Procedures Currently Under Revision

DGO C-01 Uniforms and Equipment

DGO D-01 Overtime

DGO H-01 Property and Evidence

DGO H-04 8102 W&I - Confiscation of Weapons from 5150 Individuals

DGO I-15.1 Body Worn Cameras (BWC)

DGO J-04 Pursuit Driving

DGO K-03 Use of Force

DGO K-04 Reporting and Investigating the Use of Force

DGO K04.1 Force Review and Executive Force Review Boards

DGO M-03 Complaints Against Departmental Personnel or Procedures

DGO R-02 Probation and Parole Searches

Lexipol 415 Immigration

Lexipol 430 Automated License Plate Readers (ALPR)

P&P XX-XX Community Policing

RWM R-1 Field Interview and Stop Data Report

TB III W Cannabis

TB VIIII-I Homeless Encampment Response

TB V-T.1 Internal Affairs Investiation

Attachment  12a



Attachment 12b 
 

1 
 

OAKLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT PERSONAL DIGITAL RECORDING DEVICE (PDRD) POLICY 

The Oakland Police Department was an early adopter of body-worn police cameras, and the deployment 
of these cameras has taken an increasingly central role in both police investigative work in Oakland, and 
in the review of allegations of Officer misconduct by both the OPD Internal Affairs Division and the 
independent Citizens’ Police Review Board.  As the professional staff and appointed Board of the CPRB 
have grown accustomed to the important role of the body-worn camera in the exercise of police 
oversight however, they have also reviewed incidents in which current policies and training have failed 
to maximize the full potential of this technology both as a tool for investigators and as a method of 
documenting police procedure and improving departmental transparency to an often-mistrustful public.   

As part of its ongoing policy review process, the Oakland Police Department is currently engaged in an 
extensive review of PDRD related policy and training.  It is therefore an appropriate time for the CPRB to 
re-emphasize past policy recommendations regarding PDRD deployment and usage and to forward all 
additional recommendations to the appropriate authorities within the OPD.  These recommendations 
span a range of issues having to do with PDRD deployment, activation and de-activation; and requests 
for additional training of officers emphasizing the importance of PDRD evidence both for public 
transparency and to document mandated tasks that frequently generate citizen complaints.  The 
appointed Board of the CPRB believes the adoption of these proposed changes to PDRD policy and 
training is vital to facilitate the review process and minimize recurrent problems of miscommunication, 
conflicting statements, and gaps in the investigatory record that affect both investigations of officer 
misconduct and OPD investigations of criminal behavior.  

On Tuesday, July 18, 2017, members of the CPRB staff met with Timothy Birch, who leads the Office of 
Research and Planning within the Oakland Police Department Office of Chief of Police, to discuss the 
current OPD PDRD policy review process.  Both outstanding CPRB policy recommendations and 
additional recommendations that have been generated this year relating to the deployment of PDRDs by 
members of the department were discussed, and several of the CPRB’s standing recommendations have 
already been included in proposed policy language as part of the review process.  This summary 
constitutes a full list of specific changes to OPD PDRD policy generated by the appointed Board of the 
CPRB which were discussed at this meeting and have been forwarded to the Department.   

These specific CPRB PDRD policy recommendations can be broken down into 3 broad categories:  PDRD 
activation/deactivation during regular patrol and investigatory functions; video documentation of police 
vehicle stops – especially related to faulty equipment related stops; and the use of PDRDs during the 
execution of property searches.  In all three categories, the Board has advocated for increased usage of 
video documentation employing the PDRD technology to increase transparency and improve the review 
process. Additionally, the Board emphasized – and staff discussed with OPD policy personnel – the need 
for expanded training of officers to improve the quality and investigatory value of such video 
documentation.  

 



Attachment 12b 
 

2 
 

Summary of PDRD Policy Recommendations based on CPRB Investigations 

A) PDRD Activation (general) 

1) Officer PDRDs should be activated for all contacts between officers and the public.  (subject to 
restrictions on recordings of minors and other special circumstances) 

2) PDRDs should be activated to document citizen contacts to confirm or dispel a suspicion that the 
citizen may be involved, as a suspect or witness in criminal activity. 

3) Officers shall activate their PDRD to document all welfare checks  

Statement Taking  

4) Members shall activate PDRDs when taking statements from officers in the same manner that 
such activation is used when taking statements from the public.  While this should not be 
construed to limit existing expectations with respect to an officer’s duty to file written 
statements, interviews of witness and subject officers conducted by supervisors in the field 
should be treated with the same level of care and with the same requirements of video 
documentation as they would be if conducted in the context of departmental review at police 
headquarters. 

B) Documentation of Vehicle Stops 

Where possible PDRDs should be activated to positively document the basis for all vehicle stops 
involving faulty equipment.  Officers documenting the basis of vehicle stops using their department 
issued PDRDs should assure that the faulty equipment being document is clearly visible and sufficiently 
lit in the video as to provide sufficient video documentation for subsequent investigations or incident 
reviews.  

C) Documentation of Police Searches 

OPD should document all searches and services of warrants with PDRD or other recording devices.  
Specifically: 

1) Officers shall record the service of any warrant to those individuals who are legally entitled to 
such a warrant, and shall document that a copy of the warrant remains on the property after 
the search is complete. 

2) Officers should activate and record all areas that are the subject of a warrant search both pre- 
and post-search with special focus on any changes to the search area and any damage or 
breakage caused by the search. 

3) All pre- and post- recordings of areas searched by OPD personnel should be conducted with 
sufficient lighting, pace and detail as to assure a record is captured which will be probative in 
the case of further investigation or after-action review. 

4) Officers employing PDRDs to document searches, both pre- and post- search sweeps and 
evidence searches, should be trained in providing high-quality contemporaneous narration of 
the subject of the video.  This should include a verbal description of the specific items/areas 



Attachment 12b 
 

3 
 

being captured on video where these are deemed relevant to the investigation and a general 
narration providing details with respect to the areas/rooms being examined as the camera 
documents these areas.  

5) Where searches are conducted either by sworn or unsworn personnel who have not been issued 
a personal PDRD, the department should make every reasonable effort to make a PDRD 
available for filming purposes. Such PDRDs may either be issued specifically for such purposes 
prior to deployment of the search team; or, where a specific search PDRD is not available, 
search personnel should be allowed to use the PDRDs of sworn personnel on scene or be 
accompanied by a member with a PDRD to insure the existence of pre- and post-video 
documentation of applicable search areas. 

6) PDRDs used to document searched areas post search shall not be de-activated until the searches 
requiring activation have concluded and the member believes they will have no further 
interaction with the person, and the property being searched has been properly secured.  A 
post search video must document that OPD personnel involved in the search have properly 
secured, or have made a good faith effort to properly secure, all properties subject to the 
search.  



Attachment 12c 
 

1 
 

VEHICULAR PURSUIT OF SUSPECTS FLEEING ON FOOT OR BICYCLE 

In the past year, the CPRB has received and investigated several complaints involving OPD officers 
pursuing suspects fleeing on foot or bicycle in their patrol vehicles. In each of these incidents, the 
appointed Board has expressed severe reservations about the actions of subject officers, and have 
questioned both tactics and the context of the decision to pursue, however no specific allegations 
related to these decisions have led to Sustained findings of officer misconduct.  The reason for the lack 
of Sustained findings in these incidents should not be construed as an endorsement of the tactics of OPD 
officers in these cases however, rather they highlight a gap in current OPD policy and training which 
does not address the specific case of a pursuit in which the officer is in a patrol vehicle while the fleeing 
suspect is on foot or bicycle.  The lack of either a specific policy addressing these pursuits or the formal 
application of either the OPD’s Vehicle Pursuit Policy, or Foot Pursuit Policy to decisions to engage in 
these hybrid pursuits means that conduct which would be otherwise prohibited if both the officer and 
fleeing suspect engaged in the same modes of transportation (foot/bicycle or vehicle), instead fall into a 
policy vacuum which does not allow for disciplinary action related to the specific decision to pursue 
except when some other violation of policy is involved. 

In reviewing these incidents, the Board has appreciated that such pursuits may be justified, however the 
justifications for such pursuits have often been deemed insufficient when compared against the risks to 
both the officers involved in the decision to pursue and to the public.  In specific incidents that have 
generated complaints reviewed by the CPRB, the probable cause used to justify the “hybrid” pursuit 
have – in every case – been based on suspected criminal activity that is well below the threshold of 
posing an immediate danger to public health or safety which would be required under either the Vehicle 
or Foot pursuit policies, and have often involved low level drug transactions and other crimes which 
would otherwise be treated as low-priority arrests. 

Additionally, specific complaints have involved incidents in which officers have, during a pursuit of 
suspects fleeing on foot or bicycle, employed tactics the appointed Board have deemed to be 
inappropriate methods for accomplishing the stated goal of apprehending suspects while minimizing 
dangers to themselves and others.  These specific tactics include but are not limited to:  

1) Employing the vehicle pursuit tactic of “channeling” – defined as the usage of a patrol vehicle to 
constrain the range of action of the fleeing suspect by actively blocking movement in certain 
directions – which is designed and more appropriately employed in the context of vehicular 
pursuits.  

2) Driven patrol vehicles onto sidewalks and public areas designed for foot traffic to more quickly 
apprehend fleeing suspects. 

Suspect officers involved in disciplinary review have even gone so far as to describe their choice of 
tactics using terms related to vehicle pursuit training and policy, while clarifying that these descriptors 
did not apply in the incidents under review because they were not engaged in a vehicle pursuit. 



Attachment 12c 
 

2 
 

Furthermore, in several of these incidents, the pursuits under review have occurred in locations with 
large numbers of bystanders and have generated multiple citizen complaints about single incidents 
relating either to the perceived dangers to uninvolved pedestrian and bicycle traffic, or to accusations 
that police vehicles have been used to “hit” fleeing subjects.  Therefore, these incidents – even where 
they do not lead to specific incidence of harm – should be understood in the context of both their high 
visibility and public perceptions of the inappropriateness of the tactics and potential dangers as 
expressed through the generation of multiple public complaints of misconduct filed with the CPRB and 
IAD. 

To date, the CPRB has not reviewed a single incident where a collision between an officer in a patrol 
vehicle and a suspect fleeing on foot or bicycle can be determined to have occurred, however the 
potential for accidental contact when involved in such pursuits is perceived to be high, and poses grave 
dangers to both the public and to the officers engaged in such tactics.  A contact between patrol vehicle 
and pedestrian (or bicyclist) is – under OPD departmental policy and the laws of the State of California – 
deemed to be a level 1 [deadly] Use of Force.  Therefore, where even the possibility for accidental 
contact exists, departmental policy and training should emphasize that pursuits of suspects fleeing on 
foot or bicycle employing patrol vehicles are both dangerous to the public and potentially subject to the 
highest levels of official review and legal scrutiny. 

Over the past decade a significant effort has been made to improve the tactics of OPD personnel 
involved in vehicular pursuits (of suspects fleeing in vehicles), and to limit an officer’s ability to initiate 
such pursuits to incidents where the fleeing suspect is believed to have engaged in “violent forcible 
crimes and/or crimes involving the use or possession of firearms” (OPD Vehicle Pursuit Policy DGO J-4).  
Likewise, the California Lexipol policy for foot pursuits, in which both the fleeing suspect and the 
pursuing officer are on foot (and/or bicycle) is clear in establishing that “It is the policy of this 
[department] when deciding to initiate or continue a foot pursuit that [officers/ deputies] must 
continuously balance the objective of apprehending the suspect with the risk and potential for injury 
to department personnel, the public or the suspect. [Officers/Deputies] are expected to act 
reasonably, based on the totality of the circumstances. Absent exigent circumstances, the safety of 
department personnel and the public should be the primary consideration when determining whether 
a foot pursuit should be initiated or continued. [Officers/Deputies] must be mindful that immediate 
apprehension of a suspect is rarely more important than the safety of the public and department 
personnel.” (Lexipol California foot pursuit draft policy 2015) 

It is therefore the belief of the appointed Board of the CPRB that the language which applies to Vehicle 
and Foot pursuits must explicitly extend to the case in which the officer making the decision to pursue is 
in a patrol vehicle and the suspect is fleeing on foot or bicycle.  Officers involved in such pursuits should 
have more than probable cause of a minor violation, and should be expected to exercise the same 
standard of review to balance the payoff of apprehension based on the severity of the suspected 
criminal activity against potential dangers to the public and to the officer themselves given the small 
margins for error involved in potential collisions between motor vehicles and pedestrians.   



Attachment 12c 
 

3 
 

Furthermore, whereas the City of Oakland has embraced pedestrian traffic and actively encourages 
bicycle use through several city-wide programs and initiatives, the Board believes that the likelihood 
that problematic interactions between officers in patrol vehicles and suspects on foot or bicycle are 
likely to increase in the years ahead.  The Department would therefore be well served to engage in a 
review of departmental policies and training related to pursuits of suspects using these methods of 
transportation now rather than waiting for an incident or accident in which the outcomes of the 
decision to engage in a mixed-mode pursuit leads to actual harm to the public or the officers of the OPD. 

 

  



Attachment 12c 
 

4 
 

OPD Vehicle Pursuit Policy 

DEPARTMENTAL GENERAL ORDER J-4  Pursuit Driving 

Effective Date 25 Aug 14  

The purpose of this order is to establish Departmental policy and procedures for vehicle pursuits.  

I. VALUE STATEMENT  
The protection of human life shall be the primary consideration when deciding to engage in 
a vehicle pursuit. Vehicle pursuits are inherently dangerous, but at times may be necessary 
to apprehend dangerous criminals who evade police in an attempt to escape. However, the 
decision to engage in a vehicle pursuit to immediately apprehend a fleeing suspect 
requires a careful weighing of the risks to the safety of officers, motorists, bystanders and 
the general public versus the benefit to public safety. Therefore, this policy only allows 
vehicle pursuits for violent forcible crimes and/or crimes involving the use or possession of 
firearms. 

II. ENGAGING IN A VEHICLE PURSUIT  
A. What is a vehicle pursuit  

A Vehicle Pursuit is an event involving one or more law enforcement officers attempting 
to apprehend a suspected or actual violator of the law in a motor vehicle while the 
driver is using evasive tactics, such as high speed driving, driving off a highway or 
turning suddenly and failing to yield to the officer’s signal to stop.  

B. When a pursuit may be initiated  
Vehicle pursuits may only be initiated when there is reasonable suspicion to believe the 
suspect committed a violent forcible crime (See Appendix A) and/or a crime involving 
the use of a firearm, or probable cause that the suspect is in possession of a firearm. A 
monitoring commander may authorize a pursuit for a crime not involving a violent 
forcible crime or firearms, under exigent circumstances, when the fleeing suspect’s 
actions pose an immediate and serious threat to officers and the public. A pursuit report 
shall be completed and forwarded to the Department Safety Coordinator for all pursuits 
initiated under exigent circumstances and shall go before the Department Safety 
Committee for a full review to determine policy compliance.  

C. When a pursuit must be terminated  
Pursuits shall be terminated whenever the totality of circumstances known or which 
should be known to involved personnel during the pursuit indicate that the risks in 
continuing the pursuit reasonably appear to outweigh the risks resulting from 
terminating the pursuit.  

III. RISK FACTORS  
Involved personnel shall consider all Risk Factors, in determining whether to initiate and 
continue a vehicle pursuit, including but not limited to:  
1. The volume of vehicular and pedestrian traffic in the area;  
2. Traffic conditions;  



Attachment 12c 
 

5 
 

3. Location of pursuit;  
4. Safety of the public in the area of the pursuit (e.g., the presence of children, the elderly or 
disabled, the proximity to hospital or school zones in the vicinity of the pursuit);  
5. Safety of the pursuing officers;  
6. Speeds of both officer and suspect vehicles;  
7. Familiarity of the officer and supervisor with the area of the pursuit;  
8. Road and weather conditions;  
9. Time of day;  
10. Quality of communications between the pursuing units, the Communications Section, 
and/or supervisor;  
11. The performance capabilities of the police vehicle or the operation of the emergency 
lights and siren  
12. Availability of air or field support;  
13. Whether the officer has a ride-along passenger with him/her;  
14. Whether the suspect is known and can be apprehended at a later time;  
15. Whether the suspect is known to be a juvenile;  
16. When a non-suspect vehicle and/or pedestrian accident has occurred during a pursuit; 
17. The safety of occupants in the fleeing vehicle;  
18. The distance between the pursuit and fleeing vehicles is so great that further pursuit is 
futile; and  
19. The pursued vehicle's location is no longer known.  

IV. DUTIES OF INVOLVED PERSONNEL  
“Involved personnel” refers to officers, supervisors and commanders who are involved in 
the pursuit of the fleeing suspect or making command and control decisions relative to the 
pursuit. A supervisor or commander, who becomes engaged in the pursuit, shall relinquish 
his/her supervisory control to an uninvolved supervisor or commander as soon as 
reasonably practical. A passenger officer in a pursuit vehicle is considered involved 
personnel and shall be held accountable for advising the driver whenever a pursuit should 
be terminated. Involved personnel shall comply with all other policy requirements including 
the driving rules, notification and reporting requirements.  
A. Initiating a pursuit  
1. When initiating a pursuit, involved officers must ensure there is: a. Reasonable Suspicion 
the pursuit is for a violent forcible crime and/or a crime involving the use of a firearm; or 
b. Probable Cause that the suspect is in possession of a firearm.  
2. All vehicle pursuits shall be conducted with red light and siren, as required by 21005 VC, 
and with due regard and caution for the safety of all persons using the highway, as required 
by 21056 VC.  
3. During a pursuit, involved officers and monitoring supervisors/commanders shall 
continually consider the Risk Factors and whether the pursuit should be terminated in order 
to protect officers and the public from the risks associated with the pursuit. All involved 
personnel may be required to explain their decision making and analysis of the risk factors.   



Attachment 12c 
 

6 
 

Lexipol Foot Pursuit Policy  

Lexipol California DTB Date: 2015/08/04 Foot Pursuit Policy - Guidelines ***DRAFT*** 11 Printed Date: 
2015/08/13 © 1995-2015 Lexipol, LLC 458.1.1  

458.3 GUIDELINES FOR FOOT PURSUIT Unless the [officer/deputy] reasonably believes that exigent 
circumstances exist (e.g. a serious threat to the safety of personnel or members of the public), 
[officers/deputies] should consider alternatives to engaging in or continuing a foot pursuit under the 
following conditions:  

(a) When directed by a supervisor to terminate the foot pursuit. Such an order shall be considered 
mandatory  

(b) When the [officer/deputy] is acting alone.  

(c) When two or more [officers/deputies] become separated, lose visual contact with one another, or 
obstacles separate them to the degree that they cannot immediately assist each other should a 
confrontation take place. In such circumstances, it is generally recommended that a single 
[officer/deputy] keep the suspect in sight from a safe distance and coordinate the containment effort.  

(d) The [officer/deputy] is unsure of his/her location and direction of travel.  

(e) When pursuing multiple suspects and the pursuing [officers/deputies] do not reasonably believe that 
they would be able to control the suspect should a confrontation occur.  

(f) When the physical condition of the [officers/deputies] renders them incapable of controlling the 
suspect if apprehended.  

(g) When the [officer/deputy] loses radio contact with [the Communications Center] or with backup 
[officers/deputies].  

(h) When the suspect enters a building, structure, confined space or a wooded or otherwise isolated 
area and there are insufficient [officers/deputies] to provide backup and containment. The primary 
[officer/deputy] should consider discontinuing the pursuit and coordinating containment pending the 
arrival of sufficient [officers/deputies].  

(i) The [officer/deputy] becomes aware of unanticipated or unforeseen circumstances that unreasonably 
increase the risk to [officers/deputies] or the public.  

(j) The [officer/deputy] reasonably believes that the danger to the pursuing [officers/deputies] or public 
outweighs the objective of immediate apprehension. 

(k) The [officer/deputy] loses possession of his/her firearm or other essential equipment.  

(l) The [officer/deputy] or a third party is injured during the pursuit, requiring immediate assistance, and 
there are no other emergency personnel available to render assistance.  



Attachment 12c 
 

7 
 

(m) The suspect’s location is no longer definitely known.  

(n) The identity of the suspect is established or other information exists that will allow for the suspect’s 
apprehension at a later time, and it reasonably appears that there is no immediate threat to department 
personnel or the public if the suspect is not immediately apprehended.  

(o) The [officer/deputy]’s ability to safely continue the pursuit is impaired by inclement weather, 
darkness or other conditions.  

POLICY  

It is the policy of this department when deciding to initiate or continue a foot pursuit that [officers/ 
deputies] must continuously balance the objective of apprehending the suspect with the risk and 
potential for injury to department personnel, the public or the suspect. [Officers/Deputies] are 
expected to act reasonably, based on the totality of the circumstances. Absent exigent circumstances, 
the safety of department personnel and the public should be the primary consideration when 
determining whether a foot pursuit should be initiated or continued. [Officers/Deputies] must be 
mindful that immediate apprehension of a suspect is rarely more important than the safety of the 
public and department personnel. 



Attachment 14









Oakland Police Commission

Standing Committees

Community Outreach Annual Report Probation and Parole
Ahmad Prather Jackson
Dorado Smith Prather

Smith

Personnel 

Appeals Plan/New 
Evidence Discovery on Bey 
Case

Harris Dorado Public Hearing on Data Re: Racial Profiling
Jackson Harris Ahmad

Jackson

Budget
Public Hearing on Policing and 
the Homeless

Harris Dorado
Jackson

Chief's Goals Rules, Bylaws
Dorado Harris
Harris Prather

Task Force/Summit on Community Policing
Dorado

Ad Hoc Committees

Attachment 15



Oakland Police Commission Organizational Chart 

Directive from Finance: Cut $163k from budget. 
Challenges:  
1.CPRA is requesting to fill all 7 FTE Investigators and add 1 additional Intake Tech to

meet demand, plus update Office Assist.
1.Question: We have budget for 7FTE Investigator II, but also 1 Investigator III.

Does this go over what Measure LL says?
2.The pending move of Policy Analyst to OIG leaves duties to address

1.We have assessed the situation and suggest
1.Move Policy Analyst position to OIG and create new job description

because the current job description does not fit the needs of the
office

2.Reallocating many of the tasks identified by CPRA Policy Analyst as
indicated on “CPRA Policy Analyst Analysis by Budget Ad Hoc”

3.Our analysis suggests that we need to modify the Office Assistant II
position given the complex needs of the CPRA office

3.Enabling Ordinance states: the Policy Analyst position and funding then budgeted to
the Agency shall be reallocated to the OIG

1.Move Policy Analyst position to OIG and create new job description
because the current job description does not fit the needs of the
office

Recommendation from J. Rus is to freeze 1 FTE for Complaint Investigator II (to meet 
the 163k cut) and to ask for Intake Tech in a supplemental request- leaving 6FTE 
Investigator II and only hope for additional Intake Tech 

Recommendation from Ad Hoc: Re-org CPRA to eliminate current “CPRB Policy 
Analyst”, eliminate Office Assistant II and replace Admin Analyst II, develop clear job 
expectations for CPRA ED, Admin Analyst II, OIG and OIG Policy Analyst to address the 
current tasks completed by “CPRB Policy Analyst” (see “CPRA Policy Analyst Analysis 
by Budget Ad Hoc”) 

Measure LL: “The staff of the Agency shall consist of no fewer than one line 
investigator for every one hundred (100) sworn officers in the Department, rounded 
up or down to the nearest one hundred (100). The number of investigators shall be 
determined at the beginning of each budget cycle based on the number of sworn 
officers employed by the Department the previous June 1. At least one investigator 
shall be a licensed attorney. The budget set-aside for such minimum staffing may be 
suspended for a fiscal year or two-year budget cycle upon a finding in the budget 
resolution that the City is facing an extreme fiscal necessity, as defined by City 
Council resolution.”  

Attachment 16



*Submitted by J. Rus 2.8.19, suggested modifications from Budget Ad Hoc underlined 

 

 

Oakland Police 
Commission

Administrative Analyst II 
1 FTE

CPRA Executive Director 
1 FTE

Inspector General 
(Pending)

Office Assistant II 
1 FTE 

Change to Admin Analyst II 
and report to CPRA ED

CPRA Policy Analyst 
1 FTE 

Move to OIG

Complaint Investigator II 
Budget for 7 FTE 

3 currently vacant

Intake Technician 
3 FTE 

Audit current need prior to 
adding 1FTE

Oakland Police 
Department 

Complaint Investigator III 
1 FTE



1

66111 Police Commission Labor Budget
Account Description Budget Encumb Actual Balance Suggested Notes
Civilian: Regular 61,462.00             -               10,038.35           51,423.65            61,462.00            Unchanged, no recommendations for additional staffing
Civilian: Paid Leave Charge 18,256.00             -               2,298.80             15,957.20            18,256.00            
Civilian: Retirement Accrual 32,741.00             -               5,067.30             27,673.70            32,741.00            
Civilian: Fringe Benefits Accrual 27,273.00             -               4,217.85             23,055.15            27,273.00            
Total 139,732.00           -               21,622.30           118,109.70          139,732.00                                                                                                                  -   

6611 Police Commission O&M Discretionary
Account Description Budget Encumb Actual Balance Suggested

Public Relations 10,000.00            
Moved from CPRA.  Question: Do we need this much on top of 
Special events?

Facilitation/Consultants: Training, Planning and Development 75,000.00            
We expect to need multiple trainers per our 5 areas and would 
like to have access to consultants as needed for support

Public Hearings/Special Meetings 28,000.00            

Moved from CPRA (Special Set Ups) to here for Public 
Hearings/Community Meetings (5k per meeting plus 7k for food, 
PR, printing, facility rental, etc.)

Stationery and Office Supplies 5,000.00               -               -                        5,000.00               5,000.00               
While currently unencumbered, we expect to need this 
budget 

Minor Computer Hardware and Software (No Asset Num   5,000.00               -               -                        5,000.00               5,000.00               
While currently unencumbered, we expect to need this 
budget 

Books 1,000.00               -               -                        1,000.00               1,000.00               
While currently unencumbered, we expect to need this 
budget 

Bottled Water and Food for Human Consumption 5,000.00               -               2,166.84             2,833.16               3,500.00               
$150 per meeting x 22 meetings per year with a small bump 
up.

Supplies: Miscellaneous and Commodities 1,000.00               -               115.15                 884.85                  1,000.00               

Contract Contingencies (Budgetary Only) 80,000.00             -               -                        80,000.00            ??? Still unclear about how discretionary this is or why it is here

Non-City Vehicle Rentals 3,000.00               -               251.10                 2,748.90               2,000.00               Priority: Commissioners engage in training/development

Commercial Transportation 8,000.00               -               2,242.95             5,757.05               8,000.00               Priority: Commissioners engage in training/development

Per Diem and Lodging 8,000.00               -               6,155.49             1,844.51               8,000.00               Priority: Commissioners engage in training/development

Miscellaneous Travel Expenditures (Tips, Parking) 2,000.00               -               122.34                 1,877.66               2,000.00               Priority: Commissioners engage in training/development

Registration and Tuition 8,000.00               -               -                        8,000.00               8,000.00               
Even though this was not spent, we expect to maintain a 
fund for training/education

Total 126,000.00           -               11,053.87           114,946.13          156,500.00                                                                                                   30,500.00 

Restricted O&M
Account Description Budget Encumb Actual Balance Suggested

Special Setups 1,320.00               -               330.00                 990.00                  1,320.00               
Unchanged,This area appears non discretionary.  Will 
confirm with finance

Facilities: General Support 3,473.00               -               1,736.52             1,736.48               3,473.00               
City Accounting Services 68.00                     -               17.00                   51.00                    68.00                    



2

City Contract Compliance Dept-Purchasing Services 213.00                   -               53.25                   159.75                  213.00                  
Printing 193.00                   -               -                        193.00                  193.00                  
Duplicating -                          -               48.25                   (48.25)                  
Total 5,267.00               -               2,185.02             3,081.98               5,267.00                                                                                                                       -   

66211 Community Police Review Agency Labor Budget
Account Description Budget Encumb Actual Balance Suggested
Civilian: Regular 893,582.00           -               448,487.60         445,094.40          893,582.00          
Civilian: Holiday Overtime -                          -               1,214.46             (1,214.46)            
Civilian: Other Overtime -                          -               31,447.66           (31,447.66)          
Civilian: Comp Time Earned 1.5x -                          -               33,217.64           (33,217.64)          
Allowance: Meal -                          -               36.00                   (36.00)                  -                          
Allowance: Auto Flat (1, 2, Partially 3) 4,200.00               -               1,750.00             2,450.00               2,100.00               Cut in half due to non use

-                          -               782.86                 (782.86)               

Premium: Bilingual 4,680.00               -               2,930.55             1,749.45               9,360.00               
We would like to add an additional bilingual Investigator 
with the new hires

Civilian: Paid Leave Charge 265,407.00           -               110,620.22         154,786.78          265,407.00          
Civilian: Retirement Accrual 477,917.00           -               245,381.17         232,535.83          477,917.00          
Civilian: Fringe Benefits Accrual 396,495.00           -               202,989.14         193,505.86          396,495.00          
Disability: Paid to Employees -                          -               275.38                 (275.38)               -                          
Adjustments: Miscellaneous Payroll Adjustments (Subjec   -                          -               1,370.54             (1,370.54)            -                          
Total 2,042,281.00       -               1,080,503.22     961,777.78          2,044,861.00                                                                                                  2,580.00 

CPRB Investigations Project - One time funding O&M
Account Description Budget Encumb Actual Balance Suggested
Minor Computer Hardware and Software (No Asset Num   6,018.51               -               -                        6,018.51               ???
Legal Fees 281,862.37           -               WHY ZERO? 281,862.37          ???
Commercial Transportation 18,000.00             -               -                        18,000.00            ???
Per Diem and Lodging 29,000.00             -               -                        29,000.00            ???
Miscellaneous Travel Expenditures (Tips, Parking) 1,500.00               -               -                        1,500.00               ???

Registration and Tuition 31,300.00             -               -                        31,300.00            ???
Total 367,680.88           -               -                        367,680.88          -                                                                                                               (367,680.88)

66211 CPRA Admin Project Discretionary O&M
Account Description Budget Encumb Actual Balance Suggested

Stationery and Office Supplies 20,139.82             1,499.09    1,398.59             17,242.14            10,000.00            Not encumbered: still plenty left if office increases use
Minor Furniture and Office Equipment (No Asset 
Number, Not Capitalized) 3,000.00               -               -                        3,000.00               3,000.00               Will need for new hires
Minor Computer Hardware and Software (No Asset 5,000.00               58.59          681.38                 4,260.03               5,000.00               Will need for new hires

Need to align with Special Fund: These funds were 
designated for several related investigation-related 
activities including increased staffing, improved training and 
professional development, and the contracting of outside 
legal counsel to assist investigations.  AS IS: This has not 
been utilized. How can we use this in the spirit it was set up 
and meet CPRA/Commission needs? Concern: With one 
time funding, CPRA and Commission attorneys are funded 
here.  To keep this in one time funding is not sustainable 
nor efficacious long term planning.  How can we budget the 
legal fees for long term

This is the area where we are faced with dilemma of CPRA 
re-org as needed for staffing, completion of investigations 
and move of Policy Analyst to OIG



3

Books 1,200.00               -               198.29                 1,001.71               1,200.00               Expect to see this utilized with Prof. Dev. plans for all staff
Bottled Water and Food for Human Consumption 3,500.00               -               735.22                 2,764.78               1,000.00               Not encumbered: aligned with actual
Supplies: Miscellaneous and Commodities 1,304.64               361.67        403.67                 539.30                  1,304.64               
Telephone 6,000.00               -               1,222.49             4,777.51               6,000.00               Non discretionary per city
Rental: Miscellaneous 1,000.00               -               229.42                 770.58                  1,000.00               
Public Relations 10,000.00             -               -                        10,000.00            -                          Moved to Commission Budget

Advertising and Promotion 3,500.00               -               -                        3,500.00               3,500.00               We expect to see a plan for this, including wide use of app

Postage and Mailing 5,000.00               -               445.44                 4,554.56               2,500.00               Not encumbered: still plenty left if office increases use

Miscellaneous Services 12,000.00             -               1,276.00             10,724.00            6,000.00               Not encumbered: still plenty left if office increases use

Contract Contingencies (Budgetary Only) 83,000.00             -               -                        83,000.00            ??? Still unclear about how discretionary this is or why it is here
Advertising: Classified 1,000.00               -               -                        1,000.00               -                          Not encumbered 
Non-City Vehicle Rentals 1,000.00               -               -                        1,000.00               -                          Not encumbered 

Commercial Transportation 5,000.00               -               2,091.38             2,908.62               5,000.00               Expect to see this utilized with Prof. Dev. plans for all staff

Per Diem and Lodging 10,000.00             -               6,368.55             3,631.45               10,000.00            Expect to see this utilized with Prof. Dev. plans for all staff

Miscellaneous Travel Expenditures (Tips, Parking) 2,000.00               -               335.16                 1,664.84               2,000.00               Expect to see this utilized with Prof. Dev. plans for all staff

Registration and Tuition 10,000.00             -               5,407.34             4,592.66               10,000.00            Expect to see this utilized with Prof. Dev. plans for all staff

Miscellaneous Educational Expenditures 15,000.00             -               -                        15,000.00            10,000.00            
Not encumbered: still plenty left for increasing prof. Dev of 
staff

Memberships: City 1,000.00               -               -                        1,000.00               1,000.00               Expect to see this utilized with Prof. Dev. plans for all staff
Total 199,644.46           1,919.35    20,864.43           176,860.68          78,504.64                                                                                                 (121,139.82)

66211 CPRA Admin Project Restricted O&M
Account Description Budget Encumb Actual Balance Suggested

Special Setups 27,770.00             -               6,942.50             20,827.50            -                          Moved to Commission Budget above for Public Hearings

Facilities: General Support 73,069.00             -               36,534.48           36,534.52            0

Need one time funds to modify offices for additional staff. 
This should be a supplemental request *Note, long term 
planning is needed for better community engagement

City Accounting Services 1,432.00               -               358.00                 1,074.00               1,432.00               
City Contract Compliance Dept-Purchasing Services 4,492.00               -               1,123.00             3,369.00               4,492.00               
Printing 4,076.00               -               -                        4,076.00               4,076.00               

-                          -               1,019.00             (1,019.00)            
Total 110,839.00           -               45,976.98           64,862.02            10,000.00                                                                                                 (100,839.00)

66311 Inspector General Labor
Account Description Budget Encumb Actual Balance Suggested



4

Adjustments: Miscellaneous Payroll Adjustments (Subjec   154,804.00           -               -                        154,804.00          154,804.00          

Total 154,804.00           -               -                        154,804.00          154,804.00          

Total of all categories 3,146,248.34       1,919.35    1,182,205.82     1,962,123.17       2,589,668.64                                                                                            (556,579.70)

This office will need additional staff per the Enabling 
Ordinance. Finance has asked that we not ask for that now, 
however moving Policy Analyst here now makes sense to 
the ad hoc committee



5

66111 Police Commission Labor Budget
Account Description Budget Encumb Actual Balance Carry Over Notes

Civilian: Regular 61,462.00             -               10,038.35           51,423.65            
Request actuals/encumbered and carry over remainder of 
funds not spent

Civilian: Paid Leave Charge 18,256.00             -               2,298.80             15,957.20            
Civilian: Retirement Accrual 32,741.00             -               5,067.30             27,673.70            
Civilian: Fringe Benefits Accrual 27,273.00             -               4,217.85             23,055.15            
Total 139,732.00           -               21,622.30           118,109.70          -                         

6611 Police Commission O&M Discretionary
Account Description Budget Encumb Actual Balance Carry Over
Stationery and Office Supplies 5,000.00               -               -                       5,000.00              5,000.00              
Minor Computer Hardware and Software (No Asset 
Number, Not Capitalized) 5,000.00               -               -                       5,000.00              5,000.00              
Books 1,000.00               -               -                       1,000.00              1,000.00              
Bottled Water and Food for Human Consumption 5,000.00               -               2,166.84             2,833.16              2,833.16              
Supplies: Miscellaneous and Commodities 1,000.00               -               115.15                884.85                  884.85                  
Contract Contingencies (Budgetary Only) 80,000.00             -               -                       80,000.00            80,000.00            ???
Non-City Vehicle Rentals 3,000.00               -               251.10                2,748.90              2,748.90              
Commercial Transportation 8,000.00               -               2,242.95             5,757.05              5,757.05              
Per Diem and Lodging 8,000.00               -               6,155.49             1,844.51              1,844.51              
Miscellaneous Travel Expenditures (Tips, Parking) 2,000.00               -               122.34                1,877.66              1,877.66              
Registration and Tuition 8,000.00               -               -                       8,000.00              8,000.00              
Total 126,000.00           -               11,053.87           114,946.13          114,946.13          

Restricted O&M
Account Description Budget Encumb Actual Balance Carry Over
Special Setups 1,320.00               -               330.00                990.00                  
Facilities: General Support 3,473.00               -               1,736.52             1,736.48              
City Accounting Services 68.00                     -               17.00                  51.00                    
City Contract Compliance Dept-Purchasing Services 213.00                  -               53.25                  159.75                  
Printing 193.00                  -               -                       193.00                  
Duplicating -                          -               48.25                  (48.25)                 
Total 5,267.00               -               2,185.02             3,081.98              -                         

66211 Community Police Review Agency Labor Budget
Account Description Budget Encumb Actual Balance Carry Over
Civilian: Regular 893,582.00           -               448,487.60         445,094.40          
Civilian: Holiday Overtime -                          -               1,214.46             (1,214.46)            
Civilian: Other Overtime -                          -               31,447.66           (31,447.66)          
Civilian: Comp Time Earned 1.5x -                          -               33,217.64           (33,217.64)          
Allowance: Meal -                          -               36.00                  (36.00)                 -                         



6

Allowance: Auto Flat (1, 2, Partially 3) 4,200.00               -               1,750.00             2,450.00              2,450.00              
-                          -               782.86                (782.86)               

Premium: Bilingual 4,680.00               -               2,930.55             1,749.45              
Civilian: Paid Leave Charge 265,407.00           -               110,620.22         154,786.78          
Civilian: Retirement Accrual 477,917.00           -               245,381.17         232,535.83          
Civilian: Fringe Benefits Accrual 396,495.00           -               202,989.14         193,505.86          
Disability: Paid to Employees -                          -               275.38                (275.38)               -                         
Adjustments: Miscellaneous Payroll Adjustments 
(Subject to Retirement) -                          -               1,370.54             (1,370.54)            -                         
Total 2,042,281.00       -               1,080,503.22     961,777.78          2,450.00              

CPRB Investigations Project - One time funding O&M
Account Description Budget Encumb Actual Balance Carry Over
Minor Computer Hardware and Software (No Asset Num   6,018.51               -               -                       6,018.51              6,018.51              

Legal Fees 281,862.37           -               281,862.37          281,862.37          

It is possible the report provided does not reflect accurate 
actual and encumbered (i.e. the legal services have been 
happening, but billing does not reflect it here)

Commercial Transportation 18,000.00             -               -                       18,000.00            18,000.00            
Per Diem and Lodging 29,000.00             -               -                       29,000.00            29,000.00            
Miscellaneous Travel Expenditures (Tips, Parking) 1,500.00               -               -                       1,500.00              1,500.00              
Registration and Tuition 31,300.00             -               -                       31,300.00            31,300.00            
Total 367,680.88           -               -                       367,680.88          367,680.88          

66211 CPRA Admin Project Discretionary O&M
Account Description Budget Encumb Actual Balance Carry Over
Stationery and Office Supplies 20,139.82             1,499.09    1,398.59             17,242.14            17,242.14            
Minor Furniture and Office Equipment (No Asset Numbe   3,000.00               -               -                       3,000.00              3,000.00              
Minor Computer Hardware and Software (No Asset Num   5,000.00               58.59          681.38                4,260.03              4,260.03              
Books 1,200.00               -               198.29                1,001.71              1,001.71              
Bottled Water and Food for Human Consumption 3,500.00               -               735.22                2,764.78              2,764.78              
Supplies: Miscellaneous and Commodities 1,304.64               361.67        403.67                539.30                  539.30                  
Telephone 6,000.00               -               1,222.49             4,777.51              4,777.51              
Rental: Miscellaneous 1,000.00               -               229.42                770.58                  770.58                  
Public Relations 10,000.00             -               -                       10,000.00            10,000.00            
Advertising and Promotion 3,500.00               -               -                       3,500.00              3,500.00              
Postage and Mailing 5,000.00               -               445.44                4,554.56              4,554.56              
Miscellaneous Services 12,000.00             -               1,276.00             10,724.00            10,724.00            
Contract Contingencies (Budgetary Only) 83,000.00             -               -                       83,000.00            83,000.00            
Advertising: Classified 1,000.00               -               -                       1,000.00              1,000.00              
Non-City Vehicle Rentals 1,000.00               -               -                       1,000.00              1,000.00              
Commercial Transportation 5,000.00               -               2,091.38             2,908.62              2,908.62              
Per Diem and Lodging 10,000.00             -               6,368.55             3,631.45              3,631.45              



7

Miscellaneous Travel Expenditures (Tips, Parking) 2,000.00               -               335.16                1,664.84              1,664.84              
Registration and Tuition 10,000.00             -               5,407.34             4,592.66              4,592.66              
Miscellaneous Educational Expenditures 15,000.00             -               -                       15,000.00            15,000.00            
Memberships: City 1,000.00               -               -                       1,000.00              1,000.00              
Total 199,644.46           1,919.35    20,864.43           176,860.68          176,932.18          

66211 CPRA Admin Project Restricted O&M
Account Description Budget Encumb Actual Balance Carry Over
Special Setups 27,770.00             -               6,942.50             20,827.50            20,827.50            
Facilities: General Support 73,069.00             -               36,534.48           36,534.52            0 Note this carry over in our supplemental request
City Accounting Services 1,432.00               -               358.00                1,074.00              
City Contract Compliance Dept-Purchasing Services 4,492.00               -               1,123.00             3,369.00              
Printing 4,076.00               -               -                       4,076.00              4,076.00              

-                          -               1,019.00             (1,019.00)            
Total 110,839.00           -               45,976.98           64,862.02            24,903.50            

66311 Inspector General Labor
Account Description Budget Encumb Actual Balance Suggested
Adjustments: Miscellaneous Payroll Adjustments (Subjec   154,804.00           -               -                       154,804.00          154,804.00          
Total 154,804.00           -               -                       154,804.00          154,804.00          

Total of all categories 3,146,248.34       1,919.35    1,182,205.82     1,962,123.17       841,716.69          Request total of carry over funds address deficits



Budget Ad Hoc Committee Review of Current Job Responsibilities of “CPRB Policy Analyst” position within the CPRA 

*Tasks by Juanito Rus, Policy Analyst 2.8.19 as requested by Commissioners Harris and Benson, Budget Ad Hoc Committee. Table with 
suggested re-allocation of responsibilities recommended by Harris, Benson 

Thinking ahead: Per the enabling ordinance: 2.45.100 - Office of Inspector General.  D.Within thirty (30) days after the first Inspector General 
is hired, the Policy Analyst position and funding then budgeted to the Agency shall be reallocated to the OIG.  

Mr Rus brought to our attention that this was in the EO and that there had not been a plan to ensure the current duties of the CPRA Policy 
Analyst would be covered. We requested a list of actual job responsibilities and have done due diligence to ensure that these can be addressed 
by upgrading the Office Assistant II position to Admin Analyst II in support of the CPRA ED and in partnership with the OIG. 

Action Item: A job description for Policy Analyst in the office of OIG must be created.  

Area of 
work

Tasks as written by J. Rus Suggested 
Reallocation of 
Responsibilty

Data Lead development and maintenance of CPRA data infrastructure including the CPRA 
Complaint App and Case Management System and legacy/historical databases and files.

CPRA Admin +IT

Data Coordination with IT and outside contractors with respect to data initiatives and Agency 
project management and continuing work on digital issues including database, website 
development, and Agency IT infrastructure

CPRA ED+ CPRA 
Admin

Data Agency point of contact responding to informational requests regarding current and 
historical CPRA data and practices including requests from the Police Commission, City 
Council, the press, other similar agencies, academic researchers, etc. 

CPRA ED+ CPRA 
Admin

Reporting Compile agency statistical information and write CPRA Annual and Semi-Annual Reports. CPRA ED+ CPRA 
Admin +Commission

Reporting Prepare and provide trainings on CPRA processes and functions & civilian oversight for 
multiple audiences including Police Commission, City Council, and the public.

CPRA ED+ CPRA 
Admin

Reporting Develop and post CPRA website content. CPRA Admin +IT

Area of 
work



Reporting Production of and follow up through all stages of the process of preparing Agency reports 
related to CPRA work as requested by City Council and the Public Safety Committee

CPRA ED+ CPRA 
Admin +Commission

Reporting Agency point of contact responding to disclosures under SB 1421 CPRA ED 

Policy Serve as intermediary between CPRA investigations and OPD Policy Staff.  Forward and 
follow CPRA policy recommendations arising from investigations through the OPD policy 
process.  Participate in OPD policy reviews as Agency representative. 

Commission with 
CPRA ED and IG 
Policy Analyst

Policy Maintain relationships with OPD Training Staff, forward CPRA Training Recommendations 
arising from investigations and follow up on training changes. 

IG/Policy Analyst

Policy Provide policy assistance to CPRA investigative staff including research and information on 
state laws and city policies related to CPRA work.

IG/Policy Analyst

Policy Participate in bi-weekly CPRA/IAD meetings regarding processes and policies relating to 
investigative interactions between CPRA and OPD, with follow-up as necessary.

CPRA ED/IG/Policy 
Analyst

Policy Produce, maintain and modify CPRA document and report templates and contribute to 
internal policy development.

CPRA Admin

Policy Perform other Policy Analysis at direction of Agency Director. IG/Policy Analyst
Dep’t Rep. Currently serving as departmental Single Point of Contact (SPOC) with various city 

initiatives/teams.  This work mostly entails attendance at monthly or bi-monthly meetings 
however also includes preparing Agency reports for inclusion in City reporting including: 

- Digital Services – serve as department Digital Lead with the City Digital Services 
department (web development team) 

- Equal Opportunity – Departmental representative with Equal Opportunity (including 
annual Language Assessment and departmental EEO reporting) 

- Race and Equity – serve as departmental representative with the City’s Race and 
Equity team/initiative 

- On-Call City of Oakland Skelly Officer as needed 

CPRA ED to 
delegate to CPRA 
Admin and include IG 
as needed

Tasks as written by J. Rus Suggested 
Reallocation of 
Responsibilty

Area of 
work



Admin/
CPRA

Lead day to day administrative functions of the Agency including payment of invoices, 
overtime and leave requests and authorizations, budget process, following up and 
preparing materials with HR for hiring and contracts and compliance for contracts.

CPRA Admin under 
direction of CPRA ED

Admin/
CPRA

Supervision of administrative staff. CPRA ED 

Admin/
CPRA

Hiring and supervision of all interns and temporary staff assistance. CPRA ED 

Admin/
CPRA

Participate in all internal investigator and intake staff meetings. CPRA ED / include 
IG as needed

Admin/
Commission

Coordinate all Agency staffing with respect to meetings and events of the Oakland Police 
Commission including coordination with Commission Analyst II and Agency staff in the 
preparation of Agendas and Minutes, mailings and filing, meeting prep, ordering of food, 
etc.

CPRA Admin 

Admin/
Commission

Attendance as CPRA staff representative at all regular Police Commission meetings and 
standing committee meetings.

CPRA ED and IG 

Admin/
Commission

Preparation of new Commissioner orientation packets and materials. CPRA Admin under 
direction of CPRA ED

Other 
Projects

All other CPRA projects which are not directly related to current CPRA investigations as 
assigned by Director.  These duties vary depending on Agency needs, but a current 
example is the CPRA project to increase staff access to various informational sources 
important to investigations including State and Federal databases (CLETS, CRIMS, etc.) – 
requiring initial application and extensive follow up to shepherd all clearances through the 
process. 

Tasks as written by J. Rus Suggested 
Reallocation of 
Responsibilty

Area of 
work



Current Job Description, which was under CPRB and has not been updated (per job posting 5/26/15) 

THE POSITION:
The City of Oakland is currently recruiting to fill one Policy Analyst vacancy in the Citizens' Police Review Board 
Division of the City Administrator's Office.  The ideal candidate will have a minimum of five years' experience 
developing policy as it pertains to civilian oversight of law enforcement, working closely with boards 
and commissions.  A clear understanding of government processes as they relate to building positive community 
relationships, experience in research methods and data analysis are also attributes sought in the ideal candidate.   

Under general supervision in the City Administrator's Office, the Policy Analyst position plans and coordinates 
administrative functions, provides policy direction and engages in community outreach to advance the goals and 
objective of the Citizens’ Police Review Board (CPRB). The incumbent works with Citizens’ Police Review Board, 
Citizens’ Police Review Board staff, Oakland Police Department, other City departments, community organizations, 
Oakland Police Officer’s Association, the Mayor, City Council and the general public.  Performs other duties as 
assigned.

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES:
Duties may include, but are not limited to the following: 
 ▪ Design and maintain complaint database. 
 ▪ Write annual and semi-annual reports. 
 ▪ Monitor and conduct follow-up on CPRB recommendations to Oakland Police Department. 
 ▪ Create a comprehensive community outreach plan with youth engagement and community forums on 

current issues. 
 ▪ Prepare written staff reports for the CPRB Executive Director and Public Safety Committee.   
 ▪ Maintain CPRB website; develop and distribute organizational brochures and other materials. 
 ▪ Review and analyze existing police practices, training materials and recommend improvements. 
 ▪ Make policy recommendations on improving police and community relations. 
 ▪ Build contacts and relationships with existing community organizations to help recruit potential Board 

members and inform the community of the CPRB’s services. 
 ▪ Conduct special studies and research on other agency practices.



�  of �1 4

Budget Review for Oakland Police Commission and CPRA:  
Task to cut $163k from budget, while being mindful of needs of commission and long term 
planning for staffing of CPRA

*Submitted by Budget Ad Hoc Committee: Vice Chair Harris and Commissioner Benson


Here are the highlights by budget category

66111 Police Commission Labor Budget:  
- Unchanged, no action needed 

6611 Police Commission O&M Discretionary: 
- Added three line items  

- Public Relations- moved from CPRA 
- Facilitation/Consultants: Training, Planning and Development (for the areas we addressed in our survey for a 

Commission retreat and any special projects needed) 
- Public Hearings/Special Meetings (estimate 4 per year)- moved from CPRA budget to Commission 

- Kept unencumbered amounts aligned with supplies, equipment, books, transportation  
- Modified Water/Food to be more realistic based on expenses 

Restricted O&M 
- Unchanged, no action needed 

66211 Community Police Review Agency Labor Budget 
- This is the area where we are faced with dilemma of CPRA re-org as needed for staffing, completion of investigations 

and move of Policy Analyst to OIG (see supporting documents) 
- Suggestion: Move Policy Analyst to OIG now and create new job description by end of fiscal year 
- Suggestion: Update Office Assistant II to address needs of CPRA and moving of Policy Analyst to OIG 

- Increase bilingual stipend in the hopes that we add another bilingual investigator 
- Decreased Auto Flat due to unencumbered 



�  of �2 4

CPRB Investigations Project - One time funding O&M- we requested from J. Rus a background on where this money 
came from and how it was intended to be used so we could spent it in alignment. 

- Need to align with Special Fund: These funds were designated for several related investigation-related activities including 
increased staffing, improved training and professional development, and the contracting of outside legal counsel to assist 
investigations.  
- AS IS: This has not been utilized. How can we use this in the spirit it was set up and meet CPRA/Commission needs? 

- Suggestions: Special Projects (including but not limited to an audit/analysis of Investigation and Intake Process to focus on 
quality, efficiency and thoroughness.) To be developed with Commission and CPRA ED. 

- Concern: With one time funding, CPRA and Commission attorneys are funded here.  To keep this in one time funding is not 
sustainable nor efficacious long term planning.  How can we budget the legal fees for long term? 

Description:  In FY 2014-15, the City of Oakland created a special fund to improve the quality and timeliness of investigations by the investigative 
staff of the Citizen’s Police Review Board (CPRB) of community generated complaints of misconduct by sworn members of the Oakland Police 
Department.  These funds were designated for several related investigation-related activities including increased staffing, improved training and 
professional development, and the contracting of outside legal counsel to assist investigations.  This funding was crucial to improvements in 
CPRB investigative capacity, and contributed to the ability of that Board and its staff to absorb a large additional volume of community complaints 
filed with the Oakland Police Department (OPD) in addition to those filed directly with the CPRB (Complaint volume processed by the CPRB 
increased from 47 in 2014 to 453 in 2015 as part of this transition, with increasing timeliness of complaint investigation such that in the past 
several years not a single investigation by CPRB investigative staff – and later Community Police Review Agency (CPRA) staff – has failed to 
meet the statutory deadlines to impose discipline on officers based on sustained findings of misconduct (under §3304 of the California Evidence 
Code). 
 
J. Rus: As a special fund, money allocated to this project did not revert to the City’s General Fund at the end of each fiscal year, but were carried 
over to be used in subsequent years, and some funds remain available under the auspices of this City-funded project.  With the voter-approved 
passage of Measure LL in 2016, some aspects of the funding allocated under the CPRB Investigations Project are instead directly mandated by the 
Oakland City Charter, including funding of the new investigative Agency’s outside legal counsel.  These funds continue to be allocated to the 
Community Police Review Agency within the new Police Commission baseline budget under the auspices of the Investigations Project however. 



�  of �3 4

  66211 CPRA Admin Project Discretionary O&M 33

- Cut some expenditures due to the budget projection being significantly higher than what has been spent (stationary/
office supplies, water/food, postage/mailing, misc. services, etc.) 

- Kept unencumbered funds for materials needed for new hires 
- Moved Public Relations to Commission Budget 
- Modified training/travel slightly due to encumbered funds, but realized staff must have a substantial budget for 

development and conferences 
- Still unclear about parameters re. Contract Contingencies (Budgetary Only) 

66211 CPRA Admin Project Restricted O&M 
- Moved Special Set Ups to Commission Budget (Public Hearings/Community Meetings) 
- Removed facilities pending estimate, long term plan and we will create a supplemental request (i.e. satellite offices 

in East and West Oakland) 

66311 Inspector General Labor 

-This office will need additional staff per the Enabling Ordinance. Finance has asked that we not ask for that now, 
however moving Policy Analyst here now makes sense to the ad hoc committee 
- Action: We propose moving CPRA Policy Analyst to this item in preparation for Enabling Ordinance 



�  of �4 4

Carry Over Funds:  

1. Action: Request Finance Department to provide actual/encumbered funds re. The carry over 
request made prior to end of fiscal year 2018.  

2. Action: Request that all unencumbered funds be granted to our financial request for 2019-21



Working Draft of Chief Goals for Annual Evaluation 
Submitted by Ad Hoc Committee: Harris, Dorado, Benson 

For the purposes of this document, we are seeking feedback on how to align these with the 
collective vision we have for OPD, linking to a former strategic plan (from 2016) and how to make 
these measurable. 

Recommended modified Mission, Vision: 
MISSION: The Oakland Police Department is committed to transformation through the 
philosophical shift and cultural change of improving both Public Safety and the quality of life in 
Oakland by serving as Guardians of Human and Constitutional rights for all. 

VISION: The Vision of the Oakland Police Department is to be a legitimate authority, mutually 
trusted by the community to collaboratively promote self-help, self-policing and self-organization 
through Community Policing and Procedural/Restorative Justice principles.  

1. Crime Reduction
- Reduce gun crimes with an emphasis of removing illegal guns ((by what %??))

- Questions:
- What programs have worked? *Note increasing stops is not effective or

equitable.
- How will you do this?
- How are guns getting into Oakland?
- What happened to the Brady/UCLA policy lab offer to do free trace analysis

of the guns Oakland collects? *sitting with CA office since 2017
- How many of the guns you confiscate are involved in other crimes?
- How can we assess current technology and what technological

improvements need to happen to eliminate illegal guns?
- What are the Ceasefire performance indicators? What are these based on?

- What other violent crimes must be reduced (sex trafficking, robberies, domestic
violence, etc.) that we can create measurable goals around?

- What does the data show re. violent crime?
- Must name that focus on violent crimes, we’re talking about saturation of

East and West Oakland.  How do we balance the need to address violent
crime and impact of over policing poor, black and brown communities?

- How can Measure Y stress indicators impact the creation and
implementation of this goals?

- What kind of data does Urban Strategies have re. Violent crime for east and
west oakland?

Mayor’s request: 10% annual reduction in violent crime and meeting our ceasefire performance 
indicators 

Attachment 17



Working Draft of Chief Goals for Annual Evaluation 
Submitted by Ad Hoc Committee: Harris, Dorado, Benson 

For the purposes of this document, we are seeking feedback on how to align these with the 
collective vision we have for OPD, linking to a former strategic plan (from 2016) and how to make 
these measurable. 

 
 

  

 

Attachment 17



Working Draft of Chief Goals for Annual Evaluation 
Submitted by Ad Hoc Committee: Harris, Dorado, Benson 

For the purposes of this document, we are seeking feedback on how to align these with the 
collective vision we have for OPD, linking to a former strategic plan (from 2016) and how to make 
these measurable. 

 

 
2. NSA/ Racial Profiling compliance 

Racial Profiling 
- Reduction of racial disparities (by x %) 

- In stop and search data  
- Use of force  

 NSA tasks for compliance this year 

- What is the timeline for completion of all tasks? 
- How does the community survey (Tim Birch and Curt Below) impact and 

influence achieving these? 

Dr. Eberhardt’s recommendations? 

- What is the timeline for completion of all recommendations? 

Mayor: Eberhardt recommendations and NSA requirements 

  

 

Attachment 17



Working Draft of Chief Goals for Annual Evaluation 
Submitted by Ad Hoc Committee: Harris, Dorado, Benson 

For the purposes of this document, we are seeking feedback on how to align these with the 
collective vision we have for OPD, linking to a former strategic plan (from 2016) and how to make 
these measurable. 

 

 
3. Gain Public Trust 

 
Community Policing: Full Implementation of SARA Process 

- Collaborate with task force made up of Police Commissioners, Measure Z, NSC’s and 
CPAB to evaluate the implementation of the community policing plan 

 
Chief working collaboratively with police commission 

- Align all areas of Commission oversight with proactive working relationship 
- Regular meetings with Area Chiefs/Command staff to engage in: 

- Policy Changes 
- Areas of success 
- Areas to develop 

 
Engage the Communities impacted by Police Contact 

- Create and work with area specific advisory councils made up of Oakland’s 
historically marginalized voices (i.e. advocates for and those that are Black, Latinx, 
youth, parole/probation, poor, homeless, flatlands) 

- Report/Poll on impacted areas on building community trust 
- Quarterly public meetings to review data pro-actively (in partnership with the 

Commission) 
 

Effective Whistleblower Reporting for Police 
- Develop a whistleblower program for OPD  
- What would be the measurables for creation of a safe space for officers to 

uphold the honor of the badge? 

 
 
Mayor: Responsive and trustworthy government 
 

  

 

Attachment 17



Working Draft of Chief Goals for Annual Evaluation 
Submitted by Ad Hoc Committee: Harris, Dorado, Benson 

For the purposes of this document, we are seeking feedback on how to align these with the 
collective vision we have for OPD, linking to a former strategic plan (from 2016) and how to make 
these measurable. 

 

4. Fiscal Responsibility 
- Develop and implement staffing plan that includes community policing  

- How can we determine the real staffing needs, current state of affairs?  
- What are the priorities from the community? 
- How effective is the current staffing? 
- How do we measure effectiveness of NSC’s? 

 
- Plan to have IAD fully staffed to ensure integrity of the department 

- See proposal from Cpt. Millington 
- How can civilian investigators/non sworn support the staffing here so we’re not 

pulling Sgt’s and creating OT. 
 

- Fill all vacancies and reduce overtime (what is an achievable number here?) 
 

- Ensure that all Measure Z funds are used appropriately 
- Review Richmond Model of Community Policing 
- Develop policy to ensure CRO’s are only pulled off in crisis with documented 

explanations 
- What is the criteria used to pull CRO’s off their beats? 

- How is this tracked? 
- How can we ensure Measure Z funds are not being used for regular non CRO 

staffing and needs? 
 
 
 

  

 

Attachment 17



Working Draft of Chief Goals for Annual Evaluation 
Submitted by Ad Hoc Committee: Harris, Dorado, Benson 

For the purposes of this document, we are seeking feedback on how to align these with the 
collective vision we have for OPD, linking to a former strategic plan (from 2016) and how to make 
these measurable. 

 

5. OPD Internal Process Goals 
- Achieve 100% accuracy in reporting data by OPD and/or accountability when 

erroneous reporting happens 
- Body Camera usage consistency 
- Use of Force Data  
- STOP data  

- Compare records in dispatch to reported records 
 

 
- Create 360 evaluation for Chief  

- Command Staff to submit performance evaluation for the Chief 
- Community Advisory Councils offer feedback 
- Models from other Police Chief evaluations, NACOLE, San Jose, LA, Chicago, Denver 
- Review the existing survey being used by OPD, consider a comprehensive survey 
- Look at 2 prong approach: standardized and a 360 piece (to create a new construct- 

this takes time, that includes training for those who participate) *Be mindful about 
capacity in designing- consider it’s a year out 

- Dr. Walker Nebraska models of civilian oversight, designed a survey (Rashida 
provided an example) 

 
  

 

Attachment 17



Working Draft of Chief Goals for Annual Evaluation 
Submitted by Ad Hoc Committee: Harris, Dorado, Benson 

For the purposes of this document, we are seeking feedback on how to align these with the 
collective vision we have for OPD, linking to a former strategic plan (from 2016) and how to make 
these measurable. 

 
 
 
 
Given the Chief was given direction from the Mayor, we wanted to clarify so that we could 
be sure our asks were aligned and/or raise questions/challenge if these guidelines were 
different than the commission asks. 
 
*Mayor’s Email to the Chief: Did you have any plans to do a strategic plan or is it part of the CALEO 
certification process?  My overarching priorities that affect your department are 1. Holistic 
community safety and 4. Responsive and trustworthy government.  
  
My SMART goals I set during our last budget was a 10% annual reduction in violent crime. I’d need 
to track the others, but meeting our ceasefire performance indicators, the Eberhardt 
recommendations and NSA requirements are all what we track together. 

 

 

Attachment 17



Attachment 19 

1 

TO: Chair Jackson, Oakland Police Commission 

FROM: Tara Anderson, Alternate Commissioner, Oakland Police Commission 

CC: Chrissie Love, Administrative Analyst II 

RE: Ad Hoc Committee Proposal: Racial Equity Statement 

Overview 

The Oakland Police Commission, as established by Measure LL and set forth in Ordinance 13498 

Police Commission Enabling Ordinance, oversees the Oakland Police Department by reviewing and 

proposing changes to Department policies and procedures. I propose the creation of a time limited 

ad hoc committee for the sole purpose of developing a racial equity statement and toolkit for the 

Oakland Police Commission. Once established the equity statement and tool kit will serve as a 

foundation for completing the policy and procedure oversight responsibilities within the authority of 

the Commission.   

“Racial equity tools are designed to integrate explicit consideration of racial equity in decisions, 

including policies, practices, programs, and budgets. It is both a product and a process. Use of a 

racial equity tool can help to develop strategies and actions that reduce racial inequities and improve 

success for all groups. Too often, policies and programs are developed and implemented without 

thoughtful consideration of racial equity. When racial equity is not explicitly brought into operations 

and decision-making, racial inequities are likely to be perpetuated. Racial equity tools provide a 

structure for institutionalizing the consideration of racial equity.”- Racial Equity Toolkit: An 

Opportunity to Operationalize Equity 

Purposed Activities 

The proposed activities of the Ad Hoc committee include; 

 Hold meetings to discuss the development of an Oakland Police Commission Racial Equity

Statement.

 Review existing publications on racial equity tools, measures and reports including but not

limited to;

o City of Oakland Equity Indicators Report 2018

o City of Oakland Equity Briefings

o Racial Equity Toolkit: An Opportunity to Operationalize Equity

 Consult with the Department of Race and Equity to refine racial equity statement and

develop racial equity toolkit.

 Draft Oakland Police Commission Racial Equity Statement

 Draft Oakland Police Commission Racial Equity Toolkit

Proposed Deliverables 

 Completed Draft Racial Equity Statement for Oakland Police Commission Approval

 Completed Equity Toolkit Proposal for Oakland Police Commission Approval



Attachment 19 

2 

Sample Equity Statement 

The Oakland Police Commission prioritizes racial equity so that all people may thrive. The Oakland 

Police Commission collectively acknowledges that communities of color have borne the burdens of 

inequitable social, environmental, economic and criminal justice policies, practices and investments. 

The legacy of these government actions has caused deep racial disparities throughout Oakland. We 

further recognize that racial equity is realized when race can no longer be used to predict life 

outcomes. We commit to the elimination of racial disparities in the criminal justice system. 

Sample Equity Tool 

According to the Government Alliance on Race and Equity, Racial Equity Toolkit: An Opportunity 

to Operationalize Equity the Racial Equity Tool is a simple set of questions: 

1. Proposal: What is the policy, program, practice or budget decision under consideration?

What are the desired results and outcomes? 

2. Data: What’s the data? What does the data tell us?

3. Community engagement: How have communities been engaged? Are there opportunities

to expand engagement? 

4. Analysis and strategies: Who will benefit from or be burdened by your proposal? What

are your strategies for advancing racial equity or mitigating unintended consequences? 

5. Implementation: What is your plan for implementation?

6. Accountability and communication: How will you ensure accountability, communicate,

and evaluate results? 



Attachment 20 

OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION 
Agenda Report

Subject: 
Date: 
Requested by: 
Prepared by: 
Approved by: 

Pending Agenda Matters List 
March 8, 2019 
Police Commission 
Chrissie Love, Administrative Analyst II 
Karen Tom, Interim Executive Director, CPRA 

Action Requested: 
Review Pending Agenda Matters List and decide on which, if any, to include in 
upcoming agendas.   

Background: 
The following exhaustive list was begun in early 2018 and includes items submitted for 
consideration on future agendas.  Community members may suggest agenda items by 
completing and submitting the Agenda Matter Submission Form found on the 
Commission’s webpage. 

Discussion: 
The following items have upcoming deadlines: 

Attachment (20a): 
Pending Agenda Matters List (13 pages) 

Agenda Matter Deadline Notes
Measure LL and Enabling 

Ordinance Sections

Proposed Budget re:  OPD 
Training and Education for 
Sworn Employees on 
Management of Job-Related 
Stress

4/15/2019

Prepare for submission to the 
Mayor a proposed budget 
regarding training and 
education for Department 
sworn employees regarding 
management of job-related 
stress. 

Ord. Section 2.45.070(D)

Annual Report 4/17/2019
Submit Commission's first 
annual report to the Mayor, 
City Council and the public

Ord. Section 2.45.220

NACOLE Northern California 
Regional Conference on May 
3rd at BART

5/3/2019

Public Hearing on OPD 
Budget

5/9/2019
Conduct at least one public 
hearing on the Police 
Department’s budget

LL Section 604(b)(7)



Police Commission
Pending Agenda Matters List

3/8/2019

Pending Agenda Matter Date Placed on List Duties/Deliverables Additional Information/Details Priority Level Timeline/Deadline Scheduled
Lead Commissioner(s), 

if any

Election of  Vice Chair 2/14/2019 Members shall elect a Vice-Chairperson

A new Chairperson was elected on 2.14.19; 
Commission is awaiting response from City 
Attorney's office regarding the potential of having 
two Vice Chairpersons.

High

Annually; first 
regular meeting of 

each year after 
February 1, 2019

3/14/2019

Follow up on appeals plan 
and/or discovery of new 

evidence for Bey Case
10/2/2018

This was added as a result of a motion and action on 
10.11 commission meeting.  How can we alert NSA?  
How can we confirm if there is an active case?

High 3/14/2019 Dorado, Harris  

Follow up on Parole and 
Probation Policy

10/10/2018
We have the authority, since this is connected to 
racial profiling, to write a new policy.  

High 3/14/2019 Jackson, Prather, Smith

Joshua Pawlik Follow-Up 10/6/2018 High 3/14/2019

Quarterly Informational 
Progress Report

1/31/2019
Submit to Public Safety Committee a Quarterly 

Informational Progress Report

At the January 31, 2019 Rules and Legislation 
Committee, the Committee approved a request from 
Councilmember Noel Gallo to schedule a quarterly 
informational progress report from the Oakland 
Police Commission. This is the first quarterly report 
submitted to the Public Safety Committee. 

High 3/6/2019 3/14/2019 Prather 

Create an Ad Hoc Policy 
Committee 

3/5/2019

OPD has requested a Policy Committee to work with 
the Department on policy development to address 
those situations where officers encounter people 

who are asleep or in various stages of 
unresponsiveness and are armed.

High 3/28/2019

Stop Data and Racial Profiling 1/1/2018

We need regular reporting on stop data and racial 
profiling directly from research, and coordinate from 
NSA team with IG for data and policy 
recommendations.  Do a deep dive on racial 

High 5/23/2019 Jackson

Annual Report 1/1/2018
Submit Commission's first annual report to the 

Mayor, City Council and the public
High 4/17/2019 Prather, Smith

Commissioner Training, Part 1 1/1/2018
Complete the training described in section 

2.45.190(A) through (H) 

The training described in subsections (G) and (H) 
must be done in open session.
The one-year deadline only applies to the first group 
of Commissioners and alternates; all other 
Commissions must complete this training within six 
months of appointment.

High 10/17/2018 Ahmad, Dorado

Commissioner Training, Part 2 1/1/2018
Complete the training described in section 

2.45.190(I) through (M)

The eighteen-month deadline only applies to first 
group of Commissioners and alternates; all other 
Commissioners must complete this training within 
twelve months of appointment.

High 4/17/2019 Ahmad, Dorado

Finalize hiring of CPRA full-time 
Executive Director

Decide on 2-3 candidates to submit to City 
Administrator.

High Personnel Committee 

Page 1 of 13

Attachment 20a



Police Commission
Pending Agenda Matters List

3/8/2019

Pending Agenda Matter Date Placed on List Duties/Deliverables Additional Information/Details Priority Level Timeline/Deadline Scheduled
Lead Commissioner(s), 

if any

Hire Inspector General (IG) 1/14/2019 Hire IG once the job is officially posted

HR staff is completing a compensation study for the 
position.  Since this position is new to the City's Salary 
Ordinance, this step is required so the IG can be properly 
funded.  Concurrently, HR staff has been conforming the IG 
job description approved by the Police Commission to fit a 
class specification for the position.  HR staff anticipates 
this work to be completed in the coming weeks.  The next 
two immediate steps are:  1) The Civil Service Board will 
need to approve the class specification, which staff 
anticipates will happen in February; and 2) The salary 
ordinance will then need to be approved by the City 
Council.  The IG position will become open after these two 
steps are completed.

High Personnel Committee 

Notification of OPD Chief 
Regarding Requirements of 

Annual Report
1/1/2018

Commission must notify the Chief regarding 
what information will be required in the 

Chief’s annual report

The Chief's report shall include, at a minimum, the following:
1.  The number of complaints submitted to the Department's 
Internal Affairs Division (IAD) together with a brief description of 
the nature of the complaints;
2.  The number of pending investigations in IAD, and the types of 
Misconduct that are being investigated;
3.  The number of investigations completed by IAD, and the 
results of the investigations;
4.  The number of training sessions provided to Department 
sworn employees, and the subject matter of the training 
sessions;
5.  Revisions made to Department policies;
6.  The number and location of Department sworn employee-
involved shootings;
7.  The number of Executive Force Review Board or Force Review 
Board hearings and the results;
8.  A summary of the Department's monthly Use of Force 
Reports;
9.  The number of Department sworn employees disciplined and 
the level of discipline imposed; and
10.  The number of closed investigations which did not result in 
discipline of the Subject Officer.
The Chief's annual report shall not disclose any information in 
violation of State and local law regarding the confidentiality of 
personnel records, including but not limited to California Penal 
Code section 832.7

High
June 14, 2018 and 

June 14 of each 
subsequent year

Dorado

Page 2 of 13



Police Commission
Pending Agenda Matters List

3/8/2019

Pending Agenda Matter Date Placed on List Duties/Deliverables Additional Information/Details Priority Level Timeline/Deadline Scheduled
Lead Commissioner(s), 

if any

Performance Reviews of CPRA 
Director and OPD Chief

1/1/2018
Conduct performance reviews of the Agency 
Director and the Chief

The Commission must determine the performance 
criteria for evaluating the Chief and the Agency 
Director, and communicate those criteria to the Chief 
and the Agency Director one full year before 
conducting the evaluation.   The Commission may, in 
its discretion decide to solicit and consider, as part of 
its evaluation, comments and observations from the 
City Administrator and other City staff who are 
familiar with the Agency Director’s or the Chiefs job 
performance.  Responses to the Commission’s 
requests for comments and observations shall be 
strictly voluntary.

High
Annually; Criteria for 

evaluation due 1 
year prior to review

Proposed Budget re:  OPD 
Training and Education for 

Sworn Employees on 
Management of Job-Related 

Stress

1/1/2018

Prepare for submission to the Mayor a 
proposed budget regarding training and 
education for Department sworn employees 
regarding management of job-related stress. 
(See Trauma Informed Policing Plan)

Review and comment on the education and training 
the Department provides its sworn employees 
regarding the management of job-related stress, and 
regarding the signs and symptoms of posttraumatic 
stress disorder, drug and alcohol abuse, and other 
job-related mental and emotional health issues. The 
Commission shall provide any recommendations for 
more or different education and training to the Chief 
who shall respond in writing consistent with section 
604(b)(6) of the Oakland City Charter.  Prepare and 
deliver to the Mayor, the City Administrator and the 
Chief by April 15 of each year, or such other date as 
set by the Mayor, a proposed budget for providing 
the education and training identified in subsection 
(C) above.

High
Annually; April 15 of 

each year

Revise employment contracts 
with CPRA and Commission 

legal counsels
10/10/2018

The employment contract posted on the 
Commisison's website does not comport with the 
specifications of the Ordinance. As it stands, the 
Commission counsel reports directly to the City 
Attorney's Office, not the Commission. The 
Commission has yet to see the CPRA attorney's 
contract, but it, too, may be problematic.

High

Page 3 of 13



Police Commission
Pending Agenda Matters List

3/8/2019

Pending Agenda Matter Date Placed on List Duties/Deliverables Additional Information/Details Priority Level Timeline/Deadline Scheduled
Lead Commissioner(s), 

if any

Set Agendas for Future 
Meetings

1/10/2019
This should be done at each meeting.  Review 
priority list and schedule items.

High

Support AB 392 3/5/2019 Vote to support AB-392 Peace Officers: deadly force Medium 3/28/2019

Public Hearing on OPD Budget 1/1/2018
Conduct at least one public hearing on the 

Police Department’s budget
Tentative release date of Mayor’s proposed budget is 
May 1, 2019.

Medium
Biennial, per budget 

cycle
5/9/2019

Ad-Hoc Discipline Committees 
for Each Discipline or 

Termination Case
1/1/2018

Discipline Committees may not decide 
disputes until the following training is 
completed:  
* Department operations, policies and 
procedures, including but not limited to 
discipline procedures for Misconduct, and 
* Training described in section 2.45.190(A) 
through (F) of the enabling ordinance

Establish on an as-needed basis Medium

Brian Hoefler case: review 
video

10/11/2018

Response to allegation was officer was Just and 
Honorable, when allegations were the officer was 
untrue.  All of the issues, despite what the officer 
said, was a deportation matter. Chief stated that 
people were charged with crimes, when they were 
not.

Medium

Page 4 of 13



Police Commission
Pending Agenda Matters List

3/8/2019

Pending Agenda Matter Date Placed on List Duties/Deliverables Additional Information/Details Priority Level Timeline/Deadline Scheduled
Lead Commissioner(s), 

if any
Community Policing Task 

Force/Summit
1/24/2019 Medium Dorado

CPAB Report

Oakland Municipal Code §2.45.070 (O) Receive any 
and all reports prepared by the Community Policing 
Advisory Board (hereinafter referred to as “CPAB”) 
and consider acting upon any of the CPAB’s 
recommendations for promoting community policing 
efforts and developing solutions for promoting and 
sustaining a relationship of trust and cooperation 
between the Department and the community.

Medium

CPRA report on pending cases 
and completed investigations 

on a monthly basis
2/13/2019

CPRA Interim Executive Director will provide a report 
on pending and completed investigations

Medium

De-escalation Policy 1/1/2018

Review existing policy (if any) and take 
testimony/evidence from experts and community 
about best practices for de-escalation. Draft policy 
changes as needed.

Medium

Determination of Number of 
CPRA Investigators

1/1/2018
Determine number of Agency investigators (no 
fewer than one line investigator for every 100 
sworn officers)

January 9, 2019 is the tentative budget cycle start 
date.

Medium
Annually; beginning 
of each budget cycle

K. Tom w/ G.Harris

Executive session for 
confidential reports on open 

investigations, disciplinary 
matters and legal issues, 

including the status of 
bargaining with OPOA and 

open meet and confer issues

Schedule as needed Medium

Finalize Bylaws and Rules 1/24/2019 Medium Prather  

Page 5 of 13



Police Commission
Pending Agenda Matters List

3/8/2019

Pending Agenda Matter Date Placed on List Duties/Deliverables Additional Information/Details Priority Level Timeline/Deadline Scheduled
Lead Commissioner(s), 

if any

Follow up on Najiri Smith Case 10/10/2018

Community members representing Najiri claim the 
officer lied re. the time of interaction, which makes 
the citation (loud music after 10pm) invalid.  They 
claimed he was engaged by OPD around 9.10pm.

Medium

NACOLE Northern California 
Regional Conference on May 

3rd at BART
1/28/2019

Determine Commissioners' attendance at event and 
cost.

Medium 5/3/2019

Need for an easy to read 
process to determine if 

Commission can open or re-
open an investigation

10/2/2018

We've been hearing a lot from community members 
about concerns about what the commission's power 
actually is.  We've passed a few motions to ask for 
legal advice on whether we have the authority to 
open an investigation, but an easy to read flow chart 
or checklist format might be easier to digest by the 
community.  We are suggesting a flow chart for what 
our parameters are and resources for where we can 
send people if we can't help them.

Medium

Offsite Meetings 1/1/2018 Meet in locations other than City Hall

The offsite meetings must include an agenda item 
titled “Community Roundtable” or something similar, 
and the Commission must consider inviting 
individuals and groups familiar with the issues 
involved in building and maintaining trust between 
the community and the Department.  (OMC § 
2.45.090(B).)

Medium
Annually; at least 
twice each year

Ahmad, Dorado, 
Jackson

Plan for Policy Assignments 1/10/2019
Plan which go to Ad Hoc Committees and which are 
for long-term based on OPD.

Medium

Page 6 of 13



Police Commission
Pending Agenda Matters List

3/8/2019

Pending Agenda Matter Date Placed on List Duties/Deliverables Additional Information/Details Priority Level Timeline/Deadline Scheduled
Lead Commissioner(s), 

if any

Preliminary Budget 
Development Dates & 

Milestones
10/11/2018

Per a memo received 9.27 from Mr. Finnell (who 
received it from the city), "Attached is the 
preliminary timeline for the FY 2019-21 Biennial 
Budget development.  The memorandum highlights 
the key dates that departments should keep in mind 
for planning/scheduling purposes.  Future 
communications from the Budget Bureau will 
provide additional instructions to departments as 
deadlines/milestones approach. "  We should give 
this item to the budget committee and request they 
work with Mr. Finnell to create a timeline of action 
items.  This is for CPRA (and any suggestions for 
OPD?) to have a final budget request to department 
by Feb 13, 2019.

Medium
Budget Ad Hoc 

Committee

Proposal For Staff Positions for 
Commission and CPRA

1/1/2018

Provide the City Administrator with its 
proposal for staff positions needed for 
Commission and Agency to fulfill its functions 
and duties

Medium
June 14, 2018, and 

on an ongoing basis 
as appropriate

Report Regarding OPD Chief's 
Report

1/1/2018

Submit a report to the Mayor, City Council and 
the public regarding the Chief’s report in 
addition to other matters relevant to the 
functions and duties of the Commission

The Chief's report needs to be completed first. Medium
Annually; once per 

year

Reports from OPD on such 
issues as response times, 

murder case closure rates, 
hiring and discipline status 
report (general number for 

public hearing), any comp stat 
data they are using, privacy 

issues, human trafficking work, 
use of force stats, 

homelessness issues, towing 
cars of people who sleep in 

their vehicles 

10/6/2018 Medium

Review budget and resources 
of IAD

10/10/2018

In our discipline training we learned that many 
"lower level" investigations are outsourced to direct 
supervisors and sergeants. We spoke with leaders in 
IAD ad they agreed that it would be helpful  to 

Medium

Page 7 of 13



Police Commission
Pending Agenda Matters List

3/8/2019

Pending Agenda Matter Date Placed on List Duties/Deliverables Additional Information/Details Priority Level Timeline/Deadline Scheduled
Lead Commissioner(s), 

if any
Review OPOA Email re. "No Af-

Am" 
2/11/2019 See e-mail thread Medium

Review taser policy per 
outcome of Marcellus Toney

10/10/2018

In the report we were given, we were told that 
officers have choice as to where to deploy a taser.  
Commission to review these policies and make 
recommendations and/or find if there is connection 
to NSA.

Medium

Standing and Ad-Hoc 
Committee Reports

1/10/2019
As needed.  Committees report on work plans and 
deadlines.

Medium

Supervision policies 10/2/2018

Review existing policy (if any) and take 
testimony/evidence from experts and community 
about best practices for supervisory accountability. 
Draft policy changes as needed. In addition, IG 
should conduct study of supervisor discipline 
practices. In other words, how often are supervisors 
held accountable for the misconduct of their 
subordinates. 

Medium

What are the outstanding 
issues in meet and confer and 
what is the status of the M&C 

on the disciplinary reports?

10/6/2018
Need report from police chief and city attorney. Also 
need status report about collective bargaining 
process that is expected to begin soon.

Medium

Vote needed on utilizing funds 
to replace former 

Commissioner Benson's laptop 
that was destroyed at a 

10/2/2018
Commission needs to vote to use available funds to 
reimburse Commissioner Benson for the laptop 
which was destroyed at an offsite meeting.

Low 3/14/2019

1421 bill – Should we have a 
policy on supporting state 
legislation + AB 931: use of 

deadly force (Webber)

10/6/2018
In effect January 1 (1421) and July (931) 2019. As to 
broader question about legislation, not time 
sensitive until next legislative session.

Low

Amendment of DGO C-1 
(Grooming & Appearance 

Policy)
10/10/2018

DGO C-1 is an OPD policy that outlines standards for 
personal appearance. This policy should be amended 
to use more inclusive language, and to avoid 
promoting appearance requirements that are merely 
aesthetic concerns, rather than defensible business 
needs of the police department.

Low

Assessing responsiveness 
capabilities

10/6/2018

Review OPD policies or training regarding how to 
assess if an individual whom police encounter may 
have a disability that impairs the ability to respond to 
their commands.

Low

Page 8 of 13



Police Commission
Pending Agenda Matters List

3/8/2019

Pending Agenda Matter Date Placed on List Duties/Deliverables Additional Information/Details Priority Level Timeline/Deadline Scheduled
Lead Commissioner(s), 

if any

Consider creating a list of ways 
to be engaged with OPD so that 

Commission can clearly state 
what issues should be 

addressed.

2/6/2019 Low

CPRA report on app usage 10/10/2018 Report from staff on usage of app. Low

Creation of Form Regarding 
Inspector General's Job 

Performance
1/1/2018

Create a form for Commissioners to use in 
providing annual comments, observations and 
assessments to the City Administrator 
regarding the Inspector General’s job 
performance. Each Commissioner shall 
complete the form individually and submit his 
or her completed form to the City 
Administrator confidentially.

To be done once Inspector General position is filled. Low

Discipline: based on review of 
MOU

10/6/2018

How often is Civil Service used v. arbitration? 
How long does each process take? 
What are the contributing factors for the length of the 
process? 
How often are timelines not met at every level? 
How often is conflict resolution process used? 
How long is it taking to get through it? 
Is there a permanent arbitration list? 
What is contemplated if there’s no permanent list? 
How often are settlement discussions held at step 5? 
How many cases settle? 
Is there a panel for Immediate dispute resolution? 
How many Caloca appeals? How many are granted? 
What happened to the recommendations in the Second 
Swanson report? 

Low

Page 9 of 13



Police Commission
Pending Agenda Matters List

3/8/2019

Pending Agenda Matter Date Placed on List Duties/Deliverables Additional Information/Details Priority Level Timeline/Deadline Scheduled
Lead Commissioner(s), 

if any

Discipline: Second Swanson 
Report recommendations – 

have these been 
implemented? 

10/6/2018

Supervisor discipline 
Process for recommending improvements to policies, 
procedures and training, and to track and implement 
recommendations 
Tracking officer training and the content of training 
Comparable discipline imposed – database of discipline 
imposed, demonstrate following guidelines 
IAD civilian oversight for continuity in IAD 
Improved discovery processes 
Permanent arbitration panel implemented from MOU 
OPD internal counsel 
Two attorneys in OCA that support OPD disciplines and 
arbitration (why not use CPRA attorney who knows the 
detailed investigation and is already paid for?) 
Reports on how OCA is supporting OPD in discipline 
matters and reports on arbitration
Public report on police discipline from mayor’s office (Why 
not from CPRA? The history is that it was included in the 
annual CPRB report provided to City Council.) 
OIG audit includes key metrics on standards of discipline 

Low

Do Not Call list issues – cops 
whose untruthfulness prevents 

them from testifying
10/6/2018

This is impacted by SB1421 and will require legal 
analysis.

Low

Executive session for 
confidential reports on open 

investigations, disciplinary 
matters and legal issues, 

including the status of 
bargaining with OPOA and 

open meet and confer issues

10/6/2018 Low

Page 10 of 13



Police Commission
Pending Agenda Matters List

3/8/2019

Pending Agenda Matter Date Placed on List Duties/Deliverables Additional Information/Details Priority Level Timeline/Deadline Scheduled
Lead Commissioner(s), 

if any

Feedback from Youth on CPRA 
app

10/10/2018

We want to get some feedback from youth as to 
what ideas, concerns, questions they have about its 
usability.  We've already cleared a process with 
CPRA, just wanted to get this on the list of items to 
calendar in the future (ideally early 2019)

Low

Modify Code of Conduct from 
Ethics Commission for Police 

Commission
10/2/2018

On code of conduct for commissioners there is 
currently a code that was developed by the Ethics 
Commission. It is pretty solid, so perhaps we should 
use portions of it and add a process for engagement 
with city staff and community.

Low

OPD Data and Reporting

Oakland Municipal Code §2.45.070(P)  Review and 
comment on the Department’s police and/or practice 
of publishing Department data sets and reports 
regarding various Department activities, submit its 
comments to the Chief, and request the Chief to 
consider its recommendations and respond to the 
comments in writing.

Low

Outreach Committee: work 
with Mayor's Office and City 

Admin to publicize app
10/10/2018 Low

Outreach Plan Discussion, 
including use of social media

10/6/2018 Low

Overtime Usage by OPD (cost 
and impact on personnel 

health + moonlighting for AC 
Transit)

1/1/2018
Request Office of Inspector General conduct study of 
overtime usage and "moonlighting" practices. 

Low

Page 11 of 13



Police Commission
Pending Agenda Matters List

3/8/2019

Pending Agenda Matter Date Placed on List Duties/Deliverables Additional Information/Details Priority Level Timeline/Deadline Scheduled
Lead Commissioner(s), 

if any

Performance Audit and 
Financial Audit of Commission 

and CPRA
1/1/2018

City Auditor to conduct a performance audit 
and a financial audit of the Commission and 
the Agency

No later than two (2) years after the City Council has 
confirmed the first set of Commissioners and 
alternates, the City Auditor shall conduct a 
performance audit and a financial audit of the 
Commission and the Agency. Nothing herein shall 
limit the City Auditor’s authority to conduct future 
performance and financial audits of the Commission 
and the Agency.

Low 10/17/2019

Policy on Tasers
Policy on the discretion of tasers, review with 
Cunningham

Low

Process to review allegations of 
misconduct by a commissioner

10/2/2018

Maureen Benson has named concerns/allegations 
about a sitting commissioner since early in the year, 
but no process exists which allows for transparency 
or a way to have those concerns reviewed. It was 
suggested to hold a hearing where anyone making 
allegations presents evidence, the person named has 
an opportunity to repsond and then the commission 
decides if there's sanctions or not.   *Suggestion from 
Regina Jackson: we should design a form...check box 
for the allegation...provide narrative to 
explain..hearing within 4 weeks? 

Low Jackson  

Promotions of officers who 
have committed crimes

10/6/2018 Low

Protocol on how OPC handles 
serious incidents

10/6/2018 Low

Protocol on how to handle 
issues that are non-critical

10/6/2018 Low

Public Hearings on OPD 
Policies, Rules, Practices, 
Customs, General Orders

1/1/2018

Conduct public hearings on Department 
policies, rules, practices, customs, and General 
Orders; CPRA suggests reviewing Body Camera 
Policy

Coalition for Police Accountability is helping with 
this.

Low
Annually; at least 

once per year
Dorado

Page 12 of 13



Police Commission
Pending Agenda Matters List

3/8/2019

Pending Agenda Matter Date Placed on List Duties/Deliverables Additional Information/Details Priority Level Timeline/Deadline Scheduled
Lead Commissioner(s), 

if any

Recommendations for 
increasing communication 

between CPRA and IAD (ensure 
prompt forwarding of 

complaints from IAD to CPRA 
and prompt data sharing)

10/6/2018

Review of existing communication practices and 
information sharing protocols between departments, 
need recommendations from stakeholders about 
whether a policy is needed. 

Low

Request City Attorney Reports 1/1/2018
Request the City Attorney submit semi-annual 
reports to the Commission and the City Council

Oakland Municipal Code 2.45.070(l).  Request the 
City Attorney submit semi-annual reports to the 
Commission and City Council which shall include a 
listing and summary of:
1.  To the exent permitted by applicable law, the 
discipline decisions that were appealed to 
arbitration; 
2.  Arbitration decisions or other related results;
3.  The ways in which it has supported the police 
discipline process; and
4.  Significant recent developments in police 
discipline.
The City Attorney's semi-annual reports shall not 
disclose andy information in violation of State and 
local law regarding the confidentiality of personnel 
records, including but not limited to California Penal 
Code 832.7

Low Semi-annually Smith

Select Topics and Facilitators 
for Retreat

Low

Supervision Policies 1/1/2018

Review existing policy (if any) and take 
testimony/evidence from experts and community 
about best practices for supervisory accountability. 
Draft policy changes as needed. In addition, IG 
should conduct study of supervisor discipline 
practices. In other words, how often are supervisors 
held accountable for the misconduct of their 
subordinates. 

Low

What does “insufficient 
evidence” mean and what is 
the basis of challenges to the 

template?

10/6/2018
This is a CPRA report issue that will hopefully be 
improved by SB1421.

Low

Page 13 of 13


	Police Commission 3.14.19 Agenda DRAFT v5
	3.14.19 Item 6 Laptop Reimbursement
	3.14.19 Item 6 Laptop Reimbursement.pdf
	New Laptop Receipt.pdf

	3.14.19 Item 7 Commissioner Attendance
	3.14.19 Item 9a and 9b Minutes and Transcript from Feb. 28
	Police Commission 2.28.19 Minutes DRAFT.pdf
	Police Commission 2.28.19 Meeting Transcript.pdf

	3.14.19 Item 10 Pawlik
	18-0067 EFRB Report Pawlik.pdf
	021919 Compliance Director EFRB 18F-0067 Addendum.pdf
	18-0067 Chief's Addendum.pdf
	18-0249 Frame By Frame IA.pdf

	3.14.19 Item 11 Parole and Probation
	R-02 Feb 11 Track Change from Dec 11 Council.pdf
	R-02 Prob Parole Searches 2-21.pdf

	3.14.19 Item 14 Quarterly Report
	3.14.19 Item 15  Committees
	3.14.19 Item 16 Budget Ad Hoc
	PC Org Chart.Budget Ad Hoc analysis
	OPC.CPRA Budget 2019.21
	Suggested Budget based on actua
	Carry Over Request - Table 1-1

	CPRA Policy Analyst Analysis by Budget Ad Hoc 2.9.19
	Budget Suggestions for Commission 2.9.19

	3.14.19 Item 17  Chiefs Goals Ad Hoc
	3.14.19 Item 19 Racial Equity Ad Hoc
	3.14.19 Item 20 Pending Agenda Matters combined.pdf
	3.14.19 Item 20 Pending Agenda Matters.pdf
	3.14.19 Item 20a Pending List.pdf

	3.14.19 Item 12 CPRA report on OPD policies.pdf
	3.14.19 Item 12 CPRA report on OPD policies.pdf
	OPD List of Policies Under Revision.pdf
	Summary of PDRD Policy Recommendations based on CPRB Investigations.pdf
	Vehicular pursuit of suspects fleeing on foot or bicycle.pdf




